
Deficiency Note on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17 

January 29, 2016 

DakshinanchalVidyutVitaran Nigam Limited (DVVNL) Truing -Up of FY 2013-14 and Annual Revenue 

Requirement for FY 2016-17 

Preliminary Information Requirement/Discrepancies in the Petition 

1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. (5 Nos.) 

2) All the letters/correspondence/ annexures should be submitted in scanned PDF copies. 

3) In case any submission has already been made to the Commission earlier, the same should 

be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings. 

A. General 

1. Tariff Formats for (i) True Up of FY 2013-14 & (ii) ARR/ Tariff for FY 2016-17 

a. It has been observed that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 

2006 which the Petitioner has not submitted. Further, some of the formats submitted by t he 

Petitioner along with the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left 

unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details 

as prescribed in the formats in line with t he Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The missing or 

incomplete Forms are listed below: 

True up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17 

~qJ;f!I_No. Par:tkuJa1.s 
52 Balance Sheet 

53 Cash flow statement 
58 Energy Balance 
510 Accounting Ratios 

Fl Revenue from Tariff and Charges \I 
F4 Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase 
F4a Monthly Power Purchase Details 

F6 Employee Strength \I 

F6b Retirement Pattern \I 
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation 
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing 
F16 Project-wise I Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure 
F19 Current Assets and Liabilities 

Tl Existing & Proposed Tariff \I 

T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year \I 
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Form No. Particulars 

T3 Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensu ing Year \I 

Pl Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears \I 
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government 

P2 T&D Losses in LT and HT Systems \I 
P2a Losses in 33 KV system 
P2b Losses in 11 KV system 

P2c Losses in LT system 

P3 Consumer Complaint \I 

P4 Voltage Profile \I 

PS Transformer and Line Length Details \I 

P6 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders \I 

P7 Failure of Transformers \I 

P8 Billing Periodicity \I 

pg Electrical Accidents \I 

PlO Peak Demand \I 

Pll Management and operation related ratios \I 

P12 Debt Restructuring \I 

P13 Release of New Service Connection \I 

P14 Status of Metering \I 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that out of the list, the ticket forms are provided in soft copy in compact 

disk attached herewith. For the remaining forms petitioner seeks some more t ime. 

b. Petitioner should submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2013-14 till FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 
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B. Truing-up for FY 2013-14 

2. UPPCL CAG Report 

The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 along with the 

supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should 

also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2014-15. 

Licensee's Response: 

The audited accounts for FY 2013-14 of UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and 

provisional accounts for FY 2014-15 are hereby annexed marked as "Annexure-1". 

3. Power Purchase 

a. With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the 

allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the 

approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and 

thereafter, the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply 

Rate to derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2013-14. However, in Table 2-2of the 

Petition the actual energy received at Discern end is mentioned to be 77,586.12 MUs whereas 

the Petitioner has considered 79,820.83 MUs for grossing up with approved transmission loss of 

5.26% to reach at actual power purchase level of 84,251.84 MUs. In this regard, the Petitioner 

should submit the revised power purchase cost based on the approach adopted by the 

Commission in the last Tariff Order and as stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming 

power purchase cost for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised power purchase cost and calculation of revised bulk 

supply tariff based on the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order dated 181
h 

June, 2015. Further the Petitioner humbly submits that there is substantial rise in actual 

transmission loss level for FY 2013-14is due to increase in Inter-State transmission losses. The actual 

Inter-State transmission losses approved for FY 2013-14 were 1.65% against which the actual inter­

state transmission losses for FY 2013-14 is 3.67%. 

In this regard Petitioner further requests the Hon'ble Commission to kindly approve the additional 

power purchase quantum due to increase in Inter-State transmission losses, as the same is beyond 

the control of the Petitioner, while approving the revised Bulk Supply Tariff. Accordingly the 

Petitioner has worked out the revised Bulk Supply Tariff for the purpose of truing-up for FY 2013-14 

as depicted in the table below. 
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Particulars Unit I Approved Actuals 
True-up 
Petition 

Power Purchase MU 84,632.00 84,251.84 83,871.72 

Inter-State Transmission Losses MU 1,397.00 3,344.80 3,329.71 

Inter-State Transmission Losses % 1.65% 3.97% 3.97% 

Intra-State Transmission Losses MU 3,054.00 3,320.92 80,542.01 

Intra-State Transmission Losses % 3.67% 4.10% 3.67% 

Energy available at Discern End MU 80,181.00 77,586.12 77,586.12 

Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges) Rs Crore 31,456.00 33,233.64 33,083.70 

Power Purchase Cost per unit Rs/kWh 3.72 3.94 3.94 

O&M Expenses of UPPCL Rs Crore 157.71 

Allowable Power Purchase Cost at Discern end Rs Crore 33,241.40 

Power Purchase Cost per unit at Discern end (BST) Rs/kWh 4.284 

Further in line with the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order dated 13th 

June, 2015, the Petitioner has also included the O&M expenses incurred by UPPCL for procuring the 

power for the Discerns. Accordingly such O&M expense for the purpose of Truing up has been 

considered as a part of Bulk Supply Tariff. 

b. The Commission in its Tariff Order dated June 18, 2015 had given the following direction. 

"Thus, in order to have greater clarity the Commission directs the Licensees that, from FY 

2013-14 onwards it should clearly depict the total power purchase cost incurred at UPPCL 

level based on actual power purchase cost, total power purchase cost billed by the UPPCL 

to the Distribution Licensees and power cost payable to UPPCL in its true-up petitions for 

future years." 

Accordingly the Petitioner should submit the above mentioned details as directed by the 

Commission for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits the required data in the following tables 

Particulars 
Amount 

(~s. Crore) 

Power Purchase Cost 31,956.62 

PGCIL Charges 1,277.02 

Total Power Purchase Cost incurred at UPPCL level 33,233.64 

Particulars AmotJnt (Rs. Crore) 

DVVNL 7,980.02 

MVVNL 6,693.04 
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ParticuJ~rs Amouot,~Rs. Crq,;e) 
PVVNL 11,374.21 

PuVVNL 7,966.35 

KESCO 1,663.59 

Total Power purchase cost billed by the UPPCL to the 
35,677.21 

Distribution Licensees 

Minimum of 
Trued-up Power Purchase Target and Allowable 

Particulars Sales (MU) Actual Power 
Bulk Supply Payable to UPPCL 

Distribution Purchase (MU) 
Tariff on Truing -up 

Losses (Rs./kWh) (Rs. Crore) 

DVVNL 13,148.05 28.00% 18,260.56 4.284 7,823.65 
MVVNL 10,710.70 23.00% 13,910.39 4.284 5,959.84 
PVVNL 18,536.64 23.00% 24,073.59 4.284 10,314.22 
PuVVNL 12,742.52 22.00% 16,336.08 4.284 6,999.12 
KESCO 2,458.09 23.00% 3,192.33 4.284 1,367.74 
Total power cost payable to UPPCL in its true-up petitions for future years 32,464.56 

c. Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL level for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee' s Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has 

already been submitted before the Hon'ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition. The 

Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2013-14 has clearly mentioned the total power 

purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution losses at UPPCL level. The same is been 

reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon'ble commission: 

[ Particulars--------·- ·~-·---------4---u_n~t _ _ _,. Approved ---~~ 

I Power Purchase Input at State Level ~- MU ~ 4,632.oo _i ___ 84,251.~~--J 

! Transmissi~n Loss I MU i 4,451.00 I 6,665.72 I 
frransmission L~ss j % -1 5~26% , 7.91% i 
I Energy available at Discom End i MU I 80,181.00 77,586.12 ; 
L _l .-----1 

The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 and can be verified from 

notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2013-14 of 

UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2014-15 

are hereby annexed marked as "Annexure-1". 



Deficiency Note on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17 

d. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C 

Losses_ for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1 Circle wise losses, thereby grossing 

them up to Discom level. Thus, the Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified 

by the Commission, for the proceedings in the matter of ARR'/ Tariff for FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response: 

It is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses, are not maintained at the circle level in t he 

particular format issued by the Hon'ble Commission. However the circle wise AT&C losses for FY 

2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 (upto November) are enclosed herewith marked as "Annexure-2" 

e. The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term 

sources and unscheduled interchange (UI) along with the power purchase rates for FY 2013-14. 

In case the Petitioner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disallow the 

related Power Purchase Cost. 

Licensee's Response: 

The detailed break-up of the energy procured from short term sources and unscheduled interchange 

(UI) along with the power purchase rates is hereby annexed marked as "Annexure-3". 

f. As regard to the Inter State and Intra State Transmission Losses for FY 2013-14 the Petitioner 

has claimed transmission losses at consolidated level as 5.26% against the actual loss of 7.91%. 

In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and 

Intra-State transmission loss (claimed in Petition as well as actual) for FY 2013-14. The Petitioner 

should also submit reason for such a rise in actual loss level for FY 2013-14 over the past years. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of the Intra-State t ransmission losses for FY 2013-14 

are provided in the table below: 

Particular FY 14 

Inter-State transmission losses(%) 3.97% 

Intra-State transmission losses(%) 4.10% 

Further in regard with the Commission's query reason for such a rise in actual loss level for FY 2013-

14, the Petitioner humbly submits that the same is due to increase in Inter-State transmission 

losses. The actual Inter-State transmission losses for FY 2012-13 were 1.17%, against which the 

,.btef Bn~neer < 1' ·A· l9~) 

r.~:_l . ~h"~ •· "'nS""" xt,. 
~""'''~ M1111t . t._.JICl<110"" 

~ 
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losses for FY 2013-14 have been recorded at 3.97%. The actual Intra-State transmission losses for FY 

2012-13 were 4.08%, against which the losses for FY 2013-14 have been recorded at 4.10%. 

In this regard Petitioner further requests the Hon'ble Commission to kindly approve the 

additional power purchase quantum while approving the revised Bulk Supply Tariff, due to 

increase in Inter-State transmission losses, as the same is beyond the control of the Petitioner. 

Particulars Unit Approved Actuals 
True-up 
Petition 

Power Purchase MU 84,632.00 84,251.84 83,871.72 

Inter-State Transmission Losses MU 1,397.00 3,344.80 3,329.71 

Inter-State Transmission Losses % 1.65% 3.97% 3.97% 

Intra-State Transmission Losses MU 3,054.00 3,320.92 80,542.01 

Intra-State Transmission Losses % 3.67% 4.10% 3.67% 

Energy available at Discom End MU 80,181.00 77,586.12 77,586.12 

Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges) Rs Crore 31,456.00 33,233.64 33,083.70 

Power Purchase Cost per unit Rs/kWh 3.72 3.94 3.94 

O&M Expenses of UPPCL Rs Crore 157.71 

Allowable Power Purchase Cost at Discom end Rs Crore 33,241.40 

Power Purchase Cost per unit at Discom end (BST) Rs/kWh 4.284 

g. The Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges) 

(Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power pu rchase cost and 

PGCIL charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL 

charges and power purchase cost for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2013-14 is detailed as 

below: 

Pax9£~1!'rs J'\J!l«t'!!Jf(l{$. C1·01;,_e) 
Power Purchase Cost 31 ,956.62 
PGCIL Charges 1,277.02 

Total Power Purchase Cost incurred at UPPCL Level 33,233.64 

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21) of UPPCL for FY 2013-14. 
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h. The Petitioner should submit source wise actual power purchase quantum and power purchase 

cost (with break up for fixed charges, energy charges and other charges for FY 2013-14 at UPPCL 

level. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner hereby submits that source wise actual power purchase quantum and power 

purchase cost (with break up for fixed charges, energy charges and other charges for FY 2013-14 at 

UPPCL level has already been submitted with the Hon'ble Commission at the time of submitting the 

data gap replies in respect with the ARR Petition for 2015-16. However the petitioner hereby re­

submits the same for kind consideration of the Hon'ble Commission. The details are hereby annexed 

marked as "Annexure-4" . 

4. O&M Expense 

a. Petitioner in its True up Petition for FY 2013-14 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per 

the audited accounts. Petitioner should also submit the normative O&M Expenses as per the 

Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. 

Licensee's Response 

The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 

is been calculated considering the following methodology, which has also been considered by the 

Hon'ble Commission in its previous True-up Orders: 

• The inflation index for FY 2013-14 is calculated based on the weighted average index of WPI 

and CPI 

• The normative O&M expenses for FY 2012-13 as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its 

previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of FY 2013-14 to arrive 

at the normative O&M Expenses for FY 2013-14 

• Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution 

Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to 

asset during the previous year 

FY 2012·13 
FY 2013-14 I (Normative as per FY 2013-14 

Particulars 
True-up Order 

(True-Up 
(Normative) 

dtd 18~06.2QJ,S) 
Petition) I 

Employee Expenses 

Employee Cost and Provisions 331.92 272.37 3~lt E}6t , ~ ·· 
-- (\ It 

~ e1 - ~na 
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FY 2012-13 
FY 2013-14 I 

Particulars 
(Normative as per 

(True-Up 

I 
FY 2013-14 

True-up Order 
Petition) 

(Normative) 

dtd 18,()6.2Q15) 

Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 5.05 

Gross Employee Expenses 331.92 272.37 362.50 

Expenses Capitalised 67.22 102.09 102.09 

Net Employee Expenses 264.70 170.28 260.41 

A&G Expenses 

Adm in & Gen Expenses 52.21 79.35 56.23 

Incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 
0.79 

2.5% 

Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 52.21 79.35 57.02 

Expenses Capitalised 20.64 29.20 29.20 

Net Admin & Gen Expenses 31.57 50.15 27.82 

R&M Expenses 

Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 187.52 329.62 201.95 

Incremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 2.85 

Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 187.52 329.62 204.80 

Gross O&M Expenses 571.65 681.34 624.32 

Expenses Capitalised 87.87 131.29 131.29 

Net O&M Expenses 483.78 550.05 493.03 

b. The Petitioner should also compute the efficiency gain (if any) based on the normative O&M 

Expenses of FY 2013-14, as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and the approach 

adopted by the Commission in its earlier Tariff Orders. 

licensee's Response 

The efficiency gain based on the approach adopted by the Commission is provided as per the table 

below: 

FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 
FY 2013-14 

Particulars (As per Order (True-Up 
(Normative) 

dtd 31.05.2013) Petition) 

Gross O&M Expenses 610.18 681.34 624.32 

Expenses Capitalised 61.61 131.29 131.29 

Net O&M Expenses 548.58 550.05 493.03 

Efficiency Gains (50%} 27.77 
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c. As regards the O&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have 

been included in O&M expenses claimed for FY 2013-14. Petitioner should submit the details of 

CGRF expenses separately for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The CGRF expenses are part of the O&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such 

expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available 

with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon'ble Commission may allow an adhoc allowance 

t owards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated costs in the CGRF 

framework approved by the Hon'ble Commission. 

5. Capital Investment 

a. Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 960.95 Crore for FY 2013-

14. However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation. 

Petitioner should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA 

addition for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

It is stated that the Hon' ble Commission in the true up order for FY 2012-13 and ARR order for FY 

2015-16 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a normative gearing 

of 70:30. 

Considering t his approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to 

be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity 

contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital 

subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged 

to t he consumers. 

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon'ble Commission. No 

deviation in this approach has been sought by t he licensee. The licensee has prepared the true up 

petition for FY 2013-14 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon'ble Commission. 

b. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 11.92 % for computing the 

interest expenses for FY 2013-14 which is as per the weighted average interest rate of the 

licensee as per audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been 
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submitted, the Petitioner should submit the detai led computation for arriving at the above 

considered rate of interest with due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation for arriving at the interest rate of 

11.92 % is shown in the table below: 

Particulars 
Balance Sheet 

FY 2013-14 
Annexure 

Opening Loan 
Note BS 04 2616.85 

(Excluding Bank Short Term Loans) 
Closing Loan Balance 

Note BS 04 & 05 3423.34 
(Excluding Bank Short Term Loans) 

Average Loan Balance 3020.09 

Interest (Excluding Bond Interest 
Note PL 05 360.06 

and Finance Charges) 

Rate of Interest 11.92% 

6. Interest on Working Capital 

a. Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on 

working capital for FY 2013-14 as 12.50%. Petitioner shou ld submit the basis for considering 

above rate of interest. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for true­

up petition of FY 2013-14 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year. 

b. It has been observed that the actual Interest on Working Capital for FY 2013-14 is exorbitantly 

higher than the interest on working capital approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The 

actual interest on Working capita l submitted by the Licensee is Rs. 1166.88 Crore as against 

approved interest on working capital of 96.38 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit 

the justification for the same. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has claimed the interest on working capital as per the 

normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted by t he Hon'ble 

Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on the 

consumers. 
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7. Consumer Security Deposit 

a. Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 350.12 

Crore. The Petitioner should submit the detailed computation of interest on consumer security 

for FY 2013-14 clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing 

balance of the consumer security deposit. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby clarifies the interest on consumer security deposit has been claimed in the 

True-up Petition as Rs. 32.26 crore and not Rs. 350.12 crore. Further, the details of opening balance, 

additions during the year and closing balance of the consumer security deposit and interest thereon 

is provided in the table below: 

Particulars 
FY 2013-14 

(Au~lte~) 

Opening Balance of Security Deposit 313.43 

Additions during the Year 36.69 

Closing Balance of Security Deposit 350.12 

Interest on Consumer Security Deposit 32.26 

b. Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer 

security deposit in FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit claimed in the true-up 

petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2013-14 

c. Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security deposit, the Petitioner 

should submit an undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer 

security deposit for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as per 

the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon'ble 

Commission. 

8. Depreciation 

a. It has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the 

depreciation at the uniform depreciation rate of 7.84% based on the rate approved by the 
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Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2013-14. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) (b) of 

Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually 

at the rates specified in the Annexure - B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should 

submit the justification for not considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the 

Annexure-8 (Depreciation Schedule) of the Regulations. 

licensee's Response 

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and 

distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2013-14, the Hon'ble Commission had 

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%. 

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the 

truing up in respect offinancial year 2013-14. 

b. Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2013-14 considering depreciation 

rates prescribed in An nexure - B of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. 

licensee's Response 

The Distribution Ta riff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and 

distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2013-14, the Hon'ble Commission had 

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%. 

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the 

truing up in respect of financial year 2013-14. The detailed computation is provided in the table 

below: 

0 · Add. · D d • Cl · Depreciation Allowable 
1

,1'_ penmg 1t1ons e uct1ons osmg 
Particulars Rates 

, GFA to GFA to GFA GFA considered Depreciation l 
~d & L;nd-Rig~-t----1 -----T------ --i -r-----1 
JiJ-u~~lassified --·-t

1

--o~34- ·-culo-- o.oDL_ o.34 __ ~---------rl ___ o.oo ___ ~ 
: ii} Freehold Land 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 
i--:-.--:-- -· I -----, 

~ uild!!'1gs L ~-8~ 13.14 ·----~:~-- ~·94 _ 7.8:l% __ L 5.05 __ _j 
I Other Civil Works ! 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 i 7.84% I 0.00 I 
~nts & Machinery 789.66 579.43 ! 490.97 i 878.13 1 7.84% i 65.38 I 
[ Lines, Cable Network etc. 2255.44 i 367.82 I 20.56-~02.71 , - - 7.84% - --r- -190.44--1 

~~~ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 7.84% I 0.00 _j 
IL Furniture & Fixtures I 3.05 !, 0.18 i 0.00 i 3.22 ,I 7.84% l 0.25 I 

l I I I 
I -·---·-----------r--···-- 1------,-- · 
~ Equipments l 0.54 1 0.31 I 0.00 0.85 --J.._2 :~4_%_o _ _,_ ___ ~·_05 ___ J 
I Jeep & Motor Car -0.16 0.07 0.00 -0.09 \ 7.84% -0.01 
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I 
~. ~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-D-e_p_r_e_ci_a-ti_o_n~~~~~---, 

Opening Additions Deductions Closing Allowable · 
1_• Particulars Rates 

I - -
GFA to GFA to GFA GFA 

considered 
Depreciation 

;,' Assets ta ken over from I 

! Licensees pending final 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 
I Valuation ! , ! i 
i j ! ~---!---·-----:------- -, 
(_.!ot~!_ _______________ _j._ __ 3106.6~1---~60:~---L 511.54 i 3556.10 I 7.84% _J_ 261.15 __J 

! Fixed Asset as per ! 1505.95 I I I 1505.95 1 7.84% I 118.07 ! 
i Transfer Scheme i : _________ ! _______ _J__ ___ __j _________ _L __________ _J 
r . i l I I 
! GRANDTOTAL I 4612.64 j 960.95 J 511.54 l 5062.05 j 7.84% ! -~79.22___J 

c. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2013-14, Petitioner 

should submit the same at the earliest. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due 

to the huge backlog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the t ransfer scheme has still 

not been finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the 

petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the 

statutory auditors and by the CAG. 

d. Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2013-14 is less than 90% of 

GFA for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the 

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution 

Tariff) Regulation, 2006. 

Licensee's Response 

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2013-14 is less than 90% of GFA for all assets. 

9. Prior Period Expense 

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior period expenses of Rs. 27.53 Crore for the purpose of 

Truing-up of FY 2013-14. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has 

directed the Licensee to fi le a separate Petition for approva l of prior period expenses/ income for FY 

2008-09 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation of prior 

period expenses I income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on various ARR 

components and such impact should not exceed t he normative expenses for any particular year. 

Petitioner should submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 as well. 
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Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfu lly submits that the prior period expenses I incomes are recognised in t he 

financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on 'Net Profit or 

Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies' which does not require 

year wise classification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying 

the prior period items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not 

specifically depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are 

omitted to be accounted for in one or more financial years are accounted for as and when such 

omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be 

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has also received the approval of the CAG. 

10. Provision for bad and Doubtful Debts, Subsidy& Others 

a. The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY 

2013-14 duly reconci led with the audited accounts. 

licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the normative amount set aside as provision for bad and 

doubtful debts in FY 2013-14 is to the tune of Rs. 91.66 crore, being worked out as 2% of the closing 

balance of Trade Receivables. 

b. The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer 

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2013-14 with the audited accounts of FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the reconciliati on of the amounts received towards consumer 

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2013-14 with the audited accounts of FY 2013-14 is 

detailed in the table below: 

Particulars 
FY2013-14 
(Audited) 

Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 
838.28 

Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets 

Additions during the year 156.25 

Less: Amortisation 43.81 

Closing Balance 950.73 

c. Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of O&M of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 as Rs. 37.48 

Crore. The Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned amount of 
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Rs. 37.48 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of 

the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G Expenses and R&M Expenses. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petit ioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of O&M of UPPCL for FY 

2013-14 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G 

Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below: 

Table: Computation of O&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 

Balance Sheet FY 2013-14 
Particulars 

Note (Audited) 

Employee Benefit Expenses Note No. 22 138.48 

Administrative, General and Other Expenses Note No. 25 19.23 

Total O&M Expenses 157.71 

Table: Allocation of O&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy 

Particulars DWNL MWNL PWNL PuWNL KESCO NPCL Total 

Input energy 18,436.63 14,252.93 24,098.90 16,928.91 3,554.39 314.36 77,586.12 

Total O&M Expenses - UPPCL 157.71 

Allocation of UPPCL O&M 37.48 28.97 48.98 34.41 7.22 0.64 157.71 

Further, it would be imperative to mention, that in line with the approach adopted by the Hon'ble 

Commission for approving the Bulk Supply Tariff in its last True-up Order for FY 2012-13, the Petitioner 

has also included the UPPCL O&M expenses as a part of Bulk Supply Tariff for the purpose of truing-up 

for FY 2013-14, as submitted in the reply to the Query 3(a) of this document. 

d. The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pending dues as prescribed in Form Pl 

and Form Pla of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the current query is repetitive as the same format has already 

been sought in Query no. 1 
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e. Petitioner has submitted the actual subsidy received from GoUP during FY 2013-14 as Rs. 917.88 

Crore. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the details of the subsidy utilised for various 

categories along with justification. 

Licensee' s Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the subsidy used for various categories is shown in 

the table below: 

Pa_r!i£!!@.rs DWNL -
RE Subsidy 50.00 

Revenue Subsidy 709.13 

Revenue Subsidy against ED 158.75 

Tot£iJ 917.~ 

f. It has come into the knowledge of the Commission that th e GoUP has been providing subsidy on the 

purchase of Solar power. The Petitioner should provide year wise details for the same starting from 

FY 2012-13 to FY 2015-16 (till December 2015). The Petitioner should also show det ail calculat ion 

and its adjustment in the true up of ARR for FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that under the U.P. solar power policy, 2013, proj ects of around 

450MW have been awarded on competitive bid basis wit h Schedule COD upto January 2017 and 

with the terms that UPPCL will pay tariff upto Case-1 tariff rat es and the balance amount would be 

administered by U.P.NEDA through budgetary support. UPPCL has started receiving sw;:h subsidy 

only in 2015-16. The details of the same would be available only after the accounts of 2015-16 have 

been duly audited. Further, the Petitioner humbly submits that no subsidy has been received for FY 

2012-13 to 2014-15. 

g. The Petitioner should submit the audited actual category and sub-category wise billing determinants 

(Sales, number of consumers and connected load) for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of audited actual category and sub-category wise 

billing determinants (Sales, number of consumers and connected load) for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-

14 are hereby annexed marked as "Annexure-5" . 

h. The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2013-14 has submitted that the actual 

revenue from sale of power as Rs. 4943.64 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge. As 

Delayed Payment Surcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such 
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amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue. Further, t he Petit ioner should also 

submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2013-14 from the audited accounts. 

licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into 

consideration wh ile calculating the total revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff Income. The 

detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2013-14 with the audited accounts is 

summarized I the table below: 

Particulars 
FY 2013-14 

(A!J~i!ed) 

Revenue from Energy Sales 4,843.73 

Delayed Payment Surcharge 99 .91 

Total Revenue for Truing-up 4,943.64 

i. The Licensee shou ld submit the details regarding the energy internally consumed as specified in t he 

Note-15of the audited accounts of FY 2013-14of the Distribution Licensee. 

licensee's Response 

The energy internally consumed represents the energy consumed at the offices of t he distribution 

com panies and the field offices. 

j . The Petitioner has considered finance charge of Rs. Crore for FY 2013-14 against the approved bank 

charges of Rs.0.18 Crore. The Petitioner should submit reason for such increase. 

licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the above query is not well-defined and therefore requests the 

Commission to kindly re-frame the query. 

k. Petitioner should also submit the detailed break-up of Reven ue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU) for FY 

2013-14 for each category and sub-category of consumers as specified in the Rate Schedule (i .e. 

from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14. 

licensee's Response: 

The requisite data towards Revenue and Sales are hereby enclosed and marked as "Annexure-5" 

I. The Petitioner should submit cat egory and sub-category wise increase in revenue due to tariff 

increase in FY 2013-14 over the existing tariff for FY 2012-13 in a workable MS-Excel sheet. The 
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model should also reflect the actual energy billed, revenue billed and revenue realised. The 

Petitioner should also perform similar exercise for FY 2014-15. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of category and sub-category wise increase in 

revenue due to tariff increase in FY 2013-14 over the existing tariff for FY 2012-13 and details of 

category and sub-category wise increase in revenue due to tariff increase in FY 2014-15 over the 

existing tariff for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as" Annexure-5" 

m. The Petitioner should submit the actual details of consumer category / sub-category wise sales, 

revenue billed, revenue collected, number of consumers, connected load of Torrent Franchisee 

Areas for FY 2013-14 separately. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that consistent with the past practice, it has considered the retail 

sales of Agra town within the estimates submitt ed for DakshinanchalVidyutVitran Nigam Limited as 

the Torrent Power Limited is only a franchisee of the Petitioner 

n. The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2013-14 as per the below mentioned format: 

Others 

FY 2013-14 (Audited) Unit DWNL MWN.l PWNL PuWNL KESCO NPCL UPPCL 
(Provid 

e 
Q~tail~) 

Power Purchase Input MU 

Transmission Losses MU 

lfransmission Loss % 

Energy Input into 
Discoms MU 

Distribution Losses MU 

Distribution Losses % 

Energy Sales by 
Discerns MU 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2013-14 as per the given 

format is depicted in the table below: 

Total 
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FY 2013-14 
Unit DWNL MVVNL PWNL PuWNL Kesco NPCL UPPCL Total 

(~1Jc:IJ1e.g) 
Power 

Purchase MU 84,251.84 84,251.84 
Input 

Transmission 
MU 6,665.72 6,665.72 

Losses 

Transmission 
% 7.91% 

Loss 

Energy Input 
MU 18,436.63 14,252.93 24,098.90 16,928.91 3,554.39 314.36 77,586.12 

into Discoms 

Distribution 
MU 6,246.52 3,542.22 5,562.26 4,186.39 1,096.30 0.00 20,633.69 

Losses 

Distribution 
% 33.88% 24.85% 23.08% 24.73% 30.84% 0.00% 26.59% 

Losses 

Energy Sales 
MU 12,190.11 10,710.70 18,536.64 12,742.52 2,458.09 314.36 56,952.43 

by Discoms 

C. Compliance to Directives of Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15& FY 2015-16 

The Petitioner should submit the detailed compliance report on the directions issued by the Commission 

as summarized below: 

a. Compliance of Commission's Directives issued vide Order dated May 31, 2013 

SI. No 

1 

2 

Description of Directive Time Period 
for 

Status of Compliance as Commission's Direction 
submitted by Petitioner 

compliance in Petition 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

The Commission directs the Immediate 
Licensee to pressingly pursue the 
proposal for allocation of PPAs to 
Discoms with GoUP and expedite 
the process of allocation. 

The Commission directs the Within 3 

Licensee to pressingly pursue the months 
GoUP for finalisation of the 
Transfer Scheme and submit a 
copy of the same. 

The Petitioner humbly Petitioner should 
submits that the process pursue the matter with 
of allocation of PPAs to GoUP and complete the 
the Discoms has already process at the earliest. 
been sent to the GoUP for 
notification and the 
matter is still pending at 
their level. 

The Petitioner humbly The Licensee should 
submits that the matter is expedite the process of 
being handled through finalization of transfer 
the holding company scheme and submit the 
namely UPPCL on behalf status of the same in 
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SI. No Description of Directive Time Period Status of Compliance as Commission's Direction 

3 

for submitted by Petitioner 
compliance in Petition 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

The Commission reiterates its Immediate 
direction to the Licensee to 
ensure proper maintenance of 
detailed fixed assets registers as 
specified in the Distribution 
Tariff Regulations. 
As the fixed asset registers are 
pending since the creation of 
Discern, the Commission directs 
the Licensee to submit a status 
report and provide the proposed 
timelines I milestones for 
clearing the backlog. 
The Commission understands 
that clearing the backlog would 
take substantive time. In order 
to ensure that fixed asset 
registers are timely and regularly 
prepared going forward, the 
Commission directs the Licensee 
to prepare the fixed asset 
registers duly accounting for the 
yearly capitalisations from FY 
2012-13 onwards. The 
capitalisation for the period 
before that may be shown on 
gross level basis. This 
dispensation is merely to ensure 
that the proper asset registers 
capturing all necessary details of 
the asset, including the costs 
incurred, date of commissioning, 
location of asset, and all other 
technical details are maintained 

of all the Discerns which is next Tariff filling. 
pressingly pursuing the 
matter with the GoUP for 
the finalization of the 
Transfer Scheme. 

The Petitioner humbly It has been observed 
submits that it has not that the Petitioner has 
been able to finalise the neither submitted the 
preparation of the FARs 
due to the huge backlog 
of previous financial 
years. The Petitioner 
humbly seeks time 
extension in this regard. 

status report on 
clearance of backlog 
nor has it submitted the 
Fixed Asset Registers 
for FY 2012-13 
onwards. The 
Commission cannot 
give indefinite time for 
preparation of the FAR. 
Licensee should submit 
the same in next ARR 
filling. 
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SI. No 

4 

5 

Description of Directive Time Period 
for 

Status of Complrance as Commission's Direction 
submitted by Petitioner 

compliance in Petition 

for the ensuing years. However, 
the Licensee would also be 
required to clear the backlog in a 
time bound manner. Upon 
finalisation of the Transfer 
Scheme and clearing of backlog, 
the Licensee may update the 
fixed asset registers 
appropriately by passing 
necessary adjustments. 

The Commission directs the 
Licensee to frame an appropriate 
policy on capitalization of (i) 
employee costs, and (ii) A&G 
expenses. 

from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

Along with 
the petition 
for FY 2014-
15 

The Commission directs the Along with 
Licensee to submit Fresh the petition 
Actuarial Valuation Study Report for FY 2014-
in respect to employee 15 
expenses. 

The Petitioner's policy on 
capitalization of (i) 
employee costs, and (ii) 
A&G expenses has been 
provided in the Notes on 
Accounts annexed with 
the audited accounts 
which is reproduced 
below: 

"Due to multiplicity of 
functional units as well as 
multiplicity of function at 
particular unit, employee 
cost and general & 
administration expenses 
to capita l works are 
capitalised @ 15% on 
distribution and deposit 
work, 11% on other works 
on the amount of total 
expenditure." 

The Petitioner submits 
that the matter would be 
taken up at UPPCL level as 
the employees of the 
Licensee are not its core 
employees but common 
employees across all 4 

The Commission in its 
Order dated October 1, 
2014 had directed the 
Petitioner that the 
Licensee has quoted the 
extract of the audited 
accounts, however, the 
Licensee has not 
framed any policy in the 
same. Licensee should 
frame a policy for 
capitalization of (i) 
employee costs, and (ii) 
A&G expenses. 

As directed in the 
previous Order, the 
Licensee should submit 
the Fresh Actuarial 
Valuation Study Report 
in respect to employee 
expenses in its next ARR 
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SI. No 

6 

7 

Description of Directive 

As lack of approved transparent 
policy on identifying and writing 
off bad debts is hindering 
allowance of bad debts as an 
ARR component; the 
Commission directs the Licensee 
to submit ten sample cases of LT 
& HT consumers where orders 
have been issued for writing off 
bad debts, clearly depicting the 
procedure adopted for writing 
off bad debts along with policy 
framework for managing bad 
debts for the Commission's 
perusal. 

Time Period 
for 

Statµs of Compliance as 
submitted by Petitioner 

compliance in Petition 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

Commission's Direction 

Discoms, UPPTCL and fi ling. 

Within 
month 

UPPCL. 

1 The Petitioner submits 
that it had submitted a 
procedure for identifying 
and writing off old arrears 
and a copy of the same 
was submitted to the 
Hon'ble Commission 
during the proceedings in 
respect of ARR and Tariff 
Petition for FY 2014-15. 
Appropriate directions 
have been issued to the 
field units to compile the 
sample cases based on 
such order issued by the 
licensee. 

The Petitioner has 
submitted the approach 
for creation of provision 
of bad debts instead of 
t he policy followed by it 
for identificat ion of 
actual bad debts and 
writ ing off the same. 
Thus, the Licensee 
should submit 
appropriate policy with 
regard to the same. 
Further, it is observed 
that the Petitioner has 
not yet submitted any 
such sample data on 
the consumer indicating 
t he policy framework 
for managing bad debts 
for t he Commission's 
perusal. In this regards 
the Petitioner should 
submit ten sample 
cases of LT & HT 
consumers where 
orders have been 
issued for writing off 
bad debts and steps 
undertaken by it to 
ensure compliance with 
the directive. 

The Commission directs the Within 
Licensee t o evolve principles for months 
prudent segregation of ARR 

4 The Li censee submits that The Petitioner should 
the same would be taken comply with the 
up subsequent to the direction of 

towards wheeling function and 
retai l supply function embedded 

notification of the Multi Commission as per the 
Year Tariff Regulations time lines mentioned in 

tl " ·· ,) 
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SI. No 

8 

9 

Description of Directive 

in the distribution function in 
accordance with Clause 2.1.2 of 

the Distribution Tariff 
Regulations. 

Time Period 

for 
Status of Compliance as Commis_sion's Direction 
submitted by Petitioner 

compliance in Petition 
from the 

date of 
issue of the 

Tariff Order 

which are currently under the UPERC MYT, 

formulation. Regulations, 2014. 

The Commission directs the Within 

Licensee to submit a long term months 
business plan in accordance with 

3 The Licensee submits that 
the same would be taken 
up subsequent to the 
notification of the Multi 

Year Tariff Regulations 

which are current under 
formulation. 

Clause 2.1.7 of the Distribution 
Tariff Regulations. 
The Licensee in such business 
plan shall identify capex projects 
for the ensuing year and 
subsequent four years and 
submit detailed capital 
investment plan along with a 

financing plan for undertaking 
the identified projects in order to 
meet the requirement of load 

growth, refurbishment and 
replacement of equipment, 
reduction in distribution losses, 
improvement of voltage profile, 
improvement in quality of 
supply, system reliability, 

metering, communication and 
computerization, etc. 

The Commission directs the Within 
Licensee to conduct months 
benchmarking studies to 
determine the desired 

performance standards in 
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 of 
the Distribution Tariff 

Regulations. 

3 The Petitioner submits 
that as per the Uttar 

Pradesh Electricity 
Regulatory Commission 
(Multi Year Distribution 
Tariff) Regulations, 2014 

the benchmarking studies 
have to be undertaken by 
the distribution 

companies are to be taken 
up. Accordingly, the 
distribution companies 
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SI. No Description of Directive Time Period Status of Compliance as Commission'sDirection 

10 

11 

for submitted by Petitioner 
compliance in Petition 
from the 

da.te of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

The Commission directs the Within 
Licensee to conduct proper loss months 
estimate studies for assessment 
of technical and commercial 
losses under its supervision so 
that the Commission may set the 
base line losses in accordance 
with Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 
3.2.4 of the Distribution Tariff 
Regulations and submit the 
report to the Commission. 
The study shall segregate 
voltage-wise distribution losses 
into technical loss (i.e. 
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines, 
substations and equipment) and 
commercial loss (i.e. 
unaccounted energy due to 
metering 
inaccuracies/inadequacies, 
pilferage of energy, improper 
billing, no billing, unrealized 

revenues etc.). 

The Commission directs the Within 
Licensee to conduct Cost of months 
Service studies which would 
serve as a tool for alignment of 
costs and charges and submit 
details regarding the cost of 
service studies for each category 
or voltage level. 

are most likely to take up 
the same at the earliest. 

3 The PFC Consu lting Ltd The Petitioner should 
has submitted a draft expedite the process as 
approach paper which is the time period allowed 
in discussion stage. Once for conducting the 
the approach paper is study was 3 months. In 
finalised, the Petitioner this regard, the 
would submit the same to Petitioner should 
the Hon'ble Commission. submit a tentative date 

for submission of the 
report and complete 
the study at the 
earliest. 

6 The PFC Consult ing Ltd. The Petitioner should 
has submitted a draft expedite the process as 
approach paper which is the time period allowed 
in discussion stage. Once for conducting the 
the approach paper is study was 3 months. In 
finalised, the Petitioner this regard, the 
would submit the same to Petitioner should 
the Hon'ble Commission. submit a tentative date 

for submission of the 
report and 
the study 
earliest. 

complete 
at the 
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SI. No Description of,Directive Time Period Status of Compliance as Commission's Direction 

12 

13 

for submitted by Petitioner 
compliance in Petition 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

Commission directs the Licensee Within 
to submit a road map for 100% months 
metering in its licensed area. 

2 The Petitioner submits The Petitioner should 
that as per t he Uttar submit the same as per 

However, based on the ground 
realities, if the Distribution 
Licensee seeks exemption 
towards its metering obligation 
for any particular category of 
consumers, it must provide the 
Commission revised norms 
specific for its supply area, based 
on fresh studies, for assessment 
of consumption for these 
categories . Sales forecast for un-
metered categories shall be 
validated with norms approved 
by the Commission on the basis 
of above study carried out by the 
Licensee. 

The Commission directs the Within 
Licensee to install electronic month 
meters in the residential 
consumers under LMV-10 
category and submit a progress 
report every month. 

one 

Pradesh Electricity the stipulated time 
Regulatory Commission frame. 
(Multi Year Distribution 
Tariff) Regulations, 2014 
the study for assessment 
of metered and 
unmetered consumers has 
to be completed within a 
defined time frame. 
The road map of 100% 
metering has already been 
defined by the Hon'ble 
Commission. 

The Petitioner submits 
that Section 23 (7) of 
Electricity Reforms Act, 
1999 provides that "terms 
and condition of service of 
the personnel shall not be 
less favourable to the 
terms and condition which 
were applicable to them 
before the transfer". The 
same spirit has been 
echoed under first proviso 
of section 133 (2) of the 
Electricity Act, 2003. The 
benefits for employees I 
pensioners as provided in 
section 12 (b) (ii) of the 
Uttar Pradesh Reform 
Transfer Scheme, 2000 
include "concessional rate 

The Commission in its 
earlier directive has 
stated that the referred 
statutory provision 
nowhere specifies that 
the LMV- 10 consumers 
can be unmetered 
supply. Thus, the 
Commission again 
directs the Licensee to 
install electronic meters 
in the residential 
consumers under LMV-
10 category. 
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SI. No Description of Directive Time Period Status of Compliance as Commiss.ion's Direction 

14 

15 

16 

for submitted by Petitioner 
compliance in Petition 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

The Commission directs the Along with 
Licensee to submit data related the petition 
to its peak demand and off peak for FY 2014-
demand in MW along with its 15 
sales projections in accordance 
with Clause 3.1.4 of the 
Distribution Tariff Regulations. 

The Commission directs the Along with 
Licensee to reconcile the inter- the petition 
unit balances lying un-reconciled for FY 2014-
either itself or through 15 
independent chartered 
accountant firms. 

of electricity", which 
means concession in rate 
of electricity to the extent 
it is not inferior to what 
was existing before 14th 
January, 2000. 

Petitioner 
submit the 
sought by 

should 
details 

the 
Commission regarding 
peak and off peak 
demand along with next 
tariff filing. 

The Petitioner submits The Commission has 
that the determination of trued-up the ARR for 
tariff is done by the various years. However, 
Hon'ble Commission on it has been observed 
normative basis based on that the amount shown 
the Tariff Regulations. As in head of inter-unit 
such the inter-unit balance is very high and 
reconciliation has no a detailed reconciliation 
forbearance on the ARR and breakup of the 
and Tariff determination same should be 
and assessment of submitted to the 
revenue gap. Commission w it hin 1 

month of this Order. 
The above details 
should be submitted for 
FY 2011-12, FY 2012-13 
and 2013-14. 

The Commission directs the 
Licensee to file submissions in 
respect of FPPCA in a timely and 
regular manner. 

Every The Petitioner may kindly 
quarter as be allowed some more 
per the time time. 

The Licensee is directed 
to file FPPCA regularly 
as per the formula 
approved in this order. frame 

prescribed 
in the 
Regulations 
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SI. No 

17 

Description of Directive 

The Commission directs the 
licensee to depict the regulatory 
surcharge distinctly in the 
electricity bills of the consumers 
and create separate accounting 
fields to capture the amounts 
collected as regulatory surcharge 
in both of its financial and 
commercial statements. The 
Commission directs the Licensee 
to provide the details of the 
regulatory surcharge so collected 
for FY 2013-14 duly certified by 
the statutory auditor. 

Licensee's Response: 

Time Period 

for 

Status of Compliance as Commission's Direction 
submitted by Petitioner 

compliance in Petition 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

By 301
h 

September 
2014 

Licensee should submit 
the details of the 
regulatory surcharge in 
the true up petition for 
FY 2013-14. 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that wherever the current status has been changed, the same has 

been updated in the above table. For the balance status of compliance of directives has been provided 

in the ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no 

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition. 



Deficiency Note on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/ Tariff for FY 2016-17 

b. Compliance of Commission's Directives issued vide Order dated October 1,2014 

SI. Description of bfrective 
No 

1 

2 

3 

The Licensees are directed to 
arrange for quarterly meetings 
between the MDs of the Licensees 
and the consumer representatives 
for solving various grievances of the 
consumers and submit a status 
report containing details of such 
meetings along with the next ARR 
filing. 

As regards the supply to the Taj 
Trapezium Zone, the Commission 
directs the Licensee to comply with 
the directions of the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court of India. 

The Commission directs the 
Licensee to pay the applicable 
interest on consumer's security 
deposit as per the Orders of the 
Commission and submit the 
compliance report with the next 
ARR filing. Licensees are directed to 
ensure the timely payment of the 
interest on security deposit to the 
consumers. 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 
compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

Immediate 

Immediate 

Immediate 

The consumer's 
grievances are mostly 
resolved at the sub 
division level. All 
complaints are handled at 
the level of sub divisional 
officer of the respective 
discom. 
The status report of 
pending issues, if any, 
would be submitted in 
respect of each discom 
after the closure of the 
current financial year. 

The Petitioner submits 
that the supply to Taj 
Trapezium Zone is being 
done as per the directions 
of the Hon'ble Supreme 
Court of India. 
The Petitioner submits 
that the interest on 
consumer security 
deposit is being credited 
to the consumer's 
account in terms of the 
Supply Code and Tariff 
Orders of the Hon'ble 
Commission. 

Commission's Direction 

The Petitioner should 
submit status report for 
the quarter Oct-Dec 
and Jan-M arch at the 
earliest. 

In this regard, the 
Licensee should submit 
the details of the actual 
load shedding done in 
the Taj Trapezium area 
at earliest 
Petitioner should 
submit the details of 
the actual interest on 
consumer security 
deposit paid to the 
consumers in FY 2014-
15 along w ith next ARR 
filing. 

, , -I c.,1.1111«:o • A tJ. 1 
, r;1');- >1. .. JLtl.. 

\,(-i!'.fOII. t~II\, l?ic!Q-1 IJ, 

~ 
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SI. Description ofDirective 
No 

4 

5 

As regards the various complaints of 
the stakeholders brought to the 
notice of the Commission during 
public hearing, the Licensee is 
directed to look into the matters 
and take appropriate action on the 
same. Further, the Licensee must 
ensure that proper advertising 
regarding CGRF is done to bring 
awareness amongst the consumers. 
The chairperson of the CGRF should 
also be part of such public hearings 
so that a direct interaction may take 
place and the grievances of the 
consumers could be settled in a 
more appropriate manner 

To provide accurate and effective 
consumption norms, the 
Commission directs the Petitioners 
to conduct a detailed study which 
should include all the relevant 
details pointed out by the 
Commission. 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 
compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

Immediate 

Within 6 
months 
from issue 
of this Order 

The Petitioner has noted 
the directions of the 
Hon'ble Commission and 
a constructive approach 
towards prompt address 
and disposal of consumer 
grievances is always 
adopted to the best 
satisfaction of consumers. 
The Petitioner also 
welcomes the suggestion 
of the Hon'ble 
Commission towards 
proper advertising of the 
CGRFs and is working 
towards it. 
The Petitioner submits 
that as per · the Uttar 
Pradesh Electricity 
Regulatory Commission 
(Multi Year Distribution 
Tariff) Regulations, 2014 
the study for assessment 
of metered and 
unmetered consumers 
has to be complet ed 
within a specified time 
frame. The licensee seeks 
some more time. 

Commission's Direction 

Licensee should submit 
the advertisement 
given regarding CGRF to 
bring awareness 
amongst the consumers 
alongwith next ARR 
filing. 

The Petitioner should 
submit the study report 
as per the time lines 
mentioned in the 
UPERC MYT, 
Regulations, 2014. 
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SI. Descrfption of Directive 
No 

6 

7 

8 

9 

As regards the Commission's 
directives to submit a road map for 
100% metering in its licensed area 
given in the Tariff Order dated 31'1 

May, 2013, the Licensees has not 
complied with the directions of the 
Commission. The Commission once 
againdirects the Licensee to comply 
with the direction given by the 
Commission in this Order and 
accordingly put it sincere efforts to 
achieve 100% metering. 

The Commission directs the 
Distribution Licensees to formulate 
a mechanism so as to make their 
officials accountable by providing 
incentives or disincentives for 
achievement or non-achievement of 
the distribution loss and the 
collection efficiency targets. The 
Policy should include all the relevant 
details pointed out by the 
Commission in this Order 

The Commission further directs the 
Petitioner to sign the MoUs to be 
implemented at all levels and 
submit the copy of the same to the 
Commission w ithin 2 months from 
the date of this Order. 
The Commission directs the 
Petitioner to provide the actua l 
power purchase data in the format 
specified by the Commission along 
with th e ARR Petition for FY 2015-
16. 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 
compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

3 months 
from issue 
of this Order 

Within 2 
months 
from the 
issue of this 
Order 

The Petitioner submits 
that the licensee is 
endeavoring to comply 
with the targets set by 
the Hon'ble Commission 
in terms of metering. 
The roadmap for 100% 
metering has already 
been given by the Hon'ble 
Commission, which shall 
be complied with. 

The Petitioner humbly 
seeks some more time to 
comply with the 
directives of the Hon'ble 
Commission. However, 
presently, monthly review 
meetings are being 
conducted in the form of 
video conferencing 
wherein the progress for 
each division is been 
monitored at the central 
level. 

Commission's Direction 

Licensee should submit 
the road map for 100% 
metering as per given 
t imelines. 

The Licensee must 
expedite the process to 
comply with the 
direction given by the 
Commission. 

Within 
months 
from 
date 

2 The Petitioner humbly The Licensee must 
seeks some more time to expedite the process to 

the comply with the comply with the 
of directives of the Hon'ble direction given by the 

issuance of Commission. Commission. 
this Order 

Next ARR The Petitioner humbly 
filing submits that it has 

enclosed a detailed 
power procurement plan 
for the FY 2015-16 along 
with the ARR Petition. 
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SI. Description of Directive 
No 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 

Commission's Direction 

compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Ta riff Order 

10 As regards timely filing of FPPCA the Immediate 
Commission once again directs the 

11 

Licensees that they should file 
FPPCA in a time ly and regular 
manner in accordance with the 
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 
fa iling which t he Commission may 
have to resort to take strict action 
against the Licensees 

As regards the increasing number of 
unmetered consumers the 
Commission accords a final 
opportunity to the Distribution 
Licensees and directs t hem to 
ensure that all their unmetered 
consumers get converted into 
metered connection. 

By 31st 

March, 2015 

The Petitioner humbly The Licensee is directed 
requests for some more to file FPPCA regularly 
time. as per the formula 

approved in t his order. 

The Petitioner is The Licensee should 
committed to the t arget expedite the process 
set by the Hon'ble and complete the 
Commission. metering as per this 

direction of the 
Commission. 

12 As regards the RPO Obligation the Next 
Licensees are directed to ensure filing 
that they procure renewable energy 

ARR The Petitioner is Petitioner should 

in accordance with Regulation 4 of 
the UPERC (Promotion of Green 
Energy th rough Renewable 
Purchase Obligation) Regulations, 
2010 during FY 2014-15 to meet 
t heir obligation. 

procuring power from demonstrate that how 
various renewable energy it is going to comply 
sources such as bagasse w ith the RPO obligation 
based co-generation in FY 2015-16 
plants, small hydro power separately showing t he 
stations, biomass based procurement and 
renewable energy plarits, obl igation from solar & 
sola r, etc w ith a view to non solar sources in 
promote green energy next tariff filing. 
sources and compliance 
with the UPERC RPO 
Obligations. 
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SI. Description of Directive 
No 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 

13 

14 

15 

compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

As regards the choice of connection, Next 
the Licensee, in accordance with the filing 
provisions of the supply code 
wherein the consumer has the 

ARR 

choice to opt the supplier, is 
directed to release connections to 
all such consumers who desire to 
disconnect their connections from 
the single point supplier and instead 
wish to take connections directly 
from the Licensee and submit the 
status report on the same along 
with next ARR filing 

The Licensees are directed to 
provide the monthly MRI reports to 
all the applicable consumers 
through email. The consumers 
wou ld be required to register their 
email to the Licensee and submit 
the status report on the same along 
with next ARR filing 

The Licensee is directed to file a 
separate Petition for approval of 
prior period expenses I incomes. 
The Petition should clearly indicate 
the head-wise year-w ise bifurcation 
of prior period expenses I incomes 
clearly indicating the impact of such 
expenses I incomes on various ARR 
components, and such impact 
should not exceed the normative 
expenses for any particular year. 

Immediate 

1 month 
the from 

date of 
issuance of 
this Order 

Wherever feasible (both 
technical and 
economical), the 
Petitioner is complying 
with the provisions of the 
Supply Code. 

The MRI reports are being 
provided to the 
consumers. However, the 
possibilities of sending 
the same by email are 
being explored by the 
Petitioner. 

The Petitioner submits 
that the prior period 
expenses I incomes are 
recognised in the financial 
statements in compliance 
with the Accounting 
Standards (AS 5) (Revised) 
on 'Net Profit or Loss for 
the Period, Prior Period 
Items and Changes in 
Accounting Policies' 
which does not require 
year wise classification of 
prior period items. As 
there was no statutory 
requirement of classifying 
the prior items with 

Commission's Direction 

The Licensee must 
expedite the process to 
comply with the 
direction given by the 
Commission and submit 
the compliance of the 
same at the earliest. 

" 

Petitioner should 
expedite the process 
and submit the same 
with next tariff filing. 



Deficiency Note on DVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2013-14 and ARR/Toriff for FY 2016-17 

SI. Description of Directive 
No 

Time Period Status of Compliance 

for 
compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

respect to the each year 
to which they pertain, 
such information was not 
specifically depicted in 
the audited accounts. 
Considering this, the 
expenses and incomes 
which are omitted to be 
accounted for in one or 
more financial years are 
accounted for as and 
when such omissions or 
errors are detected. 

However, given the 
directive by the Hon'ble 
Commission, the 
Petitioner has instructed 
the field units to compile 
such information. The 
information made 
available by the field units 
would be compiled at the 
zonal level and then zonal 
accounts would be 
compiled at the corporate 
level. 
Given the complexity of 
this task, the Petitioner 
seeks waiver from 
immediate submission of 
this information. 

Commission's -Direction 
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SI. Description of Directive 
No 

16 The Licensee is directed to submit a 
note detailing the area-wise actual 
number of supply hours provided to 
rural areas by the end of FY 2014-
15. 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 

compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

By end of FY 
2014-15 

The same shall 
submitted shortly. 

Comrrffssion's Direction 

As the financial year 
has ended. The 

be Licensee should submit 

a note detailing the 
area-wise actual 
number of supply hours 
provided to rural areas 
during FY 2014-15 at 
the earliest. 

17 The Licensees are directed to depict Immediate 
the Regulatory Surcharge separately 

Suitable instructions have 
been issued to the billing 
agencies and field units 
to create a separate and 
distinct head under which 
the regulatory surcharges 
would be collected. 

and distinctly in the electricity bills 
of the consumers. The Commission 
directs the Licensee to maintain 
separate accounting fields for both 
the regulatory surcharges approved 
vis-a vis the Commission's Order 
dated 61

h June, 2014 and that 
approved in this Order, and capture 
the two different amounts collected 
as Regulatory Surcharges in both of 
its financial and commercial 
statements. This would enable the 
Licensee to correctly report the 
amounts collected towards 
Regulatory Surcharges. 
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SI. Description of Directive 
No 

Time Period Status of Compliance 
for 

Commi$'sio11's Direction 

18 

SI. 

The Distribution Licensees are 
directed to submit the actual 
Regulatory Surcharge recovered in 
FY 2014-15 on account of the 
Revenue Gap I Regulatory Asset 
admitted by the Commission in this 
Order along with the actual 
Distribution Losses achieved in FY 
2014-15 and additional target 
consumers added in FY 2014-15 by 
15th April, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

compliance 
from the 
date of 
issue of the 
Tariff Order 

By 15th April, 

2015 
The Petitioner humbly 
states that it would be 
able to submit t he figures 
of actual regulatory 
surcharge recovered in FY 
2014-15 by 301

h June 
2015. This is due to the 
reason that the 
commercial statements 
are finalised with a time 
lag of 2 months. 

The Distribution 
Licensees are direct ed 
to submit the actual 
Regulatory Surcharge 
recovered in FY 2014-
15 on account of the 
Revenue Gap I 
Regulatory Asset 
admitted by the 
Commission in this 
Order along with the 
actual Distribution 
Losses achieved in FY 
2014-15 and additional 
target consumers 
added by June 30, 2015 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that wherever the current status has been changed, the same has 

been updated in the above table. For the balance status of compliance of directives has been provided 

in the ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no 

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition. 

c. Compliance of Commission's Directives issued vide Order dated June 18,2015 

Time Period for 
compliance from 

Commission's 
No. 

Description of Directive the date of issue Status of Compliance 
Query 

of the Tariff 

Q.tger 
1 The Commission directs the Within 3 months The Petitioner humbly Petitioner should 

Licensee to pressingly pursue the submits that efforts are complete the 
Go UP for finalisation of the already underway as 

the 
Transfer Scheme and submit a copy regards finalization of 

process at 

of the same. transfer schemes, line earliest and 
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SI. 
No. 

2 

3 

Description of Directive 

Time Period for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 
Orc!er 

The Commission reiterates its Immediate 
direction to the Licensee to ensure 
proper maintenance of detailed 
fixed assets registers as specified in 
the Distribution Tariff Regulations. 
As the fixed asset registers are 
pending since the creation of 
Discom, the Commission directs the 
Licensee to submit a status report 
and provide the proposed timelines 
I milestones for clearing the 
backlog. 

The Commission directs the Along with the 
Licensee to frame an appropriate petition for FY 
policy on capitalization of (i) 2016-17 
employee costs, and (ii) A&G 
expenses. 

Status of Compljance 

pending for notification 
by the GoUP. 

Commission's 

Query 

submit tentative 

time for such 

completion. 

1.14.1 

The Petitioner humbly In this regards the 

submits that it has not Petitioner should 
been able to finalise the 
preparation of the FARs submit the 

sofar owing to the huge following: 

backlog of previous ) Status Report 
financial years. The 
Petitioner is committed 
to complete the fixed 
asset register as early as 
possible. 

The Petitioner's policy on 
capitalization of (i) 
employee costs, and (ii) 
A&G expenses has been 
provided in the Notes on 
Accounts annexed with 
the audited accounts 
which is reproduced 
below: 

with proposed 

timelines/ 

milestones for 

clearing the 

backlog. 

i) Fixed Asset 

Register for FY 

2012-13, FY 

2013-14, FY 

2014-15 and 

for FY 2015-16 

up to 

December 

2015. 

The Licensee has 

not framed any 

policy in this 

regard. Licensee 

should frame a 

policy for 

capitalization of (i) 

costs, employee 
"Due to multiplicity of and (ii) 
functional units as well as 

A&G 

multiplicity of function at expenses. 

particular unit, employee Licensee should 
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SI. 
No. 

4 

5 

Description of Directive 

Time Period for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 

QJ~!:!r 

The Commission directs the Along with the 
Licensee to submit Fresh Actuarial petition for FY 
Valuat ion Study Report in respect 2016-17 
to employee expenses. 

As lack of approved transparent Within 1 month 
policy on identifying and writing off 

bad debts is hindering allowance of 
bad debts as an ARR component; 
the Commission directs the 
Licensee to submit ten sample 
cases of LT & HT consumers where 
orders have been issued for writing 
off bad debts, clearly depicting the 
procedure adopted for writing off 
bad debts along with policy 
framework for managing bad debts 
for the Commission's perusal. 

Status of Compliance 
Commission's 

Query 

cost and general & also submit a 
administ ration expenses 
to capital works are 
capitalised @ 15% on 
distribution and deposit 
work, 11% on other 
works on the amount of 
total expenditure." 

The Petitioner submits 
t hat the matter would be 
taken up at UPPCL level 
as common cadre is 
maintained in the 
Discerns and UPPCL. 

detailed note on 

the framed policy 

in its next ARR 

fi ling. Licensee 

should submit the 

same. 

In this regard the 
Petiti oner should 
submit the steps 
taken from its side 
on the issue to 
take up the 
matter 
UPPCL 
earliest. 

w ith 
at the 

The Petit ioner submits It is observed that 
t hat it has framed a the Petitioner has 
policy for identifying and not yet submitted 
writing off old arrears any such sample 
and a copy of the same data on the 
was submitted to the consumer 
Hon'ble Commission indicating the 
during the proceedings in policy framework 
respect of ARR and Tariff for managing bad 
Petition for FY 2014-15. A debts for the 
copy of which again Commission's 
resubmitted and marked perusal. In this 
as Annexure-4. regards t he 
Appropriate directions Petitioner should 
have been issued to the submit steps 
field units to compile the undertaken by it 
sample cases based on to ensure 
such order issued by the compliance with 
licensee. the directive. 
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SI. 
No. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Time Period for 
compliance from 

Description of Directive the date of issue 
of the Tariff 

Or~_er 
The Commi~sion directs the Along with the 
Licensee to submit data related to petition for FY 
its peak demand and off peak 2016-17 

demand in MW along with its sales 
projections in accordance with 
Clause 3.1.4 of the Distribution 
Tariff Regulations. 

The Commission directs the Along with the 
Licensee to reconcile the inter-unit petition for FY 
balances lying un-reconciled either 2016-17 
itself or through independent 
chartered accountant firms. 

As regards the supply to the Taj 
Trapezium Zone, the Commission 
directs the Licensee to comply with 
the directions of the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court of India. 

The Commission directs the 
Licensee to pay the applicable 
interest on consumer's security 
deposit as per the Orders of the 
Commission and submit the 
compliance report with the next 
ARR filing. licensees are directed to 
ensure the timely payment of the 
interest on security deposit to the 
consumers. 

Immediate 

Immediate 

Status of Compliance 

The Petitioner humbly 
submits that the 
connected load is around 
7700 MW and the R.D.M 
is around 2500 MW. 

The Petitioner submits 
that the determination of 
tariff is done by the 
Hon'ble Commission on 
normative basis based on 
the Tariff Regulations. As 
such the inter-unit 
reconciliation has no 
forbearance on the ARR 
and Tariff determination 
and assessment of 
revenue gap. 

The Petitioner submits 
that supply to Taj 
Trapezium zone is being 
done as per the 
directions of the Hon'ble 
Supreme Court of India. 
The Petitioner submits 
that the interest on 
consumer security 
deposit is being credited 
to the consumer's 
account in terms of the 
Supply Code and Tariff 
Orders of the Hon'ble 
Commission. 

Commission's 
Query 

1.14.2 

1.14.3 

1.14.4 

1.14.5 
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SI. 
No. 

10 

11 

12 

Description of Directive 

As regards the Commission's 
directives to submit a road map for 
100% metering in its licensed area 
given in the Tariff Order dated 31st 
May, 2013, the Licensees has not 
complied with the directions of the 
Commission. The Commission once 
againdirects the Licensee to comply 
with the direction given by the 
Commission in this Order and 
accordingly put it sincere efforts to 
achieve 100% metering. 

The Commission further directs the 
Petitioner t o sign the MoUs to be 
implemented at all levels and 
submit the copy of the same to the 
Commission 

The Commission directs the 
Petitioner to provide the actual 
power purchase data in the format 
specified by the Commission along 
with the ARR Petition for FY 2016-
17 

Time Pe'riod for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 
Qrd,er 

3 months from 
issue of this 
Order 

Within three 
months from the 
date of issuance 
of this Order 

Next ARR filing 

Status of Compliance 
Commission's 

Query 

The Petitioner submits The Petitioner 
that the road map of should submit the 
100% metering of urban 
as well as rural 
consumers as directed 
by the Hon'ble 
Commission will be 
strictly complied with. 

current status on 
the same. 

The Petitioner humbly The Licensee must 
seeks some more time to expedite the 
comply with the process to comply 
directives of the Hon'ble with the direction 
Commission. given by the 

Commission. 
The Petitioner humbly The petitioner 
submits that it has should submit the 
provided a detailed power 
power procurement plan procurement data 
for FY 2015-16 and 2016- in the required 
17 in the present format. 
petition. 

t ••11acer ( IL~ ... ) 
ct. shi.k• · ~ba&waa am . 
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SI. 
Description of Directive 

No. 

Time Perioofor 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 

91a~r 
13 As regards timely filing of FPPCA Immediate 

the Commission once again directs 
the Licensees that they should file 
FPPCA in a timely and regular 
manner in accordance with the 
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 
2006 failing which the Commission 
may have to resort to take strict 
action against the Licensees like 
disallowance of additional power 
purchase expenses and the 
associated carrying cost on account 
of additional Power Purchase 
expenses or any other action that 
the Commission may deem fit while 
doing the Truing up. 

14 As regards the RPO Obligation the Next ARR filing 
Licensees are directed to ensure 
that they procure renewable 
energy in accordance with 
Regulation 4 of the UPERC 
(Promotion of Green Energy 
through Renewable Purchase 
Obligation) Regulations, 2010 
during FY 2014-15 to meet their 
obligation. 

Status of Compliance 

The Petitioner Humbly 
seeks some more time. 

Commission's 
Query 

The Petitioner humbly Petitioner should 
submits t hat the RPO demonstrate that 
obligation is being met how it is going to 
through purchase from comply with the 
cogen and solar power RPO obligation in 
producers. FY 2016-17 

separately 
showing the 
procurement and 
obligation from 
solar & non solar 
sources. 
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SI. 
No. 

Description of Directive 

Tii,,e Period 'tor 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 

Qrc!er 
15 As regards the choice of Next ARR filing 

connection, the Licensee, in 
accordance with the provisions of 
the supply code wherein the 
consumer has the choice to opt t he 
supplier, is directed to release 
connections to all such consumers 
who desire to disconnect their 
connections from the single point 
supplier and instead w ish t o take 
connections directly from the 
Licensee and submit the status 
report on the same along with next 
ARR filing 

16 The Licensee is directed to fil e a 
separate Petition for approval of 
prior period expenses I incomes. 
The Petition should clearly ind icate 
the head-wise year-wise 
bifurcation of prior period 
expenses I incomes clearly 
indicating the impact of such 
expenses I incomes on various ARR 
components, and such impact 
should not exceed the normative 
expenses for any particular year. 

1 month from 
the date of 
issuance of t his 
Order 

Status of Compliance 

Wherever feasible (both 
technically and 
economically), the 
Petitioner is complying 
with the provisions of the 
Supply Code. 

The Petitioner submits 
that the prior period 
expenses / incomes are 
recognised in the 
financial statements in 
compliance w ith the 
Accounting Standards (AS 
S) (Revised) on 'Net 
Profit or Loss for th e 
Period, Prior Period Items 
and Changes in 
Accounting Policies' 
which does not require 
year w ise classification of 
prior period items. As 
there was no statutory 
requirement of 
classifying the prior items 
with respect to the each 
year to wh ich they 
pertain, such information 
was not specifically 
depicted in the audited 
accounts. 
Considering this, t he 
expenses and incomes 
w hich are omitted to be 
accounted for in one or 

Commission's 
Query 

1.14.6 

Petitioner should 
expedite the 
process and 
submit the 
tentative time 
lines for the same. 

L. Sn;;,., . Kha""aa f!.xt:"' 
......,~...-. .• &,~. L~£kae . 
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SI. 
No. 

17 

18 

Description of Directive 

The Licensee is directed to submit a 
note detailing the area-wise actual 
number of supply hours provided 
to rural areas by the end of FY 
2015-16. 

The Distribution Licensees are 
directed to submit the actual 
Regulatory Surcharge recovered in 
FY 2015-16 on account of the 
Revenue Gap I Regulatory Asset 
admitted by the Commission in this 
Order along w ith the actual 
Distribution Losses achieved in FY 
2015-16 and additional target 
consumers added in FY 2015-16 by 
15th April, 2016. 

Time Period for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 
O_rqer 

By end of FY 
2015-16 

By 15th April, 

2016 

Status of Compliance 

more financial years are 
accounted for as and 
when such omissions or 
errors are detected. 
The desired information 
is required to be made 
available by the 
respective field unit 
which would be compiled 
at the zonal level and 
then zonal accounts 
would be compiled at the 
corporate level. 
Given the complexity and 
time involved in this task, 
the Petitioner humbly 
seeks waiver from 
immediate submission of 
this information. 
The Petitioner humbly 
submits that the 
information pertaining to 
the supply hours is being 
regularly published on 
the website of the 
Petitioner. Also the 
information towards the 
same has been provided 
in the succeeding chapter 
where load forecast has 
been discussed. 

Commission's 
Query 

1.14.7 

As per the directives of The Petitioner 
the Hon'ble Commission should adhere to 
and the timelines the specified 
prescribed, the details timeline. 
towards the recovered 
FPPCA would be 
submitted by 15th Apri l 
2016. 
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SI. 
No. 

19 

Description of Directive 

The Commission directs the 
Licensee to evolve principles for 
prudent segregation of ARR 
towards wheeling function and 
retail supply function embedded in 
the distribution function in 
accordance with Clause 2.1.2 of the 
Distribution Tariff Regulations. 

Time Period for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 

Qic~ter 
As per the Time 
frame stipulated 
in MYT 
Regulations, 
2014 

20 The Commission directs the As per the Time 
Licensee to submit a long term frame stipulated 
business plan in accordance with in MYT 
Clause 2.1.7 of the Distribution Regulations, 
Tariff Regulations. 2014 
The Licensee in such business plan 
shall identify capex projects for the 
ensuing year and subsequent four 
years and submit detailed capital 
investment plan along with a 
financing plan for undertaking the 
identified projects in order to meet 
the requirement of load growth, 
refurbishment and replacement of 
equipment, reduction in 
distribution losses, improvement of 
voltage profile, improvement in 
quality of supply, system reliability, 
metering, communication and 
computerization, etc. 

21 The Commission directs the 
Licensee to conduct benchmarking 
studies to determine the desired 
performance standards in 
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 of the 
Distribution Tariff Regulations. 

As per the Time 
frame stipulated 
in MYT 
Regulations, 
2014 

Status of Compliance 
Commission's 

Query 

The Petitioner humbly 
1.14.8 

submits that the Hon'ble 
Commission being an 
expert and independent 
body may kindly like to 
take up a study in this 
regard. Alternately, if the 
Petitioner is required to 
take up such study, then 
the Hon'ble Commission 
is requested to provide 
the terms of reference of 
such study so as ensure 
that the study is 
conducted in an objective 
manner. 
The Petitioner would 
endeavor to meet the 
deadlines prescribed by 
the Hon'ble Commission. 

The Petitioner would 
endeavor to meet the 
deadlines prescribed by 
the Hon'ble Commission. 

The Petitioner 
should adhere to 
the specified 
timeline. 

The Petitioner 
should adhere to 
the specified 
timeline. 
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SI. 
No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Description of Directive 

The Petitioner should file its Annual 
ARR/ Tariff Petition for FY.2016-17 
as per the Regulations 12.2, 12. 7, 
12.8, 12.9 notified vide MYT 
Regulations, 2014 

Time Period for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 

9.n!.~r 
As per the Time 
frame stipulated 
inMYT 

Regulations, 
2014 

The Petitioner should complete the As per the Time 
Assessment Study of metered frame stipulated 
consumers as per the in MYT 
Regulations16.2 notified vide MYT Regulations, 
Regu lations, 2014 and 2014 
subsequently submit the report to 
the Commission 

The Petitioner should complete the As per the Time 
Assessment Study of un-metered frame stipulated 
consumers to establish base line in MYT 
norms as per the Regulations 17.1 
notified vide MYT Regu lations, 
2014 and subsequently submit the 
report to the Commission 

The Petitioner should complete the 
Study of Agriculture feeders 
segregated and not segregated in 
significant numbers to determine 
base line norms as per the 
Regulations17.2, 17.3 notified vide 
MYT Regulations, 2014 and 
subsequently submit the report to 
the Commission 
The Commission reiterates that the 
Licensees should conduct a 
detailed study to provide accurate 
and effective consumption norms 
as specified by the Commission in 
its earlier Orders and as per the 
provisions outlined in Uttar 
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory 
Commission (Multi Year 
Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 
2014 in the time bound manner. 

Regulations, 
2014 

As per the Time 
frame stipulated 
in MYT 
Regulations, 
2014 

As per the Time 
frame stipulated 
in MYT 
Regulations, 
2014 

Status of Compliance 

The instant petition has 
been filed duly complying 
with the indicated 
provisions of the 2014 
Tariff Regulations. 

Commission's 

Query 

1.14.9 

The Petitioner would The Petitioner 
endeavor to meet the should adhere to 
deadlines prescribed by the specified 
the Hon'ble Commission. timeline. 

The Petitioner would The Petitioner 
endeavor to meet the should adhere to 
deadlines prescribed by the specified 
the Hon'ble Commission. timeline. 

The Petitioner would The Petitioner 
endeavor to meet the should adhere to 
dead lines prescribed by the specified 
the Hon'ble Commission. timeline. 

The Petitioner would The Petitioner 
endeavor to meet the should adhere to 
deadlines prescribed by the specified 
the Hon'ble Commission. timeline. 
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SI. 
No. 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Description of Directive 

The Petitioner should submit 
Incremental Power Purchase Cost 
as per the Regulations 20.1 notified 
vide MYT Regulations, 2014 and 
subsequently submit the report to 
the Commission 
The Petitioner should submit 
Roadmap for Reduction of Cross 
Subsidy as per the Regulation 39 
notified vide MYT Regulations, 
2014 
The Petitioner should record and 
maintain Division wise, Circlewise 
AT&C Losses and submit the 
quarterly report to the 
Commission. 
rff\e Petitioner shoulcl submit) 
month wise details of number of 
supply hours for ruCf!! and urb.iW_ 
~rea for FY 2014-15. 

Tfme Period for 
compliance from 
the date of issue 

of the Tariff 
Qr:dgr 

Status of Compliance 
Commission's 

Query 

Within 28 days of The Petitioner The Petitioner 
quarter end, for understands that it is should adhere to 
each quarter of required to submit the the specified 
Tariff Period FPPCA petition up to timeline. 
1.4.2015 to 31.3.2017. 
31.3.2020 
Immediately 

Quarterly for FY 
2015-16 

Within one 
month from issue 
of this Order 

The Petitioner would The Petitioner 
endeavor to meet the should adhere to 
deadlines prescribed by the specified 
the Hon'ble Commission. timeline. 

The Petitioner had filed The Petitioner 
such report along with should adhere to 
the data gaps reply the specified 
pertaining to the ARR timeline. 
petition for FY 2015-16. 
The information The Petitioner 
pertaining to the supply should submit 
hours has been 
submitted along with the 
instant petition. 

month wise 
details of number 
of supply hours 
for rural and 
urban area for FY 
2014-15. 

Licensee should provide online Within 3 months 
facility for submission of 

The observations of the The Petitioner 
Hon'ble Commission should submit the 
have been noted and current status in 
action has been initiated this matter. 

application for new connection, 
name change, load enhancement 
and load reduction 

Licensee should develop the mobile Within 3 months 
application for online payments of 
bills including other services for 
facilitation to consumers 

on such matters. The 
Petitioner has a robust 
automated consumer 
interface which has been 
detailed in the instant 
petition in the foregoing 
sections. 
The Petitioner is The Petitioner 
committed to introduce 
mobile application for 
online payment of bills 
and other services. The 
Petitioner has a robust 
automated consumer 

should submit the 
current status in 
this matter. 
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SI. 
No. 

33 

34 

Description of Directive 

The Petitioner should submit 
Standards of Performance 
parameters as per the tariff 
formats of Distribution Tariff 
Regulations, 2006. 
The Petitioner should submit 
additional consumers added in FY 
2014-15 apart from the normal 
consumer addition. 

ffme Period for 
compl iance from 
t he date of issue 

of the Tariff 

Qnter 

Within one 
month from issue 
of this Order 

Within three 
month of issue of 
this Order 

35 The Commission directs the Within three 
Petitioner to frame guidelines and months of issue 
procedures for identifying, of this Order 
physically verifying and writing off 
the bad debts and also to fix 
responsibility of its employees in 
this regard and submit the same to 
the Commission for its approval 

36 The Commission directs the Next ARR fi ling 
Licensees that, from FY 2013-14 
onwards it should clearly depict the 
total power purchase cost incurred 
at UPPCL level, total power 
purchase cost paid by the Licensees 
to UPPCL and power cost payable 
to UPPCL in its true-up petitions for 

Status of Compliance 

interface which has been 
detailed in the instant 
petition in the foregoing 
sections. 

Commission's 
Query 

The Petitioner would The Petitioner 
endeavor to meet the should submit the 
deadlines prescribed by same at the 
the Hon'ble Commission. earliest. 

The information 
pertaining to t he number 
of consumers has been 
provided in the 
succeeding chapter 
where load forecast has 
been discussed. 

1.14.10 

The Petit ioner submits 
1.14.11 

that it has framed a 
policy for identifying and 
writing off old arrears 
and a copy of the same 
was submitted to the 
Hon'ble Commission 
during the proceedings in 
respect of ARR and Tariff 
Petition for FY 2014-15. 
Appropriate directions 
have been issued to the 
field units to compi le the 
sample cases based on 
such order issued by the 
licensee. A copy of same 
is enclosed and marked 
as Annerxure-4 

The directions issued by 
the Hon'ble Commission 
have been complied in 
the instant petition. 

1.14.12 
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SI. 
No. 

37 

Time Period for 
compliance from 

Commission's 
Description of Directive the date of issue Status of Compliance 

Query 
of the Tariff 

OrdE!.r 
future years. 

The Commission directs the Immediate Open access has already The Petitioner 
Licensee that Open Access shall be been operationalised in should submit the 
allowed as per the provisions the MVVNL supply area. status for the 
outlined by the Commission in its same in its 
Regulations and amendments from Licensee area. 
time to time. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that wherever the current status has been changed, t he same has 

been updated in the above table. For the balance status of compliance of di rectives has been provided 

in the ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no 

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition. 

• ... , laJIBCe• 1 • A.W .) 
WPPC . S 1'1.-, · t1t1.Aiu Bm. 
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D. ARR/Tariff for FY 2016-17: 

11. Billing Determinants 

a. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2016-

17. However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation for the same in the 

workable excel sheet. As regard the same,the Petitioner should submit detailed workable 

excel sheet for projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed in a compact disc. 

b. Petitioner should also submit the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per 

consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh/kW) for each of the years from FY 

2007-08 and FY 2015-16 till December, 2015 and for each consumer sub-category. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per 

consumer (kWh) and sa les per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for each of the years between FY 

2007-08 and FY 2015-16 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith in a compact 

disc marked as "Annexure-6" 

c. Petitioner should also submit the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW), 

sales(MU), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh I kW) for FY 

2016-17 for each category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including 

consumption slab-wise, voltage -wise, load-wise etc). 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW), 

sales(MU), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh/ kW) for FY 2016-17 

for each category and subcategories are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith in a 

compact disc marked as "Annexure-6" 

d. Petitioner should submit the fo llowing details regarding the unmetered category/sub-category 

as per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumption from FY 2007-08 to FY 2015-16 (till 

December): 

iii) No. of consumers 
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iv) Connected Load 

v) Consumption (MU) 

vi) Amount bill ed to consumers. 

vii) Amount col lected from consumers. 

viii) Consumption per Consumer 

ix) Consumption per KW 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits t hat the details of unmetered category/sub-category are provided in 

the load forecast model enclosed herewith in a compact disc marked as "Annexure-6" 

e. Petitioner shou ld submit the fo llowing details consol idated for al l four DISCOMs for FY 2016-

17: 

i) Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, connected load and sales 

ii) Category-wise Revenue 

iii) Average cost of supply 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the required details have already been submitted to the 

Commission along-with the Proposed Tariff Structu re for FY 2016-17. 

f. Petitioner should submit the following category-wise details of the subsidy from FY 2007-08 

to FY 2015-16 (till December): 

i) No. of consumers 

ii) Connectedload 

iii) Consumption (MU) 

iv) Proposed amount of subsidy 

v) Subsidy committed by GoUP 

vi ) Approved by the Commission 

vii) Actual received from the GoUP 

viii) Amount billed to consumers. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the subsidy details for FY 2007-08 to FY 2012-13 have already 

been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission in the previous hearings. Further subsidy details for FY 

2013-14 and 2014-15 is detailed hereunder: 

Partt~qfaJS i'<),"f3s19 20!!1-1.S 
RE Subsidy 50.00 51.22 

Revenue Subsidy 709.13 763.88 

~ 
.. ~ :\I C11le ""c1 .,.,.n 
J>(L . ~ • . .: . 

•· -t- ~ 
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Partic~lars 2013-.14 2014;:JS 
Revenue Subsidy against ED 158.75 158.81 

Subsidy for Power Looms - 2.91 

T,Qtal 917.§8 976,JP 

12. Distribution Loss Forecast 

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the Joss trajectory proposed is in line with the loss 

reduction trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner 

further submitted that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it 

has estimated the losses for FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 & FY 2016-17 as per its earlier submissions 

made before the Commission. Also if in case the actual losses for FY 2014-15 are lower than the 

committed losses as per the trajectory, the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the 

Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss level of FY 2014-15 as shown in the Table 

below: 

Base Year 
Particula rs FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 

{FY 2014-15) 

Distribution Loss 
29.49% 29.00% 26.00% (DVVNL) 

As regard the same, 

i) The Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2015-16 (till 

December, 2015). 

ii) The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the 

FRP. 

iii) The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution losses 

projected for FY 2016-17 and the Distribution Loss considered in FRP, if any. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2015-16 

(till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made available only on the annual 

basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated losses for 

FY 2015-16 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition. Further the major 

reason for variation in the Distribution losses projected for FY 2016-17 and the Distribution Loss 
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considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by the petitioner in the FRP 

and the actual funding made by the participating banks. Due to the substantial gap in the availability 

of funds, the petitioner has not been able to make the envisaged capital investments for 

implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance improvement measures planned in 

the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding new sources of funding for 

implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible to curb the distribution losses 

and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the FRP. In the mean time the 

Petitioner humbly requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the distribution losses for FY 2016-

17 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2014-15 as the base year. Also it would be imperative 

to mention that the distribution losses in the FRP for Agra Discom were projected considering t he 

sales made to torrent as Bulk Sales i.e the losses of Agra city have not been accounted for, in the 

projections. The distribution losses for all the Discoms considered in the FRP are detailed as under: 

Particulars 
FY 2014-15 

FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 
Base Year 

PVVNL 21.00% 19.00% 17.00% 

DVVNL 

(Considering Torrent as Bulk Sales) 
24.55% 2 1.55% 18.55% 

MVVNL 21.00% 19.00% 17.00% 
PuVVNL 20.00% 18.00% 16.00% 
Kesco 21.00% 19.00% 17.00% 

13. Power Procurement for FY 2016-17 

a. Petitioner should submit th e details of the actual Intra- State and Inter-State Transmission 

charges and basis for same for each year from FY 2011-12 to FY 2015-16 reconci ling with the 

audited/provisional accounts. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same 

for FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts are depicted in the 

table below: 

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14 

Particulars 
'x·'"·""-""p•,-.. 

DWNL M,Wtil PWb11 Pu\"(i"!.L Kesc9 

Units Wheeled (MU) 18,436.63 14,252 .93 24,098.90 16,928.91 3,554.39 

Transmission Charges as per 
248.89 298.94 505.45 228.54 74.55 

Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 
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Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2014-15 

Pa[ti~u!ars QVVNL MVVf;11J PWNL PuVVNL Kesco 
Units Wheeled (MU) 19,138.36 15,126.36 25,946.02 18,251.84 3,490.81 

Transmission Charges as per 
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 303.88 237.41 404.49 289.34 67.72 

b. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the write-up for the power procurement plan for FY 

2016-17, However the Petitioner has not submitted the supporting computation for the 

same. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the detailed workable MS Excel 

model prepared for power procurement plan for FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the MS Excel model prepared for power procurement plan 

for FY 2016-17 is enclosed in a compact disc marked as "Annexure-7". 

c. The Petitioner should submit source wise actual power purchase quantum and power 

purchase cost (with break up for fixed charges, energy charges and other charges for FY 

2014-lSand for FY 2015-16 (up to December 2015) at UPPCL level. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

d. The Petitioner in its Petition has estimated the power availabil ity also from the new 

generating stations coming in ensuing year. Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating 

the energy availability (MU) and estimation of Fixed and Variable Charge for such stations. 

Petitioner should also submit the current status of new generating stations along with likely 

date of commercial operation. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the power availability from the new generating stations coming 

in ensuing year has been estimated on the basis of their expected commissioning dates. Further the 

estimations of the Fixed and Variable Charge for Anpara D thermal power station has been made on 

the basis of the tariff petition filed for approval of provisional tariff for Anpara D. The cost 

estimation for Bara Thermal Power Plant has been done based on the competitive bidding price 

i.eRs. 3.02 per kWh for the base year and in respect of Lalitpur TPP, the capacity and energy charges 

have been considered as per the UPERC Order dated 27.11.2015 in Petition No. 975/2014 and 

2017/2015 in respect of approval of capital cost and fixation of provisional tariff. 
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e. While estimating the fixed cost component for procuring power from UPRVUNL, Petitioner 

has considered the escalation of 4% on the fixed charges approved. As -regard the same, the 

Petitioner should submit the basis of considering such escalation. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the esca lation rate of 4% on the O&M Expenses is the inflation 

index for the relevant year. The same has been calculated based on the weighted average index of 

WPI and CPI being in-line with the provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations of the Hon'ble 

Commission. 

f . As regard the variable charges for UPRVUNL's power stations, Petitioner has submitted that 

it has considered the same as per the actual bills raised by UPRVUNL for the period April to 

September, 2015 including the bills raised for Fuel Cost Adjustment. As regard the same the 

Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the 

base variable charges and Fuel adjustment cost for each station of UPRVUNL and for each 

month from April, 2015 to September, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

g. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the fixed and variable charges for UPJVNL 

stations as per the actual bills raised by UPJVNL for the period April to September, 2015. As 

regard the same the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual fixed charges and 

variable charges for each station and for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

h. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NTPC stations as per 

the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the same the 

Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the 

base variable charges and Fuel adjustment cost for each station of NTPC for each month 

from April, 2015 to September, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

i. Petiti oner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for N HPC stations as per 

the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the same the 

Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station 

of NHPC for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015. 
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Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

j. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges (single part) for NPCIL 

stations as per the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the 

same the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for 

each station of NPCIL for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

k. As regard the power purchase cost from IPPs / JVs, Petitioner submitted that it has 

considered the cost (Single Part/Two part) i.e. variable charges and fixed charges as per the 

as per the recent energy bills raised for the period April to September, 2015. As regard the 

same the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges and fixed charges 

separately for each IPP I JV for each month from April, 2015 to September, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

I. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the basis of estimating the energy availability 

(MU) and power purchase rate (Rs./kWh) considered for power procurement from following 

sources: 

Particular 
Energy Average Cost 

Availabi1ity (MU) (Rs./kWh) 

Captive and Co-generation facilities 2865 4.79 

Inter system exchange (Bilateral & PXIL) JUI 217 5.30 

Solar Energy 84 10.76 

NVVN Coal Power 352 3.26 

The Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy availability and power 

purchase rate from the above sources. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the basis of estimating the energy availability and power 

purchase rate from the aforementioned sources has been projected considering the tie-ups, PPAs, 

available Cogen capacity in the State and the bilateral and exchange energy has been estimated 

considering the seasonal trends and seasonal requirement of short term power. The rates are 

reflective of the trends and the projected scenario for the ensuing year. 
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m. Petitioner has submitted that wherever the Tariff Orders for FY 2016-17 have not been 

issued, the base year tariffs i.e., for FY 2014-15 have been escalated by 4% in case of fixed 

charges (only on O&M Expenses), 6.00% in case of variable charges and 4% for gas based 

stations. Petitioner should submit the justification for considering such escalation rates. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, "the cost of 

energy available from State Generating Stations shall be assessed as per tariffs approved by the 

Commission and that of energy from Central Sector Station shall be taken as per tariffs approved by 

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission. The cost of energy from other sources shall be assessed as 

per the power purchase/ banking/trading agreements and tariffs approved by the Commission." 

The Regulations further provide that "the cost of power purchase from Independent Power 

Producers (IPPs) within the State shall be as per the tariffs determined in accordance with UPERC 

(Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff) Regulations. Similarly the cost af power purchase from 

IPPs out side the State shall be as as per the tariffs and power purchase agreement approved by the 

Commission." 

However, the tariff for the state and central generating stations as well as IPPs in the State for FY 

2016-17 has still not been fi xed by the State and Central Commission. In the premises, the Petitioner 

was constrained to adopt a suitable escalation rate based on best judgment for projecting the fixed 

and energy charges of generating stations for the ensuing year. 

n. The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPO compliance (separately for Solar and 

Non-Solar) for FY 2010-11, FY 2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15& FY 2015-16 

(upto December 2015)against the approved power purchase (as % of total power purchase 

as well as in MUs) in the respective years. The Petitioner should also provide the amount of 

subsidy received from GoUP in regard to purchase of such power for above years and its 

treatment in the respective ARRs. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner submits that the requisite details are attached hereby marked as "Annexure-8". 

o. Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY 

2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 (till December) as per the enclosed Annexure -

3 Power Purchase Det ails. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 
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p. As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 6.1.6 (c) has submitted 

that the difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to 

all. the categories expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales. 

Petitioner should submit in detail how such allocation has been made along with the 

supporting computation. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Licensee humbly submits that the detail of allocation of difference on Energy Requirement and 

available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories expect HT, Agricu lture and Railway on 

the basis of existing share in sales along with the supporting computation is provided in the load 

forecast model submitted along with the tariff petition. 

q. The Petitioner should submit actua l RPO compliance (separately for Solar and Non-Solar) 

starting from FY 2011-12 to FY 2015-16 (till December) against the target. 

Licensee' s Response: 

The Petitioner submits that the requisite details are attached hereby marked as "Annexure-8". 

14. Revenue from Tariff 

a. Petitioner should submit the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the 

existing Tariff for FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the 

existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2016-17 is hereby enclosed in a compact disc marked as 

"Annexure-9". 

b. Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting 

for the open access of power in FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below: 

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS 

Clause 2.1(2} & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the 

Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement {ARR) for Wheeling 

function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete 

segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for 

Wheeling and Retai l Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best 

judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall 
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consolidated dis com basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble Commission 

in past Tariff Orders. 

Wheeling Charges for FY 2016-17 

p;;,:-ticulars ~ D WNL . MWNl PWNL PuVVNL T~TAL j 
1, Net Distrib-·u- t-io_n_ W_h_e_e-li_n_g---..-1 - ---- -,-: -----,---- i 

.• !
! i I 

L!~n_c_ti~_n _AR_R__________ 1,408.8':_ __ J__~'..?:_9._5.17 ,__1_,_92_1_.6_7 __ ~_1,_7_34_._4_1 _ ~-~ -~~-o.1~j 
i Retail sales by Discom 20,551.90 I 17,434.92 I 28,032.91 25,301.24 ! 91,320.97 I } ______ ..... _ .. ____ ·------------+---· 
L~heeling Charge !·----~- ----~\ _______ J_ _____ ~i --~~!~_ .. _J 

VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2016-17 

I-S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015~ 

it_l __ L_~onn:cted .. at 11 kV _ ·----+------r---·- ----1 
__ . I I Long Term(@ 80% of Ave!!.~_: _Wheeling Charge) i Rs.{kW~ __ J 0.549 j 

I II ! Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) i Rs./kWh \ 0.549 I 
---+---·-----·----·--- ·-----+---- ---t--·---·----·---l 

2 I Connected above 11 Kv . I 

1----- r Long Term(@ 50% of Average Wh;;~i-ing Charge) j Rs./kWh i ----o-:-343 ___ ] 

~-11_ I Sho: t Term (@ 50% of Average "!_heeling Charge) T Rs./kWh __ L . 0.343 I 

COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2016-17 

wheeling Wt. Avg. Power System I S No. I Categories Total Cost 
Char~e_(Q) Pu_!'cllase Co~t(.C) loss (L) r 1 0.343 ! 6.132 4.00% I 

I 
6.720 

I 
! 

j I HV Categories abovf: 11 KV ~ --·-----1 ,-·--------; I l 

I 0.549 i 6.132 8.00% 
!_. __ 2_1 HV Categories at 11 KV _ __i, I i 

I I 7.171 ! 
,;._ __ _ _ __ ...L__ 

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2016-17 

~I ----- - ----- - I Average Billing C f S . 
1 

1 i 
! ost o upp y Cross Subsidy I 
i Average Rate (inclusive of f . 1 
II., S No. Categories . . 

1 

or computing Surcharge I 
Billing Rate . R.e .. gulat·o·ry CSS "CSS" I,, 

Surcl:large) "T" 

._l.:_-_-_1~~~ ..... I_-H_-V_-~l ~(-S_u_p_p_Jy_a_t_1_1:_k-v: ):::::::~_9_. 7_6_ - -~ 10.93 __J_ __ 7:_~~~_J_ 3_. 7_5_---i 

I 2 I HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 9.36 I 10.48 I 6.720 I 3.76 1 L--- ·--+--~--'---'--'--------'---i-- ----L-- ! --4---·--- ~ 
I 3 I HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.73 I 8.66 7.171 l 1.49 ! 
L 4 I HV-2 (Supply a_b_o_v_e_l _l _k_V_) --; __ 6_.9_4 __ +-___ 7_.7_7 __ I 6.720 1.05 

1, 5 I HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV )_J
1 
_ _ 8_.1_5_ --+ ___ 9._1_3 ______ ·,,· __ 6

7

_ .. 7
1

_2
7
_o
1

-_·=======-2_.4_1----;I 

__ 6 _ J HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) i 8.03 8.99 ,__ 1.82 I 
I _HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.78 8.72 i 6.720 · --~~_9 ___ J 7 

'7" - Projected to be 12% per annum 

------ --- ------------------------=-----,-,,-,-,,,--,-, - . t ,1.1 

t,ul-' sa \t1'"' "*' • 
' . 
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15. Capital Expenditure 

a. Petitioner has proposed capital expenditure of Rs.2500.00 Crore during FY 2016-17. In this 

regard, Petitioner should submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms 

of funds tie up and orders placed. 

Licensee's Response 

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The equity is 

invested by the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt would be tied up from financial 

institutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship with such financial 

institutions and getting debt support is not seen as a challenge. The work orders would be placed in 

the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2016-17. 

b. In Form F9 (a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. In this regards Petitioner should 

submit the duly filled form F9(a) indicating the source wise details of the opening balance, 

additions during the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the 

format instead of only total values for each sub head for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 

and FY 2016-17 respectively. In the form F9 (a), the Petitioner has not submitted the 

addition, repayment and interest paid for the loan profile for FY 2014-15. The Petitioner 

should submit the same. 

Licensee's Response 

The li censee has followed the approach approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its previous true up 

orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30. 

In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered t o be 

financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity 

contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital 

subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been 

charged to the beneficiaries. 

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment. 

After consideration of a normative approach in the tru e up order loan wise segregation neither has 

any implication nor is possible 
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16. Bad and Doubtful Debts 

As regards the provision for bad and doubtful debts, 

i. In line with the Regu lations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should 

submit the policy for Commission's approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2016-

17. 

ii. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and doubtful debts written off by it for FY 

2013-14and FY 2014-15 as per its Audited/provisional accounts. 

Licensee's Response: 

(a) The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a policy for ident ifying and w riting off old 

arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon'ble Commission during the proceedings in 

respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15 and also a copy was annexed w ith the tariff filing 

for FY 2016-17. Appropriate directions have been issued to the field units to compi le t he sample 

cases based on such order issued by the licensee. 

(bl Further, the provision for bad and doubtful debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of Rs. 

91.66 crore in FY 2013-14 and Rs. 2.84 crore in FY 2014-15 (provisional accounts) 

17. Depreciation 

It has been observed that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2016-17 at an 

uniform rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the mentioned rate is the weighted 

average rate of depreciation rates specified in t he Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As 

regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above 

mentioned weighted average rate in Ms. Excel Format with proper linkages and formulas 

instead of punch in numbers. 

Licensee' s Response 

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and 

distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2015-16, the Hon'ble Commission had 

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%. 

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the 

ensuing year FY 2016-17 
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18. Interest on Working capital 

a. Petitioner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2016-17, has 

considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at 

the end of each month of such financial year as Rs. 17.36 Crore. Petitioner should submit the 

basis of considering the same. 

Licensee's Response 

Regulation 4.8.2 (a) (ii) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital 

requirement would include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and 

supplies which have been considered at 1/12 of the annua l capital expend iture proposed for the 

ensuing year FY 2016-17. 

19. Revenue gap and Carrying Cost 

a. The Petitioner has submitted that, it has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 3110.28 Crore for FY 

2016-17 and revenue gap of Rs. 3394.09 Crore for truing up of FY 2013-14.lt further submitted 

that, the total revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is 

to the tune of Rs.6,504.37 Crore excluding carrying cost. If the above claimed Revenue Gap of 

Rs. 6,504.37 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then Petitioner should submit the 

revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed computation in a 

workable excel sheets. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the applicable interest 

rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does 

not include carrying cost; however the same is to be allowed addition ally. 

Further, the Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost 

along with the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below: 

Particulars Amount 

(fls .... ~r.ore) 
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2013-14 3394.09 

Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 848.52 

Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2016-17 at existing tariff 3110.28 

Total 7352.89 

b. Petitioner should submit the tota l revenue gap till end of FY 2016-17 (at existing t ariff) 

considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015 

and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition. 
""·Ii ) f k!,Djll\CC I ' 
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Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submit s that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2016-17 (at existi ng tariff) 

considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015(upto 

Truing -up for FY 2012-13) and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is 

summarized in the table below: 

Particulars 
Amount 

(Rs. Crore) 

Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015 (upto 
6,119.51 

Truing-up for FY 2012-13) 

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2013-14 3,394.09 

Carrying Cost @12.50%.for 2 years on above 848.52 

Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2016-17 3,110.28 

Total 13,472.40 

c. The Petitioner should also submit the detail ed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the 

Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2013-14 and ARR I Tariff of FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understood that given the significant amount of revenue 

gap, the whole impact may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may 

lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Pet itioner requests the Hon'ble Commission being the 

RegulatoryAuthority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner can recover its revenue gap 

and also the least burden can be passed on to the retail consumers to protect them from tariff 

shock. 

d. The Petitioner should also submit the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PuWNL 

and DWNL till end of FY 2016-17 in workable MS-Excel sheet. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the consolidated Revenue Gap for PWNL, MVVNL, PuWNL gap 

till end of FY 2016-17 (at existing tariff) considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission 

in it s Order dated June 18, 201S(upto Truing -up for FY 2012-13) and the Revenue Gap claimed by 

the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below: 

Particulars DWNL MWNL PWNL PuWNi, Consolidated 
Revenue Gap approved by the 

Commission in its Order dated June 

18, 2015(upto Truing -up for FY 
6,119.51 6,006.09 1,312.46 6,249.70 19,687.76 

2012-13) - -
--·· ae n Wpp . 11 r-cr, A.A.a .J 

Ct . .S h.u1 , ~ 
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Pa~Jculars DVVNL MWNL PVVNL PuVVNL Consolidated 

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition 
3,394.09 1,942.91 1,590.27 2,809.32 9,736.59 

for 2013-14 

Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 
848.52 485.73 397.57 702.33 2,434.15 

on above 

Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 
3,110.28 1,674.89 

2016-17 
811.03 2,983.23 8,579.42 

Total 13,472.40 10,109.62 4,111.32 12,744.57 40,437.92 

20. Miscellaneous 

a. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of follow ing parameters with Other States in 

India: 

• Average Power Purchase Cost per unit 

• Ratio of HT/LT consumers 

• Average Cost of Supply (ACOS) 

• Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industria l, HT Industrial, PTW, Public 

Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation 

in its latest report on Performance of State Power Utilities is annexed herew ith and marked as 

Annexure-10. 

b. The Petitioner should submit Discom wise and consolidated trajectory for improvement in 

operational efficiency along with reduction in loss under UDAY (Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana) 

launched by Ministry of Power. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner respectfu lly submits that t he Discom wise and consolidated trajectory for 

improvement in operational efficiency along with reduction in loss under UDAY {Ujwal DISCOM 

Assurance Yojana) launched by Ministry of Power is detailed hereunder: 

FY-2015 FY 20.16 FY 2Q17 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 
Discom Name Dist. Collection 

AT&C AT&C AT&C AT&C 
I 

AT&C AT&C 
Los_~es Efficiency 

DWNL 28.69% 85.60% 38.95% 35.94% 30.30% 24.83% 20.44% 15.35% 
MWNL 24.11% 85.05% 35.46% 33.13% 27.80% 23.20% 19.45% 14.89% 

PWNL 22.62% 96.89% 25.02% 24.63% 22.99% 20.63% 17.5.3% 14.01% ---- ,_..,.. ... "" .... 
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FY 201s FY io16 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 J=Y 2020' 
Discom Name Dist. Collection 

AT&C AT&C AT&C AT&C AT&C AT&C 
Losses l;ffid~m;v 

PuWNL 23.99% 76.25% 42.04% 38.87% 34.19% 26.92% 20.65% 15.49% 
Kesco 26.10% 90.89% 32.83% 35.25% 29.44% 24.11% 19.37% 14.45% 

Total UPPCL 25.06% 87.78% 34.22% 32.36% 28.27% 23.63% 19.36% 14.86% 

c. Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner and targets 

achieved towards reaching the goal of 100% metering in the Licensee Area as directed by the 

Commission in its previous Orders. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query. 

d. The Petitioner should submit consumer category and sub-category wise Regulatory Surcharges 

(separately for Regulatory Surcharge-1 & Regulatory Surcharge-2) collected (year wise) till FY 2015-

16(December). Please also submit by when Regulatory Surcharge - 1 will stop as the recovery would 

have been completed. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as "Annexure-5". 

e. The Petitioner should provide supporti ng documents for the subsidy which it is going to receive 

from GoUP/ any other organization for FY 2016-17. Also in light of the Hon'ble APTEL's Order dated 

November 23, 2015 in Petition No. 128/2014, the Petitioner should submit the details and current 

st atus of the additional subsidy to be received from GoUP. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that a petition has been fi led before the Hon'ble Supreme Court 

against the APTEL's Order dated November 23, 2015 in Petition No. 128/2014. 

f. Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15, 

FY 2015-16 (till December). 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query. 

g. Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY 

2013-14, FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 (till December). Petitioner should also submit the total revenue 

realized by the Licensee though open access charges. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query. 

Clttf{Ba11neer , A . .i:i..) 
•PPCL .~~ !xta. 
"·~rl, LHkae•. 
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h. The Comm ission vide letter UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked certain 

information. In reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought in the 

referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the 

referred letter is also extracted below: 

1. Kindly submit the detailed design I methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end 

consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 {b), 

HV-1 (b) etc. after consultations with various stakeholders and specifically the end 

consumers affected. 

2. Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs 

in LMV-6 category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. You are 

requested to submit the details as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY 

2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD metering system. 

3. Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information: 

i. For an average consumer (rural domestic) what is the load & consumption per month? 

ii. For an average consumer (urban domestic) what is the load & consumption per 

month? 

iii. For an average consumer (rural commercial) what is the load & consumption per 

month? 

iv. For an average consumer (urban commercial) what is the load & consumption per 

month? 

v. For an average consumer (PTW) what is the load & consumption per month? 

vi. For an average consumer (LMV-6) what is the load & consumption per month? 

vii. For an average consumer {HV-1} what is the load & consumption per month? 

viii. For an average consumer {HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month? 

Further based on the above, you may kindly submit for each of the above (average consumer), 

the %rise in their electricity bill year wise, since 2003 till date." 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as 

"Annexure-5". 

i. The Petitioner should submit a detailed proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on 

'through rate', or 'average billing rate' as suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of 

consumers and keeping their interest in mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal 

before the Commission till date. The Petitioner has not filed the detailed computation of the FPPCA 

formula for atleast a year, along with the details of quantum, amount & source of all the UI and 
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unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. In this regard, the Petitioner 

should submit the same at the earl iest. In this regard, the Commission in its Order dated June 18, 

2015 had given the following direction:-

"The Commission once again directs the licensees that they should file FPPCA in a timely 

and regular manner failing which the Commission may have to resort to take strict action 

against the Licensees like disa/lowance of additional power purchase expenses and the 

associated carrying cost on account of additional Power Purchase expenses or any other 

action that the Commission may deem fit while doing the Truing up." 

In light of the above the Petitioner should submit why the Commission should not take appropriate 

action in this matter which it deems fit. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond on this query. 

j. The Petitioner should submit the GoUP subsidy details from inception to t ill date, for each year 

along with the billing determinants (i.e. no. of consumers, connected load, sales) for the category 

that availed the above subsidy. 

licensee's Response 

The said details have already provided to the Hon'ble Commission in reply to query no. ll(f) 

k. The Petitioner should submit the Discom-wise Distribution losses in various States of India for last 

five years. 

licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation 

in its latest Report on Performance State Power Utilities is annexed herewith and marked as 

'Annexure-lOA". 

I. The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from 

inception to till date. 

licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY 

2013-14 and FY 2014-15 are summarized in the table below: 

Particulars F'{:lb13-14 FY 2014-1'5 

Energy Input into Discoms MU 18,436.63 19,138.36 

Distribution Losses MU 6,246.52 6,461.61 

Distribution Losses % 33.88% 33.76% 

... . c..---= ••·•~ .... ~u••· 
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Particulars FY:ZOB·-14 FY iQ14-1.5 

Energy Sales by Discoms MU 12,190.11 12,676.75 

Collection Efficiency % 90.34% 85.73% 

m. The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last six years (i.e. FY 

2010-11 to FY 2015-16). 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last six years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY 

2015-16) is detailed in the table below: 

Financial Year Tariff Hike % 

2010-11 NA 
2011-12 NA 
2012-13 20.93% 
2013-14 10.29% 

2014-15 11.28% 
2015-16 5.47% 

n. The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission 

charges from inception till date approved by the Commission for the Distribution Licensee. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and 

transmission charges have been approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the past tariff orders under 

separate chapters titled "Open Access Charges". The same for the past three years are enclosed 

herewith and marked as "Annexure-11". 

o. The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and 

ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage 

gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in 

the table below: 

FY 2013-14 
FY 2014-15 

Particulars 
(True-up) 

(Provisional 

~ .c;;o.Jtntsl 
Revenue Gap 3,394.09 2,974.04 

ACOS 7.04 8.70 
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FY 2013-14 
FV2014-15 

Particulars 
(True-up) 

(Provisional 
Aq:p1,,1ots) 

ABR 3.76 3.96 

Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR 46.59% 54.44% 

p. The Petitioner should submit a detailed note on the merits and demerits of single part ta riff and two 

part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single part tariff in certain 

categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee. 

Licensee's Response: 

Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the 

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per 

Section 45 (2): 

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be: 

(a) fixed in accordance with the methods and the principles as may be specified by the 

concerned State Commissions; 

(b) published in such manner so as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices. 

Section 45(3) (b) states that: 

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition 

to the charge for the actual electricity supplied. 

Moreover, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs 

as it would result in flatten ing the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures. 

Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff components and its applicability as 

follows: 

'7wo part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable charges and Time differentiated tariff shall be 

introduced on priority for large consumers (say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW} within 
one year ..... " 

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention by the 

Government. 

The benefits of two part tariff are mentioned below: 

(i) Two part tariff considers a ba lanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs. 

(ii) Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers. 
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(iii) Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs 

q. The Petitioner shou ld month wise consumer addition for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 (till 

December). 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as 

"Annexure-5". 

r. For computation of Cross Subsidy Surcharge (CSS), the Petitioner should submit the values for 

system losses at applicable voltage levels ("L" as used in the calculation for CSS in the Distribution 

Tariff Regulations, 2006). 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the values for system losses at applicable voltage levels ("l" as 

used in the calculation for CSS in details hereunder: 
--- -----------------

SNo. System 
Categories 

t Lp~~ (i) <--~- -~ ~~~ ~~~~-~--'--'=-"-'-~ 

1 i HV Categories above 11 KV 4.00% 

,__2 _ ___,__! _H_V _ _s_ategories at 11 K_Y ___ ___, 8.00% 

E. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC (Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014 

a. As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under 

t he supervision of t he Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the st udy 

shou ld be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petiti oner should submit the 

status of such study to be undertaken. 

Licensee's Response: 

Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is to be carried out 

under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies as soon as the same 

would get completed. 

b. As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required to form team consisting of an 

independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of 

meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of 

operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from October 1, 2014. 
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Petitioner should submit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also 

submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the 

Hon' ble Commission. 

c. Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross subsidies in the period between FY 2016-

17 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in 

cross subsidy. 

Licensee's Response: 

At the outset, the Petitioner respectfu lly submits that the proposed rates for each consumer 

category are w ithin ±20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the 

Hon'ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order 

dated 01.10.2014: 

"3.43.10 The Hon'ble Commission is of the view that tariff should be rationalized. However, it is 

also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population. 

Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have a feasible solution that helps 

the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the tariff payable by 

these consumers is low, keeping in mind that they belong to the most disadvantaged 

sections of the society. The current tariff for this category of consumers, well justifies the 

rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy. 

3.43.11 In accordance with the National Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who 

consume electricity below a specified level may receive a special support through cross 

subsidy. Tariffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the 

average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such a way that it shall 

progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity." 

d. The Petitioner should submit t he status of the activit ies as listed in the "Annexure-A" of the "MYT 

Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014" as applicable to the Petitioner. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

F. FRP related queries: 

a. The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working 

capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered by the Commission 

are based on actual in some cases.In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details 

... . 
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pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and interest for FY 2013-14. Further, it should also submit the 

· impact of FRP if any in the ARR I Tariff process of FY 2016-17 and Truing-up of FY 2013-14. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it 

considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure 

undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been 

considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed 

through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and 

interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers. 

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans. 

The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet 

under the head 'Bank Loans', and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited 

accounts as 'interest on bank loans'. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total 

interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long 

term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed 

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact 

over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2016-17. 

b. It has been observed in the ARR Petition submitted by the Distribution Licensees for FY 2016-17 that 

there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2016-17. In respect of the same, the Petitioner 

should submit the impact of FRP scheme on the components of ARR such as interest expenses etc. 

separately for each Discern. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it 

considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure 

undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been 

considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed 

through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and 

interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers. 

The FRP scheme was t owards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans. 

The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet 

under the head 'Bank Loans', and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited 

accounts as 'interest on bank loans'. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total 

interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long 

term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed 

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact 

over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2016-17. 
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The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has 

already been granted by the Hon'ble Commission. 

c. The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2013-14, FY 2014-

15, FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 (till December) including: 

i) Opening loan at th e beginning of the year, 

ii) Repayment during the year 

iii) Closing balance of loan at the end of the year 

iv) Effective interest rate 

v) Actual interest paid. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it 

considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure 

undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and ba lance 30% has been 

considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed 

through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and 

interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers. 

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans. 

The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet 

under the head 'Bank Loans', and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited 

accounts as 'interest on bank loans'. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total 

interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long 

term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed 

based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact 

over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2016-17. 

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has 

already been granted by the Hon'ble Commission 

G. Rate Schedule 

a. The Petitioner has not submitted any proposal for tariff revision for FY 2016-17. The Clause No. 2.1 

(12) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies that: 

"11. The Commission may initiate suo-moto proceedings for tariff determination in case the 

licensee fails to file its tariff revision petition in time as per these regulations; any revenue gap on 

account of delay in filing/non filing will be on account of licensee." 

The Petitioner should submit immediately without any further delay the tariff proposal and 

treatment of the revenue gap, in absence of which the Commission will be constrained to proceed 
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as per the above regulation. On receipt of the rate schedule for FY 2016-17 from the Petitioner t he 

deficiency regarding the same may be raised. 

Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same has already been submitted to Hon'ble Commission 

vide letter No. 225/RAU/ ARR & Tariff 2016-17 dated 2nd February, 2016 

b. In the existing Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for HV-2 (Large and Heavy Power) the Commission in its 

Order dated FY 2015-16 has made the following provision. 

"(CJ Consumers already existing under HV-2 category with metering arrangement at low 

voltage: 

Existing consumer under HV-2 with metering at 0.4 kV shall be required to pay as per schedule 

applicable to 11 kV consumers under HV-2 category."{Emphasis Added] 

The Commission is considering changing "at 0.4 kV" to "below 11 kV". The Petitioner should submit 

its comments in this matter. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner is agreeable w ith the approach of the Hon'ble Commission. 

c. The Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015,in the rate schedule for LMV- 10 category 

consumers had provided dispensation for rebate to be provided to the employees/ pensioners. The 

Petitioner should submit the current status on the same. 

licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

d. The Commission in its Order dated June 18, 2015, in the rate schedule under General Provision 

clause No. 20 for " Scheme for Advance deposit for Future monthly energy bills" directed the 

Petitioner to make a provision for consumers who intend to make advance deposit against his future 

monthly energy bills for which the consumers shall be entitled to interest at bank rate as specified 

by RBI from time to time for the period during which advance exist for each month on reducing 

balance method and amount so accrued sha ll be adjusted in the electricity bill. In this regard the 

Petitioner should submit the current status of the total number of consumers who availed the 

scheme, amount coll ected, interest paid against the advance deposit and its treatm ent in t he annual 

accounts/ ARR/ revenue. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

e. The Petitioner should submit tariff design for the Single Point Bulk supply consumers along with the 

tariff proposal for FY 2016-17. 
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Licensee's Response 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same has already been submitted to Hon'ble Commission 

vide letter No. 225/RAU/ ARR & Tariff 2016-17 dated 2"dFebruary, 2016 

f. The Petitioner had filed a Petition regarding definition of "Rural Schedule" on October 6, 2015 it was 

requested to the Commission to specify those areas/ feeder whose supply schedule, as given by 

SLDC, is Jess than 12 hours per day on monthly basis, shall be treated as getting supply as per Rural 

Schedule. The Petitioner may make the same a part of current proceeding and include it in the tariff 

proposal for FY 2016-17. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is agreeable with the Commissions advice for including the 

referred petition as part of current proceeding and requests to also include the same in the tariff 

proposal for FY 2016-17. 

Additional Queries 

a. The distribution Joss levels, operational efficiency and revenue gaps are different for each Discom in 

the State. The Petitioner should submit its comments for different ta riff structure for each Discom. 

Licensee's Response: 

Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states: 

"The National Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need 

to be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companies. The State Governments may make 

such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies so that retai l 

tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter th e retail tariffs 

would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive 

costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses." 

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the 

past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs. 

b. The Petitioner should submit the details of consumer category/ sub-category wise estimated sales, 

revenue, number of consumers, connected load of Torrent Franchisee area separately for FY 2014-

15 and FY 2015-1616 (uptp December 2015) separately. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as 

"Annexure-12" . 
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c. Petitioner should submit category and sub-category wise, month wise achievement details of t he 

conversion of unmetered consumers to metered category in FY 2014-15, FY 2015-16 (uptp 

December 2015) respectively. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query. 

d. Petitioner shou ld submit the cross subsidy surcharge proposed for each category of consumers in FY 

2016-17 along with detailed computation in a workable excel sheet. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy cha rges are as proposed below: 

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS 

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the 

Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling 

function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete 

segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for 

Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best 

judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall 

consolidated discern basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble Commission 

in past Tariff Orders. 

Wheeling Charges for FY 2016-17 

i Particulars DWNL 
~ 

MVVNL PWNL PuWNL TOTAL -Net Distribution Wheeling i 
I 

Function ARR 1,408.84 1,195.17 1,921.67 1,734.41 6,260.10 

Retail sales by Discom 20,551.90 17,434.92 28,032.91 25,301.24 91,320.97 

Wheeling Charge _ _J_ I 0.686 
·-

VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2016-17 
---- -, 

S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16 I 
1 I Connected at 11 kV I I 
I Long Term(@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) l Rs./kWh 0.549 I i -

i Short Term(@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) i I II I Rs./kWh 0.549 

2 Connected above 11 kV I 
-· - I 

I Long Term(@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) I 
i Rs./kWh 0.343 

II Short Term(@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) I Rs./kWh 0.343___J 
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COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2016-17 

I Wheeling · Wt. Avg. Power I System 
I 
C I 

S No. Categories Tota ost I 
Charg~ tL Purch.ase_~pst(C) t--!:~~ (L)--1------1 r -;:---T'Hv Categories above 11 KV 0.343 l 6.132 i 4.00% I 6.720 i 

I -r------ . -- -+-------';.------ ·-·-------!,----- I ·-·-·---·-·--"1 
!_2._ _ _ i _HV Categories at 11 KV . J 0.549 6.132 ______ L_~~~~--- ! --~ 171 I 

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2016-17 

r---- -, Average Biliing ---·- ·-----

ii Average Rate (inclusive of Cf ost of Sup~ly Cross Subsidy I 
S No. Categories _ . or computing Surcharge j 

B1lhng Rate I Regulatory CSS "CSS" 
f ~rcharge) "T" I 
'---~ . I HV-1 (Supplx_~~}._1-kV) I 9.76 L__ 10.93 r-- 7.171 . +---~.!~--~ µ __ + HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) I 9.36 -I 10.48 j_ 6.720 _J. __ 3.76 ___ ~ 
~ 3 ! HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV.~) ____ 7_._73 ---L 8.66 1 ____ 7-:_~~ I 1.49 ii 

L ~- .. -t HV-2 (Supply above 11 kY) 6.94 i 7.77 6.720 I -~~~--j 
L 5 ! HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV) 8.15 9.13 6.720 1 2.41 ! 
I ' ~ ---ti HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 

! 7 , HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV) 
"T" - Projected to be 12% per annum 

8.03 

7.78 

I 8.99 

! 8.72 L ____ _ _ 

i 7.171 1.82 
--t-· I ~ 

j__ 6. 720 _J __ 2.00 -- j 

e. Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2012-13 to FY 

2015-16 (till December) for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for 

that particular year and the arrear received for previous years in a workable MS-Excel sheet. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that Tariff form-12 filed along with the instant petition contains 

t he desired data towards revenue · collection. Further, the Petitioner respectfully submits that 

revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue Requirement and this has already been 

elaborated by the Hon'ble Commission in its FY 2014-15 Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014. 

"3.10.12 The Commission agrees with the Licensee's submission that the past dues cannot be 

treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the realization of arrears as 

income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble A TE in its 

above mentioned Judgments. 

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in 

accordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and 

the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also 
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conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency 

and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers. 

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the 

Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a 

period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission. 

However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this 

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive 

of the Commission." 

f. The Petitioner should submit the supporting documents I SLDC Certification, justifying that t he 

contracted capacity entitled for each source, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized 

in FY 2013-14. It should submit the source w ise / station wise details regarding the contracted 

capacity and the actual power procured from that station for FY 2013-14 clearly depicting the fixed 

and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification I reasoning if power is not being 

procured from any station I cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity. 

Licensee's Response: 

The SLDC is scheduling and dispatching in real time basis as per the provisions of IEGC/UPEGC. 

Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted to the 

Hon'ble Commission in FY 2013-14 tariff proceedings. 

g. Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under 

LMV-1 (a) and LMV-2 (a) categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in 

variation with their actual load as per the Order given by the Commission dated June 18, 2015. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers' conduct regular drives for load verification 

and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load. 

Also adequate advertisement is made through severa l media sources to encourage voluntary 

disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance w ith the contracted load. 

h. Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of 

electricity sold to departmental employees. In the f irst stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards 

the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded t o accomplish t he metering target in a 

phased manner. Further Licensee is bound to honor the Statutoryprovision mandated by Section 23 
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(7) of Electricity Reforms Act, 1999 which provides that "terms and condition of service of the 

personnel shall not be less favourable to the terms and condition which were applicable to t hem 

before the transfer" . 

i. The Petitioner should submit the category wise I sub category wise details for the no. of consumers 

separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and metered consumers. It should 

also submit the category wise I sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being 

billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for t hose consumers. 

The Petitioner should duly submit the detai ls as per the attached Annexure-4. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub-category wise details of the metered and 

unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workable excel copy of 

which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. It is humbly prayed that the 

submission of the information in Annexure-5 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is 

being provided in the load forecast model. 

j. As per the clarification issued by the Ministry of Power letter No. 25/19/2004-R&R dated 06.05.2014 

regarding granting the status of deemed licensee to the Indian Railways and subsequently relief has 

been granted to the Indian Railways by CERC vide order dated 5.11.2015 in Petition No. 

197 /MP/2015 in the matter, the petitioner should examine the repercussion of the said order and 

furnish a considered view on the treatment to be given to Railways. The petitioners should also 

furnish the analysis of the impact on the ARR proposed in the petition. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that while disposing the Petition No. 197 /MP/2015, the CERC has 

acknowledged the Indian Rai lways as a deemed Licensee which is found to be not a legally neat 

judgment, as it is felt that railways cannot be allowed such license to procure power without 

undertaking their responsibilities of universal service obligation. UPPCL is proceeding to file a 

petition in this regard before the APTEL as such decision of CERC is not in the commercial interest of 

UPPCL. 

k. Ministry of Power, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 7th January 2016 addressed to UPPCL has 

communicated about the scheme for utilisation of gas based power generation capacity and release 

of PSDF fund. In the said letter, MoP communicated that the Distribution Licensee is requested to 

approach the Ministry of Power for releasing PSDF fund along with relevant supporting documents. 

In this regard, UPPCL should submit the details of power availed till date/proposed to be availed in 

FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 under this scheme with complete details as follows: 
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• Capacity (MW) 

• Proposed Energy Purchase during FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 separately 

• Fixed Cost per unit 

• Variable Cost per unit 

• Total Amount to be obtained under PSDF Fund 

MoP in the said letter also mentioned that the distribution licensee to obtain the approval of 

Appropriate Commission on the electricity tariff for the incremental energy generated and ensure 

that the tariff for this incremental electricity purchased by the distribution licensee does not exceed 

the target price as specified under Phase II of the scheme. UPPCL in this regard should submit a 

separate application for approval of the Commission. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner humbly submits that the requisite details are hereby attached marked as 

"Annexure-13". 

I. The Commission in its Order dated November 3, 2015 in Petition No. 995/2014 in the matter of M/s. 

RimjhimlspatPvt. Ltd. had given the following direction: 

"Directions on Issue No. 1: 
The Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014, has rightly computed the cross subsidy 
surcharge as per the relevant provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. However the 
Commission realises that provisions made in the Tariff Orders for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 
regarding open access cross subsidy surcharge has failed in operationalization of open access in 
the State despite power prices being low in the power exchanges. Therefore to promote open 
access in the State, the Commission directs that provisions regarding open access surcharge 
made in the Tariff Orders for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 be kept in abeyance and all open access 
consumers may be levied the cross subsidy surcharge as per rotes approved in the Tariff Orders 
for FY 2013-14 only. The Commission would be revisiting the issue of cross subsidy surcharge etc. 
in its next Tariff Order with a view to promote open access as mandated by the Electricity Act, 
2003. Further the Commission directs UPPCL to file a detailed report within a month on the 
various aspects of open access and reasons why it is not being operationalized. Also UPPCL I 
SLDC ore directed to submit within 15 days, the details of oil open access consumers in the State 
along with the quantum of power wheeled through open access, charges levied etc. for FY 2012-
13, FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15." 

The Petitioner should make its submission in this regard. 

Licensee's Response: 

The Petitioner has challenged the decision of the Commission before the Hon'ble APTEL, in regard 

with keeping in abeyance the open access surcharge approved in Tariff Orders for FY 2014-15 & FY 

2015-16 and on the directive that open access consumers may be levied the cross subsidy surcharge 

as per rates approved in the Tariff Orders for FY 2013-14 only. 
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO THE STATUTORY AUDlTORS' REPORT m~ THE ACCOUNTS OF 

THE CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 .03.2014 

AUDITORS' REPORT 

To, 

The Mernb-.ers 
UP Power Corporatlo;1 Limited, 

Shaktl Bhawan, 

14 Ashok Marg, 
! . t 

! Lt!Ct{~OVtL 

l Reoc?rt on the Fin2riciai Stateme~ts ! . 
! i 
l V\te have audited th~ 2ccc:iT!ponying l 

MAN/l,GEMENT'S REPLY -----

I financial statements of U. P. Power \ 
; r .... '""I.:.. ;,_, '; , ........ :.L. d' ffi.;_h r . .......,.,..,._ _: ,. ·. ~ i...: ' I '·' ,- . 
1 '-O:pOroL1un L~HllLe ~ L::e \...Oltlj_;C!ny }; \f\J!!tCn ! l\tO · .... or-:-·!ri':~'.ilS . 

l comprlse the Baiance Sheet 2s 3t f\1arch 31, i 
! 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and l 
\ Cash Flow Statement for the yE:ar then ended j 
j and a summa,y of significant accounting ; 

! policies and other explanatory information II 

! (which have been signed by l..!S on this date , 

i with reference to this repo,t) wherein are I 
I ' 

'. incorporated t he accounts of Zonal Accounts ! 
j Office (Mare,lai !Vlan:agement) auditf:d by the ' 
I 

i branch auditor. 
! 

--- - - - ------------~ ·- ----- ----- - ---------~ 
I - - . • D •• ·1·. c .... - · • l I ! Managemem· s r.es;:wns101 n:y ror d1e i-mancia , 

! ~~~en~ i 
\ Man;;gem2nt is responsible for the preparation I No Co,n:-,.e:-:t 5 

! of these financial statements that give a true 1 
I - I 
:

1

. and fair view of the financia! position and \ 

I 
~nanc~al p_erf~rm~n~e rand -~as~ ~!ows· ~f .. ~he , 
1..ompony .In aCC0 1 dans.e W!Ln th<= acco,_1nc1ng I 

! principles generaliy accepted \n !ndla including j 

! Accounting Standards rEierred to in Section i 
I . 

I ?1" (-,,--, £ ·"'o rn ";")p~~·,rc; !\r• 1 ,-. - .- (" ·'ne I ; __ ..!. .)i._...J 0! U!._ · !.__lri_ u t ~.c - .:.-,,_ L., .!..'.:i::>O 1.1 

I Act,, ) ,·ead with the General Circu!2r 15/2013 ! 
' I .-l--·c...J " ..... ·1· ('ep·c.·-~i,-- -·o"-, -f t 11- '1 ,,:-:-+.-,, or·- 1 ual~U .i.J t ! J L'-111,Jt:!I L ' l..J U1 .. 1 c \/ ll!H~ L: y 

Corporate ,!\ffairs in respect of section 133 of i 
• I c • !\ • "l ·-· 1 "I , ' '. •i,.. ·1·· i , rne omparnes hC"C, LU~.:i. : n:s !·espons1u1.;1:y I 

I · I · ·· ' . . l . .. d I 
1 me uaes 1:ne aes1gn, 1rnp ememat1on an : 

: maintenance of internal contrc,ls relevant to : 
i -I the preparation and presentation ot t he , 

! financial statements that give a true and fair ; 

I view and are free from mater ial misstatement, : 

i 
I 

. i. 
i 

I whether due to fraud or error. j 
L___ ,,. __________________ i ----------· --------- -···, --- ----~- ----' 

t 
i 

: ; ii ~ I , . . 
. -· t 1· t 

. , __ - . __ , ___ .,.__ -· 

1 
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I AUDITORS' REPORT MAN!-\GEMEN I'S Rt:PLY 

I 
Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an \ 
\ oplnion on these financial statements based on I No Comments 
l our audit. We conducted our audit in ! 
I accordance with the Standards on Auditing l-· 
i fssued by the Institute 0f Chartereci 1 

· L • · ·" · - · "- - .::. j .. .J • -1- r · • I • ! I .. \..cou1!Tc!li..~ O! .!,u!a. 11!0Se _)::ar;0.cros require : 

i that we comply with '2thic2i ;-equ;rements and 
I 

I• D!ar. oild perform fr::: aur.it 7 0 n:ot~:n , 
t • - • - - - ... - - ..., - ... c .. - ' 

I 
re3sonabi2 cssuranc:? ab-:,:.t whethH the I 
fin::;nr;~t st::-·i"PJ11P.PTC ;: r ~ ~r~c. f·-r, r~j n'"1?...;..PI .. : .... ,} I i ... : - .., ...... . ..... ... ...... . . ..... . __ , _:: - ! . '- .,_ : ! - - l I . . : ._.: J_ - - !-c, ! I 

I misstatements. 
I 
l f\ ~· ,_i:.;.. : , I r " I j I r.n ~cknL ,nvoives pe;-rcrrnmg proce,Jures to i 
\ ontain 3Uc°Ht evidence 2bc:iut the arr:ounts 3nd 
I ,. , . . , r. . · ! cisciosures ffl 1:n2 nnancl2; statE:T,-:ents. The I 
I procedures selected depend on the auditor's I 
j judgment, including the assessment of the risks 1· 

I r . , . . l or rna1:enal rrnsstatement, of the f inancial \ 
I statements, whether due to fraud nr c.~, ror '1'1 I - · ~ .. . ' 

I 
maki_n,g th~s~ rlsk assessments, the auditor i 

1 
cons1oers ;m:ernal control relevar;t to the ! 

i compar./s pr2p2ratlon and fair or2sentation of. 
I .._h;;, ;; .• ~ ,... r·~ ·1 - -- "'- ~ ... · - . ' . ' . ! l; - :i11::; 1 :\...! a. ==>t2u::mc:nLS 111 ora<2r LO ;Jes:gn 

1 audit procedures that are 3ppropiiate in the 
I r·1~rll:-"'·- --~71res k - ,+ ,-. r.-- ,:: ~ .. : ~ - - - ::. 
; -- , l,... :: ?;;,c 1 .. a; . ._ , u~c. i :vl tOi Lnt:: ~u1po:)E oi 1 
i ~ V;-,L"e.::::r:~r. ':ln nn:n:~r r-r- ,.;...i..,_ ,,_ ,.., .=£. ..- -..:..·. ,,..., . - ~ 

1 

: --'\.r,l t .J.Jil15: ..... 1. -· 1..,t1 ,;f_111 v, f tilt: -= ~t ::::~-L!J~nes~ OT 1 

i . : ~- . . . . i tne cornpany s !~Lerna! cont roL .£:.. ;, 21Jdit also I 

I . I • i . . I 
j !,!CIUOe~. eva,uatm~ ~i°"l2 appropriatE:r::~SS of the , 
, accourn:mg ool!c1ec: "cod ;::;nrl t!--1,J I . . ... .................. ..... .. ...! ... ,._ ! 

I reasonableness of the . accounting est imates i 
! made by the management, as wel! as I 
·1· evatu2t!ng the overall L .... !reser;te:t\c;-i of 7l-l ~ l .. 1 - I 

fln2ncial statements . ! 
VVe believe thct the 
ohta\n.:,d ic: ;;;ufficic.r,t ~, •. ; - -u,...,:·nr. r·=,::..:.e ...., . 1..... · - ~ ''--·- a::i.... a 1 ~ ='-i-J '-'l 

provide a basis for our 2udit opinion. 

! Basls for Qualified Opinlon 

to i 
I 
I 

I 

I . 

I
! A f 01":....... ,./ · ; ,_ - ~ ·- ~ .... ....... , ~ t .;_ \ The nna! Tr3n5f'::r ;ch,,::i·1n. -==~- r 

1 
(1) ,'"IS ,Y1...,,uoneu I!! poru :-:. (u; U U'-1 3 Oj !'Jou? , -- ~ - c,r ! 

1 
.- Q fS I r • r /_ r I' : - - • -• - /1 ·- - •• • • - - •· • .C• - ! · - ' • ,.... ! I - · I ! no. /. ..., i I OJ rransJer scr:2mes OJ D!SCOlV!s ,.;1::.1-.v1 1i=>J. i o11:::.1... u c::1 c i ,n~ ilZcCi oy \..JGL,r and 

\ Cind TF?ANSCO are pending for approval of sent for pubi;catior. in 2:xtra ord inary ga: ette I 
i Government of Uttor Pradesh (GoUP) and bv GoUP lett er !,G. 2.792(1)i24-P-2-15- ; 
. a'eb •, b / ,. o - 7n · ·ao · · 52. 1\'218,1112014 d?.tPu·l f.\lQ'! 3.· ?_,0-_1 S. 1-·h .. e 

1

1 
tr a once OJ ,.s. 1 . . 04 . .:i crores (net) --- · " - - ·-

in Restructuring Account under Other Non- consequentiai_ adJ,~,.~tmen~~ in the balances of 'j 

Current Asst?ts relates to the transactioos Assets and L1ab111ues will be given as oer . 
affecting the balances of ossets anc! not ification ln the Accounts in hands. 

liabilities of the Comparw/DISCOMs/ 
_......,· .. ~-

__ ,. 
--··----- :' = _._.-· -

2 
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t3) 

AUDI! ORS' REPOR i 
I 

UPPTCL which vi.1ere transferred under the l 
various transfer schemes. : 

Consequent/~, the balances of assets and \ 
liabilities as ot the year-end are subject to 
confirmation, reconcif iation and 

cansequentia! ac!justrnents,. Zf any, vvfth 
these transfer schemes on issue cf j 
notification of final transfer sch<?mes by 
the GoLi.o. 

V1lhlch are ftsc!uded fn sorr,c assets ar:d I 
I 

l!obi!fti2s in ac!d.'tion to the ba!cnces which · 
have ,:;)ready been trc;nsferred 
provisionally to DiSCOi\,1s was not pro1;ie!cd 
to us. These balances wi!! also be i 

I 

transferred to the Of SCOMs on issue of I 
notification of finai transfer schemes by ! 
GoUP. Consequently, balances of assets i 
and liabilities are subject to confirmation, I 
reconciliation and consequential : 

i - . . _ ,.. - . • • • -,. . • I 
aoJusrmenrs, 1; any. ,'"'.lrrner 111 view OJ rne i 

. . . . .. d .. r I aoove mreresr on secunry epos;rs JrOm I 
consumers and on financial participation i 
by consumers has aiso not been \ 
recognised in the financi,1 / statements . 

l 

MANAGt:MENT'S KEPL Y 

Fin2! L;lscc,n1s Tran~.fer Schei11e has ! 
I 

'-' _ .~..,u-_1.,; .. ~·, ~- .- .. - . a ... ,·-·-::, _. r.~ _ -;"\e~r,. ; ~Ci·.=:.-""'. :-, !.:; ·-'\ r :::. t!i:== !) ... · l~n.-~- nf /t cs~Ts '1 

a;1d LiabIHties iy~;15 in ~f1e books af t)PPCL l 
pert&ini;ig to Discom:; w iii be transferred to l 
C::SCG!T:S 3S ~· :: :- 1fotlf;-.::cti'X,S in the .f:·.CCC·'.:nts l 
it! hands. 1 

{Refer para 14 of Note no. 29(8)}. , 
i ' 

Current Assets inciude Rs. 181.00 crores as 
1

1 Th-2 recondl:::t ion of inter unit transaction:; :s I 

'/ , 'J •, - r , r , .h . . , • j.., r~ . ;: nrer 1...,nrr ! ransrer oe1ng r ,e un-
1 

:! con1:H--;uous prDcess ana t:1e erTects o: ! 
reconciied balance of jnter Unit j unrnatched ~nt ries vviH be give!: in th€: ·! 
transactions. The Company hus inforrned I accounts of .5ubs~quent year. 

that the reconciliation of 1n::2r unit I 
-.r.-,OU' nt :, 1·1~ !)' r,ce·c::: !:~~.r:p·· Pr:ra 8 -; f\fot-=: I t1L.L. ·~ ,¥ , . . L ...1- l ncJ _J . v. u; t '\J .. _ ! 

I 7q(~l} -- ::;, . 
. :- ! . . - . 

[:ocurnenrarv eviaences i:; respect OJ ! Necessa~v ev~asnces 2r2 Kept Cit unit !eve!. 
Oi,;nr.-i;;n' i'p/"-1'+- I,:;; -.C L-nd a-rf /-- ..! r;rin' +-~ ! vv11t: I - , 1 L Li-_ Uj ILi/ !! \.., , t.! t/U . 1y c.:>1 l 
buildings w2r2 not provided to us and I 

j 

hence could not be verified. ! 

C2pitai \:Vork ln p,cgress {Note ~.Jo. 10) 

aggregating Rs . . 208.29 crores as at the 

year-end include oid balances pertaining 

~o the 2arlie, years, in the absence of 

adequate information w2 are unobie to 
comment on the appropriateness of the 
such amount. 

3 

The bai2n::es ~hc~1n und~r the head 1C\i\jJP1 ~ 
. c • , - , I 

w ere transrerred ,n lurno-surn ov I ransrer I 
' , I 

Scheme 2001 to UPPCL and subsequently out i 
of these talances provisional ba!anc2s under \ 

C\JViP were transferred to Discoms as notified i 
by Discoms Transfer Scheme (provisional) I 
2003 . Since at that time there w ere no unit I 
vvise balances therefore adjustme nts could ! 



,. 
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY 

\ not be ',Norked out. However; unit wise 
i balances unde;- OBR Exercise have now been 

! worked out. Since ! ransfer Schen1e is I 

\ finalised henc.=, nec2ss2ry adjustrnents wii! I 
1
1 ~e ""'1 :rld;t:-. in ti-:o ;:.r~-1: !Il_t. c :1: i,1::,·,-,d .,I -... ,._. 1 .• _. , ..._ ..... 'I..,_.__,, ~,. V. 

Dues poyobie to Micro. Smail and Medium l £!.rr,cu;,t c'.ue to f\fticrc,. Small ~nd rnedi;Jm I 
Enterprises as d=_fin2ci uncl-?r J\.15iv1EO J,ct l enterp:~is~s ~u;1der :!"12 MS\,1 ED _n_ct 2006) I 
2006 have not 02en i/sclosed i:1 ! could ;10~ 1:i = 2scei~cii-:2d a~:ci ;;;terest '. 

accordanc12 \·Vith sectior 22· c._f the .~ct and '. ther~on cou }C n:-t be ;)rovidet. fc;i- ;p/ant of I 
• • • . . , i I I ' h ! N • • . .. - . . . • I JII TPr~c;, ;r anv au 0 O!i 5: i'C,7 1!0ia11 rpc-. t 05 I surr1rp::.1-l~- r-~r2t~;'i !1f,""\ t-0J2~10 1- i- :o\;\l.=!\!P:'" 7' f1 c. I ,1!;~ ~;;; ,,ba::i; ,.rcc;gnfz2c~ i;; ~hE jf:;;ncic,! : ,:,:;,;;;1~;.; L, ~:-i~~-~,.:·-::~;·~:;) obt~;;_; ti~.-=···:~:·:;·:J!~t; \ 

, I 

staternent as su_lficient in_forr,,ation ls not lnforrnat~on in ~his :·-=gc;~d. j 

available \flith the Ccrru.Jat:y (Refer pare 13 
0f Note no. 29(8)). 

I 
I 
I 

I (7j The balances of a!i assets one/ liabiiities of l Reccnc!li=:tion vvork :Jf ths ~oi3nces unde~ the 
the Company other than secured loans, I head of curre::t assets. non-cur,-e:1t assets, 

non- current inv~stments o.;_d b~nk \ current 3~d _non-c.ir,ent ioans ~nd advances'. ii 

balances are subJecr °'.O conJ!rmarton, ; unsecured loans, current ano non-currern: 

.-econcifiation end consequential I liabi!iti'.c:S (inciuding the b2:i2nces of DISCCMs, ! 

adjustrt1ents, if any. F:,1rther lr, vie~Ai of the I other cor.,par,ie5 etc), is a ,:ontinuous process \ 
above anC ln the abserrce OJ~ ac}equate and necessa1·-y a:::our:tai/adjust1n·2nt vvU! be 
informatjon1 Vile are unab/9 to cornroent ! made ir! the books of 2c:ot.;nt,. as rr1cv be 

I 
I 

I 

\ 

i 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

on the adeauacv or cthErvvise of the i i·eauired fto t11 t ii'":1 C to time 2~ oe; th,2 . , , I . . . 
· • r h J ,-. ! ! ~ ·- : • I , l • • l • . , j orovtsior. 1~or ~ ac. 6! aouotrw c e.ors rnooe m r2conrn ia.:ioil . 1 

• J ! ! 
respect of Long Te1 ·1r: ~oans & .4dvances :I The n~·o·-,;,;.-.-. ;- ... k-...: o \,-.·:~.:....::-! ; : ,t~h~c :--...... ::lric. l 

t i !""' V ! - ! ·.J !: J·-'! !-<!'.:: .... ! ,:X i ... n .. .'1,,,,.'._r l!•_. 1 -'-:.....'\.._;, :i h .~-._. i 
(Note no. 12}; Oti1=r nc,n-current e:ssets I in respect of L.ong Te,-rn i..oans & A::h13:1cE:s. I 
(,'Voter;?o. _1~), Trcd.e R~c:!v,a!:Jles ({Vote no. I Other r,or,-·:urrE:nt ::ss'=ts, T,ade RE:ceivab!es, 1 

15}, ::>norr ferm Loans ,::;: P.dvances (Nore I Sho:-t TeiT,; i_,}3 ,,5 & Ad·JancE:s 2 nd CthH l 
no. 17) and Other Current Assets (Note.No. •uYrc.n+ ~r--.;-5 .-,A'"' h--=-n ""r1--l·- """' -rin-jst.:,n'" 'I· 
18

, ! ...... 1 ..__ I:. L .~.::-ic ... ,.~v .._ ,,.'=- . 11,_, • ... d:: u1t {......,..,::::, ._.._, L 

I 
- /. : basis and are 2dequate. ! 
r t • / • • r ; · · l · • · .:.. . I I 1x'i I .·-. 1t 1vas oaservect tn:...-rt ::ne n1a1ntenonce c,J i 1nstn ... 1cticn5 n~·12 bee:1 issu~:J tc UlliLS 10 I 

I 

I 
! 
I 

I 
i 
! 
; 

('q' - / 

"'a~"' · 1 irr - h' - ,....:,·-,·-11 1· ~a1-~ ·· n,-...1 ,i-t'S '1 ··-a·,,~.,.~·~ "- t...- - . . . · f • , . 1-,,,,.,o'!'<.~ ,,-,.r:, I !-!If tj-'11!:::)C:' :,U;.J~:U.t..:: / c. ~C l ..J 1!J :,l ~d .. cdl: U1 ':: ~i ~:n:y \/\J·,s~ ::,;..1:.)~!·-1ici y <¥_. .., -

recon.:iliatfon \,·Vfth prirno;·v books uj~ i :1c:..Ou11i..:'.> ::n;:: cn~:jre i1:s r;; ~tch~~g \\:~th I. 

I ' ' ! ' 'j · ' f -accounts i.E. casn DOCK one sect1onat \ prnnary bo,J:<s JT accounts. 
journal are not proper end effective as I 
VQrjnLJs. L"'rl''C:T0 :=>r s.,-f,p:'Y)~C: fr1Tij'"iod b .V thP ; . - _, : ..... ,1 ---~ '-• _.,. •~1 1 ._..J _ .....,_, ..,. • ·''-

1 

Qovernment were not final and the pc;rtv- 1 

wise reconciliation cf bolonces as at the i 
f 

beginning of the year is s::ifi in prncess. 

(a) :he inventories have been The Corporation is maintaining the inventory :

1 
valued at cost and not at )ower of cost or net oniy for construction and maintenance of 

i ,-ea/'-ab/~ ·1a1·1-, a~ "e~u1·--eu~' b·" "5. 7' \l·, 1L1a·Ho1' .c·,xer1 ~s -e~s The ("~po1·~~;on do no~ hav0 a1-.v I 1· IL C:\i/LC: t::>tLJ I ·y r. - ,L., c,, I ua!, L .,,, v, · al, ! Li~,, , 
, of inventories'. (Refer accountVig policy no. 5 of inventory of finished stock i.e. electricity. 1 

=-c~--'~~~___;_-'-~~~-"--~~~ ~ ~ ~~~~ ~~~~ ~~-'--' 

4 



·~ 

i! 

.. ' 

,J. 

..... 

A.UDITORS' REPORT I MANAGEl\l1ENT'S REPLY 

\ No:~ .no: 29(A)). Furt~~r, .in the -~bsence of: Hence the valuatio~ _of inventory does n~t \ 
I suff1c1enr and appropnare mformanon, we are i corn:ravene the prov1s1ons of AS-2 . Further w '\ 
l unable to comment on the adequacy or i note that provision under this head has been I 

I otherwise of provision made for old,. obsolete ! given · in the Transfer SchemE related to l 
I and unservfceabie stores. : UPPCL. 

fb i D ~cor;1,i'-io11 0_-,; 1'1·,-,.· -'>.;·o5,_· On foan<: 11 ·.\ rrou n~'.-,c ha~ 'L· ~0 ·~ ~u' ci :,··,? -5 " 0 ~ ,::::i, .. :T"'~- ·~'- ·1 l I t\!:'." ·.:::1 . 1,!.: •. ~ _ - ._. ' ,-(\_. \.., . ;. 11 6 .) -~.._ ii _ - C }) -- • -:b~;; ;~Ctilt. i 

i to stoff and other iten1s of inccmE m2ntioned i.1 ! .~,ccount;ng Pol:cies of thE Corpo;·ation i 
I cccounting policy no.1 (c) of Note no. 29 (Ai ! consid1::ring the certainty ·Jf r'=a!l~at lor, :,·: linE- '. 

ha.~ been done on ccsh bos.:~- Thi:: ;s not ln vvith ~.S ·.?.. 
' ; accordance with :he provi;ions of il,S 9 
I 'Revenue F<ecognition/. 

j (c:) T:-1e cost c,f ff:::-ec! oss~ts includes ! Due to iT'J1tiplicity ,)f -Functional ui-,its 2s 1.,;<?H : 
·1 e.1-.·.·1-1·~11r11:P_es co_,-,_· 0 .1"1,r:f ae.,'7"',r1..-,,i •. z na.·,-,.·,·1·1·.,,i.,c-L·r ·o-,_·1=0,n, ', ~ ... ·~-,,,! .. ;n:·,-: .. ,, o"' " L,-.r-" '1~~ a"' ----"'r···~·· ... ~:-'- I - - I - - - _, - --. ~ - :! ;::, i 1 , \... l l • i... , t... I t , f I I t i 1....- i.. ,_) I ! :.. 1._: ~ : l i _. :_; i ~ ; '-i, i ! '.. , I 

1 . I I • I 
.:::,· . .-1-a ·,,...es -...- ,.-.r.r ,.,....,.:, r: -,.... ,.... ,. ,-..:..:.1_ p--lt-1· ?/-1} n.!" . r -..p=..:...- !j--.:..·1· 1· r . rJi,...\· o~ i..-.~ ·, ....... ,.....:..,.., l~·""\·- -c- 1·; ...... i 
·- Af-J ._.; ; • .J U.) Jue:. t ,._. ..... 1t.._."JU11U;, y .·_.1 . ,L.!-' - IU1 - 'J : ..... Ci H.C. id .... dl 1--1.: r' \J .l...~ ! ! irU 1 -.:: 1_.L c >.-;-..:t:1: .;- _ :::;. :I:\= . 

Note no. 29 (A). Thi.s is ,1ot in o,::cordcnce with j 2rnpioyee cos;: and Gen":ro! & c\dr.1 \nistr2tlv2 ; 

th=: provisions of 4ccounting Srvnclcr.i (fl.SJ 10 I Exper,s2s are frarnE:d to capitalize th:: ;;aid I 
'Accounting for fixed ass2t.o '. I expenses at 2 p,edete,rnlned rate and I 

, acco,dingly ~he tieatrnent has been given ! 
i whiie capitalizing the indirect expe!lses. 

! (d) Leave encashment is cccounted i ln abse:ice of the latest actuarial valu3tion i 
, I ' 

l for on the basis of claims received and I reoort, the provision of Pension and Gi·3-::uitv · ! ~ ' - I 1 - • j 

\ approved during the year (Ref.et a:counting I has be2n made on the basis of 2ctL:2ri<:1 i 
: pulicy no. 8 {b) of Not2 no. 29 (A)). Furth2r, valuatic,n report dated 09.11.2000. 
I • 
\ provisions for pension and gracu:tv in res;;ect cf 
; empf oyees hos been made on the basis of 
i actuarial v:71/uation reoort d·:rted C9. :J.1.2000 1 

j adopted by the Boo~d c,f Df.-2cwr:; f P.efer i I .· , , ' 

! accountina ,ooficv numb2r S (a) of Note no. 29 ; 
I .;;J ; ' ' • . I 

I (A) and para 5 of Note no. 29(8)). ! 
I I 

! Recognmon, . rn2asur2ment and \ 
' I 

J disclosure of employe2 benefits is not in j 

\ ~ccordonc:=: wit~'. the _pr~vfsio~~ c:r AS 15, 1 · 

I tmplcyees BeneJits (rev,sea 200::;1. 

i /pJ In the absence -::.: adequat~ 1 f!.s rcg3r~s the lrnpa;r:"'1ent of i\s~~ts . nc· ; . 

l . ~-~ .-~:-:.· . h .;. _.;... · .;..:. r{....,- ............ ·; t"'I ,.......,+ .:..h 'I ,.. ..... /""'"-- · .i:; ... ; ..... -al: ~~i- ...... _£ . . ~:- - .:.. -' .... . I ln1uli17~:L!un SduS.at,dOuOQ til·:'. -'!-'!n,Ou '-'J l ,2 :>t-•cdl,L ":i..,!CcL,i..:,, vi 1mp~itmt:nc C; r:.n y. 
; I . 

j tv1anagement of the Company on impoirment j assE:ts as on balat1i:e she~t date was notlced J 

I of assets as mentioned fn para 23 of Note no. ! as envisaged by AS- 28 of lCAi. Further to , 

I 29{8).. we are u;,aof e to comn,2nt on the ! note .. that the assets ,:;~ the corporation hav2 · 
' ' • • I h • • .. '\ · • , t , • r , t' . I , . • 1 • , 

, compliance w,tn t. e prov:s1ons o_:, ;.,ccounring , oeen accoumeo rnr at neir n:srnnc:ai ccs;: . 

\ Stao,jard (.LJ,S} 28 '-trnpairrn211t of .~5sets ". 
i 

and rnost of thern :3r2 ·very otd vvhere the ~ 

impairment .Jf assets is very unlikeiy. 

I (10) The financfat statements of the Zona! !t is tc· state t hat the Financial Statern-2nts of · 
I . 

I .jj.ccounts Office (Material Managernent) w2r2 Zonal .~ccounts Office {MM) can not be ! 
I not prepared by the Company and the financial prepared as units covered under ZAO (Mfvli : 
i statements of the Company have been account for the uansactions for the works · 
1
1 

prepared bv incorporating the trial balances o'J"' a llocated to t'r·-., ~~,-J +1,~~- unite: ci" 10+ 
1 

L . .:.._....:.... __ _.,_, __ __,_ __ __::e.__.~ --- - - --"---'--- - - -----' _<=_1 . C!l lU l 1c:,,i:: J "": _ _ v_ :_L_! 
/ 

i 
. i. 

;1 1 I ,i /.,-1,. · . 

' ....... _ .. --- ---· ::--- . __ ,. 
I 
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I AUDI I ORS' REPORT --' M.L\NAGt::f\.~EN ! 'S REPL y 
! Zonai Accounts Office (Material f\1/anagement). i reflect the entire working of th~ UPPCL 

\
. The branch auditor has also expressed t~e audit ! 
. opinion on the Trial Balances as ot 31 5

' f\/larch, i 
! 2014 of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material J 

i rvlanagen,entj. · 

. fn viEvl of the 0!..1ov-2. vvc f~r2 Jncb!e tc 
I 

I - -, ~ ~ " ~, ._ - · - ,: - / -· - :.::; ___ . ,- _.:: ~f· -, :_Ou ,!Y'lent. Ou ute L l,St.:J 0.1 L.L!JS!j :'- u LfOu ~-:j J. 1c 

l assets and· liabilities-' fncc·rne & ex1--12nciiturE of · 
Zonai Accounts 0/fic-? (i'v1oteriaJ rvJanoq2mert_i , 

I in the j=inancia! st~ternents c.f th~ Ccn1p.Jr!~, a~ ; 
i also whether such cwssificctiu: is 1r. : 
; accordance: Vlith the re:c;ufrerne.1r af Scheciul-? : 

! Vi of t he Cor:,panfes Ac~ .. I.936. 

! ' 'I A, o--· ·- · ..:.-. , . .-..,,..-!~ i,i - -1-=-•- ,-_,, . : :_,:._;t :.:. .• I{ .;. .!./ ; 1vJb/On cu1'1·t..t•..1.;, \•!t2u c l· iU.'. :...1. : :...J,11ty I 

. hc;s not been iT!ade bv -::he -:ontiJGn~..-1 fc.r currc;r:t 
! year c.nd previous years . 

r·,{=:cessa:·'/ ins~tu·:t~:};!s h~·,.12 beer1 :ssu.:; : ~o i 

L;nits Lei ve;-~fy the !i2b:i~t~~, :Jz vve3!ti-j T2.r. ti , 

l ' ! {12} For want of complete inform:1tion, ::he I i\lo Comments 

'. cumulative impact cf our observat ions in paras J 
I . 

j 1 to 11 above and in. the annexure to this \ 
• ::>onn-... ir n~ ... n-cerr·- ;.-.~r1 I 
1

, ...... ;., ui t .:>. rut u~ t u., te...,, . 
1 

1 Emph2sis of matter 
t 

: VVe dr2vv attent!on to p2rc 4 (cj ,Jf f'~ote f\j: . To str~ngthen th-:: ~in2nciai position o7 j 

I 29(8) stating th3t lr,terest amc.:Jnt:ng to R.s. ; Discorns 2nd eas'= c:ut the ;:icsitior, of i 
I ~ : . . . I ' . . ~ I 
i 48:;9 .20 crores out1r,g 1:r;e y22: ha~ D€:en snov,:n I p:.ymer,1: OT p·:·wer pur::r.3s'= ;i3biilty by , 
j ~s rec-2ivob\es fr,:;rn ;·es1=~ctivc D~s-:0:-ns \ill ·· I nj-,..on1.:- 7o t iD::>(i i; [) Dovvar (:-:"'r.()r;::iti.--~ ! 
! Opinion !S not quc:i:fed · · : <c::>;-''=-~ :,: ;ts,~~ : :t~~ hc-S ,tak~':i th'::-·;~_~; fro~~ ;~~k~ -~;~~ ! 
I • . • ;-· ,~..., , ,-. ; -..: jr-..:.:.:. ..:.~ ·~- - : ... ....,,!...,.-. 'Ir,....,£ D' .:..lo""if-. ,1..:_ ; ,· ! i112lt.er. j lit :o.tl-..... ,cd r !~L::.Uuth i~ vrl u ::: 1=. T 1_

1
: !St.1 ,~ .. .-,_:t.:Orl i 

I Q ' • ! 1 ptn~on 
l 
l 

c(:rnpanies ir. terrn~ cf Fir1ancial Restructuring I 
I ' 
' :)\;:.-, lj:DP) .... .c. l.J,::,-.,.~ .-.f !.-,.-!,::, T'n~ - -,-c,-· ·L"~+;:,'1 (•.;: i 
'. J : - f l, I i \ > 1_, I . ..,, V l. _, , ! I I t_.,! .... , , I;:: C - -~ i I , 0p-.., l , 

interest 2nd tepa·-vrrient H~bi!it;1 1:;f thesE I 

l lo2r1s ere to be accoL:;-:teC fc:· ir, th~ ;:ockS" of 
I 

' ! 
. Distributlor: corrinanii:=s SC· that th-:: \tsar \,vise : I . . . 
! losses of Distribution corr:pc~des !TI3V !J2 1 

: correctlv 2sse:sed as :Jer F?.P . .. !l.ccord!ng!v the I 
! Ro~rf1 iYF r1ir.cctr1rc !1~s d~riri~:i tr"l ;:i,-ro1int fni : . - .... .... ..., . .._. . '-- -- -' ' .... . .......... . ...... - .... - ---- ... . " "" . - . : 

: ti""1e arnount of !:""';tetest pa\li!!ent in the bo1=1ks l 
: of IJPPCL \Vhich ;5 furth-=r allocated to cH 
' i Disco;ns. The above 3ctivity is dor:~ 2s pc;· : . 
, oolicy decided by Corporation and is ;3isc, 

acL-:irrlina r·n .-,,--n;1·-,hn0 R11k., 
'-·-·· •:;:i, _ .--.._L ~,_,1 , ._ . . 0 t._,1.;:::...;, ---·· ·~·----: 

i In oui- op!n!on and to the best of our No Con1ments 
I -

I 
intormat ion and according to the 2xpianations 

given to us, except _for -2:_wtters described in 

j 

f '/ i 
l{ \. 

·' ... _ .. 6 



AUDITORS' REPOR I 
I 'basis for qualified opinion' paragraph the 
j aforesaid financial statements give the 

I information required by the A.ct in the manner 
j so required and give a true and faii· view in 

I conforrnity iNith the accour,ting principies 

! gcnerailv ::;ccSpted in tr1di 2: 

MANAGEMENT'S REPLY 

(b) iri ~he case Gf the :~c ::En'"!'=~-i~ cf P refit ! N :1 ·:c1n~ rti~:-itS 

c !-:d Lo~s, of th~ ic3s fc1r 't!~~ vear enci~d 1 

of the :ash fl ·:'i'JS f.Jr th ;:: ve 2r Endt:d on ! 
th2t da::e. ! 

i Report on Other l egal and Regu!atory I 
\ R1:;qulremer;ts j 
i 1. As required by t he Ccmoc.:~ies {Auditor's J Ne Con-,mo:::-its 
i . 
I Dpp-:--i-\ o··d-1· JQ(\~ /"the Q'·.-jpr11

\ jr5• 1,:::.r\ by l'. - U1L/ I c,, - ..)._- \ ~ .. l\....,\ - 1 / :::it.., .._ ,-, l 

!) 
! - · 

I 
l Cl I ~-
1 
I 

I 
' 

the Cent:-ol Governrn2;1t of tu::!l= in terrns of ; 
I 

Secticn 227 (-tA.) cf the: ,t.ct. V\;e giv~ :n the: ; 
A.nnexu1e a st3ter:i~:1": or. t'. ... !,= matters i 

Order. 

#;s reqt.:ired bv s~ct~o:1 ~2-:- t:3) of thE­
\f./E :-2port that: 

the ! 
l 
1 

.~ct, 

explanations vvhich to the best of. €·Ur 

knovv!~dge and belief V\;ere necessary -ror 

•
1 

r,. !;, o~H~ C:t:Ji:--; i.,G ~nr. su,hi~c7 tri the JiiattPr' ! !'J--, ~-or;-1~ .. r,::. 1i-L.:-, · '""' 1- I I ti\_. ' ," ._..' '....., - • - '- ._ - '- • • ...,. ..._, : • ... - I I , 1 , '... I , - ' 

i descrjbed in pate b c·_f :£;.:sis fer .:JLJajffied '. 
i . 
I opu1iOtJ' paragraph proper books ·Jf l 

.......... co1 1n·:-c. -s ...... ·a·,ir=-,---i i"'I- · 1-·~, 1'1"'.:l~·.,... i .... -.:!~ k-----+ I CL .._ , , 1. - ~ ... ! C ,U . -_ ,_.; :.Jy idV\:. l: .... VC tJC, ... !! . C!J'- ; 

~ -., .:..ho ..... r , -..·: -, .;-.r -::,- ~n.t'"\·-----rc .!:r · ..:..!.-.,... ! 
t_~ ~ Li,._ l.O;npat 1 ·y ::;,.:...., l ::i, ._.::, '-•!""' r"' ~c .. . -· l , o~n l! ti:: ! 

~xamination of those books 2nd subj~ct to 
our ob.servation in para J.C: c,f basf5 for l 
qua! ifiec! opinion porog:aph proper returns , 
adequate for fr:e pu,pos2s of 0ur audit '. 
have been rec2l\1ed !ron: hi·::-r,rh~, not i 

visited by us. 
------- -------- -------- - ---

The report on the accounts Gf the br·anch ; No Comments i I c. 
I 
I Off;ro" c:i L•,r-1'1-i-ed 11nrler ,,:,r+·1riun 7)9. b\' othi:, r I 1,1..__..,\.,< ............... ,,-...1, ----.....~ •• __ ._.. . .... . ._. I ----·- --- - - ---- - ·----- ------
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.6..UDITORS' REPORT I 
auditor has been forwarded to us as ! 
required by clause (c} of sub-section (3) of '. 

section 228 and have been dealt with in ! 
preparing our report in the manner 

1 

considered necessary by us;'' 
·~~~~-~~--~~~~ 

ilfl,11.NAGEMENT'S REPLY 

; d. The Ba!ance Sheet .. the StatEiY!ent of Profit , i:IG Ccrnrn~nts 

I I 
I J . 
' 

and Loss and Cash Flovv StaTernent dealt i 

w:th bv this report are 
the books of acrnunt~. 

~n agreen1ent \1,Jith 

0ur s:.:tject to 
described in ,oaro g c~f 'Sa~!.:. f·J: quaf(ffed : 

of Profit and Loss 3nd (:ash Fl•JVif Stcternent ! 
dealt by th~s report (Or.-qJiV \AJ!th the j 

Accounting Standards r~Terre: t:· ~n Section I 
i 

2.11(3C) of the Act_: J 

Ir, view of depai·trner,t of comp2ny affairs' ! No Comrnents 
circular no. 8/2002., the p.ovisions of ! 
disqualification of directors a5" per section ! 
274 (1) (g) of the Comp2nies .A.::.t, 1956 are ; 

I 

not applicable tc the comp3ny. I 
- i. r I . . . r . ~ · I T'- c-· __ ,_._.,_, ~-~- -- _.; ____ ;._.c.;.- -

1 g. ! i!e ..... ornpany nos a ;Jari:-;:i;ne L.Ct'"rlpcny '. : :ie 1....rinp211 y 1~ i:i Li!c i-J ! L•Ce:)S Ut cqJ~·~)!\iL.ll:S 

i Secretary. This is not fr, accod:::nc~ with th2 I a fu!i t:me Cor.-,pa::y Secret2ry . 

. orovis1ons of Sectic·n 383A OJ-= ::he 
J- -. ~ _ : _ I'! .:.. ,. .- r - . , r ; _ r_ r'"\ , .. -. : : .- _ ~ ... I -.....on,µwn,e::. r.ct_. 1.:::1:10 vvn,!_,. ; ... ·1 ::scr:o~:: JO; i 

the appointntent OJ.: a , .. vh.:)2 tirn~ Cornpan~-' ; 
<::e,-r.::ta;-v h Pv 0 rv ,omn,...,:-:1, hovi"n (, nr.id I 
.._J,..._,._1 ,r I -\,., , · >J · :--1• ·,'• 1 ' • -::::)-'f"- · j 

up share capita! cf Rs.5 crcr2s or above. I 

.. __ .. ,,·· 

.-~l... K. <Jt:1:jt:~ · 
(J1icf Gcnc!~at '.\. .. 1~:n:J.~c~· 1 _t "~~(:'-i U!l:s ) 

8 

· . ,"' .. -·-----

( s. r-: .. -~-~ ~~l'\\ al } 
Di!·~\~t:)r : Fin:1ncc l 

. ! 
! 



Manaqement's repiV to the A.nnexure of Statutory Auditors' Report 

ANNEXURE OF Si A TUT ORY AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Annexure referred to ln our report of even dat e 
to the members of U.P. Pow er Corporat ion 
Um:ted on ~hs accoL,nts for tr:e ve2r ended Ci: 

:H 5
t March, 2014) 

i ' Oi-; the basis of such tE:s~s cs ·N2 
. ' . cDr1 .:;iacreo 

'. explanation rendered to us by ~h ~ iT!anageiT1 ent 
\ .Jurlng t(:e course of a,)di·~ of he?. j office ar•d ~hi:: 
! .~ .. udi~or' Repo;-t cf Z::;; .3I ,ll,ccounts c:·Tfice (M 3.t~r\2! ' 

i 1v1 cd1 agEn12:nt ; :tuG:t~d ;:;y other c. udito:s~ J) ~ 

i ;-epo:t 2s unde: :-
i 

(ij 

I r· ,1 

I 
·! • 1 ~ • • 1 

i fa'i I ' , 
1
1 -., ,'-, c ,· · · · · _; 
1 

.• . ._ cornpan}'" .1a.;. nor rr1atn r0:neu 

I 
l oroper records shovving ju/! 
i :oarticuiars inciudina a. uantitotive 
I -
I details and situations of fixed assets 

\ as required by the Companies Act 
i 1956. 
I The cornpany has not carriec{ out 
\ physicui verification cf the f ix2c! 
\ asset~ her:cE v\.1E are unable to 
\ con:m2;-rr ,i;.,'hethe:· am: !Y1a~2:-icf 

\ discre}Jc:;r:cy vvas 1:c·tic2cf os such or 
i . 
I nor. 

(c) I The company h2s nc ::iisposed ::;, 

I substanti c~ part of the f~x2:C: =i ssets 
I .-i u-,ncr -r i-, .::, .,~~r l ..._: I ! . t, '- · !'- '/ .._c, , 

i i2) 
I ' . 

I Ourina the vear. the inventor/ cf rhe 
\ com~o~nv !;as .not b2en p,~rsfcal!\' 

j venT!cd by t h= nwnc9e0?ffit. 
I 
I 

\·b·., I As per ~;.,2 ,i,~ ,--,f thP r,1r01-,,-.r)i,' n11ri 
: I • • (. , I -·- '- ,.. _I - -'-' t l f-·~ -· I _.,, ._. 

\ nature of its business., adequcr:e 

I 
I r , , / . ·, . , r 

~roceoure ,JJ pnys'.c:, \:en_ncanor,_ ,°f 
I invenc:ort· v\1c:s nor IO!Jo~·ved t,y rne 
i n~""'0·-,.:,"'7"'"_l. ,..:,,,.in ,.., +-h:o ,,o,-, -· 
' !'-...II J · !:_fl.-/ I ._ I l ,._,,~.I . I '::;:i '-• I'\., j ,._ ..,.,: , 

' - 1 I 'l~e ~~·-r~a·-·, =- ,,1 - i ·-'" - ··1'n- ·.-·oo~·-\\.....1 
1 

1 1 1,....Ui tp ! i '> l~ 1 1 e1, : !Lal1 Ii:=- tJi . -::: i 

I records or inv2nto,y. /l.s t hE: 
i con1pony has not ph}1sico!!y ven~ffed 
I th2 inventor,. c'L;rfnf:.7 the vcc;r_. the 
I .. . . . . I I a1scr2panc1es on ptn1s1cc;1 

i verificaticn can not be comm2nt2d 

I upon. 

9 

MANAGEMENTS REPLY 

lnst r:..1ct~8ns n~·"·~ t,een issued to u;1its t,-.J 
' \_..., ..... ; ...... +-· , .:.. i- r-. t:: . . -..-i "\c c.-.7::- :Jc.c,:.,...-r-rc 
:,:,o.ii1 .. 0L1t11 ~ 11.r ... -:= \.t ,-,, __ __,c;,...., 1~._b t.:,,._ t: 1 ...., 

' ' 
;f".l'=:2ss3;v ir,s:ruc~ions have bee:, issue d t o\ 

iths u1-.fts tc. :arry out tne c,h·;s:c::ll 
lver;fc2ti0i~ '.J7 2, .,sets a.::. soo:-1 3S possi:i1e. ' 
I I 

iN c. rcc <:.--: ,··.". ':1-:~n ·rt 'o·,c h ~\· - 'o"' ~n i·:c,;wri tc/j . __ ,.. _ _,_c:. 'f 1. _ L. ..... . __ 1 1 - - .. ....,11 t: ..._ e ._:-._)._ . ..... .... \,. 

;th 2 units ~o C3iTf out t he prr;1slc2!I 

1
verific2tior o~ ''~VE'•tory 2s soo:, 2s! 

I .. ' 
1p05SiDl2. 

1I\j_=..- p,:;.c:~r-.' in ..;Tt• r.:-iit:--·=:. r «;,•. I t;! h~Pi- i ce;; j.:=:ri .:... -.: j, ... ._ . __ _ _,._. , y . . I.J ·w· ~· - l- - ,1 - _} _ v ..__ ;._ ...__. ! 1...;. _ ..... .... ..... LU, 

!the uni-ts to fol!ovv the -=ici2ri:13t.c:.j ...... ~ ""j..... ..... - . 
! 

for physicai v2r!fil:2tior1 ofi )procedure 
I 

l!n\1enturv 2~ ssc~~ 2s pos~i b12. 

- - ---~ ·---·- - - . - --------- ------ ·· 
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ANNEXURE OF ST f-,TUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT MA.NAGEMENT'S REPLY 
(iii} \ (a) \ As per the information and !f··J o Cornments 

i exolanation given to us. the 

! ! co.mpany has 1~ot granted an~ !oans 
: secured or ~.!nsec.J;-eci to companies, 

I >j, .-, 

j f1·n1c ..... ,:· l .. ~t....~i'" r-~1-.:.:.::.- r,......_·,r· ...... ·- :),.! j,-. ~ 1,c. . . ! 1 .J L. '.Jt.1,·-· 1-.J_... ll--=> - L;'.t::: ...... u ,i i Li_ 

-~ registc;· t~,~~ t1 t~:i iec~ undEr section 

~ 301 ·Jf th·2 Cc·r.-·~-21:~~s .AJ.:t,. 1956. 

; -':oi-r·!~Ci~;;:;s :_:;udi~c:--s P-.epcrt) (;~de:· 

; L.003~ 2re n,::·: Oi:;piicab~e . 

. . l ,6\5 ;-·~ r ~h =· j i"; ;c. rrn2t io - i :: ;u J.J .: =--· 1 l ! ! ~ ~ •• . .:· 

; exr:-i~r .. ::~io:'. 2\·:::1~ tc· :JS _. tr::= 

! ,:cmp2ni2.:, {::T,-.:: c,:· :>the,· ~; :;:tie.3 

; cc1v-=rE,.: jn tns r -=gist:ers :r:~~ritained 

j u:ider sect!C:r. 301 :::f th2 :::ornpariles 

,: :i) ! ln vie,~; of (!:i) (.: ) 3:iove the c!ause 
; ;;:JS. {iii} (i j and (g) of the Co1~ip2tii es 
I 

1 (.!\L;::; !tcrs P..epc-;·t~~ c·rd E:r. 2003 ere 

i tc•t =:J;::,H1:2bl'=. 

! infcrina~ior: :::-:C: ~x~ ta nct1Dr:s g!veri 
j ~c ·_:s_. thE::;:: ~ r~ ~c:2qL~cte ~nterr:a! 
: : : : 1 r,:i··~l ::·:·: 1c2-{:!ui .. ~s ccmrne:nsurate 

! ~~~:~i't\~jz~t/f :~·~~~:~:l:'f -~~:d ~~,: I 
' 
; :~urcr:c5c ,J~ i;-!\'-=ntc·riEs 2i1 'i fixed 
; 2ssets 3n.: ·;,:; :-- the sa le ·Jf .goods & 
1 ~~rvl(-~<::: L:r)\flj_=,\/C.r i;iLE'il ~I r:1nt rrj; .! _ . .._. . _ ..__ ~ , I ._ _. '- • 

0
1 • • • I • - • I ...,._ • - '-' • 

1 s·/st2rr; needs .;:c· ::,e .:-trcr-,gther:2cL 

and ,_c: ! .-\s 
I 

: ==:x.t:)~naticn 1?iVei; t.:; us. t h t:~e are r1c 

; be :=ntcred in the ;·cg:ster ;--equired 

i to C·E ~-:-1~!nt2 ined und2r SE:ction 30! 
l of the C1:..1:~p2ni2.s .. -.c~. 1955. 

.. 
! 

I 

; tb} of th2 ()i·der. i~ not app\Icable. ----·-·- -- - ----·------ ----~ 
a:1d '.1,~o : .:.:·,~1;:-!-=1!t.: 

e:x.p!anation givi::n to us .. 
• [ 

l rl2 

company has r:ot accepted any 

deposits from the public, hence the 

directions issued by the __ Reserve - --·-·-·-- ----- .. ----·------ --. - ---- -- : 

-·- ·- -
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ANNEXURE OF ST IHUTORY A.UDiTORS' REPORT MANAGEMEN 1 'S REPLY 

I Ban~ of !~1dia and_ ~he provlsions_ of 

I se~tlon. ':J8A,_ ~8AJ.\ . ~r any 0~1-ier 
I relevam: provision OT 1:ne Acr. and the 
I rul es framed there under are not 
! 

j ~ppJic-bjo 
!--- - -'--- ....,:~,..,--'-'--·- c __ ._~_. ---- - ---------:r-, --·- - - ·· ~ 

(\·ii) ! The i=ornpany nas 2n !nteiTi2l 2udit 1h1!2n2gern~r:t ;-12s takE:r, cognizance GT: 

(ix) 

l. 
' I '-) I \:1 
I 

i 

I 

(b) 

. i 
iG:Jd!tors' re~a:#ks o:1C necc3sar·/ a.:ti:n \,\d:\J 

fi :·rr:s of Ch;,;.rtered . .6..ccount3nts. but lb2 tc·ke r: ;n due C\)i)rse of tir:1e. 
no .;nterr:a.' a:)di~ v.Jas ccrtcluc::ec! 

' . . h 
1 aunng t ,e Ji-=Cir. 

; been t1! 2it~toined 1:,v -tl2 c·jiT:oan/ . 

! VVe i-:~·\,.~ !"'::!\tvever., no~ rnade ::: 
I : -.. :.. :j ~ ..... . , .,_ ,.__ : _..:.. ; . .., .....,, ,;:, .:.. j.-.,... 1-- - -. ,-. ... : ,_ I 0t:L211 2 U t:.>,d:; ilf1dU0( l Ui u I~ : -::'L - '! 0:> ! 

j vvith a "i.lievv tc· deterrnine vvhcthei 
' 
1 they are accurate and co111piete. 

I .A.ccord in.g t o t he inf~rmatior; ~nd 
! exp!ana1: 10;-1 give;-, w us, the 
i comp3ny is g<2 'lerally r2gula ;· iri 

l!nst ru ctions have been issued t'J
1

1 
I . 
iconc_erned_ :.1nits to scut i'.1ize tr!:: m2tte1 

Ian:. rnke the :leCessary 2::1:1on. 1 
i 

I 
; dues 
I 

~rt1p!oyees .. 
i !nsurc;r~cs .. '.nco1--;j e Tax,. Sales t2x. 

l !~:~l ... :~:e;:,\t,~~::~;~t ~~,;;!tr~;:;~~~~ 1 

: the .-eturr. c~f i:vhfch ha.: n~t be2n 
I 

: flied a;1a· tcx he;~ not been /Jaid for 
I 

.J 

I A.s lnfo;-med tc, us th2re a.~2 t~1~. T~~~· ~=~~~:-lt a~rn::~u-~i~~-~ t·~ ~~--:i.S~~~s i;;k~~i 
! fo!lovving clues that have not b2en 10::- vva ::- ciJ~1:ii e nL 1:, ~ o.-.~ \1i: '= 1~ ::,iiu\fi!n c:::i, 

I Cl. ·· ! · •• •• • 11cont:n~ent Li~biHt·\.·. ~2ter. the Income T=YJ
1 ! ,e~,os1rea en u.:counr OI 01s.ouze-: ;..; 1 

I I ·1oeptt. h2s d~duct~d Rs. 2.82 ciore es a1~0:_ni~ 
I I S M2rn.:, of :!.ssess 0.rnount i Fc,iur.·, 

I 
.,. 

1 
, •. 1;0T d2f2Llft frorn UP?C~:5 bank account. Afte r! 

1 
1 

L 1 '.h;c rnent \ hs ,, •, wr.er-:-

1 
· , ,.. . . I ·s.-i··,.,-i,·" ' t ,·,-, ~-,, --..; "" -t o,,+ .-.~ F; - 'j,:; -, ss1 .1 i·i I -3t:it'.le :'-32.r 3;(nSj i di~put,:;15 I~ L,c I v , , ·,<c'. - !U;.,!!,; _,,c. \..C VI ,:, ._ , _ __ -

Ii ' penijing i !lal<hs R.s.::~ '.akh: pert=:i:13 t0 ;_:ppcL1 rest o7~h~! 

I ;...-1

1 
-'---- --- - - ...,.-- --'-----'---:

1 
i,arncunt W-=i'= o. i: rtainin

0
c t·J UP?TCL .. t-.WVr!L,1

1 1. lncone • 189·! -2~ 1.CtO H,)n'ble 
! i 12:- income T,;~ i iPu\1\/NL, PasViNL 2.nd DV\/NL as they used! 
:, ·1 -~:~t 1~0.. Appall2te 

1
! \the ?.:'.'..f-.j f,Jc, . of LiP?CL vo/ith their TA.N. ThE:se\

1 Tribur.2! 1 

I I , 1Cor.1panies 2r2 insti·ucted to get th2 m2tte11 
! 1 '· 'I Income F?2-~·3 1.00 Hon'ble I 
! l -· 1_ i . .. -rectified v~,ith tncc,m-= Tax Deo, tt. and rnake th2l. ;3x Income Tax 
! l '1 ~.,, ·1(.~·1 ·l nocll-•,:. ! \i~~ra.c- ·d-r" - . ,,,,,, .1~-! Th~ r.,an~,-,~r-~-...,~ ·1-' 
1 1 ..... ~. ,J.._,, -~. · -· i _.,~ .... ..... ->::> ... 'J .c.:_c.._ _: ! ;,.,.:L. 1 , !C 1: , · !1a5::::,i1::.,:. .::,i 
• ·1· Tribun2! · k. ,. h . · -
: 

1 
_ 'Jmating eT:o;·t~ to r~covei- t i. IS arn,Ju!-:C ;:urn; 

i1 i
1 

~.. 11• ,'.1.·;f'.ne ~1-_1·i.J. . . ·. :. !.~-:. ~_.c_/_... :- ... ,"'.....- ..:r .... ,, 1 
_ ,l_ 1; . _ .. :,!1 •. ,Jl!I'- i C:/' ti • ....... -, .... -. ~ ....... , n-·:""',-•...:..""',...··-•· ..-

! Tc-. c:i-2oanrnent iL1cc,11 ,c I a , ... !...- c f-'c: 1 :.. , 1 .-=1 !:.. . 

: current y2ar and previous )tear~. 

I l .:;c1,.1~0i 
.-~~1--. -~ ~i--'-- - --'-----'---_;._------- -------~~---~ 

I tx) I The accumulated iosses of the '.No Cornrn'.'=nts i I ' 

I 
'1 company are rnore than fifty ' 

I , percent of the net vvmth of the 
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(xl': 

. i -

l cornpany as on the balance sheet 
l date. Further! in our opinion: the 

company has incurred cash iosses 

during the cu1Ter,t financial y-?21- as 
I ""oil - - i·1 ~!-.::. ·,,~-,,,p -l,~.;.;:, 1•· ·,,-r -0)' · ·1 -! \·V '-. -:1.J .I Lit _ 1ll t,:-'...:~C'-·-I )' ;-' -::~--1 :l.~ 

l finan 1:i2! ye2.~·-
, The .:ornpcn\' 

:;1,: 

I MO - Rs.1~?-00.5..+ I :() :rore.: 

. - .... . . - . ' 
c!no .:-oor note ·.::~ f\jci: -=. :~c-: ~ _! :_./.: ·~ · ~· 

'. :;art c·f t~~ Bo!:·~:-= 5t:~1=t:. 

debentures ar.d oth2r s~c 1..! ~ities. 

i The cornpany is net chit fu:1d /n\dhi 

i /rn :...!tuat benefit fund/soc~etie5; 
I 
I 
I 
i 

henc2 c!ause (xii:) of the ::)(der is r,c-t 

3pp!icab le . 

2p~l!c2[.;e. 
1 

'' -c"r:--1;- - ~~ j r-c;_.. LI \..,., ll :5 t, 1_ • 

! expiar,ation~ 

Con1pa;1y has :,,:t ,5;v-=r-1 c.n/ 

guarai .. ite~s ~or !ocr: t~kc .... : by o~h2rs 
from a ba;1k or finarcic! ir-istitution . 

t.J CO:Ti:iie.rJ~ ;_.-.,.-jr· fr 1.-1r;.: --·· . .: ..... --
lV9 .... 2 cppff2d 1cr ~h~ _::-!_:r::·cs2 _-;c.-
1,vhich tl12 !oo(JS t.A/i , -~ obtJi: ... 2::l. 
Hov1ev2 :·. as· ;,)er ~he ~}'.:;:;}cnatlor·.s 

i givEn bv the n:anc5crn2nr ti-le l~ar: 

l funds 1Ne:-e :::pp:i-::•:i fo, the pu,p·:;se 
. f.::ir which th2 ioans v.Jeff: abi:,dned . 

[I' 'fr.,-.~ .:,lj . L , t"' ,_,....,._ 

. ~s the accoun;:s ore r:.J;: 1nof;![.Jin2cf The ~un :is recEivc:J c,n sh·)t~ terrn basis: 
in such rnanncr \,.vhich couici icfer:t:fv +12ve nor been useo i·0r tong ter11i 

the hr1:;1ediate nP.><us ,fnr uh:frncte ;ir-vec.:..t ... ('1o,1 t--: _. - I I · ...;\,.! , • .... 11 - , 

USttge of= J£unds/ ,,ve are unable to 

co!::rnent·l;'.Jhether short t?rn: _fun~~s ------ - ---·----------- _ . 

, '-· ·-
,. : [' 

; '· r v·_ - _ ... 
· '' .. -- 12 



' - .. 

~ , -

('-. , . .... 

r · 
l:i'r 

/f, • . 
I.. .. 

,/.l,,NNEXURE OF ST /:i, TUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT MANt\GEMENi'S REPLY 

, . .. . 
\ -~ .i. ' 

; were applied for the purpose for 
which thev were obtained. Hov11ever, 

2s per the expianat:ons given by the 

managemsnt the funds received on 

short tem1 basis h2..,1e not been us'::d 

;he cc1!"P2r·:;· h~s ;-ict n1ade ?ny ;f\i.: ·==- y,;-.iE:r~.3 

! prefetent1~: a::c,~rr:~nt of sha:-cs,. 

1 he co;-;;r~n\ '-=as not lssued 2.ny \i\ic = ;- ' :'! : :~.:~.'.: 

I deben-::ures ~-:~!-tCC: : :2; .. :se (xi>:) crf t;l~ 
i 

i ::)rder i~ r;,:,t app!!:aD;e. 

! The 1:c·r::; ~.ny h;3:. no~ raised =?.ny 
\ m:n: s::\f by p1t::: iss:.;2; her,ce clau::-:: 
i (x:;<) oi the Order !s :"iOt appncabie. 

3ased on -l""- r. 
ur ::: 2."Jdit procedU,i::S 

p2rfo:T-,ed 2nd the inform2.tion and 
; 
I ,... ...- ! - -....:..·'°\.-- g· . ,,,_,.,..... .:...I"'\ • .... .. --..- ~ ! ,::Xf)1c:ncLk.11e::, ·1, ;:; !; l v U::,1 vve I e;-:Oil 

: that no fraud rn-1 er bv t he Companv 
I ' • 

I hes beEn ncticed o:-- :reoorted durin~ 
' ' ..., 

( . .\ . ~;.~c-[pi2 ,r-· 
:i~. ~cf ~Jer~tri"T\.·i:1~-1?.!!e~· : -~=-c;:•:17..!nts l 

13 
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Irn:forn Audit & Accounts Departrnent 
Office of the A .. ccmrntant General 
(Ernnomk 1.md Revenue Sector Autlif}, u.!:'. 
6th Floor. Ken<lriya Bhmvan, Sectm· 'H' 
AHganL Lucknow - 226 024 

, . 
C.· .......... 

c ' · . . 
0! ... , C,il("! c;cT q: Yi "'.Sii L!\ ·~ixr:i 

_,_ 
og 

' , . ·- r-. •. 

'=;i '-t-1-:-J~ ~~ .:,;:.11- :c.. :...t.;1ut-!...!I ~ ; ~ "!":-1'1 
..:, 

:,:,,<), 

'fhe report has b-ttll prep2t,.erl on the b~sis cf ~r~·t:,r±:~t~c~ fi .. rr~i~~1t<l ~nd ;r:1~1rlt 

:=vai!able by tbf: auditet~ The Office of !te ):~_ceoiln:azit Gentral {Economi"2 &: 
Re··venue St:.ctor ~-Edit}~ IJttar Pradesh disciair~s any r.espunsibHity iJ;~ :lny 
!nisinform11tion anrliur nor..-informaI~on on tilt: pa1 i c,f ai;db.:-~. 
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COMN[ENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERei.L OF INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 1956 ON THE ANNi.iAL 
ACCOUNTS OF U. ?. PO\V.ER COF.P01V!TIO:'i! L[HITED: LT.:CKNOV~' FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED Or·~ 31 I\taJ1CH 2014 

prescri::,ed the. 

" _J , ·- d , .• . ,... . 1 1 4 ·1 f •. : ·: ,.. .,....,h d . f 0tanaaras prescnbe t>y i:herr ;;ror-es~1oi1~1 oody, me institute or··c ar;:-3re Accoumams o 

India. This is stated id-have oeen done t.y them vide their ,:i.udit Report dated 16 March 2015. 

i, on behalf of Co:hptrolier a:1<1 Audimr General of India, have c;o::1ducted a supplementar~ 

audit under sectic,n.619(3) (b) of the Cor:1.panies Act. !956 o:the financ12.l SLatcrEent3 ofu.P. 

supplemer:?•Y aud.1\·2ts }een ~:;;rrie~- ,)~.i~},.:_~~P,~~1;.~t:J~ _ ;:i1:hom ac.c~5.s
0

~? ;:he ·,,-·:):ldr,g pape,·~ 

of the 5tat.rtory a:lditorf anC :s limited-pnm~ti'lj, to inqui:.'ies of tJ.ie 'sta;:mor:,;- ~~,ct~ICI:3 s.!:C 
'. ~ ~ . . . ... ..... . . . - , 

compan;/ person~e! e..na. a s~1cct'!Ve ex.as11::iI!J~! ot50!11e CI ~ne accounii!!§ recorQS. base~ 0r: 

Sec;:io;-i 619(4-) o::' ihe C0,i:pa..11i-es _!1,_c4 1956 .;:,.;hich I1ave- co!Il-;; to rr!y attcn(0n a!Jd -;.,·,/rrid-. t: 
. .. ~. 

rnv vje,\.: are necessary ;Q:- c~ab2~!l~ s berrtr :.1ndetststdi"r12: or' ~ho fina~!:ial 5Lfrt~:!icnt e.nC: the -·-., . - .... 

relai:ed Audit Repo~: 

BA.LANCE SH:EET 

l .. 

of rieiay!non~depcsir c,f GPF and Pen5:ion & Grarnit1 as i-VO!'ked out a:1d accc.iimed for ',, 
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··~ 

'j ..... , Gene:rai 

Place: Ludm.c>;'<' 
D-ate: t ! ·a~· rs-

.··:. f ' . 

·:,-·· 

.::-

..._ ,. • . 

...!.· 

.:... 

?age 2 of'.l 

F~}r a~d (Hl bet2-lf cl#i the 
Cv1rtp:r132!t::~ £~~ -~uditor G·:=r:et·ai ·::f InGie 

' ".-- - · . · --~ .. . . #" • 

.... -·. 

.. .·,··-· 

. --: . 

.-:.-;. ···r .... ' -·; . 



\:il.sFi&- 226 024 

....... v;' 

L"' ' 
I C 

--

-· ""' 

....... ·. ·. ,. 
i \ -. 

j:~-
i I'·. 
J ',J .... 

L ' ! ,._'-' .~ ...... ~ ; ' 

..:::..._ i ~-­
Le \\, 

l 

T,:;. 

Sir. 

p C.·•"°'-" (' i~- - .• -. 
L- { \ . ·, \..._ ,·~ ~· 'j 

--- -

Sha~:ri Bha~~·~r1- 14 .~.sho~~ Ivlarg~ 
Luck.r:.0~-126~}01. 

th.2 

.--
• ' 1_• • : _ t "'!I i ·,. 1 ; _,. I •:·Ir::..:~ 

Indian Audit & Ac.:o .. rnts Department. 
Office of the A.ccou.ntan t General 
(Economic and Rennue Sec.tor Audit 1, 1...7.F 
(;th Floer, Kendriyn Bhavnrn. Sector 'H.' 
}dlganj .. I .. ;~1c.k11,T\Y - 2~~6 024 

.. -

.-:::e 

•· .. -. 
.!..:.•_ . 
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MANAGEMENT'S REPLY TO T HE COl\1MENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & 
AUDITOR GEN}LRAL OF .INDIA. UNDER SECTION 619(-t) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT .. 1956 ON THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF TJ.P. POWER CORPOR1\TION 
Lli\'HTED, LUCKNO\V FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 20JA 

COiViME~TS 

1 he preparation of the Financiai Statement of the 
U.P. Pnr,·er Corporntioe Limited'. Luckno"~­
for th: yea~· e·1d::d :· i t:iarch -=:01~ ir: cJ:corda.i~ce 

~ht i-:-0n1p:rolier Zdl(l _..:.._i..l(ito:· -·~e:1~rfl~ <Jf Indj~ 
~lti·Jt;r 3ec.~! on 6 ~ 9:~·:2 ~ ::f ~11.: r-" ... ~~I.:~') .-!.!.: :. ~ 
.. ,... - ,,, • : "i - . • • • 

: t...J-::.~ si·e respc11s1t~1c : ::,: ~: ·prtss:~~ g ,}p:!-J.1c.:1 :.r_ 
these ~:.11ancial st2t':"~1:el1ts i .. ::-1C.er s.-:-·: .. ~: ·::1 :::: ; ·:. r 
tht: :i.::;11pa:1ic:.: _;.c:. 195·:, bes-=: .:·:-~ ii1J:::pc-;-!(~~c-;: · 
•'11ri~t' ; ., ,..,, ... r·-~·..Ja:j ..... -. __ ,:_j_ r\"\..:.. •';, 1 . ..: :.: ..... ·~n _j l _t .. '..:.~ ! L. ~ -'-V1U• .:.. .:.;.,,.C' \~ .tt.U \. .:..._ _-_ ... 1 ... Li..Ul~ ::-· ... -·...!. • 

Assurnncf S1andards 
nrcfessi onal body, Ihe Institute c,:' 
Acconntants of India. Thi3 is ste.ted t.::• r!aw :Jeer! 
done tv them ·;ide 1heir Aud.it Repo:·t cla::ed ~ 6 ., . 
~farch ~015 . 
:~ cri b::i1aif of r.=- 0111p"[PJilel· a1.i (l ::l_Editc-t ·Jc~1erai 
C·~- !11di;t: ha·v-:- ·::0~1d1-1cted s supplc!1-1e:1.~s:·:: a·-_1Ci: 1 

c:~de:· se-cticJ.-i t-519! ? , ~ ['.; of 1i1e C c2:1pc:.r.:.ie5 ..-.. ~t .. 
.. 0 0:: h -~"' ti1- ..:.'"';----, ... :n '

1 
-• • ..,,.,.-~ ... - - - -.; - ~ +'"" ":;T ":;) ~ ,-, -- · ~ -

1

1 l ./ - '\..' '--!. ... .;. ... 1:° l .. !.:.C..i. .. \..!CL .:> !.Q.i.C_! :C~ .... ::: ·- !. 1-1 -,..=.. .. £ ·..:·,· '-!. 

Corp;ratio=- ! .. Jmitcd.. ~uekncvF !'::,:· :he y~ar 
I 

endtc 31 l\far::h '.:'.014. This suppk.i1e;.1::~:·y :::;,_1,:fr: 
jas betn c:a:1·i~d o~:L i11dr:per1(lc1:I~-:,.- ,,.·ith,:·u~ t 

- . I 

ac..:?ss tc\ 1~1e \ ·\:~:·r1jl'":.g ;.Ja;u::rs -~~ 111e St.3.t1-::.·Jr;.· ; 

a1.1eiitors and ~s E,nirccl p;.·iI1:ad:, t,::. ir::.q;_:i:ie::: c;f I 
the STEEli.tory audi101-s z~11d co111par1y l)erso11ne-l 
:11i:i 3 ~clc-i::~i,·e c:.:arr:.ir1a1ion ,;f so111t cf rhe 
accc1Ul1ril1g rec1)rds. Based or:. :11.y s;_!!=1i)ierr1cn1::t:): 
audi1. i ·,youi.:l !ikc tJ :1igh.igl-.::: 1i1c r'oik,,-;i r~g , 
sign.it~::1~-::; ~;.-_-arc-=rs '.i!:.~~-=t 5.c~1~0r~ 619{-4 r :x-:"' th·= 

; C0n.1;:,2:.1ie~ -~cl. 1~56 \Yl1i:h. ~-:;;:.\~ c·.:.r~1e t : 1-:·::\­

arr-:11ti1:·n a~1( ·\\•h.icl: :~! ::!.:· · ;.:ie·}~, ~:·c ne,:c-5.sa!·y f~·r 
enc~t-lir1g :;. t,-ette:· ~~1dcrs~~11:jir1; ,:if rl-1-:- i'inan.~it\~ 
,;t.:,•1:T,:.1r•,=>•,·,1· ·'.°!;Jrl -h"' ·,·-1 .;-1,::::.ti ..!,·;:/11: -c.~-.~ j•,•"• _,t....L\.. ___ " -- \.... • .:.. ... t .. ... c _c1 .. 1 .. ___ • -'--- - - ..!..'-"' ~'- - l . 
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COMMENTS 

BALANCE SHEET 
Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) 
1. Liabilities towards UP Sector 

\ Employee Trust: ~ 0.14 crore 

I 
I 
I 
! 

The aboYe does not- inciude Z 18.56 crore and f 
(1.2<; C!"C'r-;: oeing int-=E'S: payabk c·r: ?L•::-r:oum 
dela~>i.1on-depo~it t)f jJPF anG t'ension 

yeat 20 l 0-1 J. . 'i:":iis has ~-esuited rn 
1.~1ders::atei11cnt of C11ri'en: ~ iabil:Ii~s ar~(i loss f.)r 
tl1e year ea•:.h b~v ~ 15. 76 ·:'rcr-= 
U:::s1: ite ~he -: =·1-r1;.:!e:;.1~ ·: i .:: !:1:; 12.:· ·- .... ....... -:.::.:.1..i....i '::'. !.i.i 

.... .-. . .,... 
1 : . _ ,_, ---

D~e t.) l-!on ~·econcili2.tic·1i of tr_t J.iL~r c:ornpany 
ba1a11c=~ of i::::: ei1t _~_ssc~s -~::s-c..- -\:15 ,:11rrt:ri! 

Liabi:~D.es. 3. differe~:i::c (·=--~ 33.::. ~21:.:-i coL~ld i!Ot 

account t--.- 1:h~ ,:;o:~.-i:Jar..:,. Despite . - -

action by 

. . .... 
L """\. .1'... 1.Jl:pt ~i ; 

:.=\ 1i:-f Ger1c-i-ai lvl311a~cr , _.-:.·2·c,) tti11s. > 

MA '\AGEMENT'S REPLY 

I 

I 
I 

! 
.-,.~ per ~11::- sudite-:i ,-:~:i~~-:r-;=. St!CCt ,:,f 1 

UPP(;__ 

t:'urre11t =._; ~:.: ;;j;- .,_ s.1:. .. 1,:.1.:i1-::i1-i£ 1c ~ ~,3.~: :"_akh: : 

:::~n~~,.~"t':]~.;~:' "!-~~:, ;:f z:i ,:~i;\t,: _,~~; ! 
OI tl-!e balEI~{·t3 C·I L11$C1)lTlS .C1a~\;e red1..1ced IrOiTl 1 

~ 8392. i S ci·)rc LC' ~ : 3.22 lB.k.h. till the end of I 
audit. H:.0

. ~: t!:i~ ::-2.l2,:.~·:-: :s furi:hei· :·edEced t,:, \ 

t) .~Q ~;:~:2-1.. -=--flt: i r3'"'l~i; ;-·:1,--~1 L··:·curtin~ -:lS I 

·- -,~--:-~.- --· · ,- · ···· ,~---,=- ,:, __ ,7·_,0.·,1 ;;, :~.-t"':' 0 .=-u-1,_'--'- i. :~ k~11. t(_) l!C'\,.C..;is.'.;t..··11:"' t_• ... .: .!. c:_ ~! '· _ ... _ ,. ,_ .... __ _ .._.. __ _ ~ 

recon.cilc- tl1c l1:ds::1(:t :;j·,·:c ,Pni. 

, S. . !'-· ~ ? ~~ i"Y':"':'li ; 

0ire~·-;:)r , Fi 1:iSll~c 1 
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Management Letter of CAG on the comments on the accounts of UPPCL for the vear 
ending 31st March. 201-i-

~f i inrL~r'IFi--diqi-r 
1 

f;· . ~1~c~h~,d . ·o~- ! f. r • r, 
1-::.!:v.,::,.~.-;rl· rr;p1 ,.i\.1-:: u·J-·_ •1 ! -'.--,1001 ·,lLJl,,QiJi(•r'•![• 
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASAT 

:,istMARCH-2014 

& 

PROFIT &LOSS-STATElVfENT 

FOR TIIE PERIOI> _:ENDED ON 

· · 11st MARCH 2014 . ·- . 

Registered Office :-14, i\shokMarg, Lucknow- 226 001. 
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U.P.POWER CORPO~TION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2014 

L EQUITY ANO LIABIUTIES 
(1) Sha~ fund,: 

(8) Slwe Capital 
(b) Reserve & ~ 

Particulars -

(c} Money receJved under wre warrants 
(2) Share AppllcaUon Money pending Allotment 
(3) Non-Current UablllUes' 

(a)long-Term Bomlwlngs 
(b) Deferred Tax UablUUes (Net) 
(c}Olheruing-Term Liabilities 
(d) oiher Loni}-Term Provisions 

(4) Cu1Tent ffabllltles · 
(a} Short-Term Bommlng:i 
(b)TradePayable 
(c) 01her CUsrenl UablliUes 
(d} Shcxt-Term Provisions 
TOTAL 

II, Assets 
(1) Non-Current Assets 

(e)Fbced Assets 
(i) Tangble Assets 

• (Ii} Intangible Assets 
{Ii) Capbl WOfk-ln-Prog= 
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development 

(b) Non-Current Investments 
{c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

• (d) lollg-Term loans and advances 
(a) Oiiier Non-Current Assets 

(2) Current Assets 
(a) Curent Investments 
(bl 1nventooes 
(c) Trade Receivables 
(d) casl\.and Cash Equvaten\s 
(e) Sh<>rt·Tenn Loans and Advances 
(t) Other Current Assets 
Inter Unit Transfers 
·slg",illcantAccounting P~s 
Notes orr Accounts 
Nole 1 to 29(8) rorm Integral Pait or Accounts. 

TOTAL ·. 

Place: Lucknow 

Date : It. ff. fl'b9rc./, , 2.o t 5" 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Figures as M the end of Flgu.-s as al the end of 
Note No, current reporting pertod p<evlous ns:J<,rtlng period 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

29(A) 
29~8) 

356902268000 
(343951430230) 

50505918031 

4918364,)69~ 

921611825 

10350017207 
134465712903 

140-4n83623 

715086318314 

295889715 

2062859161 

19629230364 

1855766257 
503243742869 

1441594540 
147103575673 

9858907909 
864493080 

26900214908 
·1a1~ 

34~69000 
(3290537266n) 

'n.«500113 

291803248588 

921611825 

11167575923 
194941251332 

5n0882855 

532283112959 

262593588-

2036714791 

19000526295 

1855766257 
296382679170 

1441068858 
146353923590 

5247837802 
304550973" 

51608119116 
1789332519 

5322631l2959 

(S.lUgarwal) 
Director (Finance) 
OIH -013207S0 

(AP .Mishra) 
M~Olredor 

DIN • 0'1a3625 

---~·--- . - ·- -

·"' 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2014 

Particulars 

(I) Revenue lrom Operations (Gross) 
(ti) Other Income 
Qllf TOTAL REVENUE(! +II l 

EXPEHSES 
• Cost o( Materials Consumed 

2 Purdlase.s of Slocl<..Jn-Trade (Power Purchased) 
3 Chllngcs ii Inventories of Finished • · 

Goods, Work In Progress and Stock-In-Trade 
4 Employee Benefits Elq)ense (Employee ccist) 
5 Friance Costs (Interest and Fanante Charges) 
& Oe~tlon and Mlo!11zatlon expense 
7 Other Expenses 
a) AdmlnlstraUve, General & Olher Expenses 
b) Repalts and Maintenance E,cp<!llS<!-S 
c) Bad Debts & Provlsl00$ 

(IV) TOTAL EXPENSES 
V · Profit before Prior Period lncomeJ(Exporn11ture),Exeepfl9nal and 

Exlraotdina,y Items and Tex (Ill - IV) 

Vl Prior perloo lncome/(Expenditure) 
Vll ExcepUonal llems 

VIII Profll before Extr:aordinary IIC111$ and Tall r,/ • VI-VII) 
lX Ex!raon:flnary Items 
X Prolll ~10!8 Tax (VIII.· IX} 
XJ Ta,c expense; 
a) Current Tax 
b) Deferred Tax 

XII Profit (Loss) for Ilia Period from Continuing Operations (X • XI) 

XIII ProliV(~) lrom Discontinuing Operations 

XIV Tax Expe11$e of Oi$conijnulrig Operadons 

Note No. 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
'21 

28 

XV Proflt/(lOss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (XIII-XIV) 

XVI ProfiV(LO$S) '°' the Period {XII + XV) 

Pbce .: lllclcnow 

. Oat• : lb~ MoJic.1',2.o~ 

·29(A) 
29{8) 

flgum forth• Curr•nl 
R!J?Orllng Period • 

365210511053 
249108-439 

365459619492 

' 332336362632 

\384763461 
1746034571 

22940756 

192290081 
595141.11 

41186280993 
376928186605 

(11468567113) 

(34291364410) 

(14897703553) 

(14897703553) 

(14897703553} 

( Amount In Rs. ) 
Flg•u~ fortbund-of 

PrevlouS RoP<)ftlng Pemd 

268170113142 
. 131573815 

295579394505 

12ag,4ss..n 
1979949702 

21341736 

182850051 
60963891 

2619717321 
301733675678 

(3543198Bn1) 

636755121 

(347932~) 

(3479323_3600) 

(34793233600) 

{14897703553) (34793233600} 

(S.IU,ganral) 
Ohctor(~) 
OIN-0132015<1 

(41.74) 
(41.74} 

(A.P .Mlshrl) 
Managing Dlredar 

DIN· 05183825 

{194.92) 
(194.92) 

. .. ., ... 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

SHARE CAPITAL 

Particulars 

. . 
IA} AUTHORISED,: 

'600000000 Equity share of par value of ~ 1000,I- each 
{previous Ye:M 400000000 Equity share of par value Rs.1000'-each) 

(B) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED ANO FULLY PAID UP 

~6902268 Equity sh.Ire of.pa, 'Value Rs.1000/- each 

. 

{previous yea,- 349487769 Equity share of par va:Ue Rs.1000/- each) 
(oflhe above~ares 36113400were alloted as fully paid up pursuant to 
UP Power Sector Refonn Scheme foe considerallon other than_ cash) 

TOTAL 

As at 31.03.2D14 

600000000000 

356902268000 

356902268000 

(Amount In Rs. 

M al 31 .03.2013 

400000000000 

349487769000 

349487769000 

a) ~ring the year, the Company has lssued 7414-,99 Equity shares of Rs.1000 each only ond has not bought back any 
shams·. • 

b} The Company has only one class of equlty slµlres having a parvalu~ Rs. 1000/- per share. 

c) During the .year ended 31 sl March 2014,no dividend ~ been declared by board due 'to heavy accumulated losses. 

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more tlian s~. ish:ires·1n tne Company· 

Shareholder's Name Af. at 31 :03.2014 .. As at 31.03.2013 

No. of shares %age holc:llng No. ofsha~ 'Yoa90 holding 
Government of UP 

356902268 100-A, 3494ans9 100% 

e) ReconcU!atlon· of No. of Shares (Amount In Rs.) 

No. of Shares·i!,s on 
31:03.2013 Issued during Iha year Buybackc!Uring the year No. of Shaies as on 31:.03.2014 

34948n69 -

-"''' ,,,cl. .... _riltA.. ..... t.an· 

&•·&dok Mara, L.a•ka••· 

. . ... 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-°ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWA.N, LUCKNOW • 

Partlculans . 

Capinl Reserves 
Consutne~ Contributions tcn.md, 

(i) · Service Line and other ~roes 
As per last tlnandal statement . 

OO Subsidies towards Cost or Capital 
assets 
As per lasl flnanclal stalemenl 

Sure!IJ9 
As per last financial ·statement 
Add:· ProfiV(Loss} for lhe year as pei 
s!B!ementof Profit & Loss 

TOTAl. 

Particulars 

Share·Appllcatlon Money 
Pendl for allolmel'll lo the Govt. ol UP. 

TOTAL 

NOTE-2 

RESERV.ES AND SURPLUS 
• Amount In Rs • 

As at 31.03.20.14 A5 et 31.03;2013 

116157947 116157947 

2n9354675 2129354575 

(331899239299) (297106005699) 

(14897703553) (346796942652) (34793233600) {~1899239299}: 

(343951430230) (329053726677) 

NOTE- .3 

SHARE APPUCATIO~ MONEY 
Amount In Rs. 

As at31.03.2014 As at 31.03;io13 

50505918031 7244500113 

50505918031 7244500113 

'Reconc::illadori or Share Anolic;a!Jon Mon" /Amount In Rs.I 

Share Application Money Received Alloll.ed ~h~e AppllcaUon ~nay 
as on 31.03.201j during the ~r during lhe Yeaf as oo 31.03.2014 

72+4500113 !j®75916918 7414499000 50.505~18031 

.. 

. ..... 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOJ< MAAG, SHAKTl'BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

LONG-TERM BORROWIMGS 

PARTICULARS 

A;. U>ISECUREO lOAHS. 
TERM LOANS : 

Goyt. of UP 
Lean 
Less· Transfer to OISCOMS 

Aminelal Particlpallon by Cbnsum•IJ 
Loan. 
ll!!.: Transfer lo Otst;oms 

Add • In~ acaued & due 

B. BOHDS/l.OANS RELATE TO OISCOMS 

(it) Oitbhlnanchal WNL · 
SECURED 
J$1~ Non Conveo1lbla Bomlt 

' UNSl!:CUR£0 
REC 

PFC 

HUDC<?. 
UPGOVERNMENT(APDRPi 
LOAJol. 

Sub'Total (A) 

UP GOVE8NMENT(W.8.AJDEO PROJECT} 
LOAN 

lb) MidhVanchat WNI; 
SECURED" 
,:ea" Hon Conve:tibl4 8cinds 
Banka 
UNSECURED 
REC • 

PFC 
HUDCO 
UP GOVERNl,,l€NT (APORP). 
LOAN 

tsooooooo · 
150000000 

70937278 
48145084 
22792194 
12~3211 

48,457233662 
92:5G3008150 

11195nono 
11287652870 

1557346653 

0 

0 

3029\107042 

"6-067527447 

7876665070 
793224617Q 
18067'41&11 

0 

35736520 

35736520 

165064912105 

(Amount In R.$:) 

As ,t31.0l.2ol3 I 

150000000 
150000000 

70937278 
481-4508-4 
22792194 
12944326 

0 
75580859031 

4350000000 
9125114200 
2249649a83 

418555268 

374865290 

0 
41251106912 

4350000000' 

7334972200 
2258370848 

220685538_ 

35136520 

35736520 

9309~~72 

UP GOVE.RNMENT(W.8.AIDEO PROJECT) 
LOAN 0 • . 93n44_0724D ___ .1_053_2•_2_11_0 

c.;11ef bo nee, 1 Jll.A. t7 .) 
•PPCL, Sha 1; 

l4·AlltGk 
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(c) Puchlm,.ns;hal WNL . 
SECURED • 

9.&1% Non Co~ Bona 
Ban_ks . 

UNSECURED 

REC 
PFC 
HUOCO 

U.P .POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
1-4-ASHOK MARG, sttAKTJ BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

- LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 

~ aU1.03.21114 

29548019182 
41795823734 

7444908210 
749910G310 
16-42572163 

UP GOVERNMENT (APORP). 
!,.OAN 0 

NOTE - 4 ( Conlinu. ) 

(Amount In Rs.) · 

A> :>131 .03.2013 1 

0 

41422885397 

43SOOOOOOO 
7261746200 
2461985902. 

3891551170 
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.A!OEO PROJECT) 
l_OAN 0 87930429819 ____ 79_52_809_63_ 56681054i32 

(dj° Purvanchal WNL 
secuRro 
,9.68% Non Convet1fble Bonds· 
Banks 

UNSECURED 
REC 

.... PFC 
HUOCO 
UP GOVERNMefr (Al'DRP). 

/ - LOAN 
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AJDED PROJECT) 
lOAN 

(•) l(esco 

Nola. 

SECURED 
.8.68% No~ Conwrtlbl1 Bonds 
Baniis · 
UNSECURED. 
.REC 
PFC . 
VP GO',/ERNM£NT (APDRP). 
LOAN 

·Sub-Tolal ( 8) 
GRAND TOTAL LOAN (A+B) 

39916466388 
578()0,474139 

8756633590 
a&:ioo.9890 
1593335653 

0 

0 

.989097372! 
1-4259070965 

1002.802360 
·20009447eo 

0 

0 
53443786437 

4~00000 
82~3482600 
2342'489567 

~S911 

116897159658 241246368 69296~83 

0 
13411002960 

900000000 
1874611-4800 

28133791813 37007613 16~5373 

4918C070043S 291767512061 
491836436955 29180324ass& 
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U.P .POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
1'4:ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW 

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

A.sat 31.03.2014 As at 31.012013 I (Amount In Rs.) 

Seddy Depollls from CoMurneB 7000427895 
. In~ an Se<:ldf Oeposb from Consumers ___ 3~12383"--_930_ 
Les:, PnNblonalT~r to 

Da~w,,&_ 846500000 
Madhyar,chal WWI. 736300000 
PascNmanchal WNL 2183500000 
Pui-.anchal WNL 2624900000 

TOTAL 

7312111825 
7000427.895 

31Z383930 ------
846:500000 
736300000 

2183500000 

6391200000~--2~62~4900000~~~ 

921&1182S 

Sl;jORT-TERM BORROWINGS 

7312811825 

6391200000 

~21611825 

Amount In Rs.) 

A5 at 31.03.201-4 As ai 31.1)3.2013 

Overdniftffom Banks 
Cenb-31 Bank ol ln<la 
(Pai1 l'•suchi.Voan R..,...,.blos and Otierewen1,.uetsol~,por.atk,a) 
Canan Bank 
tpa'1 Pauu chargl on R ... IYa-w.1 r,1 Corponlfon) 

Altahaba!:l !lat*. 
(P'!fl Pusu ~ an R..,...,.llln ol Cotpo,a1'on) 
ICICI Bar* . 
(P>,I PIUU ci.v-.an RecelYabl•a of Ca,porallon) 
Indian Overseaa Bank 
(Cl,ol,gt on ~blH & 011\er Currt/lC AsselS) 
Orlenlal e.,,,k Cl~ 
{Pa.Ip...., d,a,gt an R-i..1>1,:s ot Co,ponlcn) 
liri.oltn<b ' 
(Pail Passu ~ an -blH cf DISCOMS) 
Kanr\lysya'Bank' . 
(Pa'1 Psau che,ge "" ROCM'lablN ol Ylo company} 

Loans relates to DISCOMS (Unsecured) 
(a) Qa,kshlrianc/l!IVVNI.. 

NOi'! Olllu Industrial Dev: aulhOrlly 788225000 
Mandi Pailshad • o 

(b) lhdhypnchpl WNI. 
t,1aw OkNa lndoslri31 Dev. aulhcin!), 478976000 · 
Mandi Pamhad • ~ 0 

(c) Pud)lmanchalY'!HI. 
New OkHa ·lncMlrial Qev. aulhoril)' 487225000 
Ltandl Paiishad O 

(d) PurnnchaJWNI. 
New Oktll ~ D!V- auihority 6311J:ll000 
Mard Patlshad O 

(e) lS!m 
NfNI Okhla Industrial Dev. ~ 156400!)00 
~~f>whad· 0 

121075036 

3394798346 

0 

448243157 

758348845 

766225000 

478975000 

487225000 

631175000 

156400000 

TOTA\. 10358017207 

832400000 
416200000 

317,400000 
158700000 

345gooooo 
172950000 

4024&oooo 
201230000 

101840000 
50920000 

• Theamconoldefaltt ct Short-Ttflll BorTov,4ngs (Over Oral\ lrom ~) Is Rs.83488451· as on 31.03.2 
Rs.~) • • .. 

Nola ·. The_!..oans ol New Okhla lnduslritt$ 0t,v.Au1hon'ly and Mllnal Parishad are guaranllled by GoUP. 

~ 

0 

314~641~ 

385791048 

1005149205 

1421010196 

500000000 

75&439045· 

12 4 ll6()(l!)CO 

478100000 

s,.aasoooo 

1s2noooo 

. . ... 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

TRADE PAYABLE 
(.&.mount In Rs.J 

Partkulars As al 31.03.2014 · As at 31.Dl.2013 

. 134-465712903 194941251332 

TOTAL 1344&5712903 194941251332 

OTHER CURRENT UABlLmEs 
(Amount 1n Rs, 

Particulars As at 31.03.201-4 As at 31.03.2013 

lnletcsl acaued & due 
CIJrrent Ma\Jrity of Long T em, Bom,,,ing, 

Uablllty fer Capllal Sups,llosfWoocs 

lbblllty for O & M Supples/Wab 

Slaff Related Uab~ 

Deposit, & Relenl!ons !rom_Suppliers & Oll)ers 

Eledrtdly OUty & 01het Levies pay_able lo Govt. 
Ooposlt ror Eleclrification wori<s 
Sundry Uabllllles 
Payab1'1 IO UP.M-IL 
Uabll16es fo,·Expenses 
U_abililles towards UPP~ CPF Ti'\lst 
U..bnttles towards Poiwer S~ctor E,nployee l'rusl 
Provident Fund (114585502) 
Pension and Gnitutty Uabiny 116030593 

Interest Accrued but not Oue on Botra,,1ngs. 
. TOTAL . 

less Provisional Tl'ansfet lo DISCOMS 
TOTAL 

13134518016 
. 3300000000 
128.1668~14 

2047949n 

776663762 

462186027 

694125341 

13111588628 
2Bll956692' 
392780743 
385872849 

2849.74 

(91743403) 
14'5091 135307317 7817320214 _____ _ 

. 30056913623 
160092.00000 
14047713623 

12235871652 
3657119669 
1283500373 

20;i115413. 

881427519 

463875802 

694125341 

13165666'28 
220353992 
394422519 

' · 389243089 
894934 

·37563914 
0 

217800112855 
1&009200000 

5770882855 
Note:· Oetah of lnterut.Aca:i.!ed·& Dua ai,d o.m-.1 Malurity of long Tenn eom,w1ngs· 1s annexed 1"11h 1111$ Note. (ijefer 

-~--·, "\.._.\ ~ 

. . ... 
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
1'4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW 

Annexure to Note-a 

§tatement or tn_terest Accrued & Du,;· 

F.Y. 201:J.'14 
,_lftlls.l 

I Ul<SEOJRED LOANS 
\ ·~ I 213014-4251 

T•~A . 
II 1.o:nd A.,a.t. lo DlxOft'tS 

$2.Ho. NaffiealU..Dbcem APORP Wo,ldBar,k HUOCO REC PfC 11anu Tobi 
1 V',-"•lfllnft-l..llnled 45\SU• 1435$02141 s1n,m 1127184• r.l1al1094 

58687~ 26S290282C 
z ~11-vtnn-lmbd 01-- 330451201 10~ 1oocr.mw i1129151 1~ 1 ll0Bla&914 
3 

, _____ 
7Ml8Z289 108()65117~ 76'55Hl n510J5!1 la00347 527139754 ffl&\t272C 

4 ~-- Vltnn ~ I.IMltLd · - "'75: 5(18970017 &8190491 131882759 t280396J 1181SJ7 11: • m1&5'Xl!,3 

5 KESCO 7"95,w 24794102 224::xuu: 1609-IZlSQ 304191151 
Tobi-a z,&l4U540 3355474540 283409972 414740057 377732122 3210S18517 10JOX737& I 
Tola.I lnl.ut Acc::Ned 6 Du• (Total A+l l 13134511015 

' -llanhllso Isl DI Interest eun,od A due ls ....... du Annexu .... A ·01sa.osu~E Of BOIU\OWING AS nEOUIR£D IN SCHIDUU·VI' 

F. Y.2012·13 

I UHStQJRlO LOANS 
1 GoUP 

Tobi-A 
Ill Loans R•l3,le to Dtsc:orns 

StNO, Pb,..olU..Dts:rc.otft APDIIP Wond Dank HUDCO 
1 .i-·-tt~.....- 381113391 1-4..1::l.:ll.u141 34780601 

• ~ ---VIiain Net.,. _ ..... _.. •1n~-£ 330451207 36<28504 
J Pe~-•Vrtno Umb d ~ 10IOS51175 38194545 
4 o-*-<llol~·v.tno-·-tec1 743019319 508870017 J.4C&n 
s ··= 155940642 0 

Tobi-& 230tl317CDS 33554745-40 , ,uo,5782 
ToUI ln\•rulA«nied &. Due (Tobi A+81 

Statement of Current· Maturttv or Lona-Term Borrowln<1s 

P.Y.201J..14 
l ILnMt R.CatelD OIIC'Of"• 

SI.No. 
._.., .. _ - Wo<ld HUOCO .... , 

0 1ssa1,m 
] -- ...an,n., 
J P~WNI. tot4SI-
• ---- 0 1a1~ 
s KUCo 0 0 ' IIC1 • • 3JOOOOODOO 

T- .. ,. -•l.CW\ .. TetM aon-0Mn11a 

f.T. 2012--h 
I loM'ltlal • 

St.Mo. ,._.., ... bheom - Wo,W:Aaftk HUOCO , 
~ 

na,0290 7HZ • -~ 112111&32 66'1)151U 
3 ~- 602130:37 00)6)971 

• 
.. _ 

311711 2'405111 ~ 
s '~"~ ;i.a43171 • • .... . ., ,_ ,un_, »~ .... ... ol t.o.v-T ... ~D .. 

I 213044425& 

REC PfC -· Tout 
0 D ~27593 is1,s n ne 
0 • IIS423&5s7 113al700<1 
0 0 '57478411 2467154836 
0 c 1217116662 - 25a:1e981)3C 
0 0 212790029 1797201171 
0 0 35!1613,&n 9405021404 

t223Sl71CC2 

AffiOUl"ltl•Rs .. 

Tobi 

1SH14n2 
MIU01H 
toMtSGU 
n1'829SO 

• ~->lOOOOaOIO 

Tobi 
'11SC571t 
ton,1t1! 
IHl12U~ 
17111»-

KS71no&, 
KS111K& 

· tB01meer I lt .A.9 .) 
WP CL, Sbiu.1· ttn11 .. •• £xta. 

l ... , • . LAead; 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAH, l.UCKNOW. 

NON-CURREM{ INVESTMENTS 

JMQE lfYEID!Bml ·~ (•) KESCO 

153147400 ~ - .. Clf Rs.10l-uchfvlr paid,._ 
( 1'3147400 ~-ollls.1Ql.tad1Nly~ldup.) 
FIOffl llllo 50000000 s""- 1n .-lot~ .,.,..1hM cml> penullllk> 
KESA Zono EOU..,..,,,. 2000 • • 
ShaR ,t.pplcallon M-, p~ lor-.nt 

bu • Pro-.lob, lo< dlnhlilon In ffiOJlmonl 
(b) Oai.tltloancl,>I VVNL 

11H63l14 Equay ihorN ol R L 10Cl()l.udl Ut, paid '-'P 
t 19463l74 Equly SIIOtu of R&. IOOOI· tach Flllly peld up.) 
Sh ... Applcalcn Monoy j>Ondlng lot~ 

Lou . J>n,-.lolo,,lordlirw"'1lonk>~ 
(c) Madhylftcl,al WNt. 

27!03937 Eq\llly llh>tfl of Rs. lOCOI· ncl\ Ult paid \IP 
f 23081064 Equlty-.S olR&. 10CIQI. ..... F,,lly pelcl up. ) 
Slww ~ Money pondo,G IJ,o-ollonri 

. Los•·PnMlbllor-lnlrM&lmonl­
ldl P?Schl<nanct.al VVN\. 

24711533 e....-,-o11u.,ooot-ndl.U,paldop 
( 1&3909lil ~si..tuolR&.10CIQl. , oc11Fu11y.,.W141-) 
Short1 APl)llca!lon Money pot,c!lng lot _ _,. 

l,u -P.....i.io..lot-111-..U-ftl 
t•I Pu.....-t WN\. 

3CIMOTI8 Equ4iylllMMofR&.10CIQl.4adlUyJ!Oldup 
{ ~1766 Equll)oSl!oruofR&.IOCIQI.NJ;II Futlypeldup.) 

~ AppllcalOn ........,, ...,.tng lbr ·-· 
\.au.p..,...._fct_lft __ 

Cl) Mh .Sonobh..S"' PGCt. 
6~ Eq,AIJ--ol lb. 100C¥--,, V/,/ pole! up 

t GU) l!qullySharncfRs.1000,.eld,f~p,,ldup.) 
Isl Mis, J~Mtpllf Yldylll Ulpada,, NlgHI 

50000 E"'*1 ~ of Ra. 10,. adl ,-.., pold up 
C ~) E~Sllwuciflla.1Qf•ead1Fulypollt'11Pi) 

tlll Ml•Y-Ufl• p--,9-....tloACo. . 
12300 e..-,-•dlb.'IOJ.-,,Ultpajdvp 

( ,~) ~-olfla.10,.oacll,...,peldup.) 
(I) MhSolllhemU.P.PowffTr,,,-bslolCo.UII. 

50000 E~ Shom of Ra. 10,. tadl Fui, polcl up;) 
1 Q ) Equity 5'1aru of Ra. IOI- udl F.., palii up. ) 

" ~ ... oc1., ... 
!•) UPPTa. • .. 

221)33$2 Elply ah>Ao .,~ 1000f. ..... ~ pool -, 
I 22133352) t:qu;tyShwuofRL1000f.eecllF..,pol\lup.) ....., Na \042'700 alloros ___ _,,.......,.,..,,......,_...,. 

-. A,.,ac.ion _, penO,t !or"""'"*"· 
ltU•PnMllonfDt~lnlowub,,ont 

101M. 

1631474000 

1946327 4000 

21103i370IXI 

17l177911111& 
4-41&1898116 
4"611189&000 

?~71115:J:)QOO 

7'361-47055 
3241l380055 
3H16380000 

10565497810 
4U"U 2 1.34t0 
4142 Sit:lCOO 

, 22133352000. 

0 
22133352000 
250$913000 

111 

5S 

&10 
GlSOOO 

125000 

1'6nll03U 

(Amount In Rt.) 

1631474000 

0 
1831474000 
15314 7 4000 

1H63274CIOO 

11205875402 
*7014$402 
30&70149000 • -402 

2l061064000 

l9S1a&2920 

l&.390!!53000 

5390570091 

8818950875 
30a6071'5a75 
30e6011eooo en 

- 221~ 

0 
.2:11333$2ll00 

3134118000 

~5000 

125000 

1'0005l6U5 
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U.P.POWER CORPORAtlON LIMITED 
1.4-ASHOK MARG, SlfAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

LONG-TEBM l.OANS AND ADVANCES 

Partlalbrs IJ at 31.o:1.201"4 

,:. lQAN~ ( Secur~/Con!ldeftd ~ t 
KESCO • ( Subsidiary} 1950000000 
( as pet I.JP Transrct of.l(ES..\ hlne EOU Scheme · 2000) 

195000000 less · Provision for BID Loan 1755000000 
Interest Acc:nled & Due 472535334 
Less • Provision for BIO Interest 4ns35334 0 

B LOANS i Unsecu~d/Consldeted Doubtful} 
KESCO(Subsldlary) 227797714 
Interest Ac:aued & Due 358442~8 

2636-41960 
less • Provision for BID loan & lnla"5t 263641960 0 

NP.CL (UciinceaJ 56843000 
Interest Acaued & Dua 510929072 

Son72072 
L•ss • Pltlvlslcin for BID Loan & !rarest 56T772072 0 

OtherUe•~es 833010 

uss • Provision for BID Loan 833010 0 

ou.e,- 4062352 
Less· Piovtislon for BID Loan 4062352 0 

Ag,~uttural Bank (Spedal Progra,vning) 
(Un~9CU~onsldeT11d Good) 26746000 

C De~ils f!lnsecun,d/Considenld Goodl • 
Olhe~ 8~1;4730 
Less· Provision. for doubtrlA deposils 8224473 74020257 

TOTAi. 1855768257 

.. .. ... 

NOTE-12' 

!AmounUn R.$.) 

I. AsatJtm.2013 

1950000000 

195000000 1755000000 
472535334 
4n535334 ·o 

227791714 
3584-42-46 

263641960 
263641960 0 

56843000 
437154802 

_493997802 
493997802 0 

833010 

833010 Q 

4062352 
4062352 0 

28746000 

82244730 
8224473 14020257 

1855766257 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI J3HAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS 
NOTE-13 

Amount In Rs.) 
Particulars · As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013 

Restructuring Ale 

Receivables on. account of Loan 
(Unsecured and Considered good) 

Madhyanchal WNL 
Paschimanchal WNL 
Dakshinanchal WNL 
Purvanchal WNL 
KESCO· 

17843038434 

92167665729 52936079112 
86287~436 53034631597 

163507565452 90055973231 
11530382400~. 664m69037 
.28133791813 4~00704435 16185687759 

503243742669 

lfNENTORIES 

278689640736 

296382679170 

NOTE· 14 

!Amount In Rs.) 

Partlculara. ~ at 31 .03.2014 As at 31.03.2013 I 
(a) Stores and Spares 

· Sloek of Materials· Capital Works 
Stock of materials· 0 & M 

(b)Others• 
SUBTOTAL 

less· Transfer to 
Uttrancli;il PCL 
DISCOMS (Provisional ) 

Less • Provision for !.!nsetvice;ible Stores 
Less- Transfer to DISCOMS 

TOTAL 

58356~843 
731610028 

471601744 
4254500000 

2120430260 
1253200000 

6567308871 

467617673 
7034926544. 

4726101744 
2308824800 

867230260 

1441594540-

5835698843 
731084346 6566783189 

467617673 
7034400862 

471601744 
425:4500000 4726101744 

2308299118 
2120430260 
1253200000 '867230260 

1441068858 

• Other materials Include mate,lal Issued to fabrlca~ obsolete maienat, scrap translooner sent for repair store, 
excess/shortage Penc!lng for Investigation and material In transiL 

[nventoi1es are valued al cost 

~ 

-
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

TRAD§ RECElV~Bl:ES 
~OTE-15 

(Amount In Rs.) • 

I Partlculan As :at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013 I 
Stlodty Debtors 7616534».42 75610905576 
l.e" • Transfer lo DISCOMS 71211853933 71211853933 

SUB.TOTAi. 4953490009 4399051643 
Le.ss • Allowance for Bad,& Doublful. Debls 2957897879 1995592130 2930175961 1-468875682 

• SUndry Debtors tlvough !<ESCO • 6204820956 ~20956 
l.ess • Alowance for Bad & Owblfvl Oebls 8204820958 6204820956 

Debtors· Sale or Powtr l Subsidiary) 
><ESCO 5340noo1a 8937379601 
Oakshlnanch&I \IVNL 32533011283. 45120677225 
Madhyanchal VVNL 3420953907& 34098t().4966 
P.aschlmanchal WNL 12287321718 1128-4812460 
Purvanclial WNL 89080138135 11ss988m8 . 

SUB.TOTAL 153450780232 171000661990 
Leu· MIOUII r~ cenlrally from GcM. Deplb" 705534397 18490085245 

Less· 1111owance for Bad & Doubllul Debts 
152745245635 152510$76745 

163n&2292 145107983543: 7625528837 14488504 7908 , . 
Total 147103575673 146353923590 

Debts outstanding for a e•rlod exceeding six 
monlhs rrom the date thex are d:\!e for e:iX!!!!nl 

Serured & Considered Good' 
Unseaired & Considered Good 36X11343902 52095866725 
Conskiered Doubtful . 1096670sn1 11799575393 

'47238049673 · 63895442118 
Other Debi! 
Uns~ & Conslden:d Good tto832231n1 94258056865 
Col\sldtred Ooubtful 5833275356 4960950361 

116665507121 1639035.56800 9921900ll26 16311#19344 

Less· Provision ror Bad & Doubtful Debts 58351858407 58312203034 
.. Less· Traosf~ to OISCOMS .41551677280 1ai99981127; 41551677280 1676057.5754 

TOTAL 147103575673 146353923590 

. . ... 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOKMARG. SHAKTI BHAWAN, WCKNOW • 

CASH AND CASH l.:QUIVAI.ENTS 
NOJE·18 

(Arnounl In Rs.) 

>.a atlt.Ol:2013 I 
A Balances with B;ank.$ 

In current & Other accctmt 
In Fixed Clepo$l accounts' 

B Cash on Hand · 
Cash In Hand ( lncbllng St:amps In hand ) 
c~ lmp,esl vdtll Sts!f 

SUBTOT~L 
Lus Pr1>lllstonal Tninsfer to· 
O~w,,IL 
Madhyanclial WNL 
Paschlmanchal WNL 
Pur,.aou,al WNL . 

8711599286 
582716231.7 

153136163 
28710043 

1·159500000 
901900000 

1635300000 
1165000000 

943S23277G 
14538161603 492617858 9927850634 

15310246& 
181646308 28584700 181687168 

14720607909 10109537802 

1159500000 
901900000 

1.635300000 
41561700000 1165000()00 4861700000 

TOTAL 9858907909 5247!37802 
• lntludtt FOR amounllng RUSOOOO!)()/- (Prcvk>us )'Oat Rs.8SOOOOOQ.I·) pledged aga!MI LC Umtt fn!m PNB • 

SHORT·TER'M LOANS & ADVANCES 
NOTE ·17 

T {Amount In Rs.) 

P.artlc11lan 

-AOV>.NCES (tlnn9ITTdJC9nsldar!d Good) 
Supplieis/ ConllKiots 903981378 
Less· P,o\Ulon ru Ooublll.l Advances 90398138 · 
Tn deduclecfalSOI.Wal · 
Advance Income Tu 
Ft1nga 8enefll Tax• A<Mnca,Tax· 5278319 

less ·l'rovlslon 4102821 

813563240 
48406109 
1328233 

290151368 
:.?9015137 

527~1!! 
1175498 __ .:.;41:.:;0=:28,::2.:..1 

""93080 

261136231 
.a9t1011 

1328233 

117S498 

304550973 
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U.P .POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
1-4-ASHOK NARG, SHAKTI BHAVVAN, LUCKNOW • 

OTHEI{ CURRENT ASSETS 

NOTE-18 

(Amount In Rs. 

Partleulars 

.Income Aa:ured & Due · 
Income Accrued but not Dua 
Receivables {Unsecured) • 

Uttranc:hal PCL 
UPRVUNL 
UPPTCL 

·sub Total 
Subsidiaries {Unsecured)• 

KESCO 
Dakshlnanc:hal WNL 
Madhyanc:hal WNL 
Paschinianchal WNL 
Purvanchal WNI. 

Sub Total 
E,;nployees 
qthers 

Total 
Lass • Provision rot Doubtful Receivables 

Receivables -on account of Loan (Unsocyred) 
Madhyanctial VVNL 
Less .,U~tles against Loan 
Pas.ctilnianchat VVHL 
Less - LlablliUes against Loan 
D:>kshinanchal VVNL 
Less· Llab!liUe.s against Loan 

Purvanchal VVNL 
Less - Uabilitles against Loan 

~ESCO 
Less· Ualiirrties against Loan 

Prepaid Expense~ 
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending lnvestigaUon 

less • Provision for esilmaled lo~es 

less Proylslonal Transfer to. ==~ Paschlmanchal WNL 
Pul\/aOChal WNL 

Total 

~\--' 

Ant31.0l..2014. As at31.03.2013 

1924715539 
41065100 

239709760 
22()5,490399 

1419444 
376197034 
39me.41s. 
461653779 
468801736 

1705750469 
472114563 

7881408828 
12264764259 

12:2S476426 

94811"44778 
53331ID82 

10198379055 
7035815933 

11405234983 
6220244390. 
9966143253 
70940~1014 

996090124 
0 

.32844855 
3284485 

32400000 
~ 

219800000 
255900000 

.. .. .... 

51911628 
15421-463 

1924715539 
"34797998 
22261188 

1981774723 

~8487 
3780620455 
4356761998 
41oan995a 
3766305910. 

16379056818 
471972949 

6900476280 
25733280779 

11038287833 2573320on 

14261710927 
4147966996 5860517782 

14902168608 
3162563122 7285815933 

18011253752 
5184990593 6977144390 

14745679027 
2872102239 8844533083 

1996030p2 
996090124 0 

1420S-40 

29560370 
27!!00314~ 

600100000 
2690021"4908 

32844855 
3284485 

32400000 
92000000 

219800000 
255900000 

51911628 
12624354 

"23159952693 

8401193145 

7616352675 

11034109362 

590114594-4 

1996030732 
53:!8213 

29560370 
58208219116 

600100000 
57603119116 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCK_NQW • 

NOTE ·19 
·REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS) 

- Particulars 

SAl.E OF POWER 
• Extra State Consumers 

Supply In ·Bulk 
a- NPCL 
b- Subsidiaries 

Oakshlnanchal VVNl 
Madhyanchal WNL 
Paschlmanchal VVNL 
Purvanchal VVNL. 
KESCO 

TOTAL 

Particulars 

a Interest from; 
Loans.to Staff 
loans to NPCl ( Uee~e ) 
Fixed Oeposils · 
Others . 

b Other non operallng lncom, 
lncoma·rrorn Contractors/$uppllers 
Rental from·Staff 
Ml~laneol.J$ Recelpts 

TOTAL 

(Amount In Rs • 
For the Year ended on 

31.03.i014 
For the Year ended on 31.03,2013 

1532153860 

86706444537 
66930429226 

113142079127 
796634n579 

0 

16635931724 365210511053 

36521051105J 

OTHER INCOME 

1300556114 

62565422620 
47459453430 
6,5461426860 
57881693100 
11335656310 

165902708 

266004210434 

266170113142 

NOTE - 20 

Amount in Rs.) 
For U)8 Year ended on 

31.03.2014 
For the -Yea.r ended on 31.03.2013 

7454,40 635719 
73T(4270 64.168305 

124193986 20439698 
16075587 214789283 39708121 124971.643 

1148384 2880106· 
2098556 141?7688 

310n216 ;343,9156. 2254178 6601972 

249108439 131573815 

Dtcr ( R.A.8.) 
ki t 

r1. ,4.iu:t•••. 
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U.P .POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN. LUCKNOW • 

• 

PURCHASE OF POWER 

Power Purchased from • 
_ KTPC 

Pc1NU T~dlog Corpotallon Ud. 
NPCIL 
UPRWNL 
Sa!L1j.Mil. 
NHPC 
UPJVNI. 
Adanl Export 
NTPC(WNL) 
Tata Power TfD<lng Co. lid. 
Global enervv lid. 
LANCO BJ Ud I t-lETS 
'THDC 
VWnlPrayag 
ROSA Power Co. Ud. 
/>.nJwal. Pa:;,et Co. P-,t. Lid. . 
Power Purchase Thtough E/ler9Y Extllange 
BaJa) Energy Pvt.lid. 
Lallc:o Mpara P-l!d. · 
SASAN (UMeP) 
C.M.R. EnotgyP\ot. Ud. 
Co-Geneniling Units 
&lulatge 

For1he Y•nncled on 
31. 3.2014 

837$42&!19&5 . 
1906a!l2261 
71-477!17220 

&48G5117536i 
~1944 

10057606449 
687665651 
390621m 

3181!134871 
G375&04!11. 
4Cl5951402 

647!M911 
9065544114 
3561534478 

450&4354519 
25693M215 
5789901180 

'73s704423!1 
19470759102 

813558770)7 
1011~ 
6641733081 

53172992994 
3305130329 
11646999196 
74!l3003&0 

0 
201073511 

1ano13 
577432811 

5545352053 
9075578110 

.... 77282250 
4052469S836 

89e775999 
211636!133 

16495011083 
1205643930&. 

~~9 

lJtlSdlecluled lnlerd1111Qe & ~ Energy Charges 

Inter-state Transmission & Related ChargH to• 

223201748 
74971215 

144&a707313 • 
4617650035 

{1704-457816) 

0 
15350805863 
7195000393 

15&505-4594 

Power Giid Corporauon lid: 
P<INW Sy$1em oper300n Colp, 

TOTAL· Purchase ol Power 
bu. Reb>te against pc,..,ar Plln:hn• 

TOTAL 

Partlcular.1 

Salariea & J\llowances 
o-ness Allowance 
Q!her~t 
BcnJSI Ex.gratia • 
Med!QI Expenses (Re-Im~) 
lWia Tm,et Asslmnce 
~ luw Encnhmenl 
Stall Welfare El<penses 
~&~ 
Olhet TllllllNI Benefits 
Expencliue on T~ 

SUBTOTAL 

127186&47:.5 
51529259 

11676731"99 
.57428458 

295618707'21 
39313116 

U233636l632 

NOTE-22 
EMPLOYEES COST 

Amount In Rs. 
for the Year ended on For the Year ended on 

'31 03 201 31.03.201 
5411os1n 556433150' 
473!14-447 37&513167 

64124;)1& 87939079 
4379221 • "614729 

-41349668 35156813 
2760 20798 

84085759 7$121576 
5413265 2a34112 

162279145 1GOIIOS156 
7853269 6083289 
186&438 1618828 

1)&S075450 1~140477 

131.1999 1582005 
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U.P.POWER CORP.ORATION LIMITED 
1"4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

Partlculars 

a lntere.st on loans 
WorkJog Capital 

b Othlll' borrowing costs 
Flnance.Crnlrges 
eaok Charges 
Guarantee Charges 

GRANO TOTAL 

FINANCE COSTS 

For the Yut ended on 
31.03.2014 

·- NOTE-23 
I · 

Amount In Rs. 
For the Year ended Oii 

31.03.2013 

1509330071 1509330071 1799649927 17.99649927 

28017030 
194187470 
14500000 

3011nsa 
135682487 

236704500 14500000 
1746034571 

180299775 
1979949702 

DEPRECIATION ANO AMORTIZATl"ON EXPENSE 

Particufar3 

DepreclaUon on• 
Buildings 
Other CM! Woz'-1.:5 

• Plant & Machinery 
Vehldes 
Fumllure & Fbdures 
Offl~a Eqll)pmel)ls· 

GRANDT.OTAL 

For th• Year ended on 
- 31.03.2014 

4327908 
1087361 
1634360 
21-48475 

43269;2 
13309960 22940756 

22940756 

Amount in Rs. • 
For th• .Y e11r en.ded.on 

31.03.2013 

4136050 
·1087361 
1537157 
2420428 

348377 
. 11804363 21341738 

2.1341736 
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U.P.POWf;:R CORPORA TJON LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

NOTE-25 

ADMINISTRATIVE.GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES 

PartlC'\llars 

Rent 
lnSUtanCe 
C<immunbUao Charges 
legal~ 

· -Aiidilo'ia ~ &·E,cpenses 
· Audltfce 

SemcoTax 
~°*9es 
tecmlca Fees & Prclesslonal Charges 
Trr,e&ang and~ 
. Pnnu,,g mid Staloncty 
~einent Ellpe11$el 

~Cha!ies 
Waleo' Charges 
Enlenalnrne(ll 
Expond1lute·Cll1 TOJ:il 
Mba!lbneoos Expenses· 

SUB TOTAL 
LESS • &pensa Capllalsed 

TOTAL 

ountln lb..l 
For 11>• Yur ended on · Forlht Year Ulded.,. 

3.2013 • 1 0 4 

380000 
46968 

288000 
,426968 35597 

151i512a __ .....;=-""-

1742003 
2)\14870 

2722420 
14470187 
3-4375188. 

13257 
1078483 

110051 
.70758598 

193237759 
11-(7678 

192290081 

323S9'1 
149174911 1., 
2291511341 
4017112 
6243821 

252112450 
13145 
M151 
82151 

78144540 

1WSNS1 

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 

Patllculars 

F>lant & Maclw!tty 
Bul)dlngs 
Oilier CM Wcn.s 
Vehicles-~ 
less· Transfllftd_ lo different Capl"1 & 
O&MW~MnWshllYe Bcp. 
F\lff'lll\n & fbt\ns 
Qlllce Equlp/llenls 

TOTAi. 

f'or the Yc.,...,clc:d on 
31.03.WU 

1112nsa 

713189i 
45139983 

1119075' 

·ount In Rs.I 
ForllleY .. , t l>dod Dft. 

31.tl.2013 

4221425 

11127251 0 4221425 0 
0 

s22i431S 

21B02!1 ____ _ 

6&35130, 

5951-4111' 

. -·· 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS 

Particulars 

PROVISIONS 

For the Year- ended on 
31.03.2 1, 

39455373 Doul,ltflA Debts ( Sale or P:JWer) 
~ Loans end Myances 

Short Tenn 61383001 
Long ieim _ __:.7~37;_;7..;4=.27;..;0c.... 135157271 

Doubltul Olher Current Asse.ts· (Recelvables) 
Olmlru&n In Investment · · 

TOTAL 41186280993 

NOTE· 'X7 

Amount In Rs • 
For the Year ended?" 

31.03.2013 

(10267552190) 

16587899 · 
64186305 80776204· 

358099307 
1244~ 

2619717321 

NOTE·28 
_ NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE 

Particulars 

~ 

a ()\tle( Income 
b 01het Exceu P.rovlslon 
c Oef?!!clatlon Under/Excess Provided 

SUS TOTAL 

II EXPENDITURE 

a Employee Cost 
b PCNN Purchase 
c Adrnlnlsr.ll!Ye &.General Exp 
d Oeptedatlon Under!EJtcess Pto-.:lded 

SUB TOTAL 

for tho Year ended Ori 

31 .03.2014 

958838 
0 
0. 

958838 

9217 
337~1260 

s•n1ss1 
(131150) 

.• 34300952711, 
NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOW;/(EXPEHOITURE) . (3-429136440) . 

Amount in Rs. 
For the Year ended on 

. 31.03.2 13 

407120349 
(24966) 
327816 

(07422979 

(8l5757·1) 
(19027397-4) 

(32700597) 
0 

(231332142) 
838755121 

~-
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

NOTE NO. 29 (A} 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. GENERAL 

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However where there is a deviation 
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 II'\ preparation of. these­
accounts, (he corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual 
Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted. 

(b} 

(c) 

2. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

3. 

The a.ccounls are prepared under historical cost· convention, oh accrual 
basis unless staled otherwise and on accounting assumption of going 
concern. 

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claim·s. Refund of Custc;>m Duty 
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is 
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal In full. 

FIXED ASSETS 

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. 

All costs rela'ting to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the 
date of commissioning are .capitalized. 

· In the' case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bllls with the 
contractor is yet to be affecte~. capitall;zatlon Is done, subject to nece~ary 
adjustment In the year of final settlement. 

Due to multlpliclty of ·functional units- as well as multiplicity of (unctfon at 
particular unit, employees cost and ·9!a)neral & administration expenses to 
capital wocks are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @. 11 % on other 
works. on the amount of total expenditure. 

Borrowing cos( during construction stage. of capital assets are apportioned · 
on the average bala!)ce . of capital :work in progress for the year. The 
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable fo capital works are 
cap_italized as per the computation method given In the Electricity (Supply) 
Annual Accounts Rules 1985. · ·. 

DEPRECIATION 

(a) Depreciation Is charged on Straight Line. ¥ethod at the rates spec@ jn • 
Schedule XIV ofi thpanles Act 1~56. · -~ 

£::--, __}. ~:\.· \ 

~J * 
~ 

Ctucf Bn 
l'I PPt ' \ . :'\n ~"'ll,Jl fl.Xia 

• , ~holl Matrit. L. ck.JHl" 



l 0 • ,""'\ • "" G 
,I""') .@ 
('") e ,., • I '1 • 
r"I. • 
(j • 
!""'\ • 
I""') • 
!""'\ • 
0 • 
("") e 
f'I (if 

0 
t; 

r\ ~ 
ti 

("') 
e, 
@ 

("") 

I n I 
(") I n 

' n I 
n I 
·'] 

~ () 

('.") a 
n ii .... ,, n ~ 
'"" fa . 
n ! J 

~ ri 
, . ! 

r'\ 

I t"") 

(") 

') 
\:) 

~ ~ 
~ @, 

~ -
@. 

I") ~ 
(") ®; 
n ~ 
n ~~-

!"'\ 

I 

• 
(b) 

(c) 

4. 

5. 

(a) 

(b} 

{c) 

6. 

(a) 

(b} 

{c) 

(d) 

7. 

. 
Depreciation on additions to I deductions from Fixed Assets during the year 
Is charged on Pro rata basis . 

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except In case 
or-temporary erecUons/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged. 

INVESTMENTS 

Long term Investments are carried at cost· Provision Is made for diminution, 
other than temporary, in the value of such investments. 

STORES & SPARES 

Stores & Spares are valued at cost 

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel ls 
accounted for in the accounts as and when· sold. 

Arr/ shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as 
"materlal short/exces-s pending investigation" till the finalization of 
investlgaUon. 

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION 

Revenue from sale of energy ls accounted for on accrual basis. 

Late payment surcharge· recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk 
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of 
reallsaUon. 

Sale of.energy t~ subsidiary distribution companies is accounted for, pn the· 
rates decided by the management 

All prior period Income & expenditure-are shown in the current period as a 
distinct item. 

POWER PURCHASE 

Power purchalle is accounted for in the books of ~9rporation c;\S below: 

{i)" In respect ·of Central ·Se~or Generating· Units and unscheduled 
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Cen~al 
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC). 

{ii) In respect of Slate Sector 'Generating Units ·and unscheduled 
interchange/reactive en~rgy, at lhe rates approved by U.P. Electricity 
Re_gulatory Commission (UPERC). 

(iii) Companles, at Ule mutually agreed · In respect of~o r Trading 
rates. . 

~--\ ~2 
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8. .EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

(a) . Uablfity for Pension & Gratuity in respect of ·employees has been 
detennined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for 

. on accrual basis • 

.(b) L:eave encashment, rriedleal benefits and L TC ,are accounted ·for on the 
basis of claims reGeived and apJ)roved during-the yeat. 

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGE.NT LIABILITi.Es AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 

(a) Accounting of the Provisions Is made on the basis of estimated 
exp~ndltures to the extent possible as required lo settle the present 
obllgaUons. 

(b) Contingent liabilltl~s are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts. 

(c) The Contingent assets of unreallsable income are not recognised. 

(S.K. Agatwal) 
Oire<:tor {F'onancel 
om· 01320750 

~ 
t,\P •. Mslva) 

Managng lxedor 
DIN • 05163625 

~l'uef ~o .) 

PP.CL . - ... ~a sxia . 
1'-Aabok. Mara. Lcuiluupe. 
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2. 

. . .... 

U.P: P0WER CORPORATION UMITED 
NOTE NO. 29 (B) 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31il MARCH 2014 AND PROFIT & LOSS 

STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE 

(a) 

(b) 

{c) 

The Corporation was Incorporated under the Companies Act, 
1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced tne business w.e.f . 
15.01 .2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No. 
149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000. 

Vlde Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 186/XXN-1-2000 dt. Jan 15, 
· 2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB 

has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary 
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000 . 

Due to division of State, of !Jttar Pradesh a separate State named 
Uttaranchal (now Utlarakhand) came jnto existence and a -
separate CorporaUon Uttaranchal Power Corporation ltd. had 
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as 
per Govt. of India notification no. 4217/2000-R&R dated 
05~ 11.2001. . . 

(d) The dlstribution business of U.P. Power Corporation Uq. has 
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal 
Vidyut Vltran Nigam ltd., Lucknow, Paschimancha1 Vidyut Vitran 
Nig.am Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vltran ~lgam qd.; 
Varanasi. & Dakshlnanchaj Vldyut Vitran Nigam ltd., Agra (Known 
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power. Se~or Reforms 
(Transfer of_Dlstnbution Undertakings) Scheme, ·2003, Issued vide 
GoUP Notification No. 2740/P-1·2003·24·14P/2003 dated 
12.08.2003. 

(e). The Stat~ Government through Gazette Notification· No. 
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a ProVlsional 
Transfer SctJeme for the pur.pose of transfer of the transmission 
activities including Assets, Ua~ilities and related proceedings 
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar Pradesli 
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCUTRANSCO). 

{a) 

In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective 
from 01.04.7007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL haye 
started working as separate entities for purchase/sate of Bui ,\ LL " · 

P-OWer and transmission work respectively. · <:::" ".* 
* . 

The reconciliation of balances of assets and liabiliti~· transferr r1 . ~ 
under Tran" :cheme-2000 vlde Notificatlon No. /P-1/200 ~ .. ,.., A-I>~ ... 

(}t!g_ t--, .:......,( ""'" 

. ~ ~ 1 Cc. bllJl.ll"'-' , ... . r. . t.l,J 

•pp~t,•· li1111wa• llsla. 
~•k•e•. 



I 
l 

'l • 'l • 
""" • ,., :@ 

""'I G 
I"'\ e 
'""\ ·• 
I"') (8 
f") • 
'1 • r, •• 
!'""'\ • f"'i . . 0 
n 
r") 

I'") 

I) 

""'I 

'I 

0 

" ("'\ 

(") 

(°'\ 

fi 
(""', 

" 
r"'\ 

r"'\ 

I"') 

I"') 

r, 

"°"" !'") 

n 
n 
!"'\ 

" ~ 

.. 

@ 

@ 

r\ . ,'ft! 
® 

\ 

.. 
• 

3 . 

4. 

(b)_ 

24 dated 25.01.2001 and tnose appearing in the Unit's accounts 
have been oone. Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMs' 

_ as oh 11.08.2003 and 'TRANSCO' as ,on 01.04:2001 and the 
balances to be retained by UPPCL as on 01-.04.2007 have been 
-sent to · GoUP for approvaVnotification. The necessary 
adjusbnents in this regard shall be done on. Its approval/ 
notlficaUon by GoUP in the annual accounts under preparation . 

The. assets and liabiliUes relating to Ullaranchal · Power 
Corporation Ltd. had been-transferred as per an agreement dated 
12.10.2003 with Uttranchal Power Corporation Ltd., w .e.f. 
9.11.01. 

(c) (i) Consequent upon transfer of dlstrlbutlon "business to four 
DISCOMs, the provisional balances as on 31.03.2003 as per 
NoUflcaUon· dated· 12.08;03 have been transferred to these 
companies. · 

(II) The transactions pertaining to distribution business during the 
period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are taken in the 
accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances 
of KESCO. debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at 
11 :oa.2003 have b.een transferred to Discoms as per advice of 
CA;G. 

(ili)The difference rn assets and liabilities transferred to DISCOMs 
as per .provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances 
available In the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through 
Restructuring Account. 

(iv)Tha act~at balances of ·transmission units ·on 01.04.07 were 
transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmlssion 
Corporation Limited) !!]stead of the b·arances cit the Uttar 
Pradesh Electricity Reforms· {Transfer of Transmission and 
Related Activities including the Assets, Liabilities and R_elated 
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer 
Scheme). The diffei:ence between the balances so transferred 
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme 
2010 amounting. to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred to 
Restructuring Ale In the FY 2007-08. 

(v) Reslc;luary balances of assets and liabilities after the above 
transfers have been retalr1ed in the books of UPPCL. 

The transactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPCL as _pet U,e 
Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer $cheme of KESCO were 

.. 

transferred to Res~ructuring Account and ·s1milarly the· transactions 
affecting the Opening Balances of OISCOMs as per the Provisional 
Transfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred to Res~cturin ¥" ALL ~ 
Account, pending final adjustments. ~ <?* 

* ., 
(a) The Debit balance of Rs. 2.68 Crore (previous year Rs. 2 . ., $ 

"'-\:) '*'W-cia~ Programm;ng Loa~~ ,,,,,,.",J' 

r,o 111111 n 1 , ~ A •• • ) 

S ",. ;. Ktu,wi.a Bala . 
"'=:!~~~· "l"J:i. L.a~u••. 
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(b) 

(c) 

banks under Note No. 12 "l.ong Term Loans & Advances• 
{Rs. 2.57 9r'ore was transferred through the Transfer Scheme-
2000) ls sub}ect to recqnciliatlon/confirmaUon. 

Provisional loan balances transferred lo each of DISCOMs vide 
the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the fmal audtted Balance 
Sheet for financial year 2002·2003. To take care of these 

·. differences following app_roach had ~een adopted. 

(ii) 

(I) 

(II) 

(a). 

(b) 

(c) 

As per advice of Reform consultants, in · the absence of 
loan agreement wise details, the Institution wise loans had 
been transferred to DISCOM&. 

The ·payment of Interest and repayment of loan after 
11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b} (I) above. 

loans o_btalned from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP for 
distribution works received by UPPCL on behalf of 
Dl~COM_s after 11.08.2003 were accounted for In UPPCL 
separately and shown as 'Loans Relate to DISCOMs'. 
Debt service obllgailons on account of these loans are 
accounted for· as receivables from respeytive Dlscoms, 
therefore, interest. on such loans amounting to Rs. 193.31 
crore accrued and due,during the year has been shown as 
receivable from respective Discorns . 

Ministry of Povyer, Govt. of india has issued Financial 
Restructuring Schem~ c;>f Distribution Companies on 5th 
O~ober, 2012. As per the scheme, 50% of the bank loan 
Jlabllity a11d _outstanding power purchase liability of more 
than 60 days subject to ceiling of acctJmuiated losses of 
Olscoms upto 31st March, 2012 has to be taken over by 
lhe State Govt. In thi~ respect It has been decided In the 
Board of Directors meeting of \J.P. Power Corporation Ltd. 
held on 19th'September, 2013 vide Board's resolution no. 
740that : · 

Ou\standlng loans from Banks as on 31 ;03.2012, 

Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power purchase. 
llabili_tles outs.landing as on 31.03.2012.ar:id 

Fresh loans taken I to be taken to meet operational losses 
from 01.04.2012 

will be allocated to the Oiscoms and adjusted against 
receipts of sal~ of Power tQ Discoms. Accordingly 
necessary adjustment has been carried out in the books of 
UPPCL showing the referred loans under the title "Laans 
Relate to Disi::oms·. Debt service obligations on account of 
th~e loans are accounted for as receivables from 

respedl~ rnscoms, lherefore,;:_,::; such \oavns'--'_,... 

~--.\ ~ 3 Cluef B •jlltnccr I tt .A . . ) 
JPPCL . S 
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(d) 

5. 

6. (a) 

(b) 

7. (a) 

amounting to Rs. 3937 .67 crore accrued during the year 
has been shown as receivable from respective Oiscoms • 

(iii) , As pe(U)e·provision of Financial Restructuring Plan s·onds 
@ 9.68% p.a. of Rs. 15810.38 crore have been issued to 
the bank, Power Finance Corporation and Rural 
Electrification Corporation Ltd. in October, 2013 and 

· December, 2013 ·on behalf of Dlscoms. Accordingly 
necessary accountal has been carried out In the books of 
UPPCL and-sliown under the head "Bondsllc;,ans Relate to 
Discoms•. Interest on such bonds amounting to Rs. 728.22 
crore accrued during· the year is shown as receivable from 
Disooms. 

As per the scheme of FRP the Govt. of LI.P. has 
taken over Bonds of Rs. 5270.13 crore In January 2015. 

(Iv) GoUP vide G.O. no. 05/30/24-1-14-1041(Budget}/2013 
dated 30._0120.14 has converted outstanding loan 
amounting to Rs. 422.25 crore into Equity given to UPPCL 
on behalf of Dlscoms. Accordingly necessary a~ . .mtal 
has been carried _out in the boqks of UPPCL and shown as 
Equity (Share Application Money) from Govt. of U.P. and 
investment in D!scoms. Consequent upon this, the GoUP 
loan amounting to Rs. 15 .00 crore .. eariier transferred to 
Discoms· under Provisional Transfer Scheme, h~s now 
been adjusted.throvgh Restructuring A_ccounl. 

Equity received from GoUP for distribution works ls invested in 
each DISCOM base~ c;>n physical I financial targets and is shown 
as investment in respective OISCOMs. 

Based on actuarial valuation ·report dt. 9.11.2000 (adopted by 
Board of Directors), provision for accrued liability on ~ccount of 
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38% 
respectively on the amount of basic Pay and DA paid to 
employe~. · 

The Company is llla~ing efforts to recognise and Identify the 
location of land along .with its title deed as Well as of other fixed 
ass·ets, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the 
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers. 

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete f1Xed asset 
Is not available, the estimated . value of such asset and 
depreciation thereon ha·s been adjusted and. accounted for. 

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue' from 
Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on Incremental debtors 

duringthe.y~ea. f-cJ ~ 
~-\ 

. ~'4 ::-
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(b). The detalls of provision f!)r doubtful loans & advances are as 
under.-
Ci} Provision@ 10% on the incremental balances <:>f suppliers} 

contractors {O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17 
of Short tenn Loans & Advances • 

(ii) Proyision @ 190% on Interest accrued and due during the -
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No. 
12 of long term Loans & Adval)ce;s. · 

(c) A provision for doubtfui receivables @ 10% on the increm~rttal 
balances appearing under the different heads of ·other Current 
Assets Note no. 18 {excluding Receivable on account of loant 
has been made. 

' {d) Due to non-receipt of loan Installments ~nd interest thereon from 
·se9Ured and Unsecured Loan .to KESCO", no interest on such 
loans has been accounted for In the books of accounts. 

The reconciliatlon of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to 
Rs. 181.00 Crore (Debit} {previous year Debit Rs. ·na.93 Crore) Is ln 
process and effect of reconciliation, if any, will· be provided for 'in the 
coming years . 

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical expenses and L TC has 
been provided to the extent established. · · 

10. {a) Some balances appearing under the- heads 'Other Current 
Assets\ 'long Tenn and Shqrt Tenn Loans & Advances', 'Other 
current Liabilities', 'Trade Receivables', 'Trade Payables' aod 
Material in transit/ under ins_pecUon/ lying with contractors/ 
fabricators are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation · and 

(b) 

subsequent adjustments as may be r'eq.ulred. 

On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non­
current Investments have a value on. reallsallon In the ordinary 
course of bu~ness at.lea.st equal to the amounts at which they 
are s.tated in the Balance Sheel 

11. Ba'sic and diluted earnings per sJ,are has been st,own: in the Profit & 
Loss Account in accordance with AS-.20 ··Earnings Per Share-. Basic 
earnings per share have- been computed by dividing oet loss after tax by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year. Number u~ for cal.culatlng diluted earnings per equity st,are 
includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment). 

.(a) 

Eamilq ·per share: 

Net loss after tax {runerator used fo~ 
~) 

(Amount In Rs.) 

31.03.2014 31.03,2013 

1489TI03553 34793233600 

(b) Welglied average oomber d Equity 356902268 
Shares• (denorrioalol',·calculaliog 
BasktPS) &-r ~ 

'°\~ ~l~ r bo,,oL, , I( .·'\·" ·> 
WPPCL,Shak1~~ 

lf·&1llok ....w.ra:-c.....-... · 
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(c} Weighted aYfflge oomber .cl Equity 
~res· (denominator fct calculaUng 

369097391 341697920 

Diluted EPS) _ _ 

{d} Basic eanlngs per share of Rs. 1000/· (41.74} (1$4.92) 
each 

(e) Diluted earnings per share or Rs. (41.74) (194.92) 
1Cll»'· each 

(As per para 41 of AS-20 Issued by Institute o(Chartered Accountants or'lndia, Potential 
Equity Shares are treated as ,Anti Dilutive as lher conversion to Equity Share woold 
decrease loss per share, U,erefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares · are 
Ignored in calculaUng Diluted Earning Per Share) 

• Calculated on monthly basis. 

12. Due to non-formation of finance, accounts, audit, headquarter and other 
service units in UPPTCL, the e·mployees of UPPCL working In. the~e 
units were entrusted the Work of UPPTCl also, therefore, the services 
rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee cost and 

_ 25% of administrative cost' which C{lnnot be segregated of such units 
have been loaded t~ UPPTCL during the year. 

13. Amount due to Micro.Small and medium enterprises {under the MSMED 
Ac~ 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could .not be 
provided for want of sufficient related lnformaUon. However t.he company 
Is In process to ob~ln the complete information In this regard. 

14. As. the balances of assets and. liabilitl~s had been transfe_rred 
provlslonally to Oiscoms~ hence there are !'\till ~orne balances of such 
asset~ an~ liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the books of 
UPPCL. Since necessary adjastmenfs will be made on Issuance of 
notification of Flnai Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no. 
2(a) of this note. a~d the said b.alances ls no way pertain to U.P, Power 
Corporation business, hence, neither any Interest on Security Deposit 
from- consumers and · financial participation by consumers has been 
·charged nor any provision against the such assets. have been made in 
tlie books of company._ · 

15. (a} Due to implementaUon of Financial Restructuring Plan of 
distribution companies, the. rate of sale of energy sold to Dlscoms 
have been calculated on the basis of cost of energy purchased by 
UPPCL {duly adjusted with the cost of sale of energy to NPCL) 
di\!lded by total quantity of energy supplied to Olscoms. The 
Discoms -3-re., therefore; billed with the rate of sale;of energy so 
calcUla~ed @ Rs. 4.00848777 lkwh and Rs. 4.32834978 /kwh in 
FY 2012-13 and 2013-14 respectively .and accounted for 
accordingly · as against the accountal of sale of energy on the 
rates notified by. UPERC I.e. Rs. 3.61 /kwh for FY 2012-13 a·nd 
Rs. 3.92 /kwhforFY 2013-14 as per earli~ Acc;ounting Pol • On 
account or chanr;: significant accounting· p_ollcy no. c i 

lM 1?:-,J .t 
~._\ ~ CJ11ed'Jn~,n~c, , f( A.,, \> J 

1PPCt ~"'"' · · '-tro At t <i~ 

'"'· A.~.h~ '11 , .. ~ . 
~<:le!",)~ 



t 

I 
I 

• •• ® 
@ 

G 
$ 
.f& 
G 

• • • • • 9 
~ 
® 
@ 

® 
~ 
$ 

., 
• 

"Sais of energy to subsldlaries distribution companies is 
accounted for, on the rates decided by Managemenr, the sale 
volum~ to Dlscoms has lnaeeased by a sum of Rs. 60n.31 ~ore 
( FY 2012-13 Rs. 2921 .92 aore and FY 2013-14. Rs. 3155.39 
crore) in this year resulted In reduction of loss for the year and 
accumulated loss of the company under the head of "Reserve & 
Surplus• with a corresponding ·Increase In Sundry Debtors to· that 
extent 

(b} As per agreement with Nolda Power Company Ltd: sale of energy 
to NPCL upto 45 MVA Is to be charged at double the pre~cnoed 
rates. Since NPCL has disputed the issue and currently the 
rnijtter Is pending before Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the 
sale of energy to'NPCL upto 45 MVA is accounted for at the rates 
approved by UPERC and drawl of energy by NPCL above 45 
MVA, has been accounted for at the rates decided by the 
Manag·ernent tlll November 2013. Met Jhat the power drawl by · 
NPCL has also been.accounted for at the rates decldea by the 
management till February 2014 due lo non compliance of verdict 
of Hon'ble High Court to ·make a new power purchase agreement 
by NPCL dlctaUng new terms and condiUons between UPPCL 
and NPCL. In absence of new agreement, no power has been 
drawn w.e.f. March 2014 by N_?CL. 

16. Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign 
tour was NIL (Previous year NIL), · 

17. D.ebts due from Directors were Rs. Nil (previous year Nil). 

18. QuanUtaUve Details of Enetgy-pu·rchased and sold: 

SNo. Details 2013-14 2012-13 
m Total number of l:Jnlts ourchased 84251.840 MU 77707.161 MU 
(In Total number of units sold 77586.121 MU 13667 .397 MU 

19. Contingent Uabilitles: 

s. 2013-14 2012-13 

No. 
. Details Amount Amount 

(Rs: In lacs) {Rs. in lacs) 
m Caoital commitments - -
(ii) Income Tax 164.85* 2.00 
(iii) Power Purchase 46239.09 43367.09 
(iv) Other Contlooendes - -
• Jndudes 'RS. 162.85 lacs on account of TDS defaul as per 26 AS . 

20. Since the Company is principally engaged in the busine5!, of El_eclrlcity, 
and there are rto _other reportaole segments as per AS-17, hence· the 
di!?closure as per A8?; ~ segment reporting is not requir9:d. ~ 

{M hJ 
\~ ~ OltllHCI d l "- ·" ·) 

,(' ~nt,,wata ........ -._, 

_ ... ,.....--•J.I• 1,,.ack•e• -
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21 . Disclosure a·s per AS-18 (related party): • 

s . 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

(a) Key management personnel:- - . 
Name DesignaUon Working Period 

lfor·FY 2013-1.4) 
. Appoinbnent RetiremenU 

eessauon 
Shri s'anfrv Milla! Chairman fS.01.13 17.05.13 
Shrl San.Jay Agaiwal Chairman 17.05.13 Working 
Shrl Ayodhya Prasad 
Mist-ca Managing Director 31.07.12 Werking 

Shrl SJ<. A!larwal Director {Finance) 09.01.09 Wooing 

Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Dlstrlb\JUon) 14.07.12 WOfking 

Stvi Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admn.} 19.11.12 Working 

Shrl Srikant Prasad Director (Corporate. planning) 22.11.11 Working 

Shrl ~an]ay Kumar Singh Director (Commercial) 06.03.13 Working 

{b) Transactions with related parties- Rernuneration and Benefits 
paid to key management persOFmel (Chairman, Managing Director and 
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in /acsl 

201°3-2014 · 2012-2013 

Salary & Allowances 57.66 50.58 

Leave Encashment 15.01 -
Contribution ta Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 0.33 2.09 

{c) The company has no related party-enterprises 'other than State 
owned enterprises, detaiV transactions of which have not been discl0.sed 
in view of Para '9' of AS-18 •Related Party disclosures• which exempts 
State Controlled Enterprises from making any <lisdosure pertaining for 
their transactions with other related parties which are also Slate 
Controlled. 

22. Due. to heavy ~ried forward losses I depreciation and uncertainties to 
recover such losses/depredation In near future, the deferred tax assets 
have not been recognised In accordance with AS·22 issued by ICAJ. 

23. In the opinion of management, there Is no specific Indication of 
impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS 
28 of !CAI. Further, the assets of the corporation have been accounted 
for at their:_ historical cosl and most of the assets are very old ~ the 
impairment of assets is very unlikely. · '-tA....--. . . Jg . i!----, ,,_/_ ... , "• 

\u... ' LtlP.., ~ i <?* 
· ~ ~ i-,.~ -J 
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24. Dlsclosure as per Af3 29 ls &s under.-

WOVDIEHT.OF PROVISIONS 

s. 
PAATIQJLAAS l'ROVlSXllf IMllE 

WllllORAWL Of ClOSUIG 
NO. OPENING BALANCE f'flOVISION BAlAHC'E 1S OH 

AS ON DU>4.2013 DURINGlltE YfAR 
DURING 1HE YEAR 31,012014 

. 1 . Provision lor lfmlfw>n In~- 1.21,10.09, 18,000 -42,98,GJ .2'5A1J "82,82,05.(X)() 1,63,45,94,38,000 

2 
PnJlllskin le.- OoulxflJ detis on SUroy 

16.76,05.25.754 3,94.55.373 G 18.79,99.81.127 Detten (Sale o( powe!) 

3 l'lovbianlor Bad & dcl.Wti debts· 
2,51,66, 12.562 0 1,34,68,51,651 1,22,97,60,911 

Olher Cl#lffl a.sseu. 

4 
PllMSlon lit .Bad.& dolblflA debts-
t.oog Term loans & Advarus 1.43,82,94,931 7.37.74.110 0 1.51~.69,2p1 

5 
Pn,,.1slon tor Bid & douWul delis-

2,90,15,137 &.13.83,001 0 9,03,98.138 Slot Tenn loons & Admce3 

Tolal 1,41,90.53,64,384 ~ .16,13,31,144 1,97.SO,SG.~1 · 1,83,09,16,45,371 

25. The figures as shown ln the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statementand 
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

26. Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever 

considered necesi 

pt~--l ~~ r:::: ~,.S-
Como~T~~ General Manaql!f Oireda jFilance) Managing Di'edcr 

!Part Tmel · (Accotrisl DIN - 01320750 DIN -05183625 

Place : Lucknow 
oa1e:.1{.~ M~t~1'2,o}b~ 

9 

. . .... 

SUijed to oor ·repat.Qf even date 

For R. M. LaB & Co. 
Chartered Atcowaris 

• FRN No.000932C 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW • 

CASH FLOW 5TATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2014 

CASH F\.OW FROM OPEJI.ATINGACTMTIES 

Nol LDss Be.lote Ta.,callon & &hadlnatY loms . 
"""..._ ... c..,. . 
a """ .. c1a1on 
b .-.tens1 & Flnandal Charoes 
c Bad Debts 8. """"*" 

lnlonst lnc:odlt 
I ~ P.rtod F-.vllbn!Netl 

Fringe 8ena,tlt Tax 
S1ib Total 
n,.,.-H•u• o-r.t !el'ora Wl'W'lrwvl -

,.,. s!M•ntlor. 
ca Slcfts&S!"'ftl 

~ Trade Rocelvablt 

c Olh« Curr..,,c Assets 
d Shim-Tetm~&M>nnas 

• k1terUnltTronsJer 
I OU-Cumnl U.b. 
l<i IShort·Ttrm Bomr,,lnqs 
h Trade PJWVat,le 

SUbTolal 

MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTMllES (A) 
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVffiES 

• Oecreese Ctncreasel., Fbled As:,els 
b O..C:Sease llncrtase l n Wo<lt In Prooress 
c tlnr7easevnH"ff.as.o It\ ~stmm, . 
d Clecnasetnrretuse l In 01het Hon-Current Assets .. Oeaa""•""""-"'sstl In lnnn TMm Loan, & A<Mlncas 

-UllncomU• 
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES (B) 

c CASH F\.OW FROM FINANCING ACflMTIES . 
a Dt.,,,,o.eld1froffi.a ... ......-.. ....... • 

Increase hom Bon'awlno 
Rl,oa""'ento/llonrNAna 

b Proce ods from Sl,a,e r~., 
0 Proceed from Share """"'~!Ion Mone• 

Procuds '"""consumers~ & Go UP ,_,.al subsidv !Resew, & Surotu,sl 

• Other"""' lerm bbll!ies 
I lnlerest & Ananoal ~-s 
Q .Acct.rnulaled lo<sses"' cer transl., Scheme vansf•rreil ta PTCL 
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FIJIAHCING ACTMTIES (C') 

NET INCl£.\SE (OECREASEl IN CASH & CASH EOIJIVALEMTS (A+B+C) 

CASH & CASH EOUIV,'U:NTS AT~ 8EGINNltro Of'ntE YEAR 
CASH & CASH EQUIVALEm"S AT THE ENO OF THE YEAR 

Ploct : Lud<i,ow 

0.1. : 1i,Ht MaJult,~t~ 

~ft1c1 t.0111 we, · K 

•PPC.:L. Shi." 

l••••ek.---=~~=-·-

,a~ lftcronl 
21113-14 2012·13 

(1.1~6) (3 5-43.201 . 
2.29 2.13 

174.60 197.99 
4,118.63 261 .. 97 

121.-48 (12.50 
(~2.91 63.&a 

. . 
3.931.13 513.47 

:Z.784.27 (3,029.73) 

10.0'i 10.051 
'78.91 20535.10 

3 205.,(7 (3,827.791 
(62.131 (17.36 
12.071 (10.04 

827.69 . 175.24 
180.96 20.82 

16 047.SS' 1 .755.98 
(2,238.51 11,631.70 

545.75 15,601.97 

(5.62 (2.B9 
(4.61 0.21 

14 2ga.n 11.275.64 
(20.686.11 (27,868.Go 

(7.38 16.42 
21.48 12.50 

(24.910.96 (29,141.201 

20.003.32 11.933.04 

741.45 18.653.33 
4 326.14 (18494.54 

117-4.60 (197.99 

- - -
24.196.31 13,193.84 

461.11 354.61 
524.7' 170.17 
915.89 524.78 

Sut)Jed ID cu ~po,t ol tVffl dale 

(R.P. Tewani 
Partner 

M. Na.07U48 
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R.M. LALL & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

· HeadOffice: 
4/10,Vishal Khand­
Gomti Nagar, 
Luclcnow-226010 . 

lndla 
t: • 

Tel.: +91-522-4043793 
+91-522-23.04172 

e-mail:rmlallco@rm"lallco.co 

lnd~pendent Auditors' R':pott 

To, 
The Members 
UP Power Corporation-limited, 
ShakU Bhawan, 
14 Ashok Marg, 
Lu_cknow. -

Rep_ort on the Financial Statements 

We have alidlte.d tbe accompanying financ;ial ~attlments-0f U. P. Power. Corporation.Umlted 

tthe .Cornpany"), wbich comprise- the Bala!1ce Sheet a$ at March 3i, 20'14, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss a~d Cash Flow .Statement for 'the year then ended ·and a summary of significant 
acco·unting pollci.es and other exP.lanatory Jnforrnatlon (which· have been signed by µs on this 
date wjth. reference to tnis report_) wheie!n are ln~orporated the accounts of-·Zonal Accounts 
Office (Material Managem~nt) audited by the brancp auditor. 

Management's Responsi~ility forth_e Financial Statements 

~anage(!li::nt is responsible for the preparation of'these financial .statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial p·osltion and financial performance a!)d cash flows-of the-company 

in accordance with the ac~oµntlng principles generally accepted in lndi~ induding Accounting 

Standartfs referred to In Section· 211 (3<::) of the Companies Act, 1955· (''the Act'') read wit~ thEJ 

General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September ~013-of the .Mirilstr/of Corpo~te Affairs in . 

respect of s~ct_lon ~3 of' the "Companies Ac~_; 2013. This responsibility includes the design, 
imp1emenfation and maintenance of Internal contrbls relevant: to' tbe preparatlqn an8 

presentation of the financial statements that give a ttue and fair view ,ind° are free from 
m~terlal JTIISstatement, wh~ther d!)e·to fmid or error; 

Au.ditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our ~udit. We 

conducted our audit in ac<.ordance whh the Standards on _Auditing issued by th_e. Jnstjtute of 

Cl1cf o incn , k A . e .) 
. • ,Pel . htt~I 1-1n ..... 1rn ena 

14-A.-o Lacb • · 

. .. .... 
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Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirem~nts and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

• the financial statements are free fr~m material mlsstat.ements. 

An. audit Involves performing procedures to· obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures. In the financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
. judgment, Including .the assessmer:it of the r!sks of material misstatement, of the "financial 

statements, whether due · t.Q fraud or error. In "making those risk assessmMts, the auditor . . . . . .. 
considers Internal control relevant to th·e company's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial stat~ments In order· to d~slgn· audit procedures that are appropriate in the· 

circumstances, but. not for .the· purpose of· exi1r~sing an opinion on the · effectiveness of the 

company's Internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 

accounting policies used and th_e re~onableness of the accounting estimates made by the 

mana_ge:ment~ as well as evaiuatlng the ove,:all presentation of the financial stMeme~ts. 

We believe that the audit evldence .. we have ·obtained "ts sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinio~, . . . . . . _; . . 

Basis for Quallfle~ Opinion I 

(1} As mentlorled In para 2 (o) and 3 of N<;>te 110. 29 -(BJ of transfer schemes of DISCOMs 
-and T8ANSco: ore pending for approval .of Gqvemment of Uttor flrqdesh (GoUPJ ond 
debit balance of.Rs. 1,784.30 crores (net) in Re.structuring Account under Other Non­
Current ksets relates t9 the tr:anS(!CtionS,P//e~tfng (he balOf!CeS of assets and /iobi/ities 
of the compony/DISCOMs/UPPTCL which were transferred under the various transfer 
scheme'S. • ' · ~ · · · 

Conseq_uen.tly, the b{,lonces of assets-and liabilities as a.t the year-end ore subject to 
conflrmatlon,_recoriciilatlon and consequential adjustments, if any, with these transfer 
scheme_s on.Issue 9/.notificatlon of final transfer ~chem es by the GoUP. 

(2}. Details oj :balances pertalnlJ?g to Dl~COMs which ore Tnduded In some assets and 

If abilities in ·9ddition to the balances which "have already been transferred. pfovisionolly 

to DJSCOMs was not provided to us. These balances ~ill ~Isa be tra;sferred to the 

Dl~COMs on. Issue of notification of ftnal transfer schemes by·GoUP. Consequently, 

balances· of assets and liabilities are subject io confirmation, reconciliation and 

consequent,oi adjustments, if pny. Further Tn. view of the above interest on security . 

deposits from consume,:s and on flnancfal participation br consumers has also.not been 

recogni:ed in the fl.nancioT statements fBefer para 14 of N_ote no. 29(BJJ. 
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(3) Current Assets include Rs. 181..00 crores as 'Inter Unit Transfer' being the un-recondled 
balaru:e of.Inter Un1r· transactions. The Company hos Informed tbolthe reconcf/iatlon of 
ln.ter unif account fs In process {Refer Pa,ra 8 of Note 29(8}} . . . . 

(4} · Documentary evidences. in respect of ownership/title of land rmd land rights, buildings 

were not-provided to us and hence could not be verified . 

(S)' Capital work In progress (Note No. 16) aggreg~ting Rs. 208;29 crores ant the year-.end 
lnclud~ .old balances pertaining to the earlier years, .in the· absence of adequate 

. . 
Information.we ·ate unable to comment on the appropriateness of tqe such amount. 

(6) Dues payable t9 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 
2006 have not been disdosed In accordance with section 22 of the Act,and interest, 'if 
any, due on such balances .has a,lsa not. been recognized In' the finandal statement as 
sufficient information Is riot dvallable With the Company (Refer para 13 of Note no. 
29(8)), 

.(7) The bolanc,:s of all assets and· lloJ?iiitles. of the Company other than secured loans, non­
current Investments and b'ankhalonce~ a;e subject to confirmation, reconciliation and 
consequential adjustments:. if ·on-y •. Further in view of the above and in the absence of 
adequate lnfi:Jrmo'tfon, "".e are 1.m9ble to comf1!ent on the odequaty or otherwise of the 
provision-for bad & doubtful debts made in respect of Long Term Loans & Advanc.es 
(Note no. 12); Other non-curreiifassets (Note no. 13), Trade Receivables (Note· no. 15), 

· Shott Term loons.& Advances (Note no. 17) and Other Current Assets (Nate No. 18}. 

(BJ it ·was observed that the maintenance of party-wise siJbsidiOf}' ledger and its 
reconciliation with ·primary books of accounts i.e. cash book and sectional journal are 
not proper and .eff~etiVe OS varf~US transf,;r schemes notified by the governm'ent were 
notflh~I arit;I the parfy-wise recondliatlon bf balances os at th~-beginning of the yea~ 

Is still In process. · 

(9) (a) The inve!')tpr.les have been valued at. cost and not' at· 'lower oj cost or net 
rE:allzob/e.value' -as· required by AS .2! Valuation. of inventories'. JRefer accounting 
pb!Icy .no. 5 of Note .m~ ... 29(~)). Further, in th.e. abst;nce of sufficient oncl 

appropriate . .lnformqtion, we are unable to' comment on the adequacy or 
otherwise ofprovislon mode.for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores: .• . . . 

(b} Recognitlon of interest on loans to _staff and other items of income mentioned in 
accounting.po/icy no.1 (~) of Note nq: 29 (A} hos be.en done an cos.h basis. This is 
not iri accord.ancewith the prov]sions of AS 9 'Reveriue Recognition~. 

(c} The cost of fixed assets includes employees cost and gen1?raf & ad(!i.lnistrotion 
~penses as per the accounting policy 2{d) of Note no. 29 (A). This is not in 

' 
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accordance with the provisi~ns of Accounting Stondord. (AS) 10 'Accounting for 

fixed assets', 

(d) Leave encashmentls accounted for on the basis of claims re~elved°and approved 
· during t/le yeor-(Refer accounting pollcy no. 8 (b) of Note no. 29 (A)). Further, 

_ provfslol)s {ar pe~ion and gratuity In respe~t of employees.has been. made on th~ 

basis of actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 adopted by the Board of 
Directors (Refer accounting policy number B (a) of Note no. 29 (A) and pora ·5 of 
Note 'no. 29(8)}. . . · . ~ . 

Reco.9nltion, mepsurem_ent and disdosure of employee benefits is not in 

accorpance .with the provisions of AS 15, Employees Benefits (revised 2005). 

(eJ lh the absence of ade{luate information· substontlotlns, the opinion of the 
-Management of the Company on impairment of assets as mentioned in paro 23 

of Note no. 29(8), we ore .unabl~ to comment .on the compliance with the 
provisions.of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 'Impairment of Assets·. 

. (10) The{lnonr,Jal statements of the Zonal Accounts Office (MatedCJI Management} were 
not preparrd by the Company and the financial statements of the Company have been 

preJ?Ored by lnfQrporating the -trial balances of .Zonal Accounts Office (Material ' . ,. . 
Management), .The branch a11ditor hos. also expressed the audit opinion on the Tiial 
Balances as at 31$( March; 2014 of the Zonol Acco!)nts Office {Material Management)._ 

. In view of the abov.e, we are un_abfe. to t;C/m.ment ·on the basis of classification of the 

assets ond /idblllties; lnco,,.,e· & expenditure of Zonal Accounts Office :(Material 

Manoge(nent) In the· financial stp~einents of the Company as also whether such 
classification Is In" accordance with the requirement of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, . ·. . 
1956, 

.(:111 Provision towards WeC1lth Tax Uobl/lty has not been made by the Company far current 
year and previous years: 

(ll} For wont of complete Jnformatlon, the curnulotlve impact of our observation~ in paras 1 

to 11 above and in the annexu_re to this ·Report is not ascertained. 
' • ?..: • • 

/ 
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Emphasis of ,matter, 
~ ·. 

• 
We draw attentl(?n t.Q para 4 (c) of· Note No. 29(8) stating that int~est amounting to Rs. 

·_ ~859,20 crores during the year has been sho~ as receivables from r:e.spe~ive Oiscoms. ·our 
opinion 1.s not qualified In respect of this matt.er . 

Opinion 

1n our.opinion an~to-the.b.est of our Information· and accotdirig to· the expli!natio.ns given to us; 
except for matters describt!cf In ··basis for qualified opinion' paragraph the aforesaid financial 

stateinents.giVe the infonnatlon required.by.th.e Act in the manner so required and give a true 

and fair view in conformio/ with the accou~.tin~ principles generally ac:cepte-d ln India: 

(a) Int.he case bf Bal~nce Sheet, of the -state of affairs of the· Company as at March 31, 
2Q14; 

(b} In the case bf. ~~e·s_tatement of Profitand·Loss, of the loss for the year .ended on that 
date.and, 

(er In the·case of. the .Cash F.low ·Statement, ·of the cash flows for the· year .ended on that 
date. 

Report on Other L~gai and Regulatory Requ,lrements 
" f • 

1. As requfred by the, Companies (Auditor's _Report) Order, 2003 ("the order';) i·ssued··by 
the Central Go~emment of lhdia: !l'I ~erms of S~ctlon 227 (4A) of the Act, ,we give in the 

Annexure a statementQn t~e mattets·specified. in para:graphs 4 and S of th_e Order • 

. 2. As require~ byse~lon 227(3).ofth:e Act, We report that 

a. We have'obtaihed all the information an<:! explana.ti_ons which to ~he best of our 
knowl.edg~ an~ .. be!ie.f were ne~·eisary for t~e. purpose of our,audit 

·b. In.our opinion, and subjec_t tp the matters described in parq B·ol 'Basis for qualified 
opinion~ parcgr.aph proper books of accounts-as. required b.y law have been ~ept by 
the Company so far as appears from the exart1lnat]orf of those books and subject to 

our observation Iii para 10 of bas/~ for· qu_alifi~d opinion paragraph prqper Tetuins 

-adeq11ate for ·the purposes of our audit have be~n r:eceived fr.om branches not 
- -visited by us. 

c. The report on:the ac1:ounts of the branth offices aud~ted under section 2:28·by other 
auditor has been forwar.d.ed to· u~ ~s required by clause (c) of sub-section (3) of 

. . ... 



. . .... 

sectlol'\ iis ~rid have be~n tlealt !:wiih . in preparing our report In the manner 
CO!lsld~red necessary by ust 

d. The Balance ·Sheet, th!? Statement of·Profit arid loss and Cash Aow Statement de;ilt 

with by thls:re~ort are ln ~~re.em en~ with the books of accounts~ . 

e. In qur oplolonrsub)ec,t to matters- descr1bed ITJ pa.,o 9 of "Basis [or qualified opinion' 
·the. Balance.Sheet, the-Statemeht of Profit and toss and Cash Flow Statement dealt 

by this rep~rt comply with the Accountjng Standards referted to In Section 211(3q 
ofthe:Act; 

f. In view of depaftm.ent of-company affairs' clrcular no. 8/2002, theJ>rovislons of 
disqualiflcatl~n·.of directprs.as per section 274 (l} (g) of the -Companies Act,:1956 are 
not appllf3ble·t<? th~·company; · . . . ~ .. 

g_. The Company Jias a part-tiine°Cot'nparw Secretary. This [s·not in accordance with ·th_e 
provisions of Secflon 383A of the ·Companfes Act; 1959 which prescrities for the 
appolnt,_nerit -flla who/e·fime.C:ompany-Secretary In every company having a paid ·up 
·sl;wre.capltal-J:,/Jls.5 crores or:above • .. :J·.·· .... 

• . - • • i • : • • 

Place: Lucknow .. 
o~t~: 15t!i M~rch;201s · 

. .. . 

i=o~ R. M. Lall & Co. 
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(Annexure ref.erred to In o.ur rep.Ort of even date tQ the members of U.P. Power Corporation 
Limited on .the accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2014) 

On the basis of sw:h tests as we considered appropriate to apply, the information anii 
explanation rendered to us· by the management· during thE; course of au~llt of head office and 

the Auditor' Report of Zonal Accounts Office (Material Management) audited by other audi~ors, . . 
we report-as under:-

(i) 

(ii) 

·ran} 

(a) Tne company hos not malntain.edproper records showing full portlculors 

Jndudin.g quantitative detal/~ and situ_ations ?f fixed assets os requtred 1;,.y 

th.e C9mponies Act, 195_6 •. . 

(b) The company has not carried oi.Jt physical verification of the f,xed assets 

ht;nce we .are unabl~·to comment whether any material discrepancy was 
·notfced anuc/for-not; .. , 

(c) · The company has not disposed .of substantial part of the fixed assets 

.(a) 

·durjng· the yeijr. , 

Durfng the year, . the .lrivento-ry of the company has not been physically 

verified by the management; 

(b) As per. the size o[ the company and nature of its business, adequate 

procedure .of physical verlficatton of inventory was not followed by the 

• mor1agement during the ·year. 

{c) 

(a) 

.The company ls ma!n~inlng proper records of inventory.,As tbe·compony 

~as not -physically. verified the ,inventory during the year, the 

discrepancies on p~ysical verification can not be commented upon. 

As per the lnforl'J'!atlon and·explanation·given to us, the ~ompany has not 

granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other 
parties ·CO\lered in the registet maln~ained under section. 30_1 of the 

Companies Act, 1956. 

(b) In. view of {i}I) (a) above the 9ause nos. {i_ii}_{b), (c) and {d) of the 
Companies (Auditors·Report) Order 2003, are not applicable. 

(c), As per .the Information ~an~ explanation ~iven to us, the company has not 
taken .any loans, secured or unse·cured from companies, firms o r other 
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I"""'\ • parties co"vered in the registers maint.ained under section 301 of the 

C(jmpantes·Act, 1956 • 
. 

!""'\ • 
"""' • . (d) · In view of (iil)-(c) above the clause nos. (iii) (f) and (g) of the Companies . 

(Auditors Reports) Ord~r, 2003 are not applicable • ..-,. • " 

" • (iv) In our oplnlo~ and according to .the .information and explanations given 

to us, there are adequ;ate Internal control procedures commensurate 

with the size of company and the nature of Its business for the purchase 

of Inventories and fixed ass·ets and for the sale of goods & services. 

However, Internal contro,l system needs to be strengthened. 

"°1 • 
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(v) (a} As per the lnfor~atlon and explanation given to us, there· are no 

contracts or arrangements the particulars whereof are required to be 

·entered in the. register·required to b~ maintairred under section 301 of 

the .Companies Act, 1956. 
· ... ·. .• 

(bJ in1ylew of M (a) above'the ~lause (v) (b} of the Order, Is not applicable. 
-

(vi}. As.per the-infol'.lTlatlo~ and explanation given-t9 us, the company has not 

accepted any deposlts .fro_m the public, hence the directions issued by 

the R.!?Serve Bank of ln~ia and. the provisions of section· SBA, 58AA or any 

other relevant provision of.the Act and the rules fra1ned there under ar!;! 
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n not applicable. 

I'""\ 
(vii) The Company ttas· an Internal audit system for Its vilrious L:nits b:y the . . 

flrms of Chartered Accountants, but no internal audit' was conducted -11 
during the-year. 
.. . 

n {viii) In· our opinion! the cost records prescribed under secti_on 20.9 (l)(d) of 
t'"', . the (oll)panles Act ·1956, have been maintained by the company, We . ·i;·~ve nowever, nof made ·a detailed . examination of t.he; records with a 

. view tP determine whether they are accurate and complete . 
'l 

-~ 
n (ix} (a) Accordlhg·to the Information and explanation given to us, the company is 

generally. regUlar In depositing undisputed statutory dues induding 

· Employees' State lns·urance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom . . 
duty, Excise duty, Ces~, etc. except Wealth Tax, the r~_rr.,rn of wl!fch hos 

.. 
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n not been flied· and tax has· not been paid for q1irent yeor and previous 

years. 
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" • {b) As Informed to us, there are fol/owing dues thot have not been deposited 

" • on account of dispute-:- , 
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SL - - Nameof Assessment Amount Forum where 

theSta~ue year dispute Is 
No. (Rs.In pending 

lakhs) . 
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1. tr come 1991-92 · 1.00 Hon'ble 
1 Ti3X l Income Tax 

Act,1961 Appella\e 

Tribunal 

2. lncorne 1992-93 1.00 Hon' ble 
.. -

Tax .Income Tax 

Act,1961 Appellate 

Tribunal , ...... 

- 3. Income 2014-2015 162.85 locomeTax 
ra·x Department" 

Act,1961 . 
n I 
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(x) The accurnula.~ed losses of· th~ com·pany are·_ more than fifty percent of 
ttie net worth of-the cbmpany as on the balance sheet date. Further, in 

our oplnlon, "the company has· incurred cash losses during the current 

fi~andal yea·r as well as In the immediately p(ecedlngfinanclal year; 
-

(xi) '[he company has defaulted in reppyment of interest and Installment due 
on Joa,ys amounting to. Rs~l,400.54 crores (Refer AnneKµre _attached with 
Note no.4 and foot .note of Note no .. 6 forming port of the Balance· 
Sheet). -

,. 

(xii) Jh.e company has n(?t granteo any loans and advances on the basis of 

. security bV way of ple~ge' of shares, debent.ures and o~er securities. . 
(xiii) The company · Is no~- chit fund /nldhl /mutual b"eneflt fund/societies; 

r'\ .. hence clause (xiii) of-the Order Is not applicabie. 

n (xiv) The c~mpany is not dealing or trading In shares, seoirities, debenture 
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I""'\ • and other ln_vestments; hence clause {xiv) of the Order Is not applicable . 

. - • 
I""\ • (xv) According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company 

-~ • 
<"'""\ • 

has. not given any guarantees for loan taken by Qthers from a bank or 

'financial Institution . 
.; 

'1 •-
ri • 
r\ • 
('"'\ 

'1) 

'(xvi) ·As the accounts are n'ot maintained in such manner which could Identify 

the Immediate nexus for .ultimate usqge of loan funds, we are unable to 

"<:om_ment whether ioan jun as were applied for the ·purpose for which the 

/t;,ans were· obtaln_ed. Ho~ever,_ as per the expl~natlons. given by the 
managem·ent the loan funds ~ere applied for the purpose for which the 

"") ~ 
~ 

""" ~ 

loans were obtained. . 
(xvii) ~ the ac~ounts are not maintained in such rnanner which could Identify 

·the Immediate· nexus for. ·ult{mate usage of f11nds, we are unable to 
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·comment-whether short· term funds W(lre applied for the purpose fo.r 

which they were obt~lried. However, as per the explanations given-by the 
management the funds received on short term basis have not been used 
I • , • • • ~ • • 

·tor long term investments. 

(xviiiJ The compar:iy has not-made any preferential allotment of shares, hence 
clause·(xvlll} qf the._Order is not applic~ble. 

-
lj © 
~ e . 

{xix} The-company has not issu.ed any debentures hence clause (xix) of·the 
Orde_r·is not.apP.lic'able •.. . : . , 

"") I 
'1 i 

(xx) The company has not raised any money by public iss_ue; hence clause (xx) 

of the Order.ls not applicable. 
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:'I -n 

'I ij 
~ ; 

"l ~ 

(xxl) B3;Sed on the audit procedures performed aod the Information .and 
explanatlon~.glven to us, we report that no fraud on or by th~ Company_ 
has been noticed· or reported during the year, nor have we been . lnJ~rme'd of such ~se ~y·tne Ta~agemer;it . 

.. , 

Place: Lucknow 
Da~e: 161h March, 20~ 

For R_. M. LAU & co. 

"""'\ 0 
'I ® 
!""\ ~ 
" -~ 
r"") © 
,"""'\ t9 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI-BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. PROVISIONAL 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2015 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders funds : 
{a) Share Capital 

(b) Reseive & Surplus 

Particulars 

(c) Monoy receiyed under share warrants 
(2) Share Application Money pending Allotment 
(3) Non-Curront Liabilities 

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 

{d) Other Long-Term Pro..'{isions 
(4) Current liabilities 

(a} Short-Term Borrowings 
(b) Trade Payable 

(c) Other Current Liabilities. 
(d) Short-Tem1 Provisions 

TOTAL 
II. Assets 
(1) Non-Current Assets 

{a)Fixed Assets ~· 
{i) Tangible Assets 

{ii) Intangible Assets 
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 

· (av) Intangible Assets under Development 
(b) Nc;m-Current Investments 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

(d) Long-Term loans and advances 
(e} Other Non-Current Assets 

(2) Current Assets 

(a) Current Investments 

(b) Inventories 
(c} Trade Receivables 

{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(e) Short-Term Loans _a}'ld Adwinces 
{f) Other Current Assets 
Inter Unit Transfers · 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Notes on Accounts 
Note 1 to 29(8) form Integral Part of Accounts. 

TOTAL 

(S,~~ 
Dy. Co!ei Accounts Officer 

Note No. 
. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

.5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

29{A) 
29(8) 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Figures as at the end of Figuros as at tile end of 
current reporting period previous roporting period 

397508184000 356902268000 
(427652273961) (343951 4~0230) 

101796468229 50505918031 

479631886757 491836436955 

921611825 921611825 

13372733689 10358017207 
157670702523 134465712903 
25706922186 14047783623 

7 4.8956235248 715086318314 

295939912 295889715 

2219091721 2082859161 

21496135767 19629230364 

1855766257 185576$257 
296532679170 . 503243742!369 

1445784619 1441594540 
170546192091 147103575673 
10591931294 9856907909 

888973044 864493080 
241262969517 26900214908 

1820771856 1810043838 

748956235248 715066'318314 

(S.KJ,;ga1wal) 
Diree1or ( Finance ) 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, 6HAKTI BRAWAN, LUCKNOW. PROVISIONAL 

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2015 

Particulars 

{I) Revenue from Operations (Gross) 
(II) Revenue Subsidies & Grants 
(Ill) Other Income 
(IV) TOTAL REVENUE ( I+ II +Ill) 

EXPENSES 
1 Cost of Materials C0nsumed 
2 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade (Power Purchased} 
3 Changes in lnveniories of Finished 

Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in-Trade 
4 Employee Benefits Expense (Employee Cost) 
5 Finance Costs (Interest and Finance Charges) 
6 Depreciation and Amortization expense 
7 Other Expenses 
a) Administrative. General & Other Expenses 
b) Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 
c) Bad Debts & Provisions 

(VI TOTAL EXPENSES 
VI Profit before Prior Period lncome/(Expenditure),Exceptional and 

Extraordinary Items and Tax (IV - V) 

Note No. 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

VII Prior period lncome/(Expenditure) 28 
vm Exceptional Ueros 
IX Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (VI - VII - VIII) 
X Extraordinary Items 
XI Pmfit before Tax ( JX - X) 
XII Tax expense; 
a} Current Tax 
b) Deferred Tax 

XIII Profit {Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (XI - XII) 

XIV Ptofitl(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations 

XV ·Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations 

XVI Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (XIV-XV) 

XVII Profit/(Loss} for the Period (XIII + XVI) 
XVIII Earnings per Equity Share: 

a} Basic 
b) Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes on Accounts 
Note 1 to 29(8) form Integral Part of ~ccounts. 

29tA) 
29(8) 

~~ 
General Manager (Accounts} 

Figures for the Current 
Reporting Period 

361122463839 
5400000000 
275621674 

366798086513 

361156707481 

13810681.68 
1645908577 

20422458 

252590496 
139152334 

86066410825 
450662260339 

(838641°74826) 

163331095 

{83700843731) 

(8J700~43731) 

(83700843731) 

(83700843731) 

(21 4 .. 21) 
(214 .21) 

( Amount in Rs. ) 
Flguros for the en-Cl of 

Prcvi-ous·Reporting Period 

365210511053 
0 

249108439 
365459619492 

332336362632 

1384763461 
1746034571 

22940756 

192290081 
59514111 

41186280993 
376928186605 

(11468567113) 

(3429136440) 

(14897703553) 

(14897703553) 

(14897703553)_ 

(14897703553)_ 

(41.74) 
{41.74) 

(S.K.Agaiwal) 
Di~ctor ( Finance ) 

I It A.l9.) 

"' -



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LlMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

Particulars 

600000000 Equity share pf par value of Rs.1000/- each 
(previous year 600000000 Equity share of par value Rs.10001- each) 

{8} ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP 
- - - - , • v t J • 

397608184 Equity share of par vafqe Rs.1000/- each 
(previou$ year 356902268 Eqtiity share of par value Rs.1000/- each) 
( of the above shares 36113400 were alloted as fully paid up pursuant to 

\,JP Power Sector Reform Scheme f9r consideration other than cash) 

TOTAL 

As at 31.03.2015 

600000000000 

397508184000 

397508181,000 

(Amovnt in Rs,) 

As at 31 .03.201,4 

6000000CiOOGO 
~ 

35690:2268000 

356902268000 

a) During the year, th.e Company has issueo 40605916 Equity shares.of Rs. 1000 eac;h only and.has not boughl back any 
shares. · · · · 

b) The Company has only one etas~ of eq\Jity shares having a par value Rs. 1000/- per s~are., 

c) Ouring the year ended 31st Maren 2014,no dividend has been declared by board duet~ heavy accumµtated losses. 

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares ln the Company: 
<, " ., , , - . - < --
$harehplder's Name, As at 31.03.2015 As at 31 .03.2Q14 

No. of shares %age ttoldlng No. ofshares %age holding 
Government of UP 1 

397508184 100% ·. 356902268 100% 

e) Reconclllatlon of No. of Shares (Amount in Rs·.) 
< < 

No. of Shares as on 
31.03.2014 Issued during the year Buyback during the year No. of Shares as on 31.03.2015 

35690.2268 . 40,605,916.00 397508184 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

NOTE-l 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Amount in Rs. 

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at .31.oJ.2014 · 1 __ -..,.--_ ___.._ ___ _..__...,..-__ _ 
Capital Reserves 

(") Consumers Contributions towar(ls 
I 

Service Line and othilr charges 
As per last financial statement 

(Ii) SLJbsidles towards Cost of Capital 
assets 
As per last financial statement 

~ 
As per last financial statement 

Add:- PrpfiV(Loss) for the year as per 
statement of Profit & loss 

· TOTAL 

Particulars 

Share Application Money 
Pendin ror allotment to the Govt. of UP 

TOTAL . 

Reconciliation of Share A lication Mone 

Share Applh;:.a!ion Money 
as on 31.03.2014 

5050$918031 

116157947 116157947 

2729354675 2729354675 

(346796942852) . (331899239299) 

(83700843731) (430497786583} (1 4897703553) (346796942862) 

(427652273961) 

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY 

As at 31.03.2015 

Received 
during the year 

101796468229 

101796468229 

Allotted 
during the year 

32118372357109 32067081806911 

(3439514302:30': 
$() • -· 

NOTE· 3 

As at 31.03.2014 

50505!;)18031 

50505918031 

Amount In Rs. 

Share Application Money 
as on 31.03.2015 

101796468229 . , .. ··"' . 



U.P.POWERCORPORATION LIMITED 
14·ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

LONG.TERM RORROWINQS 
(Amount in R$.) 

PARTICULARS 

A. UNS§CURED b~ 
Tl!RML9ANS: 

Govt .. olUP 
• Loan 

Less • Transfer 10 OlSCOMS 

A• al 31.0J.201$ 

150000000 
150000000 

As•t~ l 

15000-0000 
150000000 ~--

Flna11eial Pnrticlpatlon by Consumers 

\.oan 
Lou · Tmnsfor to Discoms 

70937278 70937278 
48145084 48)46064 

~2'194 22792194 
'-----=A=d=d~·~~~te~re~s~l~ac~C!\l;;.c,;e~d~~~·d~u~e------~--1;.;294432_6 ____ 3_5 __ 7_36_5_2_0 ____ 1_2_a_«_3_2_6 _____ 3_!_73_6_5_20_ 

a . BONDSILQANS RELATE TO p1SCQMS 

(a) Oaklhlnanchal W,(ih 

~ 
9JSB~~ Non Convenitte Sands 
Banks 

UNSECUREQ 

REC 

PFC 
h'1.JOCO 

(b) l.!adhyanch1tl Wl'IL 

(C} 

ll.66% NDl'I Co..,.,01t,:,lo Bood• 
eanks 
V•1seculjep 
REC 
PFC 
HUOCO 

Paschlm.anchal WNl 
~ 

~ 
9.&&% Non Cawenil>lo SOI\"" 

BMl<s 
UNSECURED 
REC 
PFC 
HUD CO 

(cl} Purvanchal llVNL 

9 68~ Non Co.-wert,eta.Bor.oi, 

Banks 

lltf§ECUBliiP 
REC 
PFC 
HUOCO 

(el ~ 
~ 
o ~~ Non Coovcrotte llon<1s 
Banko 

u11secuREo 
REC 
PFC 

Sub-Total( B ) 

Sub Totll (A) 

GR.ANO TOTAL LOAN A+B 

32304812225 
'98926216546 

126002H731 

2026~687306 
1260795396 

20194064975 
46769292076 

12284159031 
12122065190 
14688760-12 

19608673225 
39733341459 

8652'382171 

10990191796 
2029"258542 

26610<".,&9175 
58~74406489 

13\6.307551 
14053022876 
f0S1788511 

65$3980400 
14179104688 

3076672748 
2961747202 

35736520 36t36520 

165361755204 

48457233662 
92553908150 

11198770770 

11287652870 
15573,6653 -------

30291107042 
46067027 447 

7876685070 
793224!1170 

112asa4s1200 ___ ~1o_o_s.,,.1_4_ts __ 1_1 

61303847193 

29548019182 
417951123734 

74~4908210 
7499106310 
u,~2&12,e:i -------

113260564602 

399164663a6 
678004 74139 

6756633590 
8830049890 
1593335653 -------

2681150!,()38 

479596150237 
479631886757 

9S901l7372~ 
l4250070S6S 

19826023!10 
2000944760 -------

165054&12105 

03774407240 

\!7930429619 

116897159.658 

281~791813 

4$1800700436 
49183643055 

Note • The terms cf re~mer4, oefauit dota,11 and serur.!)'lgUN~nleo dl!t"1s v boon Unntted w,th this note. (Rorer A~,e=e to r-lole. 4) 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW 

OTHER LONG TERM UABlUTIES 
NOTE-5 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As al 31 .03.2014 

Security Deposils from Consumers 
Interest on Security Deposits from Consumers 
Loss Provisional Transfer to 

DakshinancMI WNL 
Madhyanchal WNL 
PaschirnanCl'lal WNL 
Purvanchal WNL 

7000427895 
312383930 

846500000 
736300000 

2183500000 
2624900000 

7000427895 
7312811825 ___ .;;;.31..,;2_;;.3.;..83;;.;9c,;.3.;;..0 

846500000 
736300000 

2183500000 
6391200000 __ _..;:2.;;;.62"-. 4_;;.9.,.00;...;0..;;,0.;..0 

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 

73128111)25 

6391200000 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Partlcylars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014 

.Qverdraft from Banks 
State Sank of India 
(Pari Pa~su char9e on Rece,vablas of Corpcrati11n) 
Central Sank of India 
{Paci Peasu charge on Receivables and Olher Current A~ls of CorporaUon) 

303695705 

1062149400 

Canara Bank 1004209628 
(Pari Passu c.'large on Receivables 'of Corporation) 
Punjab National Sank 299982790 
(Part Passu charge on Receivables Qf Corporation) 
AUahabad Bank · 3688992522 
(Pan ra,sv charge on Receivables of Corporation) 
ICICIBank 1001210146 
(Pari Passu char9e on Receivables ol Corporat,on) 
lnoian overseas Bank 1011678082 
(Chllrge on Stock:Receivahles &:Other Current Assets) 
Oriental eank l)I CQlllmerce 1249936125 
(Pari Paslll.i c.1>ar1;11 on Receivables of Corpora\icn) 
Bank of lndHl 493180515 
(Pari Passu charge on Receivables ot DISCOMS) 
Kacur Vysya Bank• 757698776 
tPari Passu c;harge on Receivables of the Company) 

Loans relates to p lSCOMS (Unsecured) 
(a) Dakshlnanchal WNL 

New Okhla Industrial Oev. authori ty 

(bl M~dhyanchal WNL 
New Okhla Industrial Dev. authority 

(cl Paschlmanchal WNL 
New Okhla lndustrial Dev. authority 

(d) Purvanchal WNL 
New Okhla.lndustrial Dev. authority 

(e)~ 
New Okhla Industrial Dev. authority 

TOTAL 

766225000 

478975000 

'467225000 

631175000 

156400000 

13372733689 

0 

72!l098843 

121•)7!i036 

0 

3394798346 

0 

968472884 

143.9980096 

44624'.1157 

7-5834a845 

76f22-5000 

478975000 

467225000 

6:11175000 

15640tc>oo 

10358017207 
The amovnl or default of Short-Term Borrowings (Over Draft lrom Banks) is Rs.35735886 as on 31 .03.2014 (Previous year 
Rs.83488451·) 

Note . Th• Lo,o, ~ ·:. = .:lo, o,,.Avthmily and Ma~i/; arn,gva<aoteed by Ge. • . 
--ii'"~ (jjJ)£ ehJ"'l:;;"' I ' .) 

~ ~\ ~ U)~ 



Particulars 

Lial;lilitly for Purchase cf Power 

TOTAL 

U.P .POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK. MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

!.BADE PAYABLE · 

: Asal 31 .03.2015 

157670702523 

157670702523 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NOTE- 7 

13446571290~ 

134465712.903 

Particulars 
Ji 

As at 31.03.2M4' j 
(Amount in Rs.) 

As a(31 .03.20~ 5 

Interest accrued & dtie 
Current Mall1rlty ot Long Term Borrowings 

Liability for Capital Svpplies/ Worl<s 

Li(lbi!ity for O & M Supplies I Works 

Staff Related liabilities 

Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others 

Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Govt. 
OePQsit for Electrification works 
Sundry Llabilities 
Payable to UPJVNL 
Liabilities fer Expenses 
Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust 
Uabllitles towards Powor Sector Employee Trust 
Provident Furrd (165979717) 
Pe,nsion and Gratuity Liability 39164075 

Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 
' ' ' TOTAL 

Less Provisional Transfer to DJSCOMS 
TOTAL 

6005652546 
23876526664 
1276204830 

220982443 

790004906 

469637881 

694125341 

1393178628 
726749492 
383151857 
390136320 

631 127 

(114585502) 
~126815642 _ __ ...;.11.;.,:;6;..;;;0.;;.30;..:5;..;;;9.;;.3 
5615955793 

417161221.86 
16009200000 
257069221°86 

1313451801 6 
3300000000 
1281666314 

2047949'!2 

776663762· 

4621860: 7 

694125341 

131.6568628 
288956692 
392780743 
385672849 

284974 

1445091 
7817320214 

30056983625 
1600920000) 
1404778362.J 

Note:- Details o! Interest Accrued & Dire ~nd Current Maturity or Long Term Borrowings cs annexed with this Note. (Refer 
Annexure to Note • 8) · 



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, l,.UCKNOW 

Statement of Interest Accrued & Due 

F.Y • .2014·15 

Loans Ret~tc to Discoms 
SI.No. Name of the Olscom APDRP World Bani, llUOCO REC 

l Madhvanchal V1diut Vlt<on Nioam Umited 0 () () l~S9l!095S 
2 Purvanchal Vldvut V,tran' llicam Um,ted 0 0 0 !560Sl'l36 
3 Paseh1mar><:hal Vidvut Vltri'<'> Nioam L,n1lted 0 0 0 l41l79,)72 
~ Oaksl'llrianr.hat vi1r.ut Vnran '":"'3m Limited 0 0 0 183355575 
5 K.i'SCO 0 0 0 64086160 

Tot~I lnl-eress Accrued & Oae 

F.Y. 2013·14 

I UNSECURED LOANS 
I GoUP 

Total• A 
II to:ans Relatv to Dlscon\S 

SI.No. Name of the Oisconi APORP World Bank HUOCO REC 
1 l>\adhvanchal V!dvut Vil.ran Moam Limited 451518833 143SS02141 67924173 78275849 
2 Po,....ar.ctial Vidvul \litran t;,dam Limited 481461063 330451207 7063%34 100473002 

,...-L_ Pa$Cllimancnarv~ul Vltrao Nioam Limited 796182289 1080651175 76655669 72510355 
~ anchal Vid,ut V1tJan Ntaam Limited 856329765 5086700!7 68190496 138682759 

s 75996590 24794102 
8 2661488540 3355474540 283409972 414740067 

Annexure to Note-8 

PFC Banks Total 
0 964326270 1!10307228 
0 1205341860 !361393296 
0 8266264.\6 969606418 
0 2023235393 2206590968 
0 293468376.S 3575f;463Q.5 

G0()56Sis°46 

( Amou,t·ln ~s. )
1 

I 2830844258 
2r.3oe4'!2ss 

PFC Banks Tot.ii 
72601094 586976530 2692802620 
91629758 734232250 1808866914 
63001478 527139754 261614272:0 

J7!!0J9683 1181537633 ;.881650353 
22458109 180942350 301191151 

377732122 3210828517 10'!03673758 
!Total InterestAccnitd & Oue !Total A+Bl , 13134518016 

• 8ar1kw1se list cir1nterest accrued & due is annend as Annexure-A "DISCLOSURE OF SORROWING AS REOUIREO IN SCHEDULE-VI" ·~ 

Statement of CurrentMaturitv of Lona-Term Borrowlnas 
!Amount In.Rs. 

F, V. 2014·15 
I _oaht Rorato to or,coms 

SI. No, Nam, oltti. Dl&<:<l'ln Binks RtC PFC HU.OCO TOlll 

1 MMtwanch>I V'JtJL - 3197416885-0C 492526039.00 253923214_00 636576466.00 4585442604 
z Pvrv.uvnai WN\,. 416367 4355 00 492526039.00 256923214.00 704287504 00 5619411112 
3 Pa~chimanChllr'VVNL 3233274835.00 492526039.00 251!923214J)() 71138854 t7 .00 4778609506 
4 - Oaksh1nancnal VVNL 6137554873.00 492526039.00 25f923214,00 665954812.00 7584958738 
5 KE~• 103S382235.0C '246129612.00 5359285800 o.oo 133810005 

Tot•I JC) 11770)0l11l n:1,2~'37611 '\01928$714 21.00703~9· 2:s87a52&as.i1 
Tot11 Currem 111a1u11tv or Lona-nm> Bofl'owtn<a 2387Ul5564 

F.Y. 201J·14 · 
I 1Lo1ns Rot1to 10 Oiseom1 

SI. No.I' tJam,, of th• Oi1,com APO RP WoMBank HUOCO Total 
1 • !Madhnnclllli WNL 0 0. 75567A772 765674772 
2 tPurvanchol WNl l 0 848220169 848220189 
3 1?asct,1manc1:a, WNL 0 0 903A95089 908495089 
4 1na1<srunanenoi WNl 0 0 787609S50 787609950 
5 IKESCO 0 0 0 0 

Total !Bl 0 0 3300000000 3300000001) 
Toal Current M•lurlt~ of Lona-Term Borrowlnn• 33COOOOQOQ 

·7 

4 j c~{ .,,c 
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U.P.POWER CORPORATlON LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTl BHAWAN, Ll)CKNOW. 

NON-CURRENT iNVESTMENTS 
Amount in Rs.) 

Particular.; 

LONG TERMJNVESTMENT IN EQUITY INSTBUMEl'!'f AT COST !Unquoted) 
TRADE INVESTME~TS 

I Subsidiaries 
(al KESCO 

163147400 Eql/ily Shares cf Ri.10/- eath Fully paid up 
( 163147400 Equity Share~ of Rs.10/· each F~lly paid up. ) 
From lhts 600000()0 shares are allOled for (;llnsiderat;on Olher than <:ash pem1ant to 
KESA Zon11 EOUscheme 2000 
Share Applic:ntion Money pending for allotment 

Less • PrQ\lislon for dimlnuhon In inyesiment 
(bl OaJ(shtruinc;hal VVNL 

.35351479 Equity shares ot Rs 1000/· each IUlly paid VP 
( 19463274 Eq~;ly Shares of Rs 10001- eactt fllt\y pa•d up.) 

Share Applk;ation Money pending tor al!olment 

less • P1oviiion tor durJnution "1 inves\mer.i 
(cl Madhyanc;hal VVNL 

42!)63~ 17 Equity ~ares of Rs. 1000/· each fully pald up 
( 27603937 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/- each Fully paid up ) 
Share A.ppijcalion Money pending for ellQtment 

l,.oss • Provision for dlminylion ln Investment 
(dl Paschlman~hal VVNL 

31556379 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/· each fully paid up 
( 247815.33 Equity Shates oi Rs.10-001· each Fully paid up. ) 
Share Apphcalion Money pending for allolrr.enl 

Loss • P101asioo ror d1minu1ion in lrwestmenl 
(o) Purvanchal WNL 

39396913 Eqvily shares of Rs 1000/· each fully paid up 
( 3086071(; Equity Sharas cf ;e!s.,-000/· each Folly paid up.) 
Share AppfieatiOn Money pending for altolment 

Less • Prov!siqo for diminution in Investment 
(fl Mis Sonebhadra PGCL 

665 Equity shares of Ra. 1000/· each fully paid up 
(. G&5 ) Equiiy Shares of Rs.10001· each Fully pmup. ) 

19) Mia Jawaharpur Vldyut V tpadan Nigam 
500QQ EqUil:j ~hares of Rs 10/.. each fully pald up 

t SOOQO J Eqijity Shares of Rs.10/· each Fully paid up. ) 
(h) Ml& Vam11na Power 9onoratlon Co. 

12~ Eqt1ilV sha1es of Rs. 10/· e.ich lully-pah~ UP 
{ 12500 J Equity Shale~ ofRs. 10/· each F\llly paid up.} 

ti) M/.,s S9u01&ro U,I> .Powor Tt9,nsmtsslon Co. Ltd. 
50000 Equity S~ar&s of.R.,. 10!· eacl> !'u11v.-1>ai~ up. } 

( SOOOO ) Equity Shares o( Rs.10l· each Fully paid up, ) 
II Associates 
(a) IJPPTl::L 

2213:\352 Equltylihore11 of Rs. 1000/- each My pald up 
( 22133352 ) Equity Shares of Rs,10001· each Fully pa,d up. ) 
rwm this 1842~700 shares a.to alloted for conGidera1lon other than cash 
Shere Applical!on Money pending for allotment 

Leu • ProvisJOn for dlmini,tion In inves!ment 

As at 31.03.2015 

163147400() 

3776224916 
5409696916 
540&696000 

353514790CO 

28857207255 
64206666255 
64206666000 

42963517000 

21697281866 
64660798868 
64660798000 

31556379000 

19244581384 
50600&60384 
50800960000 

39396913000 

'22764560342 
62161473342 
62161473000 

22133352COO 

0 
22 }33352000 

639009000 

As .al J.1.03.2014 
I 

1631474000 

506932000 
2140406000 

918 2140406000 

1946327 4000 

20023352381 
40086626381 

255 40085626000 

27803937000 

17077961 118 
44aa1a\iai'1a 

868 44861898000 

24781$33000 

76368-t7055 
.32418380055 

384 . ·32418380000 

30860716000 

10565497810 
41426213810 

342 41426213000 
665000 

500000 

125000 

500000 

22133352000 

0 
22133352000 

2149.43430-00 2505913v00 

Aggregale amount o( um:;ucled 1nvestrnen1 1n equ,ty shares & Share Applicalicn Money as on St.03/2015 is Rs. 269376759767 
( Previous year R's. 183088668354 } 

0 

381 

118 

55 

&10 
665000 

5COOOO 

125000 

500000 

1·)627439000 

Aggregate amount o! provision lor diminutloti made uplo 31.03.2015 are Rs. 247880624000 ( Pte\/ious year Rs. 163459436000 ) 
Considering lhe accumulated losses of Discerns I UPPTCl a ·provision for diminution hqs been made during the year are Rs_ 64421166000 
( Pre,ious .year Rs. 4 2356520000 ) · 

4 The amount otprov.sion for diminution ,s based on net worth ;:;ifctllated en \he b,ISis of a\Jdfted balance sheets at OISCOM.S & UPPTCL !or F.Y. 2013·14 
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U.P .POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 

LOANS ( Secured/Considered Good l 
KESCO • ( Subsidiary ) · 1950000000 
( a~ per UP Transfer of KESA Zone EDU Scheme - 2000) 
Less • Provision for 6/0 Loan 195000000 1755000000 
Interest Accrued & Due 472535334 
Less • Provision ror e/0 interest 472535334 0 

LOANS I Unsecured/Considered Doubtful } 
KESCO (Subsidiaryj . 227797714 
Interest Accrued & Due 35844246 

263641960 
Less • Provision for BID Loan & interest 263641960 0 

NPCL (Licencee) 56843000 
Interest Acefued & Due 595720887 

652563887 
Less - Provision for 8/0 Loan & interest 652563887 0 

Otht,r Licencees 833010 

Less - Provision for BID Loan 833010 0 

Others 4062352 
Less • Provision for 6/D Loan 4062352 0 

Agriculti,1ral Bank{Special Programming) 
(Unsecured/Considered Good) 26746000 

Oe~osits {Unsecured/Considered Good} •. 
Others 82244730 
Loss . • Provision for doubtful deposits 8224473 74020257 

TOTAL 1855766257 

NOTE· 12 

(Amount in Rs.) 

As at 31.03.2014 

i"950000000 

195000000 1755000000 
472535334 
472535334 0 

227797714 
. 35844246 
26364196() 
263641960 0 

56643000 
510929072 
567772072 
567772072 0 

833010 

833010 0 

4062352 
4062352 0 

26746000 

82244730 
8224473 74020257 

1855766257 ============================================================================;::~ 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Particulars 
' 

As at 31.0~.2015 
(Amount in Rs.) 

~sat 31.03.2014 =:J 
Restructuring Ale 

Receivables on account of Loan 
(vnsecured and Considered good) 

\Madhyanchal WNL 
[Paschimancha1 WNl.. 
Oakshinanchal WNL 
Purvanchal WNL 
KESCO 

Particulars 

(a) Stores and Spares 
Stock Qf Materials - Capital Works 
Stock of materials - Q & M 

{b) Othets* 

Less - Transfer to --.-.--
Ultranchal PCL 
01$COMS (Provisional ) .. ' ; . 

SUBTOTAL 

Less - Provision for Vnserviceable Stares 
Less- Transfer to DISCOMS 

TOTAL 

52936079112 
53034631597 
90055973231 
66477269037 
161-S56877 59 

INVENTORIES 

17843038434 

92167665729 
86287857436 

163507565452 
115303824005 

278689640736 28133791813 

296532679170 

As at 31.03.2015 

5835698843 
735800107 

.471601744 
4254500000 

2120430260 
1253200000 

6571498950 

467617673 
7039116623 

4726101744 
2313014879 

867230260 

1445784619 

5835698843 
731610028 

471601744 
4254500000 

2120430260 
1253200000 

17843038434 

485400704435 

503243742869 

NOTE -14 -·.---

6567308871 

4G7617673 
7034926544 

472.6101744 
2308824800 

86713Q260 

1441694540 

• Other materials Include material issued to fabricators, obsolete material, scrap transformer sent for repair store, 
ex9e~s/shartage pending for investigation and material in. transi 

Inventories are valued at cost. 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN. LUCKNOW. 

TRADE RECEIVABLES ----------
Particulars As at 31 .03.2015 

As at 31.~:.:::nt in "] 
Sundry Debiors 
Less - Transfer lo DISCOMS 

SUB TQTAL 

76165343942 
71211853933 
4953490009 

7616534'3942 
71211853933 

4953490009 
Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts 2957897879 i995592"!30 2957897879 1995592130 

Sundry Debtors through KESCO • 
Less. • Allowance ·tor Bad & Doubtful Debts 

DebtQrs - Sale of Power (Subsidiary) 
KESCO 
O~Rshinanc;hal WNL 
Maljhysmchal Vi/NL 
Paschtmanchal WNL 
Purvarichal WN~ 

SUB TOTAL 
Li,s~- Amovn_t r~ceived centrnlty from Govt. Oepl!s"' 

Less·· Allqwaoce for 6ad & ·DQubttvt Oet>IS 

. Total 
-Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six 
months from th: datti -thev' ire 'cfoe lor payment 

., • - 4 J • • ' ~ 

Secured /!.. Cclhsidered Good 
l)n~ecure.d & Considered Oood 
Considered Db\lbtf.ul 

.Other Debts 
iltJ11secured & Considered.Good 
Considered·o·ou6tfu I 

Less • Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
Less - Transfer t9 OtSCO~.iS · 

TOTAL 

62048209,56 
620.4820956 

609954.1274 
33959999502 
39148409026 
i73631t4043 
81556154722 

178127218567 
705534397 

\77421684170 
B8710.8420!1 

50987146689' 
117412.21701 

62728:368396 

119559045402 
6292581337 

125851626739 

~t;J85480324 
4'155167728" 

6204!;>20956 
6204820956 

534077001.8 
32533011283 
342095$9078 
1228TJ21718 
69080138135 

153450780232 
705534397 

152745245635 
168550599961 7637262292 

1705461920.91 

36271343902 
10966705771 
47:238049673 

110832231771 
5833275356 

188579995135 116665507127 

q8351658407: 
t8033.803044 4155i677280 

170546.192091 

* As per LIP Transfer bf KESA Zone· EDU SctiemeL- 2000. 
•• Receipt from Govt DeS)artments against Eleclricity ·dues for .and on L,. 1H of Dlscorns. pending allocation. 

145.107_983543 

147103.'$756"(3 

16390.3555800 

16799981127 

14710!575673 

' 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

NOTE -16 
CASH Af;ID CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014 

A Balances with Banks 
8711599286 In Current & Other ac-count 

In Fixed Oeposit accounts· 
B Cash on Hand 

11438946891 
3832708152 15271655043 58271623'17 14538761603 

'cash in Hand { Including Stamps in hand ) 
Cash Imprest with Staff 

SUS TQTAL 
Less Provisional Transfer to • 

Oakshinanchal WNL ' 
Madhyanc;hal WNL 
Paschimanchal WNL 
Pul\fahcllal WNL 

TOTAL 

153127218 
28849033 

1159500000 
901900000 

1635300000 
....J.165000000 

153136263 
181976251 28710043 1818463()Q 

15453631294 14720607909 

1159500000 
901900000 

1635300000 
4861700000 1165000000 4861700000 

10591931294 1985890790~ 
• Includes FDR amounting Rs.85QOOOQO!- {Prev1ol.is year Rs.85000000/-) pledged against L~ Limit from. PNB . 

NOTE-17 
SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars As al 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014 

ADVANCES (UnsocuredlConsidered GQQQ} 
Suppliers I Contra.ctors - 904392953 .903981378 
Less • Provision !or Doubtful Advances 90439295 813953658 90398138 813583240 
Tax deduc(ed at source · 7251~655 48406109 
Advance Income Tax 1328233 1328233 
Fringe Benefit Tax - Advance Tax 5278319 5278319 

less - Provision 4102821 1175498 4102821 11754Y8 

888973044 864493080 .... 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

OTHER CURRENT ASSErs 
{Amount In R:,.) 

Parti~ulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03,2014 _] 

Income Accured & Que 
Income Accrued but not Oue 
Receivables (Unsecured) -

Utl~anchal PCL · 
UPRVUNL 
UPPTCL 

Sub Total 
Subsidiaries (Unsecured) -

KESCO . 
Oakshinanchal WNL 
Madhyanchal WNL 
Paschimanchal WNL 
Purvanchal WNL 

Employees 
Others 

Sub Total 

Total 
Less - Provision f<;>r Doubtful Receivables 

Receivables on account of Loan (Unsecured}' 
. ; . 
Madhyanchal VVNL 
Less - Lla\:)llities against Loan 

Paschlm.anchal VV'NL 
Less - Liabilities against Loan 

Dakshlnanchal VVNL 
Less - Liabilities against loan 
Purvanchal VVNL 
Less - liabilities. against Loan 
KESCO 
Less - Liabilities against loan 

Prepaid Expenses 
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 
Less - Provision for estimated losses 

Less Pr9vislonal Transfer to -
Oakshinanchal WNL 
Madhyanchal WNL 
Paschimanchal WNL 
Purvanchal VVNL 

Total 

1924715539 
47376660 

512378489 
2484470688 

3082179 
880817648 

1155964901 
1201440748 
1064608414 
4305913890 
472181413 

8267877628 
15530443619 

1553044362 

5098042334~ 
5960039782 

4023.4656170 
84 79·320933 

91976323063 
6769859390' 

60411873352 
7503950014 

12871573817 
0 

32844855 
3284485 

32400000 
92000000 

219800000 
25590'0000 

51911628 
41111958 

1924715539 
41065100 

239709760 
2205490399 

1419444 
376197034 
397778476 
~61ti?3779 
468801736 : 

1705750469 
472114563 

7881408828 
. :12264764259 

1397-73992~7· : 1226476426 

9481144778 
45020383563 5333177782 

10198379055 
·31755335237 7035815933 

11 405234983 
8~206463~73 6220244390 

9966143253 
529079233~8 7094041014 

996090124 
12871573817 0 

1406676 
32844855 

29560370 3284485 
241863069517 

32400000 
92000000 

219800000 
600100000 255900000 

241262969517 

51911628 
15421463 

11038287833 

4147956996 

3162563122 

5184990593 

287210223~ 

996C90121 
'1420540 

29560;j70 
27500314908 

60(}100000 
26900214908 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

. NOTE -1~ 

REVENUE FROM OP~RATIONS (GROSS} 

Particulars 

SALE OF POWER 
Supply in Bulk 

a- NPCL 
b- Subsidiaries 

Dakshinanchal WNL 
Madhyanchal VVNL 
Paschlmanchal VVNL 
Purvanchal VVNL 
KESCO 

TOTAL 

Particulars 

a Interest from:. 
Loans to Staff 
loans to NPCL ( Ucencee ) 
Fixed Deposits 
Others 

b Other non operating income 
Income from Contractors/$uppllers 
Rental from Staff 
Miscellanequs Receipts 

TOTAL 

_ (Amount in Rs.) 
For the Year ended on . 

31.03.2015-
For Uie Year ended on 31.03.2·)1 ~ 

0 

83988265689 
66381702723 

113863553450 
80097791643 
16791150334 361122463839 

361122463839 

OTHER INCOME 

For the Year ended on 
31.03.2015 

364520 
84791815. 

11'8220652 
15709159 ·219086146 

1532153860 

86706444537 
66930429226 

113742079127 
79663472579 
16635931724 365210511()53 

365210511053 -... 

NOTE - 20 

Amount in Rs.) 

For the Year ended on 31.03.201.4 

745440 
73774270 

124193986 
16075587 -----

1148384 
2098556 

214789283 

1305685 
2432586 

52797257 56535528 ___ 3;...1..;c,.07-'2=2'-"16..;;.. 34319156 

275621674 2491013439 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14•ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

PURCHASE OF POWER 

Particulars 

Power Purchased from -
NTPC 
Power Trading Corporation Ud. 
NPCll 
UPRVUNL 
SatlaJ JVNL 
NHPC 
UPJVNL 
A(lani Export 
NTPC(WNL) 
'fata Power TraC:ir.g Co. Ltd. 
Global Energy Lto. 
LAIIICO EU Ltd I NETS 
THDC 
Vishnu Prayag 
ROSA Power Co. Ltd. 
Arawali Power Co. Pvt Ltd. 
Power Purchase Ttirough Er.etgy Exchange 
Ba)ilj Energy Pvt Lid. 
Lanco Anpara Power Ltd. 
SASAN (UMPP) 
G.M.R. Energy Pvt. Ltd. 
Co-Generating Units 
Surcharge 

For the Year ended on 
31.03.2015 

66378746414 
371106()531 
s41ne5015 

82688992899 
4793145735 

12875402488 
721799112 
307014989 

3019202269 
0 
0 

101605871 
17170301517 
:3937062536 

46156052681 
3518999053 
7354541853 

18941379200 
23465279290 
1303706669 

Unseheduled Interchange & Reactive Energy Charges 

383144128 
15316910522 
3588954509 

4664500850 

Inter-state Trpnsrnlssion & Retated Charges to • 

Power Grid Corpocation Lid 
Power Sys:em Operatron Corp. 

' TOTAL: Purchase of Power 

Less - Robale against Power Purchase 
TOTAL 

Particulars 

Salaries & Allowances 
Dearness Allowance 
Other Allowances 
Bonus/ Ex-gratia 
Medical Expenses ( Re-1mbursement.) 
Leave Travel Assistance 
Eamed Lllave Encashmerit 
Sta·ff Welfare Expenses 
Pension·& Gratuity 
Other Terminal Benefits 
Exoend,ti.:re on Trust 

SUBTOTAL 

LESS • Ex enses Ca llalised 
TOTAL 

14502954C'68 
49180665 

361424705865 

267998384 
361156707481 ' 

EMPLOYEES COST 

Forthe.Year:ended on 
31.03.2015 

515749196 
502470123 

58581233 
4158482 

55509460 
10647 

68152470 
6316993 

t6Q587871 
9218828 
1574325 

1382329628 
1261460 

1381068168 

NOTE· 21 

Amount In Rs. 
For the Year endod on 

31.03.2014 

83754268985 
1906882261 
7142787220 

84855875362 
6256071944 

10057605449 
687665651 
390621777 

3l81634871 
637580481 
405951402 

6479.4911 
9065~4114 
3561534478 

45064354519 
2559855215 
57&9901180 

173_57044 236 
19470759102 

223201748 
7.4971215 

14486707313 
4617850035 

· 1704457816 

12718664745. 
51529259 

332679201657 
3428"39025 

332336362632 

NOTE. 22 

(Amount in Rs. 
For the Year'ended on 

31.03.2014 
541105172 
473814447 
64124318 

4379221 
41349666 

2760 
84085759 
5i"13265 

162279145 
7853269 
1668438 

1386!)75460 
1311999 

138476!'!.~ 

1ef i:lDjlll\C'Cf I ~ A. .t:J., 
~bs...-a• Bxta 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14--ASHOK MARG, SHAKTl BHAWAN·, LUCKNOW. 

Particulars 

a Interest on Loans 
Working Capital 

b Other borrowing costs 
Finirnce Charges 
Bank Charges 
Guarantee Charges 

' . ' GRAND TOTAL 

FINANCE COSTS 

For the Year ended on 
31. 3.2015 

1442328974 

15169896 
173909707 

14590009 

1442328974 

203579603 
1645908577 

NOTE - 23 

Amount in Rs. 
For the Year ended ori 

3 .03.2014 

1509330071 

2{1017030 
194187470 

14500000 

150~330071 

236704500 
1746034571 

NOTE · 24 ---~-
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 

Particulars 

Depreciation on • 
Suil<,iings 
Other Civil Works 
Plant & Machinery 
Vehicles 
Furniture & Fixtlires 
Office Equipments 

_ .. _GRANO TOTAL 

.. . 

For the Ye?,r ended on 
$1 .0'3.2015 

4433640 
1087361 
1734186 
1826187 

(Amount in Rs.} 
For the Year e1\ded on l 

3-1.03.2014 

4327.908 
1087361 
1634360 
2148475 

600803 
1Qlli!1fil 

432692 
20422458 __ 1"'-'3_30_99-....;..60;.... 22940756 

20422458 

·- ~ 

I 22940756. 
=-· 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

NOTE - 25 

. ADMlNISTRATIVE.GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES 

Particulars 

Rent 
Insurance 
Communication Charges 
Legill Charges 
Auditors Rernunerat,on & Expenses 

Audit Fee 
Service Tax 
Travelling Expenses 

Consultancy Charges 
Technical Fees & Profe$slonal Charges 
Traveu,ng and Conveyance 
Printing and Stationery 
Advertisement Expenses 
Electricity Charges 
Water Charges 
li:nlenalnmenl 
Expenditure on Trust 
M,sceilaneous Expenses 

SUB TOTAL 
LESS - Expenses Capitalised 

TOTAL 

For the Yoar 011ded on 
31.03.2015 

401184 
278846 

7851248 
10423941 

Amount in Rs.) 
for tlio Year ended on 

31.03.201 4 

380000 
46968 

580927 
358457 

8144680 
20248544 
1 

380000 
53200 

0 433200 ____ .....;;.o • 426968 
15l25128 

1142003 
23114870 

2722420 
14470167 

7688219 
43204982 
2.6711422 

5585628 
13075968 
47181053 

10003 
1147209 

122977 
80241977 

253357857 
767361 

0
252590496 

34375166 
13257 

1078463 
60051 

70756596 
193237759 

947678 
19229'0081 

NOTE-26 
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 

Particulars 

Plant & Machinery 
B4ildings 
OihorCivil Works 
Lines·. Cables Networ'~s etc. 
Vehicles - Expenditure 
Less - Tran!iferred to different Capital & 
Q&M Works/Administrative Exp. 
Furniture & FiKtures 
Office Equipments 

TOTAL 

For tho Yoar ended on 
31.03.2015 

10711938 

· '454.42077 
8S404356 

354603 
0 

(Amount in Rs.) 
For tho Year ended on 

31.03.2014 . 

8127258. 

7131694 
0

45139983 
189075 

0 

107119-38 o ___ sc....1..;,;2"'"'12c..;s'"'-6 0 
218029 

6835130 
t 

. 227~12 
9723386 

139152334 59514111 

, k " · " · ' 



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
14·ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. 

Particulars 

PROVISIONS 
·DotJbtful Debts ( Slil!e of Power) 
Doubtful Loans and Advances 

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS 

For the Year ended on 
31.03.2015 

1233821917 

NOTE · 27 

(Amount in Rs.) 
For the Vear ended on 

31.03.2014 

39455373 

Short Term 41157 
Long Term _ __.;;8..:..47;...;9..:..1.;:..81.;.;5:.... 

61383001 
8483297 2 __ .:..:73::..:.7:....7 4.;.:.2:.:..7.;:;..0 135157271 

Doubtful Other current Assets (Receivabtes) 
Dlminuti<;>n in investment 

TOTAL 

326567936 
84421188000 

86066410825 

NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE 

Particulars 

INCOME 

a QI.her Income 
' sue TOTAL 

11 EXPENDITURE 

a Employee Cost 
b Interest & Finance Charges 
b f>ower Pvrchase 
c Adtninistr.ative & General Exp 
d DepreciaHon Under/Excess Provided 

SUB TOTAi,.. 

For the Yeac ended on 
31.03.2015 

0 
0 

2210296 
(33.!3) 

(165569165) 
28112 

0 

163331095 
NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOMEl(EXPENOITURE) 163331095 

·1346851651 
42356520000 

4118628(}993 

NOTE· :28 

(Amount in Rs. 
For the Year ended on 

31.03.2014 

958638 
958838 

9217 
0 

337545126C 
54771951 

-137150 

3430095278 
342913644Ql 

IOCC I t i\ ... . ., .) 
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. . 
U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 

NOTE NO. 29 (A} .. 
SIGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POUC1ES 

1. GENERAL 

(a) The financial st9tements are prepared in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013. However where there is a oeviqtion 
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these 
~ccounts, the corre.sponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual 
Accounts Rules H)85 have been adopted. 

(b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual 
basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going 
concern. 

_(c) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty 
Interest on lncome Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is 
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in fu ll. 

i. 

(a) 

(b) 
' 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

FIXED ASSETS 

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. 

All. costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the 
date of commissioning are capitalized. 

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the 
contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary 
adj1,1stment in the year of final settlement. 

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at 
particular un1t, employees cost and general & administration expenses to 
capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11 % on other 
works on the amount of total expenditure. 

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned 
on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The 
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable 'to capital works are 
capitalized as per the computation method giv~n in the Electricity (Supply) 
Annual Accounts Rules 1985. . . 

3. DEPRECIATION 

(a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method at the rates specified in ., "' 
Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013. (M ~, , "'-~-t._. 

0'1).\ (\C -.i.~\\· 
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(b} Depreciation on additions lo I deductions from· Fixed Assets during the year 
is charged on Pro rata basis. · 

(c) The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost. 

4. INVESTMENTS 

L..ong term investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for diminution, 
other than temporary, in the value of such inv~stments. 

5. STORES & SPARES 

(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost. 

(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is 
accounted for in the accounts as and when sold. 

(c) Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as 
"material short/excess pending investigation" till the finalization of 
investigation. 

6. REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION 

(a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis. 

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk 
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis ·due to uncertainty of 
realisation. 

(c) Sale of energy to subsidiary distribution companies is accounted for, on the 
rates decided by the management. · 

(d) Ari prior period income & expenditure are ·shown inihe current period as a 
distinct item. · · 

7. POWER PURCHASE 

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corpora_tion as below: 

(i} In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unsche~uled 
interchange/reactive· energy , at the rates approved by Central 
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC). 

(ii) In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled 
interchaogefreactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity 
Regulatory Commission {UPERC). 

(iii) In respect of Power Trading 
rates. 

2 

anies, at the mutually agreed 



8, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

(a) Liability for Pet. on & Gratuity ln respect of employees has been 
determined on tlH basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for 
on ~.ccrual basis 

(b) Leave encas: · ·nt, medical benefits and L TC a!'e accounted far on the 
ba$iS of claim· · t'eived and approved during the year. 

9. PROVIS10NS, CONTINGENT UABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS . . - . 

(a) Accounting '1f the. Provisions is made on. the basis of estimated 
expenditures lo the extent possible as reqyireq_ to settle the present 
obligations. 

{o) Contingent I JbiHties are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts. 

(c) The C9nting ·nt assets of unrealls I income are not r- sognised. 

A~/ 
(Surendra Kt. ·1'} 

Dv. Chief Accoun:~. Officer ··-.-
~ 

General Manage!. (JV:counts) 
( :. Agarwal) 

. rnret.l· .:· I Finance) 
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.. U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED 
NOTE NO. 29 (8) 

; I 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 51 MARCH 2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS 

STATEMENT-FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE. 

1. (a) The Corporation wa~ incorporated under the Companies Act, 
1 !;}56 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business w.e.f. 
15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No 
14~/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01 .2000. 

(b) Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 186/XXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15 
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEE 
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidlmy 
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000. 

(c) Dve to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate Sta,te named 
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand). came into existence and a 
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corp-oration Ltd . had 
taken over commercial operat.ions in the.State of Uttaranchal as 
per Govt. of India notification no. · 42'7i2009-R&R dated 
05.11 .2001 . 

(d) The distribution business of -U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. has 
been transferred to subsidiary com·panies viz. Madhyanchal 
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd .', Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitr~n 
Nigam Ltd., Meerut, 'PooNanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd .. 
Varanasi & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known 
as DISGOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms 
(Transfer of Distr1bution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide 
GoUP NotifiQation No.. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated 
12.08.2003. 

(e) The State Government through Gazette Notification Mo. 
297 4(1)/24-P~2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional 
Transfer Scheme for the pwpose of transfer of the transmission 
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings 
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uttar PradE1sh 
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCLfTRANSCO). 
In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective 
fr9m 01 .04.2007, the date since whlch UPPCL and UPPTCL have 
started working as sepa,ratintities for purchase/sale of Bulk 
power and transmission work 'spectively. 

· •1ef ~o,rinr-e r d( A . rJ .J 
~ WP ' l , ~hiu.• , t;nti,..llB &\a. 

Y / ·M ca .. 
l 



2. (a) 

(b) 

(c) 

The reconciliation of balances of assets and liabilities transferrad 
under Transfer Scheme-2000 vide Notification No.348/P-1 /20Q1 -
24 i;iated 25.01 .2001 and those appearing in the Unit's accounts 
have been done. Final balances to be transferred to 'DISCOMs' 
as on 11 .08.2003 and 'TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and the 
balances to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 have be~m 
$ent to GoUP for approval/notification. The necessary 
adjustments in this regard shall be done on its approval/ 
notification by GoUP in the annual accounts under preparation . . 
The assets and liabilities relating to : Utf~ranchal Power 
Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per· an agreement dated 
12.10.2003 with Uttranchal Power C'orporation Ltd. , w.e.f. 
9.11.01. . . 

(i) Consequent upon transfer of. distributior business to fou r 
DISCOMs, the provisional b~lances as. on 31.03.2003 as 

1
per 

Notification dated 12.08.03 have been transferred to these· 
companie_s. 

(ii) The transactions pertaining to distribution business during t1E! 
per1od from Q1 .04.2003 to 11 .08.2003 are taken in tne 
ac_counts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balanc-e~: 
of KESCO, det;>tors through KESCO and NPCL, as at 
11.08.2.003 have been tr'ansferred to Discoms as per advice of 
CAG. 

(iii) The c,iifference in assets and liabilities tr~nsferred to DISCOMs 
' as per provisi.onal Transfer Scheme and the balances 

available in the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through 
Restructuring Account. 

(iv) The actual balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were 
transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission 
Corporation Limited) instead _of the balances of the Uttar 
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and 
Related Activities including the Assets, Liabilities and Related 
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010. (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer 
Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred 
and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme 
2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred to 
Restructuring Ale in the FY 2007-08. 

(v) Residuary balances of assets and liabilities after the abcve 
transfers have been retained in the books of UPPCL. 



4. (a) The Debit balance of Rs. 2 .68 Crore . (previous year Rs. 2.68 
Crore) shown as Special Programming Loan from agriculturn­
banks under Note No. 12 "Long· Term Loans & Advances" 
(Rs. 2.57 Crore was transferred through the Transfer Scheme-
2000) is subject to reconciliatlon/confirmation: 

(b) Provisional loan balances transferred to each of DISCOMs vice 
the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Balan,.;e 
Sheet for fin.ancial year 2002-2003. · To take carE:! of these 
differences following approach had been adopted. 

(c) 

(i) As per advice of Reform consultants , in the absence of 
loan agreement wise details, the. Institution wise loans hac 
been transferred to DISCOMs. · 

(ii) The payment of interest and repayment of loan after 
11 .8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b) (i) above. 

(i} Loans obtained from Financial Institutions & GoUP fo r 
Capital works received by UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs 
after 11 .08.2003 were accounted ·for in UPPCL separately 
and shown as 'Loans · Relate. to DISCOMs'. Debt service 
obligations on account of these loans are accounted for as 
receivables from respective Discerns, therefore, interest rm 
such loans amounting to Rs. 139.91 crore accrued ai1d 
due during the year has been shown as receivable from 
respective Discerns. 

(ii) Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued Financial 
Restructuring S_chemes of Distribution Companies on '5th 
October, 2012 . As per the scheme, 50% o.f the bank loan 
liability and outstanding power purchase liability of more 
than 60 days subject to ceilin_g of accumulated losses of 
Oiscom$ upto 31st March, 2012 has to be taken over by 
the State Govt. In this respect it has been decided in lhe 
Board of Directors meeting of U,P. Power Corporation Ltd. 
held on 19th September, 2013 vide Board's resolution no. 
~Ofu~: . 

(a) Outstanding loans from Ban_l<s as on 31 .03.2012, 

(b) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding .upto lhe power purchase 
liabilities: outstanding as on 31.0;3".2012 and 

(c) Fresh loans taken I to be taken to meet operational losses 
from 01.04.2012 

will be allocated to the Di$corns and adjusted against 
receipts of -sale of Power to Discerns. Accord ingly 
necessary adjustm_ent has . been carri·ed out in the books of 
UPPCL showing the referred loans under the title "Loans 
Relate to Discoms". Demt ervice obligation$ on account of 
these loans are ace ted for as receivables from 

. I ; " -" ·· .} 
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respective Discoms, therefore, interest on such loans 
amounting to Rs. 4546.76 crore accrued during the year 
has been shown as receivable from respective Discoms. 

(iii) As per the provision of Financial Restructuring Plan Bonds 
@ 9.68% p.a. of Rs. 15810.38 crore have been issued to 
the bank, Power Finance Corporation and Rural 
Electrification Corporation Ltd. in October, 2013 and 
December. 2013 on behalf of Discerns. Accordingly 
necessary accountal has been carried out in the books of 
UPPCL and shown under the head "Bonds/Loans Relate to 
Discerns. Further as per 'the scheme of FRP the Govt. of 
U.P. has taken over Bonds of Rs. 5270.13 crore in January 
2015. As such balance Bonds of Rs.10540.25 crore ~re 
outstanding on behalf of Discoms at the end of FY 2014-
15. 

(iv) GoUP vide G.O. no. 96/2699/24.1 .14-1041(8udget)/ 
2013TC dated 17.12.2014 has converted the interest on 
outstanding GoUP loans amounting to Rs. 884.78 crore 
into Equity. Accordingly necessary accountal has been 
carried out in the books of UPPCL 

(d) Equity received from GoUP for distribution works is invested 1n 
each DISCOM based on releases and is shown as investment in 
respective DISCOMs. 

5. Based on actuarial valuatron report dt. 9.11.2000 (adopted by Board of 
·Directors),' provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and 
Gratuity has been made ·@ 16 .. 70% and 2.38% respectivejy on the 
amount of.basic Pay and D.A. paid to employees. 

6. (a) The Company is making efforts to re_cognise and identify the 
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed 
assets, transferreo under various Transfer Scheme~ for the 
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers. 

(b) Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fi~ed asset 
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and 
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for. 

(c) The depreciation on Fixed Assets is to be charged as pE;r 
provisions of SGhedule II of Companies Act, 20-13 from F.Y. 
2014-15. However, due to non-availability of fixed assets registers 
few units have continued to charg.e the depreciation as per the 
rates prevailing in F.Y 2013-14. 

7. (a) The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue from 
Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors 
during the year. 
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(b) The details of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as 
under:-

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(i) Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers/ 
contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17 
of Short term Loans & Advances. 

(ii) Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the 
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No. 
12 of Long term Loans & Advances. 

A provision for dol)btful receivabl.es @ 10% on the incremental 
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current 
As~ets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on account of loan)" 
has been made. 

Due to non-receipt of loan installments and interest thereon from 
"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such 
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts. 

As per the scheme for financial restructuring of state distribution 
company dated 08.10.2012, the state Govt. ·shall make a firm 
commitment to underwrite the short fall of annual projection of 
FRP not achieved &. provide. the shortfall annually. In: the year 
2012-13 the actual operational loss including UPPCL was Rs. 
13257.44 Crore whereas FRP loss was Rs. 9899 Crore, hence. 
the difference of Rs. 3358.44 Crore is to be funded by the state 
Govt against this, Govt. of UP has released Rs. 540 Crore 3$ 

subsidy. In the year 2012-13 the Power Purchase was Rs . 
29557.94 Crore as against the sale of power of Rs, 26617.01 
Crore . thus the difference bew,een purchase of power' and sale 
of power Rs. 2940.93 Crore have been transferred to Discerns in 
the year 2013-14, accordingly after transferring the whole cost of 
power purchase ,the losses of UPPCL for the year 2012-13 will 
be Rs. 538.39 Crore (3479.32-2940.93). Hence the subsidy 
received from state Govt. have been retained in the books qf 
UPPCL. 

8. The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balanc(:ls amo'unting to 
Rs.182.08 Crore (Debit) (previous . yeEir Debit Rs:: 1 &1.00 . Crore) is in 
process and effect of reconciliation, if any, wil) be provided for in the 
coming years. · 

9. Liability towards staff training expenses, medical :expenses and L TC has 
been provided to the extent estab)ished. · 

10. {a) 

(b) 

, 
Some balances appearing unde"r the he.ads 'Other Current 
Assets', 'Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances', 'Other 
Current Liabilities' , 'Trade Receivables', 'Trade Payables'· anq 
Material in transit/ under inspection/ lying with contractors!· 
fabricators are subjecl to confirmation/ reconciliation ano 
subsequent adjustments qS may. be required. 

On. an overall basis the assit ther than Fixed Assets and non­
current invesiments have a 1u on realisation in the ordinary 

. ~lief bnJJtnec:, 1 lit .A . • . , 
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course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they 
are stated in the Balance Sheet. 

11. Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in th
1
e Profit & 

Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 ''Earnings Per Share''. 8c;1sic 
earnings per share have been comput~d by dividing net loss aft$r tax by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year. Number used for calculating dilvted earnings per equity share 
includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment) . 

{Amount in RU 
Earning ger share: 31 .03.2015 31.03.,.014 

(a) Net loss after tax (numerator used for 83700843731 14897703553 
calcvlation) 

{b) Weighted average number of Equity 390740531 35690226.3 
Shares" (denominator ior calculating 
Basic EPS) 

(c) Weighted average number of Equity 422540321 35909n91 
Shares .. (denominator for calculating 
Diluted EPS) 

(d) Basic earnings per share of Rs. 1000/- (214.~1) (41 . 74) 
each 

(e) Diluted earnings per share of Rs. (~14.21) (41.74) 
1000/- each 

. . 
(As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by Institute of Chartered Ac:countants of India, Potentia~ 
Equity Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would 
decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 'are 
ignored in calculating Diluted Earning Per Share) 

* Calculated on monthly basis. 

12. Due to no~-formation of finance, accounts; audit. headquarter and .other 
service units in UPPTCL, the employees of' UPPCL working in these 
units were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, the services 
rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 25% of the employee cost and 
25% of administrative_ cost which cannot be segregated of such units 
have been loaded to UPPTCL during the year.. · 

13: Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED 
Act 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be 
provided for want of sufficient re lated information . However the company 
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard. 

14. As the balances of assets and liabilities had been transferred 
provisionally to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such 
assets and liabilities which are related to Discoms lying in the bo0ks of 
UPPCL. Since necessary adjustments will be made on issuance of 
notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP as referred in Point no. 
2(a) of this note and the said b?fanc is no way pertain to U .P. Powf.?T 
Corporation business. hence. neith r 1any interest o Security Deposit 

~y 
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from consumers and financial participation by consumers has been 
charged nor any provision against the such assets have been made in 
the books of company. 

15. (a) Due to implementation of Financial Restructuring Plan of 
distribution companies, the rate of sale of ene_rgy. sc;,ld to' Discerns 
have been calculated on the basls of cost ·of energy pyrchased by 
UPPCL divided by total quantity of energy supplied to Discoms. 
The Discoms are, therefore, billed .with the rate of sale of energy 
so calcu lated @ Rs. 4.38847860/kwh in F.Y._ 2014-15 (Previous 
year Rs. 4.32834978/kwh) and acc_ounted_· for ~ccordingly. 

(b) Since agreement with Neida Power Corporation Ltd has expirnd 
in FY 2013-14 and no fresh agreement has been made, hence no 
power has been supplied to NPCL in FY 2014-15. 

16. Payment to Directors and _Officers in foreign currency towards foreign 
tour was N.IL (Previous year NIL). 

. . . 

17. Debts due from Directors were Rs. ·Nil (previous year Nil). 

18. Quantitative Details of Energy purc;hased and sold: 

s : 

.No. Details 2014-15 2013-14 
. 

(I) T otal number of Units purchased 87735.523 MU 84251.840 MU 

(II) Total nt.}mber of units sold 82288.760 MU 
l 

77586.121 MU : 

19. Contingent Liabilities: 

S. 
2014~15 2013-14 

Details Amount Amount I No. 
I (Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs) 

(i) 

(fi) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

I C-apital commitments -
l 

I I Income Tax I 62.94* 

Power Purchase I 46239.09 

Other Contingencies -
* fncfudes Rs. 60.94 lacs on account of TDS default as per 26 AS 
O Includes Rs. 162.85 lacs on account of TOS default as per 26 AS. 

-
164.85** 

46239.09 

-

20. Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity, 
and there are no other reportable segments . as per AS-17, hence the 
disclosure as per AS-17 on segmen reporting is not required·. 
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24. Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under:-

MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS 

s. 
PARTICULARS WITHDRAWL OF CLOSl~IG 

NO. OPENING BALANCE PROVISION MADE 
PROVISION BALANCE AS ON 

AS ON 01.04.2014 DURING THE YEAR 
DURING THE YEAR 31.03.2015 

1 Provision for dlmin1.mon m Investment 1.63,45.94,36.000 86,28,80.92,QOO 1,86,69,04,000 2,47 .as,on,24,000 

l 
Provislon to: Doubtful debts on Sundry 

16.7999,81 .127 1,23,38.21,917 0 18,0:1.38,(,3/)44 
Debtors iSa!e of power) 

3 
Prov,s,on for Bad & doubtful debts-

1.22,97,60,91 1 32,65,67,936 0 1,t,s.6:J.28.847 
O,her current assets. 

4 
?revision for Bad & doubtful debts-

1,51.20,69.201 8,47,91,815 0 1,59,68.61,016 
Long Term Loans & Advances 

5 
Provision fer Bad & doubtful debts-

9,03,98, 138 41 .157 0 9,04,39,295 
Short Term Loans & Adv(lnces 

Total 1,83,09, 16,45,377 87,93,33, 14,825 1,86,69,04,000 2,69,·15,80,56,202 
. 

25. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement a-na 
Notes thereto have been rounded off to Hie nearest rupee. 

26. Previous year figure~ have been regrouped · and reclassified wherever 
considered necessary. 

(Sur~ 
Dy. Chief Accounts Officer 

(A~ 
General Manager {Accounts) 

9 

(S.K. Agarwal) 
Director {Finance) 
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'\AME OF ZONE/C IRCLF. ATC Losses(%) 
FY 14 F\ 15 

i'iA:vIE OF ZONE :MEERUT 
EUDC MEERUT 27.05 27.21 
EDC MEERUT 27.29 25.42 
EDC BAG HPAT 40.80 23. 13 
:,0.A .\'IE OF ZONE :GHAZIABAD 
ELJDC I GI IAZIAB/\D 11.81 10.03 
.ELJDC II GHA7.IABAD 7 26 5.04 
EDC GI 1/\l.lAB/\D 23 .65 2 1.35 
1-.DC IIAPUR 35.13 28.32 
EDC I BULANDSI IAI IAR 43.87 33.28 
EDC II BULANDSHAHAR 30. 14 2 1.65 
:">.-\~ IE OF ZOi'iE: SAHARA:">PCR 
EUDC MUZ/\FF/\RNAGAR 19.08 16 96 
EDC MUZArF/\RNAGAR 38.91 34. 17 
rnc SI 1/\MLI 5 I 76 40 81 
EUDC S/\1 IARANUR 38 -1 1 3-1 5-1 
EDC S/\H/\RANPUR -14 80 27 43 
:'>iAME OF ZONE: NO IDA 6.85 7.09 
:'\AME OF ZONE: MORADA BAD 
EDC I MORADABAD 23.76 22.-18 
EDC BHEEMNAGAR 58.95 50.04 
EDC II MORAD/\BAD 34.58 43.88 
EUDC MORAD/\BAD 33.29 28 79 
EDC R/\MPUR 49.01 46 55 
EDC BIJNOR 24.79 16 13 
:\.-\ME OF ZONE : BAREILLY 
EDC 8/\REILL Y 39.26 32.86 
EDC BADAUN 27.59 17.83 
EDC SH/\H.I AI 1/\NPUR 40.26 32 13 
EUDC BAREILI.Y 30.75 28 71 
:,0.A:\-IE OF ZO:'\E:Lt:CK'.'10\V 
EDC R/\IBAREI I.I 21 18 26.66 
EDC UNNAO 23 67 27.61 
l.:DC SITAPUR 16.82 20.01 
EDC 11/\RDOI 27. 13 21.08 
'\AME OF ZO~E:FAIZABAD 11 .93 
EDC FAIZABAD 37.2 1 27 98 
EDC SULTA:,.JPUR 20 02 18.61 
EDC BARABANKI 31.12 21 .39 
NAME OF ZONE: DEVI PA TAN 
EDCGONDA 27.12 25.24 
:\AME OF ZONE: L.E.S.A. 
EUDC I LESA 19.65 20.02 
EUDC II LESA 18.37 18.23 
EUDC Ill LESA 32.2 1 32.21 
EDC IV LESA 34 91 30 08 
EUDC VI LESA 21.67 21 78 
EUDC VII LESA 17.33 20.3 1 
EUDC VIII LESA 32.84 31 16 
EUDC IX LESA 14.47 16.46 
EUDC X LES/\ 35.45 33.98 
:\AME OF ZONE : AGRA 
EDC AGRA 29.65 25 68 
EDC FIROZAB/\D 47.46 36 04 
EUDC MATH UR/\ 34.21 27 40 
EDC MATHUR/\ 38 70 32 30 
EDC M/\INPURI 59. 17 51 48 
NAME OF ZOl'iE: ALIGARII 
EUDC ALIGA RI I 32.48 29.38 
EDC ALIGARH 30.26 2108 
EDC HATHRAS 50.18 -13 U 
EDCl:TAI I 25.26 18.13 
i'i,ntE OF ZO:\E: KANP l'R 
EDC KANPUR 31.38 30.J I 
EDC l:TAWAH 58.35 57.61 
EDC F/\RRUKHABAD 66.22 5J .58 
:\AME OF ZO NE : JHA:'ISI 
EUDCJHANSI 35.67 29.20 
EDC JHANSI S 1.46 49 89 
EDC OR/\1 55 ~5 5~ 5 1 
:\A,1 E OF ZO:'IE : BA~ OA 
EDC 13/\ NOA 28.47 32 58 



'\AME OF ZO'\ f JCIRC LE ATC Losses(%) 
FY 14 F\ 15 

[DC HAMIRPUR 31 .88 28.84 
:\A VI E OF ZONE: ALLAHABAD 
EDC I ALLAHABAD 17.25 16.17 
EDC FATEIIPUR 19.38 21.4 1 
EDC II ALLAHABAD 17.2-1 15 91 
EUDC I AI.I.AHABAD 29.15 26.29 
EUDC II Al.LAI IA BAD 25.53 29.7 1 
;\A!\ IE OF ZO:\E :GORAKIIPCR 
EDC GORJ\KI-IPUR 27.26 24 .29 
EDC DEORIA 41 .55 28 46 
EUDC GORAKHPUR 27 16 2-1.86 
:\A!\I E OF ZONE: BASTI 
EDC 13ASTI 34.60 19.04 
NAME OF ZO:\E : VA RA!'\ASI 
EUDC I VARANASI 25.55 23.-1 I 
EUDC II VARANASI 28. 17 25.26 
EDC VARANASI 39.07 34.4 1 
EDC GHAZIPUR 40.91 33.37 
EDCJAUNPUR 34.93 28 43 
NAME OF ZONE : :VIIRZAPUR 
EDC I MIRZAPUR 51 .J I 40.01 
EDC II MIRZAPUR 32.56 18. I 7 
:\A!\I E OF ZO:\E: AZ.,U IGARII 
EDC AZAMGARH 56.81 56.10 
EDC MAU 33.47 34.46 
:\AME OF 20:\E -KESCO 
CIRCU.:-1 36.39 32.74 
CIRCLE-II 10.83 10.60 
CIRCLE-Ill 30 33 28.0-1 
CIRCLE-IV 2331 19.24 

•U't' LL , . . ,,. ., · • ••" Clll • . 

, .... ,-.ok Ma';., l.u.aue•. 



NAME OF ZONE/CIRCLE 

NAME OF ZONE :MEERUT 
EUDC MEERUT 
EDC MEERUT 
EDC BAGI-IPAT 
NAME OF ZONE :CHAZIABAD 
EUDC I GHAZIABAD 
EUDC II GHAZIAB/\0 
EDC GHAZlABAD 
EDC HAPUR 
EDCIBULANDSH/\HAR 
EDC II BUL/\NDSI IAI IAR 
NAME OF ZONE: SAHARANPUR 
EUDC MU7./\FF/\RNAG.AR 
EDC MU7.AFFARNAG/\R 
EDC SIIAMLI 
EUDC SAH/\RANUR 
EDC SAI-IARANPUR 
NAME OF ZONE: NOIDA 
NAME OF ZONE: MORADA BAD 
EDC I MORADABAD 
EDC.BHEEMNAGAR 
EDC II MORADABAD 
EU DC MORADAB/\D 
EDC RAMPUR 
EDC BLJNOR 
NAME OF ZONE : BAREILLY 
EDC BA REILLY 
EDC BADAUN 
l~DC SH/\1 IJAI IANI'UR 
[UDC 81\REILLY 
NAME OF ZONE:LUCKNOW 
EDC RAJI3AREILI 
EDC UNNAO 
EDC SlTAPUR 
EDC HAR.DOI 
NAME OF ZONE:FAIZABAD 
EDC FAIZA BAD 
EDC SULTANPUR 
El)C 13ARABANK1 
NAME OF ZONE:DEVI PATAN 
EDC GONDA 
NAME OF ZONE: L.E.S.A. 
EUDC I LES/\ 
EUDC ll LESA 
EUDC Ill LESA 
EDC IV LES/\ 
EUDC VI LESA 
EUDC VII LESA 
EUDC VII I LESA 
EUDC IX LESA 
EUDC X LES/\ 
NAME OF ZONE: AGRA 
EDC AGRA 
EDC rm.OZABAD 
EUDC MATHURA 
EDC MATHUR.A 
EDC MA INPURI 
NAME OF ZONE: ALIGARH 
EUDC ALIGARH 
EDC ALIGARI I 
EDC I IATI IRAS 

ATC Losses(%) 

NOV, 2015 

35.02 
39.37 
40.56 

15 .80 
9.62 

30.71 
42.51 
39.40 
31.8 I 

23.21 
-19. IO 
57.45 
40. I I 
56.35 

7.66 

29.24 
54.08 
50.05 
30.25 
55.35 
33.83 

37.47 
29.52 
38.80 
29.52 

39.91 
30.07 
27. 10 
32.77 

35 .02 
30.1 3 
29.12 

24.77 

22 .04 
2 1. l O 
32.99 
37.59 
28.77 
22. 19 
36.76 
15 .94 
32.0-l 

3 5.08 
45.40 
28.08 
37.92 
64.56 

30A8 
37.08 
57.55 



NAME OF ZONE/CIRCLE 

WC ETA ! I 
NAME OF ZONE: KANPUR 
EDC K/\:--:PUR 
EDC ETA WAH 
EDC FARRUKH/\BAD 
NAME OF ZONE: JHANSI 
EUDC.IHANSI 
EDC JH/\NSI 
EDC OR/\1 
NAME OF ZONE : BANDA 
rnc BANDA 
EDC HAMlRPUR 
NAMEOFZONE:ALLAHABAD 
EDC I /\LL/\HABAD 
EDC FATEHPUR 
EDC 11 /\ LLAHABAD 
EUDC I ALLA HA BAD 
EUDC II ALLAHABAD 
NAME OF ZONE :GORAKHPUR 
EDC GORAKHPUR 
EDC DEORIA 
EUDC GORAKI IPUR 
NAME OF ZONE : BASTI 
EDC B/\STl 
NAME OF ZONE: VARANASI 
EUDC 1 VARANASI 
EUDC II VARANASI 
EDC V A RANAS! 
EDC GI IAZlPUR 
EDC .JAUN PUR 
NAME OF ZON E : MIRZAPUR 
EDC 1 MIRZAPUR 
EDC 11 M lRZAPUR 
NAME OF ZONE: AZAMCARH 
EDC AZAMGARI I 
EDC M/\U 
NAME OF ZON E -KESCO 
CIRCLE-I 
CIRCLE-I I 
CIRCLE-Il l 
CIRCLE-IV 

ATC Losses(%) 

NOV, 2015 

35.52 

-10.04 
6 1.79 
66.55 

34.3 1 
53 .44 
57.83 

54. 14 
39.77 

28. 87 
37.89 
37.77 
-1 3. 11 
45.02 

43.58 
58.65 
37.-12 

44 .77 

27.40 
42.9 1 
-12 .4-1 
-17.20 
4 1.4 1 

57.02 
27. 10 

62.17 
58.08 

35. 18 
13 .52 
3 1.79 
16.07 

•r . ~ t1a~11 hha,._D tin. 
lf·Atloll Mara. lAlcka.-
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DETAIL OF STOA AND U.1. CHARGES 

.f'f:l<l:- cflf 2013-14 <5 ~-3Ttl \Tc'f cr"6f 2016-17 <t)- ~03TR03TRO \rcf t~ ~IRlcf>I ~ 
fl~ x34c1&:.t ~ .cfi ~..q ll' I 
~1:- "Q":iJ ~~ 316 /3ITTO~O<{_O /~03ITT03ITTO 2016-17 ~-1icf> 09 4>~cf{l .2016. 
r--

W13-14 2014-1·5 . 
STOA Audited (Provisi~31) 

SL. NO. UNIT NAME Energy (kwh) Amount Enerqv (kwh) < Amount 
1 PTC 466290810 1584460669 273037023 1050073601 
2 ADAN! ENTERPRISES 119450948 390621777 92952328 30701491:39 
3 GLOBLE ENERGY 90565930 405951402 0 u - · 4 GMR 22718550 74971215 107237935 383144128 
5 JSWPTC 13494900 53121439 23548800 1312986B9 
6 LAN CO/NETS 19594110 64794911 ·-30789658 1016058,·1 
7 MITT AL PROCESSORS 73740653 399622717 36490900 377320465 
8 NTPC-WNL 404717335 1565279604 34144345 137421095 
9 POWER PUR. TROUGH ENERGY EXCHANGE 1957473001 5769901180 1768077333 7287234450 
10 SREE CEMENT 0 0 74494470 35981184 ' I 

11 TATA POWER TRADING CORPN 193516092 637580481 0 0 
TOTAL (STOA 3361562329 10946305395 2440772792 9811094472 

U.I. & REACTIVE CHARGES 
1 AN PARA-A 31229995 29421378 29763821 48737961 
2 ANPARA-B 39332438 36140546 8855741 '-1Z336868 
.., PANKI 217869 -47362102 -6548959 -13026676 
"' 
4 PAR1CHHA·A 2912431 -10495047 -3673324 -25266615 
5 PARICHHA-B 2561539 -23090920 10448231 29981671 
6 PARICHHA-C 12105121 -7055774 40657692 63770451 
7 HARDUAGANJ 253615345 420977931 
8 ROSA-I 0 -369670931 -72583121 -148391856 
9 ROSA-I! 5712386 -356993016 -55230115 -109763480 
10 CHUNAR CEMENT FACTORY 7501415 6054676 1300547 883600.00 
11 DALLA CEMENT FACTORY 660731 599817 356893 169799 
12 KFCL (CHURK) 96575 -183218 5849947 -415727 
13 NTPC-TANDA {Payble) 15497501 3333733 -107688674 -226839728 
14 J.P. VISHNUPRYAG (' 0 2007794 3329481 
15 KHAMBHARKHERA 0 -6916541 -17617079 -36096014 
16 BARKHERA 0 -10108370 -23731859_ -67498349 
17 KUNDARKHI 0 -2716517 -22325904 -76873650 

18 MAOSOODPUR 290013 -2126236 -23582840 -65579145 
19 UT RA ULA 0 0 -22748397 -44676829 
20 LANCO ANPARA-C 7026177 -285741863 -60525416 -76645721 
21 NPCL 0 -5912632 -15057654 -14703147 

U.I. CHARGES FROM SLDC (A} 125144191 -1052823017 -78457331 -355262911 

22 I NREB 273019975 275736510 24045970 5611339643 

23 Reactive Pool NC 0 -917770076 0 -626557442 

24 Reactive Raisthan 0 ~935119 0 -441572 

25 Reactive Delhi 0 43319 0 179784 

Reactive Uttranchal 0 -8759243 0 -1363128 
26 24045970 498315728 5 · 

U.1./REACTIVE CHARGES FROM NREB (B) 273019975 -651634799 

TOTAL U.I. (A+B) 398164166 -1704457816 -54411361 4627894374 
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Quarter 1 
I - f -1 
! I I Total j I , Total Energy Rate I Company Station Amount Verified (MU) ! (Rs./ kWh) 

j Vedfied ______.j __ _. 

f _ U~RV~N~ _ Tota~ ------· _ t_ 1,947~81 I S,890.3i ! 3.31 

I - ~~J~~~ Total 16_.09-i---_240.051 ___ o_.6_7 ___, 
,CENTRAL SECTOR I 
l- _N..!_PC _ ~ Total 1,962.61 6,333.61 : 3.10 
I NHPC !Total \ .400~77 :--- -994.98 ! 4.03 

I _ N_P_C-ll- - ,-Tcrta_l___ _ 1~-!0 i~619.~~-' -~ 3.02 
t 
I __ IP_!JJV jTota_l _______ - -~-- 2,320.97 i 5,592.21 i~- _4..:.~ 

COGEN -;T~tal _ _ _ __ _ _ __ 370.42_ 1 ___ 848.22 I 4.37 

NWNL lrotal 5.28 11.15 j 4.74 
UI Charges 

1
Total J {3.16), (21.89)f - i .44 

UI Charges Total 
I Cental~ool 
! OPEN Excess ,Total 

---r----r---
1 41.03 71.52 ! 5. 74 ~-- -~- -- - t-------...--- -· 
l 80.99 j 173.16 ! 4.68 



Month April 
- l r----- ·r Total - ,Tot~ner;y 1 

I I 
Rate 

I 

I Company I Station Amount Verified 
(Rs./ kWh) I 

I Verified 1 (MU) ~ 

l"st;te Sector I I 
- ---j 

I 

3.14 I UPRVUNL Total i 602.07 , 1,916.11 I 
C uPJV_NL . : T~tal - -=--=----_ ~ _I 4.83 t - -68_ ._9_6_,L,..__- - o-. 1-0-

1 

iCENTRAL SECTOR l -- ·-r ---t 

~ ~::~ . ~:::: :. --~~~:!~ : 2,iit~~ _:: ::::~ 

~
~ NPCIL Total : 57.17 193.06 1 2.96 

IPP /JV Tot! I ----- - ~ 607.22 I 1,447.ss; - 4.19 1 

COGEN Total - - 198~~ 453.83 ! 4.36 I 

l NVVNL 1Total -- - - --tt- -1~51 r- - - 3.51 r--4.32 I 

UI Charges Total {2.15) {13.92) 1.54 
I UI Charge~ - + - --

'r~_ental PoQ! ~~ot~I - - --- _ ____ __ 10.2_4 (18.98) \ {?.39) , 
OPEN Excess 

1
Total I 1 .37 I I 



Month May 

Company I 
I 

St;te Sector T 

r 
I Total I Total Energy 

·1 ! Rate 
Amount Verified ( I ) I 
Verified (MU) Rs. kWh 
~ I __ j 

-------- : I --~--

Station 

~

UPRVUNL Total 
UPJVNL - !Total ____ --

1 696.62 : 2,081.69 i 3.35 

5.ss l 86.84 ~ o.6~ --- --L------- ----- I I _ I . CENTRAL SECTOR 

I NTPC 

~ NHPC 

Total 
+­

Total 

j 692.83 i-2,282.88_1 _~ 3.03 

I 1s2_01 370. 11 · ~.10 : 
--- -~·- - i------

,- NPCIL 1Total 
1- - , 
I IPP /JV _j.~ota_l ___ __________ 1 

62.84 215.29 1 2.92 j 
.. - - 1 - ·- · --

847.47 : 2,ns.06 I 3.97 
I COGEN Total 

t NVVNL .Total 

[ UI Charges 
1

Total 

I UI Charges Total 
Cental e.QQI___ __ 
OPEN Excess 'Total 

120.11 J 274.99 -- 4.3~ 
---- ---- --1- 2.02-; 4.osl 4.99 

i r I 
_ (.0..:?7) (6:_382J. ___ 1.39 i 

--t ~ 

10.1 _ 23.~ .. 34 I -- -~ 
I 
I 

---,--

0. 60 ! 97 72 I .... 39 



Month June -- --- -~ -------~-- - - - - ---·,--- -

Company 

Total I I i Total Energy Rate 

Verified (MU) (Rs./ kWh) I 
Amount 

Verified 

Station 

-----1- -- --+- ---
State Sector I , 

~~RVU~L_l!o~-- __ _ __ ______ 1 
-- _6~9.121 

- i 

l UPJVN~otal _ _ 5.42 I 
1,892.51 I 3.43 I 
_._84.25 1 _ _ ~64__! 

CENTRAL SECTOR , i 

- ~!_PC • -!-Total _ 

_ NH~C _2?_t_al __ 

NPCIL 1Total 

IPP /JV Total 

COGEN 'Total 

NVVNL Total 

UI Charges ~tal ·­

UI Charges Total 

OPEN Excess Total 

1 
551.43 I 

- - -- - 126.44 I 
1 

2,024.53 I 2.Ti. 
'--- -

396.83 I 3.19 
----- 67.10 i 210.~~_I 3.18 J 

866.2s r 2,009.59 I 4.31 ! 
~-=:_-_-52.i9 ,- 119.39 I 4.38 i 

_1.75---
1 

- ---3-.-59-r4~B7J 

10.:.14)_ _ - (1.69) 1 0.83 
I I 

_ _ __ __ 20_.11 __ -~_6_1.20 L 3.os j 
38.96 I 80.44 4.84 



Quarter 2. 

- 1 
Company Station 

UPJVNL Total 

Ji .. 1y 2013 to September 2013 

Main 

Amount 

Verified 

~ ,909.?_~ 
21.67 

T~ ppleme; \ Total 

tary Amount Amount 

I Verified \ Verified 
·- - - - r--

I Total Energy 
I 

Rate 
Venfied 

(Rs./ kWh ) 
·(MU) 

-- , 3.44 5,643.05 
- ·- - I 

0.65 
ILJpR'I UPRVUNL1~ 

~ ~---~ - - - ----1-- 335~] 
CENTRAL SECTOR 

b, 715. 2. 1 2.!s: 

991.84 2.85 
·,) 1 2.c. l · I 

!Total 

~~-
Total 

I NTPC 

I . NHPC 
- - - -~ l ,939Jl !__j (13 .96) j 1,925:95 ! 

- - ----- -+l---- 2_7_4_.6_~.j ... ____ 7._60_ ,~2-~ '. 
153.12. (0. 79) 1 l '>l . 34 NPCIL 

-\- _2:1~6.8~ _ 
- -

- ~~Total 201.41 2,908.2~- - - 5,80 --- ·- _____ .. _ 
COGEN Total 1 59.79 0.31 60.10 14 
NVVNL jTotal I 33.15 0.38 33.54 

UI Charges J Total I (6.83J (4.06) (1.9.8_9) ( 

I ~-~ ~.!£ - - - - - r UI Charges lrotal 
1 Cent~al Po9J I _ 0.17 3 .67 I (1 ---~---

OPEN Excess ' Total (1.68) ! 8 7.75 i 3 

7.49 5.01 
- I 

2.79 t 4.21 ------· 
73 .61 -~56 
9<'1 .8<'1 ) 1 1.15 

1 

19.39 ) (0 .3 l) 

:l2 .91 7 , t, 



Month July 

Company Station 

--! -·- -
State Sector , 

l _ UPRVUNL_ '.!ot;j _ 

l UPJVNL Total 

Main Supp 

I Main Amount 

, Veri fied 

I 
Supplemen- 1 
tary Amount 

Verified 

Total 

Amount 

Verifi ed 

I 

I 
Total Energy Rate I 
Verified (MU) I (Rs./ kWh) 

--· -i- --· _i ___ ·-i i 

610.48 I 30.05 l~ - 640.53 i- i,834 .3-;:- - 3.,l9 

1.25 ! -- I -- 1 .2s L_i~l3.9~ -=__~.64 
CENTRAL SEq"OR 

I ------'----~-- --------- ~ - - - --1--- ---- - - - -+---~---,----- I 
NTPC 1To!al - - ; 691.12 I 1~~1 -~ -2.37 J 2,35~.10 ! 2.94 I 

J NHPC Total _ _ _ 9_6_.8_0-~;_-_ --___ 
0

3_ .. 9
0
_5
9

_ '

1

.~ - -10
4

0.7 

6

5
6 

·r 3

1

6

5
5
2 

.. 0

7

~- 2

2 

.. 7

9

6
2 L -1NP-PPc/-J1Lv ~ 1- - - - - - - ---_ __ 4_4_._5a-;.'---- -+--~- - ---+ - . 

l :Total 99_2 ._42 L _ to.114 ~~-~~_}- 2,~38.64 L. 4.64 

[ COGEN _ ~o.!_al _ 
1 

_ _ ~3.70 ..L _ o.~l _ 24.00 I 56 74 I 4.23 

I _ N~NL - ~tal _ _ _ _ _ ____ .___ _ .i.£ 0.02 I 1.55 I 3.65 , 4.24 

I UI Charges Total (~.64) 1 (2.1!._31 _l?.O~ t -(73.9~[

1

- ~ .09 
UI Charges Total 

Central Pool ______ _ ----- - - ~ _ _ _ __!:_!_3-~ 0 .31 1.44 (30.84), (0.47)_ 
OPEN Excess Total 16.64 (0 .05) 1 - -26.59 f 63 8C '. 4.17 ' 



Month Aug Main Supp 

I l I - I 

Supplemen- I Total 
I S . Main Amount Total Energy Rate 
'!

1 

Company _t t at1on tary Amount Amount 
Verified I !Verified (MUl ,. (Rs./ kWh) 

. Verified Verified 

rstate Sector . --- --- - I -c -- ,---
~~~RVUNL Total --- - ---- 645.34 645.3_4 

1 
_l.~4.87 J 3.41 

_u_PJ_V_N_L _ Total --- 6.85 6 .85 10~.88 ! 0.65 

NTRAL SECTOR r 
1

1 

NTPC Total - --.-, - - -65-7-.70 I _ (;5.50) 1 6422_1:_ r 2~274.71_! 2.82 

NHPC __ IT_otal___ I ~.33 I L7? 97.04. 357.00 2.72 

~

_ N_P~~al 53,?6 
1 

{Q.88)r--, 52.88'- - 184~20 ~! - --2~ 
IPP /JV 'Total .,__ __ 8_8-4.40 ! 121.42 1,005.81 i 1!9~0.02 ~ s.2 ... 

<:_OGEN - _ !Tot~I _ 1 - - 18.07 r -- 1· 18.07 1 42.78 j l.22 

NVVNL Total f - - -10.31 i- - 0.36 - - 10.6/ ! 24.47 ,- --.u6 

r. 
UI Charges Total - - -- (1.13)•---- ~ -- (2.09)1 (18.76)1---l~ 

- -i t - 1 I 

~ 
UI Charges 'Total I ~ j I 

Central Pool , 1.24 , (O.v3) 1 .2.1 (4V17), (0._28) 
. OPENExces~ Total . 61.94 t- (1 15) 60.48 1 279.11.-1----'-,.17 



Month Sep 

Company Station 
Main Amount 

Verified 

Sl;;-,r 

I Supplemen- tary I 
J Amount Verified 
I 

Total 

Amount 

Verified 

Total Energy Rate 

Verified (MU) {Rs./ kWh) 

State Sector I 

ruPRVUNL ~Total 

I UPJVNL Total 

~ --·-1-· 
-------~-----~'---- - ~,--.-- - -,!:------ -,-;----

653.97 I (0.44) r 653.~ l _ 1,J13.8_~ ~- 3.41 

------
CENTRAL SECTOR 

f

r-NTPC ITotal 

- NHPC - 1Total 

NPCIL 1Total -- - - ---
. IPP /JV _i! otal 

COGEN 1Total 

f NVVNL ~~al-
;- -UI Charge~ Total 

- • 1 I UI Charges Total 
_ Central P.Q.QL •• 

OPEN Excess Total 

1.51 1 .s1 116.66 I o.65 

591.0~ 0.2-9~, - -59- -1-.3- 7__-~~-2-,E_-8-4.-4-1-+II ____ - 2.8: ! 

a2.s11 1 ___ 93 , s .. . 47 
1 

269.79 ___ 3_.1_J_ 
- r- - 54.79---,-- - t s 4.79 i 1s6.32 ·i 2.94 
- --, - -- ------ -~ - ~ ---

83p_:P5 1 80.11 I 910.16 
1 

1,748 .83 5.20 

_:8-~ _ -+-- 18.02 I __ B_._27--+ ___ 4_.1_7 _ 
~1.J~ ' 21.31 45.49 

, - - --.J 

(0.0!)+ (0.6~) (0.727}i (2.09) 

_ _ .J... _ -

l 
<!.us , 
3 .48 l 

1.14 - -- - T - - _ _,_ _ _ 
Cl.SS ! 

{0.12)1 LO~- - (46.0?_l _ (0.22). 
(0.18) 1

- - D 5~ 



Quarter 3 October 2014 to December 2014 

: Total Energy 

iVerified (MU) (Rs./ kWh) 
I I 

-S-ta_t_e_S-ec-t-or-~1 ------------+------+-----+------lf---------, -- --
I UPRVUNL !Total 2,126.37 2,126.37 I 5,570.21 j r- UPJVNL- -i-,:-ot;;-i- - - --- ------ ----- ---.--- B.O_S__ - ----,- 13.05 1 192.58 

1 
0.68 

,....c_EN_T_R_A_L_SE_CT~ O_R_. __________ --,--__ -=_-::--.r-__ :===:=====·~==-1:--====---+-......_--_=-
NTPC Total 2,128.26 , 9.62 1 2,137 .89 ' 6,566.22 1 3.26 

,......__N_ H_P_C lTcrtal---------------r--2-1-0-.4-3~1--8-0-.-S4--,...l--2-9-0-.9-7 _ __ 4_8_5_.2_1 ____ 6_.-oo 

t 
NPCIL Total =r 152.20 I (0.68) I 151.53 I 355.87 j 4.26 

!PP/JV T~al _ ___ ___ -1-l ---2-_,-6_6-_7~.-0_3~·::~-_-_2~1-'--_3~.9-__ 1~+,:_-_2.-._8~8-o:._9~4--;+j:_-_6-_,-o:1_6~.-o:1_-++-i--~--~~4-_.-7_4-= 

~- _20~!:._- ~ l~ -~ - -- _ _ _ _J_ __ 2.92..,.1----~---2_._9_2_,: ____ 1_._63~ ___ 17_._8_9_ 

r Z~}: ~f:-~--- ----;---29_.;_:_;_:-+i- - - --+1- - 2- :_:_:;_:-+i--~-~:_5:_:;_! __ t~j 
r ~entral Pool I • I I 
[ OPEN. Exces; irotal . - 165.55 -1 -

·1 r .. --

I 
Main Supplemen- Total 

Company Station I Amount tary Amount Amount 

Verified Verified Verified 

r 
Rate 

3.82 

--- , 
165.55 I 

• I 

419.ss I 3.94 



Month Ott 

Company 

I 
Station 

Main Supp 

r
1 

Main ~mount I tsau~~:::~-t I 
Verified 1 ·t· d Ven ,e 

Total 

Amount 

Verified 

Total Energy Rate 

Verified {MU} (Rs./ kWh) 

State Sector -+----- - _ _ _ __ -----] I I 
UP~V~_N_L_ ,2"otal - --- -------- -+--- - 67~~----!- 672.99 l,olb.95 I J.70 ( 

UPJVNL Total ----,-- 6.86 I _ _ - _,__, _ _ _ 6._8_6....J1'---__ 109:79 T, ~.Q.~62 
CENTRAL SECTOR I 

--=-=-i 
_ NTPC____J Total ·-- --- - -- __ 688.43 I _ 2.57 1 690.99 2,120.7& I 3.26 

NHPC 'Total -r----- 9·6.09 ,-I 80.54 1 
__ 1_7_6-.6-3--+----2-5-4.69 r-- b.'lll .., 

NPCIL 1Total ---- - _ _ ..._' --- 44.78 0.16' 44.93 1 162.121 2 77 

(~ /!':!__ - ~~t~- _ __ _ ___ _ __=__:____ ?1_1_.8_0_,_ 88.42~1-l-,O-O-O-.nT 2,045.08 ",.8~-

' Solar Total 1 1.21 L __ - \ 1.21 j__ ___ 0.63 ~8~ 
:- COGEN JT-;,tal ---- -- J 23.83 I 1 23.83 ! 56.06 I 4.25 

l_ ~~N_L -~ta~- ___ ------L- 21.58: I 21.58 . 43.7~ 4.93 
Ir ~l~harges ,Total - -- - - - 0 .851 0.85_L __ - 9.05-i- o,; 4 

UI Charges !Total I 

~ <;entral Pool , ! 
\ OPEN Exce~s ,Tota l 105.49 1 105.49 l 

-
242.83 l - - 4.34 



Month Nov Main Supp 

Company Station 

. - 1·-~uppleme~- f 
Main Amount 

V T d I tary Amount j 
en ,e Verified 

Total 

Amount 

Verified 

I Total Energy I 

I Verified (MU) 
Rate I 

(Rs./ kWh) 

State Sector 

UPRVUNL Total 700.04 700.04 r- 1,78538 :-- - 3.92-· 
UPJVNL -:,-~-ta_l ___ l.33 2.33 1 27.62 \ 0 .84 : 

.c_EN_T_R_A_L_s_ECT---.o_R _ _____ ____ :=_---- ------,-- l I ·-- - -
_ NTP~ T~al_ _ 716.50 __ !:_~-~ - 717.77_, 2,224.37 

1 
3.23 I 

NHPC Total 64.89 · 64.89 I 138.66 I 4.68 
_ N_P_c-,L--..... T=o~t-al_--- - ---_- _-_:-=._-_-5_8_.7~ ___ (0.3~ _ 58.34 ; 20.27 I 28.78 

IPP /J'!__ ~'- ----- --- _ __ ; 908.45 I 45 .601 954.04 I 2,075.13 I 4.60 
_ Solar !Total 0 .98 1 • 0.98 I 0.55 1 17 .89 
COGEN Total r- 48.91 I 48.91 I 107.58 ! 4.55 

- N-VVNL--trc;t-;;i - --- - - ----- ,-20.77 - . r 20.77 1

1 

12.34 r--~ 
-UI Ch-ar-ge-s Ma-I - ---- - - - ---- - - , (0.57) ---) (0.57) 5.02 I {l.14) 

I I r, 
I 

UI Charges Total 
Central Pool 
OPEN-Excess ~Total 

J - ~ L -- - -1' - - =- - -_ 
s1.93 l I s1.93 149_92 3.46 • 



Month Dec 

Company 

State Sector 

UPRVUNL I Total 
UPwNi- ~ --

cENTRAL SECTOR 

I NTPC 'Total 

NHPC Total 

Station 

Main Supp 

j Main Supplemen- Total I 

I 
Total Energy Rate 

Amount tary Amount Amount I 
Verified (M U) (Rs./ kWh) 

I 
Verified Verified Verified 

753.34 ! 1,965.881 3.83 753.34 

____ __,_, __ 3_.8_6_' _____ ~--3~- 55.17 ~- _ 0.70 _ 

I 123.34 I 5.19 i 129.13 I 2,221.10 I 3.28 -
91.86 ' 5.38 '19.45 I I 49.45 . 

-NP~i _ ;-ot-~-,-------=-~--------~~==:--_4=_8-.7-3~~, _ ____ (~0_.4_7_)~!--4_8_._2_5~1----------

IPP /JV ,Total 846.~ , 79.~9-r- 926.67--;j---'----_.__ ___ _ 

1n.4s I 2.78 

1,9ss.86 l 4.7~ 

Solar Total 1 0 .7.:i - • 0 .73 
COGEN Total - · ------- 1--217 .92 I --- --; 217 .92 I 

0.41 : 17.90 

·18.L.85 4.52 -
4.39 ~ 

NVVNL Total 
- - - !-- ----

I 26.00 - ----- -2-6-.0-0---,-! - -------

- - ---- - - 1.11 ______ l 1.771 59.25 I 
UI Charges :Total 

I UI Charges lrotal 
[ Centra l Pool 
I OPEN Excess Total 

---- I I 

I 

8.13 8 .13 l 

9.82 I 
I 

1.80 

27.10 3.00 I 



Quarter 4 OF FY 2013-14 January 2014 to March 2014 
- - - - - - - - - -- -

[ S~pplemen- l 
-

Main Total I 
Total Energy Rate 

Company ~tat ion Amount tary Amount Amount 
Verified (M U) j (Rs./ kWh) 

Verified Verified Verified 

I 
·- -

·-
UPRVUNL Total 2,129.52 I 2.14 I 2,131.65 5,761.26 1 3.70 ~ UPJVNL ~ - ---15.38 i -- (032)1 lS.05 1 221.80 ! 

CENTRAL SECTOR - I I I 
NTPC ~~al_---- - --- - _ --- · - 2,130.2~ _215.57 ~ 2,345.83 i 6,563.72-+---3-.5-7-
NHPC -fotal I 171.10 (5.22) 165.89 2,981 .99 I 0.56 

_ NPCIL 
1
rotal - -=---=__ I 180.06 _ _ _ O..:~. _ ~ .:_ 180.37 ___ 615.21 L_ 2.93 

0.68 

IPP /JV -~otal _ _ __ _ _ ___ 2,138.32~ 104.09 I 2,242.41 1 4,413.79 I 5.08 

/ Solar ~ tat ~ 2.88 • , 2.881 1.61 J 17.90 

~ -COGEN_ -l-Total __ _ _ - - - - -- 721.32-!- 0.39 l 721.75 I 1,671.28 : 4.32 , 
I NVVNL !Total 61 .02 

1 

61.02 I 135.06 
1 

~.52 
1 

~ Charges ~Tota~ _ - ---~~ __ ~ .47) (6.47) 1 (29.08 ); -~2 
I I 

. I : 
367.30 I 1,097.33 : 

UI Charges 
Total 

Central Pogl 
OPEN Excess ,Tot al 367.50 I 

~ 

I 3.35 



Month Jan ,- Marn ~upp 
I 

I 

Company I Station 
Main Amount 

Supplemen· Total I Total Energy Rate 

Verified 
tary Amount Amount 

Verified (MU) (Rs./ kWh) 
Verified Verified 

1State Sector 

UPRVUNL Total 

UPJVNL I Total 

CENTRAL SECTOR 

NTPC !Total 705.49 48.35 1 753.84 I 2,264 .73 '1 

NHPC Total ___ _J_ -14.08 I 1.93 J... 46.01 i 81.97 . 5.6 .. ' 

~CIL __ _!~~ ___ ___ .....___ 62.22 ·--~1+ 62.44 1 214.31
1 

2.91 : 
IPP /J'i__ _ _ 1Tota_1 __ _ • ~ --~ - .... ~ 691.48 1 __ 8.!.!..L . 699.59 1 1,355.45 I 5.16 

Solar Total _ _ _ 0.b9 -~---0_.6_9_ .... : ___ 0_.3_9_ ~7.89~ 
258.8.l ' 0.04_l 258.86 593.15 I 4 .36 

- -.---zo.oij- --- 20.<iiT 46.19 I 4.33 

- .- (0.57) I I (0.57): (1.66) I 3.40 
--- -- - - -------, ! 

I I 

150~79 t 

808.54 808.54 1 2,176.20 I 3.72 

-'------~--~----_-_-_~_-_~_~_-=====:===~--4_.9_4-1---~(~o_.3_2~1~1 _ __ 4_.6_1_ 1 
.... 1 _ _ _ 71.44 I ~6~ 

! I I 

3.33 I 

COGEN Total 

NVVNL !Total --- --
UI Charges Total 

----· - - -
UI Charges :Total 

Central Pool ,. -
150.79 1 

I 
- - ' . 

454.16 1 3.32 I OPEN Excess ,Total 

~-



Month Feb Main 
-- l 

I 
Company Station 

I :ain Amount I Verified 

Supp 

I Su;plemen- I 
tary Amount 

I Verified 

Tota l Amount 

Verified 

I Total Energy 

I 

Rate 

!Verified (MUtRs./ kWh) 

1----- - ---- --- - ---t-------,--- ---+-------+-
State Sector 

UPRVUNL Total 
-+--

UPJVNL Total 
- - ---~ - -- 646.73 

I 

' 
2.14 I 648.87 I 1:674.07j 3 88 . 

-1.9.1 ---i 4.94 1

1 

10.42 1- ~.1q__ 
CENTRAL SECTOR I 

Total 684.46 I 5.82 ___ 690.28 I .3_,141.16 i 3.22 I NTPC 

NHPC Total 42.72~ 1.31 44.04 
1 

.1.05.88 4.16 I - - - - - ---- ------- -~-- - ------
NPCIL Total 25.671 0.10 1 55.77 I 191.18 I 2.92 ' 

IPP /J~~ otal __ __ -~ __ _720.30 ~ _ 3.2~- - - 72~ 1,470.66 I 4.92 

Solar Total 1.05 - 1.05 0.58 I 17 .89 
- (()GEN- Total -------- - - - 232.16 I -0.15 I-- 232.31 I 537 .66 4.32 

NWNL Total-_-::-_ --=-==--- 19.31 I 19.31 I 43.871 4.40 
Ul Charges ITotal 1-..53)1 I (4.53) 1 (22.47) . 2.02 

I UI Charg~ ~otal - - --- ----- - - - -- T r- I I I 

f Central Pool _, ::__ 1 l _ I _ _ t--
, OPEN Excess !Tota l 84.45 I 84.45 249.06 I 3 39 



Month 

Company 

Mar 

' 
Station 

Main 

Main 

Amount 

Verified 

Supp 

I
-Su;lemen- 1 

tary Amount 

Verified 

Total I -
Total Energy \ Rate 

Amount . 
Verified_ ~erif1e_d-(MU~ (Rs./ kWh) 

State Sector 

UPRVUNL 
. ---- ____________ _._ _____ ~-----+------,.---
Tota l 674.24 674.24 1,910.99 3.53 

UPJVNL Total -~o-,---· 5.50 79.94 0.69 
1CENTRAL SECTOR 

[

_ NTPC - ~.!_a_l _ ----- -~-~--'~740.~- _ _:!61.41 901.72 2,157.82 I 4.18 '. 
NHPC ~otal _____ ---- - -- 84.30 . _ __ 4.95 ~- 89.26 I l,794.15 j 0.32 
NPCIL Total 62.16 - [ 62.16 I 209.72 1 2.96 I 

IPP/JV - Jot;- --- - - - --- --:- -72b.~z- --92np1i.~I 1,587.681 5.16 

Solar Total , 1.14 1 
I 1.14 0.64 , 17.91 

;- - -~-- --- --- -i--- ----
COGEN Total 230.36 ! _ _ 0.20 __ 230.57 1 540.46 4.27 

NVVNL ,Total 
- --~ 

UI Charges Tota l 

UI Charges IT I ota 
Central Pool 

r OPEN E ;,e~s Total 

21.69 ~--2_1.69 -l5.00 I 4 .82 

-,--(137): _ _ --+-----'-(1_.3_7--'-)r--, ----'-(4_._94-'-)-i--__ 2. 77 

; ~ - I _ I 
132.25 I 132.25 1- 394.12 t-

, f\t('. I 1".-l1 • • •• 

.. ,P~L. -,nu •· 
&•·•IM& ... r 
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BEFORE THE HON'BLE UTTAR PRADESH E.LECTRICITY REGULATORY(OMMISSION, 
KISAN-MANDI BHAWAN,·GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW 

Receipt Register No.: -------

Petition No.: -------

IN THE MATIER OF 

IV!ODIFICATION OF TARGET IN RESPECT OF RENEWABLE PURCHASt OBLIGATION. 

AND 

IN THE MATIER OF 

1. UTIAR PRADESH .POWER CORPORATION LiMITED, LUCKNOW 

2. MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, LUCKNOW. 

3. POORVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, VARANASI .. 

4. DAKSHINANCHAL VIDVUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, AGRA. 

s·. PASCHIMANCHAL VIDVUt VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, MEERUT. 

6. KANPUR ELEc:TRICltv SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITEO (KESCO). 

894239 

I, Sanjay Agarwal, son of Sri R. C. Agarwal , being the Chairman of above named 

companies, respectfully ~ubmit on oath as under:-



-2-

1. That Hon'ble Commission, through notification No. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/10 -

787 Lucknow : Dated, 17th August , 2010, has notified Uttar Pradesh Electricity 

Regulatory Commission {Promotion of Green Energy through Renewable 

Purchase Obligation) Regulations, 2010. 

2. That clause 4 of above RPO Regulation-2010, provide that every distribution 

licensee is required to purchase a minimum percentage of its total consumption 

of electricity (in kWh) from renewable energy sources under the renewable 

purchase obligation durJng each financial year. The prescribed minimum purchase 

as stipulated in the Regulation for the period FY2010-11 to FY2012-13 is as below: 

Year 
i Minimum quantum of purchase from renewable energy - 1 
I sources as% age of total energy consumed {in kWh) 
I Non-Solar Solar I Total(2+3) 

1 _ _ ={=1)=========={2=) ==----_-_-·-_-·_---_--_--(3_) ___ _J (4} __ _ _ 

I i~ii~ i~ j !:~~ I ~:~~ : ~ I c ·-20- 1~.2--1-3--,---5-j'.)_O _ _ I __ 1.00 ------ 1- -6~-j 

3. That in order to meet the renewabl·e pun::hase obligation of the Discerns as p_er 

the above regulations, UPPCL on behalf of Discerns has been signing agreements 

for purchase of renewable p9wer from various sources. The status of..compliance 

with respect to non-solar and solar renewable power during the past few years 

has been as below: 

Non-solar 

2010-11 

2011-12 
!-= .. ~ .. ~. - - -+- ----'----+-- ~--+----~~- --- ---' 
i-2~0_1_2-_1~3 - -+.!-~36 __ 1_9~.9_8_ +--7_7_7_07_ . .c..,.,.16_ t·- 5.00 I 4.66 -1 

2013-14 I 331s.20 842s1.s4 s:oo 3.94 1 ~~-----,-----1---c-- ---i---- --+-- ------ - --1 
_2~14-15 I 2ss3.61 86431.18 l s.oo .334 I 

•• 
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Solar 

______________ r--_ __ -~==·-··-s_t:at_u_s _~_i"_R-P_o_-:_·F_~_ff_i1-;;, __ -_--e_n-t_·----·-

~olar 
Financia-1. --.---Renewabl~-1 Total----+[ _T_a-rg_e_t _a_s _p-er~I -R-PO_ A_c_h-ie-v-ed- (A_/_B_*_l0_0_)----1 

Year Energy Energy i. Regulation I 
Purchased ~ Purchased 

- ---+-- (MU) ______ _ (MU) __ -----·--1-- ------------1 
2010-11 0 1 65375.42 0.25 

0.50 

! 0.00 
--+--------------l 

20.11-12 0 7447.9.61 ! 0.00 

2012-B 1 11.04 I n10J.1G 
. ------+--- . -----t----·--- --- 1.00 -- 0.01 

2013-14 ! 82.29 I 84251.84 

2014-1s_j_ 141.82 I 86431.18 

-------- - --j 

1.00 0.10 I 
1.00 0.16 _ ] 

f Renewable 
---~-- - -r-~ -·-- . . ·--r - - - ···-..,.--.. -

Financial Total Target as per I Total I RPO \ 
Year Energy Energy Regulation I Target I Achieved 

Purchased Purchased Non- j Solar (2/3*100} I 
(MU) (MU) Solar I ---.- 3 4 5 6 . I 7-- -, 1 2 

2010-11 2978.77 65375.42 __ 3. ~~---0:~~- 4.00 4.56 ., ___ ----.. 
2011-12 5152.37 74479 .. 61 4.50 0.50 5.00 6.92 

2'Cfa i-13 3631.02 77707.16 5.00 1.00 1 6.00 I 4.67 

2013-14 3400.49 84251.84 5.00 1.00 6.00 4.04 

2014-15 3025.43 86431.18 5.00 1.00 6:00 
- I 

i 3 ,$0_J 

4. That State of Uttar Prade.sh was left with very little hydro potential after its 

bifurcation and Greation of separate State of Uttarakhand in the year 2000 under 

the State Re_-organization Act. 

5. That the Discom~/UPPCL have succ_essfully a.chieved the prescribed RPO targeis 

on cumulative basis for the peri"od FY 2010-11, 2011-12, and FY 2012-1-3, 

ex_ceeding the ob.ligation in FY 2010-11, 2011-12 and slightly missing the target ln 

the yea.r FY 2012-13. 

6. That with increased demand of Discoms/UPPCL from FY 2013-14 the 

Discoms/UPPCL are find ing difficult to meet the RPO targets. The probl.em 

became more acute with increase in percentage of solar purchase obligation and 

non availability of commensurate solar power in the State/market. It is now 

almost impossible for Discoms/UPPCL to meet its overall renewable purch_ase 

obligations form the resources available within the .State. 
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7. It is also respectfully submitted that as per the scheme of the regulations, 

Discoms/UPPCL are requir~d to purchase renewable energy certificates against 

the balance renewable obligation. However, due to dearth of finances and lack of 

infrastructure & knowledge with the DisComs it could not happen during all these 

years. However, during all this period, DisComs/UPPCL were making concerted 

efforts to procure renewable/solar power to promote green energy and to meet 

their solar purchase obligations. 

8. In the above context it is also to highlight that to promote solar power Govt. of 

U.P. notified a separate Solar Power Policy 2013. Under this Solar Energy Policy, 

solar power plants of a total capacity of 500 megawatt are targeted to be set up 

by 2017. 

9. It is heartening to inform the Hon'ble Commissk>n that beca_use of initiative of 

U.P. government and effort made by the Discoms/UPPCL in this regard 

Discoms/UPPCL have now signed PPAs for 567 MW solar capacity with the solar 

power generators : 

[ I 
-· 

f:'a_rti~ulars Capacity I Ye~r of Commis'sioning as per PPA I 
, ~unning. 67MW 

Phase-I bidaing conducted I 
by UPNEDA. PPA signed by I 130MW 2014-15 
UPPCL 

I 

- -
Phase-II bidding-conducted 
by UPNEDA. PPA signed by lOSMW 2016-17 

' 
~ PCL - -. ; .. _ ~---

Phas.e-111 bidding conducted (a) 115 MW (13 Bidders below 
by UPN_EDA. PPA execut.ion : 25 MW): l3months from 
under progress. 

i 
I 215MW 

the date of-PPA. 1 

(b) 100 MW (2 bidders of 50 l l 
I 

. I 
MW each}: 18months from i 

I 

the date of PPA I -- -
--1;:onths from the date of I From BSUL through MOU 

Route. PPA execution unqer SQMW 
PPA . l . p:rogr~ss. 

. 

Total 567MW I 
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10. Similarly, Discoms/UPPCL are also exploring options to enhance the non-solar 

renewable capacity. Almost 1350 MW non-solar renewable capacity has been tied 

up by Discoms/UPPCL 

1

- ----~~rticulars I Capacity(MW) I Capacity(MWf--1 

~----- ------+-Ill ___ R_u_n_n_i_n_,,g'---__ _I Under con~truction_ J 
I Co-Gen I 
' • Bagasse Based i 1190.16 60 I 
I • Biomass Based .j 33 0 I I Non-Conventional/RE i 1

1 • flue Gas Based ·1 20 

• Small Hydro 
1
1' 20.95 l ,- - ----~---------- ---- -~ _,_ __________ ~ 

I Captive (Coal Baseq) 26.5 ____ _ ___ _J 

11. It is to further submit that UPPCL is in the process of procuring additional 500 

MW (approx.) under the aegis of SEC!. Accordingly, it is evident that UPPCL is 

making relentless efforts to fulfil its responsibility of RPO. 

12. It is to submit further that for p1:Jrchase of renewable energy and for development 

of pollution free energy the Board of Directors of UPPCL in its 1161
h meeting held 

on 03-06-2015 took a decision and subsequently adv~rtisements were issued in 

various newspapers for purchase of power generated through renewable sources 

of energy for achieving the target set by the Hon'ble Commission. That against 

above notice the re·sponse was not very encouraging and UF?PCL received only 6 

propos;:ils t.QJalling to 32 MW for RE generation based on Spent Wash, Black 

Liquor/Biogas. Out of 32 MW capacity, 27 MW Was for FY 2015-16 and 5 MW for 

FY 2016-17. It is pertinent to submit that to meet the specifi.ed RPO target the 

Petitioner is not rejecting any proposal from NCE generators for entering into 

PPAs at preferential tariff. 

13. It is fu.rther submitted that there are genuine difficulties in complying with the 

R.enewapJe Pun:hase Obligations due other reasons as stated under:-

• Considerable delay in cbnimissioning of new RE projects by the 

developers. 

• 5 micro-hydle Power Projects aggregating to 20.95 MW being non 

functional. 
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• 3 Biomass base projects aggregating to 30.5 MW being non functional. 

• The existing RE projects are presently operating at very low plant load 

facto·r. 

14. That it is further submitted that the distribution companies are gearing up to 

enhance the supply hours to all consumers w.e.f. October 2016 as detailed under-

r •tegory of Load I Min. Av. Supply Hours in a month 
w.e.f. Oct. 2016 ~-----------'-~-! Rural ! 16:00 

I District HQ 22·00 
. Tehsil ·1·· 18:00 

~~~::;;•rv HQ --"'""---=----------~ -~- ~:'.-~-~~~~~~~~~~~~: 
03undelkhand Area I 24:00 

-~~ - ----~---~----..~---~~ ~------i 
24:00 

.--
Industries, R~.ilways, Lucknow, TTZ area, and 
improvement Utility Feeders. ·~-------~ - --~~~-~-------

15: In order to achieve the above targets, after October 2016, total energy 

requirement for FY2015-16 & FY2016-17 is expected to be 110231 MU & 125627 

MU respectively. 

16. That as per the provisions of UPERC (Promotion of Gre.en Energy) Regulations 

2014, for the increase in suppJy to consumers, Discoms/UPPCL will be required to 

purchase almost double of present quantum of renewable energy to fulfil the RP 

obligations. Renewable p·ower in such quantum is presently not available in the 

State and establishing suth additional renewable <::apacities within the State is 

definitely goi.rig to take some trme. 

17. The Commission may appreciate that it is also the responsibility of 

Discoms/UPPCL to provide electricity to the consumers at affordable prices. In 

this context it is humbly submitted that aver.age cost per unit of solar plants is 

almost double the per unit cost of conventional plants and for increased hours of 

supply minimum 16 hrs.for Rural and 22-24 hrs for urban w.e.f. Oct 2016 

Discotns/UPPCL will have to procure significant C9pacity of sol~r power at almost 

double the price which in turn is going to adversely impact the retail tariffs of 

consumers. This sudden and quantum increase in renewable power may lead to 

tarfff shock for small retail consumers. 

s~ Clllef ,,,c 
... ... aOl .... l:IJ 
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18. That from the above, it is evident that despite several attempts to procure power 

from r~newal sources, the p~titioner has not been $Uq::essful in its effort to meet 

the RPO compliance in its true spirit. 

19. That the Petitioner has also detailed the availability constraints and other factors 

which are beyond its control owing to which it has not been able to full fill the 

RPO obligations. 

20. In this context, it is also to mention tb·at coordinated planning of conventional 

and renewable power generation is an extremely complex task to achieve. The 

first and foremost responsibility of the State is to ensure as much power to the 

consumers of the State as possible at reasonable rates. Issue of completing RPO, 

although being extremely important, cannot be equated in priority to availability 

of supply that too at hjgher tariff. The result would be that generation from 

renewable sources has to logically follow the trend of development in 

conventional generation rather tha,n being a parallel and simultaneous growth. It 

is a largely known feature that a thermal power project has a much longer 

gestation period and it involves different uncertain parameters in terms of land 

clearance, forest clearance, development of rail transport· system, canal system 

for water availability, therefore delivery schedule of p'Ower from a conventional 

thermal genera.ting station cannot be ascertained ln future with certainty. In such 

a scenario, if a co-terminus planning is d~ne for simultaneous development of 

conventional and ren~wable generation, there is significantly higher probability 

that renewable sources may get connected to grid much in advance of the 

commensurate conventio-nal thermal gen.eration theri;by bur.dening the 

consumers with higher tariff. In this scenario, it becomes pertinent that 

convehti"Onal generation sh.oi.Jld be given at least 2 years Lead as compared to the 

matching renewable generation and thereby the oblrgation of fulfi lling RPO 

responsibility. In nutshell, it is not only logical but imperative that RPO of arw year 

should be linked with the procurement of power 2 years prior to it'i.e. RPO of "nth 

year" should _be linked with power purchase of DISCOMS of "(n-2td year" on a 

rolling basis. This di.spensation not only takes care of the uncertainty involved in 

thermal generation but it also takes care of unnecessary burdening of renewable 
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obligation, which would result in higher tariff to consumer and at the same time it 

castes a specified responsibility on the licensees to adhere to the specified RPO 

limits . 

21. That in view of submissions made ab.ave, considering the effort made by the 

Discoms/UPPCL and practical difficulties, the Hon'ble Commission is humbly 

requested not to take any penal action again'st the Discoms/UPP.CL and exempt 

Disc;oms/UPPCL from the requirement of transferrjng funds equal to shoFtfall 

quantum at the _forbear:ance prioe to the designated actol_lnt for short fall in 

meeting the RP o_bligatio.ns w.e.f. FY2011-12 to FY2014-15, since licensees are 

already under heavy financial crunch. 

22. That the Regulation 4.2,17,18 Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regufatory Commission 

(P"rornotion of Green Energy through Renewable Purchase Obligation) 

Re·gulations, 2010 provides that : 

"4.2 The Cbmmission may, either on its-own motiq_n or on rewmmenda{(on:o-fthe 
State Agency or on receipt of an ap_p,litation from the obligated entity, revise for 
any year the percentage targets given in clause 4 .. 1 hereinaboye as de'eme_a. 
approprt<;'lte." 

23. The regulatfons under Cl.ause 16 "Redress.al Mechanism" als.o provide that all 

disputes arising out of or under these regulations shall be dedde~cl by the 

Commissio.n on a petition made in this behi:llf by the p~rson aggrieved and umfer 

Cl~.use 17 "General Power to Amend" provide that The Cbm'mis-sion may, at any 

t ime and on si.Jc;:h terms as it may d.eem fit( amend I vary I d.elete I modify any of 

th"e provi$iOli$:of these r~gulqtiorl's and ma Re ne-cessqry amendments thereet-

24. Thc!_t ln light of a~ove, the Petitioner humoly request the Hon'ble Commissi"on to 

Rindl.y amend the minimum percentage targets for the purchase of pow~r from 

rerrewal energy sources_f.or FY2Q,1;3-14 to FY2014-15 and approve the same as per 

the actual a<c:hre:v.~m:ent made so far. Further, in view of quantum jump in power 

requirement of the Dis:coms from the financial year 20.l:4-15 qnward:s, H.on'ble 

Commission is requested to fix the compined re:n~wable purchase 01:5ligations 

(Solar+ Non Solar) a:s 5%. 

... 
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Prayer 

The Petitioner respectfully prays the Hon'ble Commission:-

a) To admit this Review Petition. 

b) To set off the shortfall of FY2012-13 by over achievement of FY2011-12, as it is 

obvious from the averment that Discoms/ UPPCL missed RPO Target for FY2012-

13 by 1.33%, whereas it had over-achieved its target in FY2011-12 by 1.92%. 

Further, Hon'ble _Commission is also requested to revise the percentage target of 

RPO for FY2013-14 & FY2014-15 as per the actual achievement made ih these 

years on the grounds mentioned in the petition. 

c) To fix the combined renewable purchase obligations (Solar+ Non S-olar) of "nth 

year" from the financial year 2015-16 and onwards as 5% of power procured of 

the "(n-2)°d year" .for reasons stated in para 20 of the petition. 

d) To issue any other orders which Hon'ble Comm~ssion may deem fit. 

Date: 
Lucknow. 

, 2015 ~~ 
DEPONENT 
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Annexure - 1.6.3 

Gap (Rs./kw h) for Ut ilit ies Selling Directly to Consumers 

l ....... Stale. WIIN 
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·_ 
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Annexure-lOA 



REPORT 

ON 

"The Performance of State Power Utilities 
for the years 2009-10 to 2011-12" 

Power Finance Corporation Ltd. 
I (A Govt. of India Undertaking) 
I . 
! 



AT&C Losses(%) 

FY 

Rog Ion State Ulllily 

Eastern Orissa CESCO 
NESCO 

SESCO 
WESCO 

Orissa Total 
WestBenaal WBSEDCL 
West-Bengal Total 

Ea,01ern Total 
Assam APDCL 

· Assam Total 
.. Meghalava MeECL 
· Meahalava Total 

North Eastom'J:otlif 
No.rthem ' Deihl 6SES Rajdhani 

BSESYamuoa 
. NDPL 

. P~l)ll Total 
Haivaoa DHBVNL 

UHBVfilL 
HaryamfTotat 
Hlri\achal Pracfesb· HPSEBLid. 

Himachal Pradesh Total 
; Puniab PSF!CL 

· Puniab·Tolal 
' RaJasthan AVVl'IL 

JDWNL 
JVVNL 

Rajasthan Total 
Uttar Pradesh DWN 

KESCO 
MVVN 
PashWN 

Uttaf Pradosh Total 
uit,,rakhand-. 

" Uttarak.hand Total 

Northem Totaf 
Soiiihem Andhra- Pradesh . APCPOCL 

APEP.O<::L. 
APNPOCL 
AF!SPDCL 

Andhra Pradesh Total 
. Karnatak-il 

CHESCO)',I 

GESCOM 
HESCOM 
MES COM 

Kamatakl!.. Total 
. T_a)lill Nadu_ TANGEDCO 

· Tamil tla.llu ,Total 

l>oulhomTo 'ill 
Westem 1 Chattisaarh • CSPQCL 

, Chattisaarh.Total 
- Gularat OGVC\ 

- MGVCL 
PGVCL 
UGVCt . 

. G_ujaratTotal 
Madhva Pradesh wet 

WCL 
WCL 

Madhva' Pradesh Total 
Maharashtra MSEDCL 

Maharashtra Total I 
I 

Not Input 
Enorgy 
(M~l!YIJI 
7.233 
5;023 
2,814 
6;17.6 

21'.246 
29,731 
29,731 

5;247 
s:247 
1,509 
1,509 

10,903 
6,204 
7,765 
24.8.92 
-17,903 
16.744 
34:S~7 
7.226 

41;530 

13,604 
14;621.. 
18.722 
47,147 
16,052 

12,537 
22;$49 
15,704 
70,030-

·10;3J1· 

37,161-
f2,595 

'11i;475 

80.H4 

5,552 

50,752 

- 6.6;576 

7 .772 
2\,919 
15,610 
57,125-

11'669 
.42,698 

: 95.433 
·' 9M)3 

2011-12 

Energy SOid Line Loues 
(MkWh) (\,) 

Collection En orgy 
NetAT&C 

Effic,onty R-.JfiUd 
Losau(%) 

('./.,) (Ml\,Wh) 

4,470 38% 87,14%- 3;895. 46.15o/o 

3.aoi 92'00.% 3.037 39.5'4% 

1.506 46% 66.47% 1,334 52,60% 

3 '.i75 39% s2:5J% 3.493 43.46% 

n.o54 39% 90.08% 11.759 47L6~%, 

21,568 92.50% 19.950 32;9·0% 

21,568 27% 92.50% 19,.950 32.90% 

3'4;if22 • 91 ,59% 3't;709' 37.80%' 
3;969 24%· 93 .. 24%' 3,701 29:47% 
3,969 24% S3.24'Ai' 3,701 29.4.7.1%1 

~.075 29%. 77A1% 8.32 _44:85% 

1.075 29% 77:4'1% '532 44,85% 

~04!1 25'1. : 69'87% ilf5J.3 . 329_1% 
9,366 14% 97.03% 9,088 16'.65% 
4;844 22%, 95.37% 4.620 25.54°(0~ 

6;702 14% 97,97% 6,566; 15.67%• 
20,912 96.95% 20,273 18.56% 
13;658 24% 94.99.% 12.97~ Z?.53% 
13.203 21% 91.71,% 12.108· 27.69%. 

26.660 22% 93.38% 2s:082 27,61% 

6;844 92.6$%' i;;:143 ·12:21,% 

5;544 5% 92,68%. 6,34.3 12;2'1'% 

34.6'00 17~ ,95.33% 32:984' 20; 58% 
34,600 17% 95,33% 32;964 . 20.58% 
10,646 22% 91.66%. 9.;779 28,12% 

12-.024 l9%. 93.69% lJ,290. 23,62% 

15,234. 19% 94.40% 14,361, 23J9.% 
37,90.4 20% 93.53% 35,4.50 24.8"1% 

9,348 42% 65.92'Y• 6,256' 61.03% 
2)i11 33% 1'0.3.71% 2,148 30;48% 
9;233 26% .17.88"/q 7;19.0· 4.2:65% 
16,006, 29% . 69.69% 14,368 3p,47'r. 
fl '.590 72.7&% 8,435 4${29% 

46,2~6 31% 79.9_3% · 38,41] 45'.'14% 
8;253· · 20.% 86..68'.'/ .. 7;i53 3Q,62% 

8,253'. . 20% 8!:i.6.8% 7;'153 30.62% 

f.s'Jl:019 - ·go:24% fSS,702 ; 2.9:]'.2% 

31,5~7 96.71%' 30,55lf 17.77% 
lf.726 96.)1%• . 11,26~ 10..53%-

10,244 9.6.23'%. 13,85.lt 17.2(;%. 
16.366. 98.99%' 1s:223, 1.2,19% 
69,955. 13% 97:01% 1;7,908 15.27.o/o. 
2,1,030 • ,14o/o 90.5'4% 19';04!)' 22:55% 
4;652' 16.% 64.74'% 3,942' 2!!-.99% 
5,442 22% - ·a5.54f, 4.655- 33.03% 

. 7;675 · 95:46% 7 ,327 .2.3,62-% 
3,5700 12%. 9t6'l% 3;342 11:~94%' 
42.369. 17.•,._ 90.4-1% 38~30,6' 24',52%' 
~4;129-- i 9%' . 98'.S!l~AI 53,}4.1 1~:as"t, 

, 54;129• 98.54%,. 53,341 ·-ra~a%· 
'f'W3}3 1_6% 9_5.8'6%_ il§9;65!i 19.20% 
13,1'1.7 28%: 97.4r.% 12';836 29;6~% 

13;177. 97.41% 12.836 29~62%· 
1!),56! 9EP A% - 10,219. i3'.f4% 
6,822 97,_52%' 6,653'_ 1~AOJ,, 
16,332· 25% 96;59% 15,775 28.03%' 
14,012 96,1.7%' 13;475 14.-01% 
47;729· . 16% 96,63% 46,1'2'2 19,26% 

6;577 39% 87,14% 7.47~· 4~85% 

12:226 . 92,3ll% 11,295' 34''43% 
30% 92.82% 7;591' 3M9.~% 

28,981 32% 90.96% 26,360 38.26% 
80,132 16% 93,34% 747'/',3· ' Zf.63% 

80;l32 16% 74,793 . 21;63% 

'170:0lP . 20.r.· 94.17% 2s:00% 

Grand Total 704 485 559.757 21,r. 521,610 • 
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5 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 

5.1 BACKGROUND: 

5.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission 

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short 'UPERC Open 

Access Regulations') vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated 

ih June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the 

state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 151 Apri l, 2008 any 

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and 

distribution systems. 

5.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made/ finalized the necessary regulatory 

framework as below: 

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) 

Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s) 

for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of 

distribution system, with or without transmission system; 

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheeling 

services of Distribution Licensee(s); 

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, UI Accounting 

and Settlement System of electricity transmitted th rough the State 

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside 

and I or within the State. 

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for 

energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer 

who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid 

by a generating station embedded in the distribution system. 

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES 

5.2.1 Clause 2.1 (2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff 

filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue 

Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in 
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the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts 

between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for 

Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an 

allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best 

of their judgment. 

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the 

approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis 

submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the 

segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology 

adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL 

and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and 

Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sal es approved by 

Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL are 58,058 MUs. 

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14 

II S. No II Particulars F;:~~;~:4 Allocation ratios Alloc;~~~c:~~:3-14] 

1 
(Rs. Crores) Wheeling Supply _l Wtieeling s;:;pply . I 

1 
- , -Po_w_e_r_P_u_r-ch_a_s_e_E_x_p-en_s_e__,. _ _ 

29
-,-

95
-
3
-_

1
_
6 
_ _,_ ___ 0_%_ -+-III ~~-;:- 1 . . i ;;-;~

3
_--.-~~

1
-1· 

i (includ ing PGCIL charges) i 
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r-,-
I 

Approved 
-

~ Allocatio n FY 2013-14 I 
Croi:_e~) j 

Sul)_ply i 

Allocation ratios 
i S. No j Particulars FY 2013-14 (Rs. 
I 
I I (Rs. Crores) Wheeling Supply Wti"eeling 
' 

14 P,ov;;;on Jo, ConUngency I . 0% 100% . 
Reserve --- - - - - -

15 
Other (Misc.) - Net Prior . 0% 100% . 
Period Credit 

16 I OTS Waivers . . 0% 100% . 
>--· 

l Total net expenditure ! ! l 1 
17 I 35,592.54 I J 3,601.49 I 31,991.05 I 

! with provisions . _____J_ , 1 -J 
i 18 i Add: Return on Eq~-it_y _ ___._ _______ 90% i--10~!- ~- -1--.-- 1 

r 19 j Less: Non Tariff~ C?~ i 50.93 . 0% I 100% j i 50.93 I 

'--~~-___[ ::;~~~::~tn;RR) ~ 41.62 L I __ L ~,601.4~1 31,~~-13 J 
5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 / kWh as 

detailed in below: 

15.No 

1 

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14 

I Particulars , - - --~~~s --T:pproved I 
,-------------~ -----1-~ FY 2013-14 1 
I Wheeling ARR Rs. (rares 3,601.49 I 

-----'-,--------------~-- I 

2 1 Retail sales ! MU 1 58,058 I 
;-[--3--·+1--A-ve_r_a-ge_ W_h_e_e_li_n_g_c-ha_r_g_e _____ l Rs./kWh=r=_ 0.6a 

5.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has 

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking 

Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected t o the 

distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of 

expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation 

of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges 

payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at w hich they are 

connected with the distribution network. 

5 .2 .5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling 

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges 

determined for the Wheeling function of all Discoms and that for wheeling at 
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voltages above 11 kV sha ll be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling 

charges for the short term open access customers have been assumed at 25% of 

Long term charges. 

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14 

I I · Approved ! 
I 

S. No. Particulars Units , i 
FY 2013-14 , 

>-----+------ - --- - ------- 1 -·-rt---- .. --·-·--·-t-·-----·-··-·---·--1 
1 1 i Connected at 11 kV __ __ I ___ _ ----+----- I 
f-T- L long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) I Rs./kWh i 0.496 I 
~ [ Short Term(@ 25% of Long Term Charges) I Rs./kWh I 0.124 ___ I I 2 ! Connected above 11 kV I i j 
I I I LongTerm (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) I ___ Rs,/kwO __ oj'io'--J 
j Ii I Sh_ort Term (@ 25% of Long Term Charges) 1--~~:0.~~_l ______ ~--~.?-~ _ _j 

5.2.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear 

the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level loss 

data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also 

logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical losses in 

the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of t he commercial losses. 

5.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technica l losses at 11 kV voltage level 

would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technica l losses above 11 kV voltage 

level and up to 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the Commission 

has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions 

entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level sha ll be 8%, and that for drawl at voltages 

above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%. 

5.2.8 The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access 

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the re levant 

information by the Licensee. 

5.2.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access 

customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network. 
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5.3 CROSS SUBS.I DY SURCHARGE 

5.3.1 The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access 

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of 

Distribution Tariff Regulations. 

5.3.2 As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the 

difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of consumers 

and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers 

of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the 

Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at 

the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the 

cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of (a) the 

weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable 

charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fu el based generation, in 

the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation 

of the rel evant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as 

determined in the preceding section. 

5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant 

consumer categories using the following formula: 

S = T - [C (1+ L / 100) + D] 

Where 

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge 

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers; 

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin 

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this 

works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase 

sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power Project II. 

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power 

which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh 

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage, 

which is computed as 28%. 
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant categories 

works out to be Nil. 

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of t he incumbent 

Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular 

Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from t ime to time as 

may be considered appropriate. 

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE 

5.4.1 For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero 

5.5 OTHER CHARGES 

5.5.1 The Open Access Regulat ions, 2008 notified by CERC specifies: 
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"Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, UI rate for 

intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95% 

(for under-drawls or over generation) of UI rate at t he periphery of regional 

entity." 

And which further provides that: 

"In an interconnection (integrated A. C. grid), since MW deviations from 

schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not 

solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding 

magnitude of deviations (except on account of over-stressing of concerned 

transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in 

accordance with these regulation (such as standby charges, grid support 

charges, parallel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities 

on the customers of inter-State open access." 

The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the 

Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and 

parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer. 
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2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 

10. OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 

10.1 BACKGROUND: 

10.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission 

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short 'UPERC 

Open Access Regulations') vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-

249 dated ih June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open 

access in the State. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1st April, 

2008 any consumer w ith demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of 

transmission and distribution systems. 

10.1.2 

10.1.3 

Subsequently, the Commission has also made I fina lized the necessary 

regu latory framework as below: 

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) 

Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s) 

for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of 

distribution system, with or without transmission system; 

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA) for availing wheel ing 

se rvices of Distribution Licensee(s); 

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, UI 

Accounting and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through 

the State grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) 

from outside and I or within the State. 

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for 

energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access 

consumer who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected 

into the grid by a generating station embedded in the distribution system. 

10.2 RECENT DEVELOPMENTS: 

10.2.1 In absence of procedures and guidelines from State Transmission Utility (in 

short 'STU') and State Load Despatch Centre (in short 'SLDC'), the Commission, 
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2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short 

term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by 

way of an amendment. The "Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission 

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009 

dated 18.6.09", came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette. 

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access 

and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on: 

a. Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State 

transmission and distribution system by generating companies 

including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution I 
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained 

development of transmission and distribution systems in 'proper and 

coordinated' manner for conveyance of electricit y. 

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of 

electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the 

responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for 

scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including UI accounting. 

c. Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of 

transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of 

distribution network for long-term open access t ransactions. 

10.2.3 The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement 

(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL. 

10.2.4 The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement 

(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term 

customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge, 

surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system. 

10.3 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 
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2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 

The Commission in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the 

Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL 

transmission network for transmission of electricity. Similarly, t he Commission 

in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open 

Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees 

for wheeling of electricity. 

10.4 WHEELING CHARGES 

10.4.1 Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that 

the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate 

Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail 

Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that t ill such time 

complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retai l Supply 

function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function 

sha ll be submitted on the basis of an al location statement to be prepared by 

the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement. 

10.4.2 The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance w ith the 

approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no 

basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in 

considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the 

methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for 

DWNL, MWNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into w heeling function and reta il function 

as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below: 

Transmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC -, I i 
0°1

0 100% 0.00 I 1 537 63 1 537 63 I 

Charges} " I 1_ ' • ' • 
1 

e-------'"----~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~-l--~~~~,~~~--1--~~~ _._-· --1i---~~~~1 
Gross O&M Expenses 1 2,019.71 I 1,004.84 i 3,024.55 I 
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Particulars I AIJbc~tion % ~ _ ~J!ocati~n FY 2014-15 J 
1-------------------' Wheelinij_iupply l Wheel_ing t- Sui:iply +- TQ~~ 
! Grn~_Employee cos~---------- I 60% i 40% 1 1,121.91 I 747.94 I 1,869.86 ! 
i Gross A&G expenses I 40% i 60% i 113.14 i 169.72 t 282.86 ! ; . ---t-·----+-------+-·---~; I Gross R&M expenses 90% i 10% I 784.65 I 87.18 I 871.83 I 

I Gross Interest & Finance charges 9o% ! 10% I 1,305.33 I 145.04 j 1,450.37 \ 
I I ~---·-'---! 
l Depreciation 90% I 10% ! 1,116.13 i 124.01 ! 1,240.14 I 
I Total Expenditure !I 4,441.16 l~~~~L 37,688.58 I 
! Expense capitalization ! 360.39 I 157.11 l 517.50 I 
r·~ployee cost capitalized 60% 40% I 168.29 ,- 112.19 I 28.9.ii] 

Interest capitalized 9
4

0
0

%%0 ii 10% . 175.1~ ___ 19.46-f- 194.59 l 
A&G expenses capitalized _ 60% ! 16.97 f-:-:: 25.46 , 42.43 i 

~t Expenditure i i 4,080.77 ~p~_'?_:_~_!._-~ 37,171.08 \ 
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% ! 100% I 0.00 ! 0.00 ! ~ 
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% \ 100% j 0.00 i 0.00 1· 0.00 I 

I Total net expenditure with provisions I 4,080.77 33,090.31 , 37,171.08 I 
Add: Return on Equity 90% i 10% \ 0.00 1 ~ j 0.00 · 
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% ~ 63.75 i 63.75 
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) L 4,080.77 I 33,026.55.j 37,107.32 I 

10.4.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the 

Table below: 

Table-: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15 

S. No Particulars Units Approved l 
FY 2014-15 

1 i Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 
i 

4,080.77 
2 Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL) MU 60,708.46 

3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.672J ---------------

10.4.4 The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State, 

has further tried to segregate the w heeling charges payable by consumers 

seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected 

to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break­

up of expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered- an interim 

allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following 

wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage 

level at which they are connected with the distribution network. 
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10.4.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling 

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges 

determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for 

wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling 

charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the 

Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short 

term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access. 

Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the 

short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have 

undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity 

Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and 

Losses) Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term, 

medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission 

system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short 

term distribution wheeling charges same as long t erm wheeling charges. 

Table-: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15 

j s. No. Particulars ·- ---- +--- u- ,;~ ::~~;e\~ I 
11·-,.-C_o_n_n-ec-t~d at 11 kV .,___ _.J___ 

1 , I j Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh j 0.538 j 

!,I 

2
11 I Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh . I 0.5~ 

I Connected ab-~ve 11 kV . . ! ! 

;-I --, - -i-, -L-on_g_T-erm (@ 50% of Average Wheeling C_ha_r_g_e) __ l-_Rs_./_kWh ~,-· 0.336 j 
I II I Short Term (@ 50% of Averag~-Wh~Char~e) Rs./kWh l 0.336 I 

10.4.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to 

bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage 

level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. 

Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the 

technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the 

commercial losses. 

10.4.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level 

would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV 

voltage levels and up to 132 kV, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2nd July, 2014 
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submitted that the losses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence, 

the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access 

transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for 

drawl at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 4%. 

The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access 

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant 

information by the Licensee. 

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open 

Access customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission 

network. 

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE 

10.5.1 As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution 

Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows: 

"6.6 Surcharge 

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access 

consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge 

in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access 

consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the Joss 

of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have 

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the 

incumbent distribution licensee. 

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections 

38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the 

difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of 

consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity 

to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for 

open access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue 

purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost 

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the 
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive 

of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding 

liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC 

adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and 

(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in 

accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of 

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to 

time. 

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula: 

S = T- [C (1+ L / 100) + DJ 

Where 

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge 

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers; 

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin 

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power 

Dis the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power. 

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a 

percentage 

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressively and, as 

far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opening level 

by the year 2010-11. 

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt 

a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation 

of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003 

and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of 

licensee and the open access customer." 

< 
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In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31st May, 2013, the Commission had 

computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The 

relevant extract of the Commission's Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced 

below: 

"5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the 

relevant consumer categories using the following formula: 

S = T - [C (1 + L / 100) + DJ 

Where 

S is the cross subsidy surcharge 

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers; 

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin 

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of 

UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal 

power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power 

Project II. 

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of 

power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh 

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a 

percentage, which is computed as 28%. 

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant 

categories works out to be Nil." 

10.5.3 The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy 

Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would 

always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh, 

because the weighted average power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after 

adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distribution losses comes out to 

be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner 



10.5.4 

10.5.5 

10.5.6 

10.5.7 

Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY 

2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 

furt her submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present 

tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect. 

It may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the 

Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31't May, 2013, considered "L", i.e., the 

system losses as the total losses for the entire Distribut ion System, which 

resulted in "nil" Cross Subsidy Surcharge. 

As a result, the Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to 

the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross 

Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based 

on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of 

migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and 

not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed t he 

PPAs and is liable to pay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross 

Subsidy Surcharge considering "C" (cost of power) as Rs. 5 per kWh, which is 

the weighted average rat e of short-term power purchase as submitted by t he 

Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers 

connected at High Voltage network as 7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with 

the Commission's approach, as t he computed CSS was working out to Rs. 1.47 

I kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The 

Petitioner, in its letter dated 2"d July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level 

would be around 4% to 5%. 

The Commission has gone through t he submissions made by the Distribut ion 

Licensee. However, as t he approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be 

in va riation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has 

computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with the methodology 

specified in Cl ause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. 

As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on the 

difference bet ween (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant cat egory of 

consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply elect ricit y to 

the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open 

access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue 

purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, t he 

Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this 
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purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs 

(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, 

excluding renewable and liquid fue l based generation, adjusted for average 

loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) t he distribution 

wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section. 

10.5.8 The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant 

consumer categories using the fol lowing formula: 

S = T- [C (1+ L / 100) + DJ 

Where 

S is the cross subsidy surcharge 

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers; 

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin 

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, 

this works out to Rs. 6.38 I kWh considering the cost of marginal power 

purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project I. 

Dis the wheeling charges. 

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a 

percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV) and 8% 

for HT Categories (at 11 KV). 

10.5.9 The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of 

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out 

as shown in the Table below: 

Table-: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15 
I l 

Wheeling I Wt. Avg. Power System I Total Cost J 
S No. Categories 

~hprge (D) P_ur:chase C<>st (C) LossJL). ! 
1 I HV Categories above 11 KV I 0.336 6.376 4.00% I 6.968 

! ! L 2 I HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 I 8.00% I 
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10.5.10 The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the 

incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a 

particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from 

time t o time as may be considered appropriate. 

10.5.11 The Commission has approved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of 

cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the 

tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy 

Su rcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for 

the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant 

consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge. 

10.5.12 The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for 

FY 2014-15 is as given in the Table below: 

Table-: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR FY 

2014-15 

j -1 Average Bil~ . I 
, A R (" 1 • f Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy 

1

. 
• verage l:te me us1ve o . I S No. Categories I a·u- R R 

I 
for computing Surcharge 

i I mg ate egu atory CSS "CSS" 
L ·- - -t----- - ___ Surc;hi1.rge) "T" 1 . 
I 1 I HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) I ~~35 I 8.79 i 7·-_-42- 4-,-1 - - 1.37 ) 
. --,. --~ -'-----~-----111--- - ' . l 
I_: - -~ HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 1 7.33 / 7

8 
.. 7
18
1

1 

1

1 
6.968 I 0.74 

I 3 I. HV-2 (Supply at 11 k\() I 7.77 I 7.424 I 0.75 I 
I 4 I HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.07 I 7.44 I 6.968 I 0.47 I C 5 · HV-3 (Supply above ]1_kV) 7.30 I 7.68 I ---- -6._968 I o·.72 J 
! 6 . HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) I 7~67 1 8.07 I 7.424 I 0.64 Ii 

L_ 7 I HV-4 (Supply_above 11 ~ 7.33 I 7.71 i 6.968 I 0.74 
1 

10.6 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE 

10.6.1 It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable 

amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario. 

In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really 

have to reduce the power procurement from the tied up sources. The 

distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to 

whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any 

Q,,, ........... .,~ 
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stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved 

additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero) . 

10.7 OTHER CHARGES 

10.7.1 The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the 

standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be 

zero in case of Open Access consumers. 



6. OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 

6.1 BACKGROUND: 

Determination af ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY 

2015-16 and True-up of FY 2012-13 

6.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission 

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short 'UPERC 

Open Access Regulations') vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-

249 dated 7th June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open 

access in the State. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1st April, 

2008 any consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of 

transmission and distribution systems. . 

6.1.2 Subsequently, the Commission has also made I finalized the necessary 

regulatory framework as below: 

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) 

Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detail ed procedure(s) 

for long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of 

distribution system, with or without t ransmission system; 

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement {BPWA) for availing wheeling 

services of Distribution Licensee(s); 

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting, UI 

Accounting and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through 

the State grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) 

from outside and I or within the State. 

6.1.3 Further, the Commission has also advised the SlDC to develop procedure for 

energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access 

consumer who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected 

into the grid by a generating station embedded in the distribution system. 

6.1.4 In absence of procedures and guidelines from State Transmission Utility (in 

short 'STU') and State load Despatch Centre (in short 'SlDC'), the Commission, 

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short 
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term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by 

way of an amendment. The "Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission 

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009 

dated 18.6.09", came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette. 

6.1.5 The said amendment, which includes procedures for long-Term Open Access 

and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on: 

a. Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State 

transmission and distribution system by generating companies 

including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution / 

trading licensees and open access customers with sustained 

development of transmission and distribution systems in 'proper and 

coordinated' manner for conveyance of electricity. 

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the quantity of 

electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the 

responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for 

scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including UI accounting. 

c. Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of 

transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of 

distribution network for long-term open access transactions. 

6.1.6 The Electricity Act, 2003 has defined the Open Access as non discriminatory 

provisions for use of transmission lines or distribution system or associated 

facilities. Having regards to operation constraints and other relevant factors, 

the Commission directs that the Open Access shall be allowed by the 

Distribution Licensees as per the provisions outlined by the Commission in 

its Regulations and amendments from time to time. 

6.1.7 The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement 

(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL. 

6.1.8 The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement 

(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution licensee and long term 
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customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheel ing charge, 

surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system. 

6.2 OPEN ACCESS CHARGES 

6.2.1 The Commission in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the 

Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL 

transmission network for transm ission of electricity. Similarly, the Commission 

in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open 

Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees 

for wheeling of electricity. 

6.3 WHEELING CHARGES 

6.3.1 Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that 

the ARR I Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate 

Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail 

Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that till such time 

complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply 

function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheel ing and Retail Supply function 

shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by 

the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement. 

6.3.2 The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the 

approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no 

basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in 

considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheel ing Function as per the 

methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for 

DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuWNL into wheeling function and retail function 

as approved by the Commission for FY 2015-16 is as shown in the Table below: 
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2015-16 and True-up of FY 2012-13 

Table-: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2015-16 (Rs. Crore) 

Particulars 
Afl~c,ation % Allocation FY2015"Y6 

)Vheeiing Supply Wheeling Supply Total 

Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% 100% 0,00 40,825,88 40,825,88 

Apportionment of O&M Expenses & Interest 
0% 100% 0,00 0.00 0.00 

& Finance Charges of UPPCL 

Transmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC 
0% 100% 0.00 1,647.75 1,647.75 

Charges) 

Gross O&M Expenses 2,140.30 1,068.16 3,208.46 

Gross Employee cost 60% 40% 1,165.27 776.85 1,942.11 

Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 131.74 197.61 329.35 

Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 843.29 93.70 936.99 

Gross Interest & Finance charges 90% 10% 1,582.16 175.80 1,757.95 

Depreciation 90% 10% 951.42 105.71 1,057.13 

Total Expenditure 4,673.87 43,823.29 48,497.17 

Expense capitalization 415.37 170.70 586.07 

Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 174.79 116.53 291.32 

Interest capitalized 90% 10% 220.82 24.54 245.35 

A&G expenses capitalized 40% 60% 19.76 29.64 49.40 

Net Expenditure 4,258.50 43,652.59 47,911.10 

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total net expenditure with provisions 4,258.50 43,652.59 47,911.10 

Add: Return on Equity 90% 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% 0.00 105.98 105.98 

Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 4,258.50 43,546.61 47,805.12 

6.3.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2015-16 are as shown in the 

Table below: 

Table-: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16 

S. No Particulars Units 
Approved 
FY 20154.6 

1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,258.50 

2 Retail sales (PVVNL, DWNL, MWNL, PuW NL) MU 74,001 

3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.575 
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6.3.4 The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State, 

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers 

seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected 

to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break­

up of expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim 

allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following 

wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage 

level at which they are connected with the distribution network. 

6.3.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling 

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges 

determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution licensees and that for 

wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling 

charges. Further, as specified in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2015 -16, the 

Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short 

term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access. In 

view of the same the Commission has approved the short term distribution 

wheeling charges same as long term wheel ing charges. 

Table-: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16 

S. No. Particulars Units 
Approved 

FY 20.15,16 
1 Connected at 11 kV 

I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.460 

II Short Term(@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.460 

2 Connected above 11 kV 

I Long Term(@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.288 
II Short Term(@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.288 

6.3.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to 

bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage 

level loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. 

Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the 

technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the 

commercial losses. 
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2015-16 and True-up of FY 2012-13 

6.3.7 The Commission has considered the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access 

transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level as 8%, and that for drawl at 

voltages above 11 kV voltage level as 4% which in inline with the approach 

adopted by the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 as well as 

submitted by Petitioner during the proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff 

determination of FY 2015-16. 

6.3.8 The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access 

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant 

information by the Licensee. 

6.3.9 The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open 

Access customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission 

network. 

6.4 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE 

6.4.1 As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution 

Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows: 

"6.6 Surcharge 

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access 

consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge 

in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access 

consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss 

of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have 

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the 

incumbent distribution licensee. 

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections 

38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the 

difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of 

consumers and {ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity 

to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting f or 

open access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue 

purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost 

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the 
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive 

of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding 

liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC 

adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and 

(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in 

accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of 

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to 

time. 

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula: 

S = T-[C {1+ L/ 100) + DJ 

Where 

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge 

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers; 

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin 

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power 

D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power. 

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a 

percentage 

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressively and, as 

far as possible, at a linear rate to a maximum of 20% of its opening level 

by the year 2010-11. 

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt 

a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation 

of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the EA 2003 

and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of 

licensee and the open access customer." 
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6.4.2 The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access 

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of 

Distribution Tariff Regulations. 

6.4.3 As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on 

the difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of 

consumers and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to 

the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open 

access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue 

purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the 

Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this 

purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs 

(inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, 

excluding renewable and liquid fuel based generation, adjusted for average 

loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) the distribution 

wheeling charges as determined in the preced ing section. 

6.4.4 The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant 

consumer categories using the following formula: 

S = T- (C (1+ L / 100) + D] 

Where 

S is the cross subsidy surcharge 

Tis the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers; 

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin 

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, 

this works out to Rs. 6.63 I kWh considering the cost of marginal power 

purchase sources of Harduaganj, Bajaj Hindustan, Parabati ST - Ill and Rosa 

Power Project. 

D is the wheeling charges. 

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a 

percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV) and 8% 

for HT Categories (at 11 KV). 
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2015-16 and True-up of FY 2012-13 

6.4.5 The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of 

the HV-2 category (above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out 

as shown in the Table below: 

Table-: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2015-16 

S No. Categories 
Wheeling Wt. Avg. Power System 

Total Cost 
Charge (D} Purcha5.ej,:ost ( C) Loss (L} 

1 

2 

HV Categories above 11 KV 0.288 6.63 4.00% 

HV Categories at 11 KV 0.460 6.63 8.00% 

6.4.6 The impact of migration I shifting of consumers from the network of the 

incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a 

particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from 

time to time as may be considered appropriate. 

6.4.7 The Commission has approved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of 

cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the 

tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy 

Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for 

t he Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant 

consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge. 

6.4.8 The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for 

FY 2015-16 is as given in the Table below: 

Table-: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR FY 

2015-16 

7.18 

7.62 

Average ·sm1ng 
Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy 

S No. Categories 
Average Rate (inclusive of 

for computing Surcharge 
Billing Rate Regulatory 

Surcctia.rg!?) "T" 
css "CSS" 

1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.66 9.28 7.62 1.66 

2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.66 8.21 7.18 1.03 

3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.61 8.15 7.62 0.53 

4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV) 6.92 7.42 7.18 0.23 

5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.34 7.86 7.18 0.68 
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Average Billing 
Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy 

S No. Categories 
Average Rate (inclusive of 

for computing Surcharge 
Billing Rate Regulatory 

6 
7 

Surcharge) "T" 
css "CSS" 

HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.53 8.06 7.62 

HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.20 7.71 7 .18 

6.5 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE 

6.5.1 It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable 

amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario. 

In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really 

have to reduce the power procurement from t he tied up sources. The 

distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to 

whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any 

stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved 

additional surcharge for FY 2015-16 as Nil (zero). 

6.6 OTHER CHARGES 

6.6.1 The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the 

standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operat ions charges shall be 

zero in case of Open Access consumers. 
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. - Nov-15 ---·---- 2Q.!_5-16 . - ------1 F-------. --· . ' ,,_______ . -·--1 
~· UP TO Nov-2015 ~ 

,_ - - ~~ ="" '"'""'"'" ·~'"~~- ·-o·"- "'"=I- NCTE:::GY • s ()N l~~NIT~~IU.OTILl -·::NG T:-r·~EALISATION 1·-·. -·· .. I 
CATAGORY DESCRIPTION a:::7:ts ,w Nov-IS s.:!~·.~:~2) l••l l••l (") 81Llf0 EAU All I (%) MONTH THIS MONTH lm LTHISMON TH (()II. Efl, % ' 

1--- - --- --·~·-··" ........................ (Rs) _ - -·---------.---·-·· - · 

L_~.~.:.! __ 9..!!1J!_M~rnr.£.'!.£~_n.~~--- -------·--·----+-- 169,624 ~~--~}~- ......... }9,~~,92.~ 2.x3.oso.29.:1 ti·:~;·~~c; 254.SSl.4~~- 11,~01.1$6 ·----'-43_ ,oso~is4 .J~9.o..s3,,1.,s r· L""W· l Supply at SJ()r,le Pon'lt fo( Bull.: La.id 42 ,(.6, 762 :3,J:54,!'.JS I .. _ .... _ .......... .._2 3. ,500,113 k:l~i'~& ~.J;S?.3,8,9 - ·---~23. 756 f-----!_.~!~~'.-l3'l -·--1----
l--~!':'.:'.._j_l)_~•-~~~-'!'!::.~!."!:.'.,!..____ I 13t.,74S 134,m 11,599,426 . S1,l81.l~9 .,_, _ _ ;?_.}~1,·81 S3.5'lG.~O 2,3o5.4Bl 5! ,lJll,lS9_ _ 6.\ ,809, 130 _ s~!J_!ll •. Sa.1i! - -'. 

lMV·l (Tot.al ·-- 304,411 626,768- 55,~~---~~~ ... _ . 317,731,576 14,190,393 -··-·· 331,921,969 _ __ 1",190,393 317_._7-_~ ~76 3,679,990,920 3,51(,., •• ,.. . • .... ~ 
-~ ~!!;:..~~~Slgo Post/Sign Board/Glow Slgo/flex __________ ,..,EE lJ.3 7,010 _ 20<i, l lft Gil _ _ _ . __ 206.74.5 _ 631 ----3£?!!!: JJ.4,068 ·- · l ,4.JS,702. - · -- - .::--+--~ .. : .. :.4 I tMV·2_ !_l~~~~n-Domost.ic511pplv 56,JSJ !54,592 15,058,158 !61,094,~- ___ 10,SG, ,865 171,65"!,~S t0.562.S&S .161,094.500 .,,,.,~·-··• ·•, . _ 

LMV-2 Metered - ----- 56,409 154,705 16,075,768 !6!,300,714 10.~!,~-~~- 171,864,210 ._ •. ;1.0,56M 96 1~! 2..0E,714 .. 

l.MiJ-3 U."1-mHered $uni:ilv to, Gl'amoanchayat ___ _ 1 ······- ... --·-·.. _._ ... _ ___ _ L. 

~~"t! __ ~~l!.~~~.e.&,fQf NllilJt Nlgam .3?. .... ·-·~··'!.:;f~f). 2.750,.160 24,555,'118 ,d,~4,!iO(} i 9,139,.l~~ 4,S84.~Q_ - ··--
- -,-LMV· 3 Metered <upply fo, Nacar Ni3am /ADA 35 a6~ 129,456 1,053,0Sl 'll,l l O l,l34,763 71 ,710 [ 

l4.!,55,l l8 

_ 1,063,.053 

lS,618,171 
--~~:Sii 

79.5,,- l ,000.255 
248.68'6 z~,ooa . .iif· LMV-,3 _TOTAL ·----·------------ 58 8,505 £siii2t6 25,618,17~ 4,!.S6-;iio" 30,274,480 4,GS6,3!Qj_ 

tf,;;;-;- 'j;;jiii:ii:"iNS'flllfflON_!~~-4A)__ ·-· ----··-:.as- - S,632 _ l,(l!JH.riB - - 9.515,SIZ SJ:l,164 - l 0,0-8, m_r-· -·-53UG• I-
· · · - r · · - · v1 10,957,~ 

62.46~ - · 10.016,7.!Z 
102.95% --~ LMV-4 PRIVATE INSTIHJTION (lJAV-40) 1.2;8 8,090 1.136,424 I0,9.17,534 731,928 11,6S9,462 7J1,92S •• , ••. ,.. . • . ..... ,.. , ..... , .... . ' " .,, . .. , , .. ... ·-· ·-· , •• ~ .. on 

13,722 2,2.35.037 ---- 20.4'13,lOG 1,265,092 21,738,197 i:°:i6~-. 20,4)),106 18,313,803- 84.25% 20:439:12,4 i,187:f~~:s;; ·-!;~·~~·~~; ·I 1,265,092 -- 20,4'1),106 

2,727,085 

5,803,~~ ·- ·- .aG:i11,936 
.•.• ~193,303 17,~!),.769 

~ -- 3~5,260 

70,701 7~~ft..33. 
l 1J,O~.?. ... .. 215.,13 

84.ZS% 20,1~~ 
34.96% . 3,021,477 - - --- Gs ,ssj, _•53 98,?,5% 

--- 3~122· 406,696 1,717,0SS - - 1,717,085 -- 2,727,085 949,814 34.96% . £021,477 20°639,027 7 ~-~ 
..... ~,g?. . 8,785,897 86.371,936 5,803,996 92,175,!32 5,803,~~ ·- ·- .aG:i11,9)6 _!.._1,022iii41 ___ --- 6S,8S~453 667:985.683. . .664:s•s:oai ' • . 99.53U 

9.821 .l,666,566 17,591.,769 1,193,308 · ·--·-· · 18,785,077 - ---~193,303 11,~!),.769 712.!1_~~- _ - ·--- 13,626,428. 144.il9,754 ·---· SS,790,l!.t ... S9.40%j 

__ 110 43,535 355;260 ----·------ 2-2,SOO 37!.:.760 22,500 . 3~5,260 _ 243,143 _c;J03_~>,' 2!4,393 J,98;?_.GSO i .508,710 .1 76,09% -

4,744 791,_!123 7,500,ln 70,701 --·-- 7,571,023 70,701 7, S~ft,_32 7,675,7.~~- 101.381' ·· ·· --· 7,1551283 , . 64:6~/,580 ..... _ 62,.116,357,.L gi;:ijgi,; 
1,709 &n.soo 216,Sll l~.037 BS,550 l 'J.037 21.5.,13 78,2.l)r, 33.201' 5!2 810 l"/SS 69 7 1 51) C'.92 . 

---·2,j"ij7" -- 119.702 m ,814 - .. - .... .. - .. -·:;-,,856 _ 556;70 ,13,855- .. Sl2,814 J•S.288 2ti:1cm ~s:ooo i,isii'sii"" ·- -- ~·2<5:9-16 
tMV-10 1,Jnm~1rnred-Junior EnginP.e. 1's and ·;;i~"r';~~~-p;;;·---·--·t----1-5-9-+----, -14---,..--- 34-.Si°'s- _ ... _.____ l~G.020 10.348 - ·- - l S6,3r.8 ·---1~~--,:.;·6.o:w 51.n .3 -·-;3.40¥.J ·---·-~ 9 .l.~ l ,118.797 t 

L~J!~~=~i~~f~;:•:;:, and oqulval•nt p~;;;--- -- ----~;· :::=}~~ .· ... _____ ~:::fci --·- 1
:::~~ ~-~:~I~~ --·-··-- ~~;!! .. . ... __ ~ -~-- ---~~~!~ ---~~ --19

- I
4i ·---.o-~.,~ ·---1,~:-~;~; (... 1:;~:k 

LMV·lO Unmete.rt'd~Dtl!loty(u::o~,.JI Mo;1ai:;e1sande9!l.!JiiJ.~~~.:!,!;:____ ___ _40 106 11,7GO 52,.489 4,3.U . ___ 56,801 tl,at7. j ~~_,'189 16.49~. _ ···--~ 

_ ..!:..~Y..~~.!!~~!!.:'"'r~IManagersMdilhove _ _B~- .S9 6i600 3:l,229H 1~640 ilr.i,IH)$ ~¥-.Q.._ 3:!.229 3;278 - -~~?:_8,795 J ;. ~~~ 
l MV-10 I Metered coost.mwrs - cill t mplcyufts ------+-- --!- - - --

• .. - -···-- 292,529 ___ .!:,_1,_~019 92,175 _ . .. .. 1,256,794 JJ.2.,?7S l,,164,019_ 356,615 1~ ... 37-'%""--- ---

6.685,734 65,6S8,05'1 A,lB'l.517 l0,04 l ,G3l • , lS3,577 65,658,0S• 
- - ·2-:;i1G,836 }.t,02i,77J ~S,0~9 Z2.2S7,8J_2_ --- - ------- _ .. __ _ _ 

9,102,570 86,GB0,827 5,618,636 --- -~..:,2,:;:29°'9"-,4;.:;•c.3 ,!------"' 

9.s19.1ss ss.1oi?..! .............. . ~E1r.,s4s w.m ,1_1!!.,__ __ = --'-' 
9,579,188 85,108,544 5,616,845 90,725,388 

------··-- --- ~a~s-ti'i. _ __a12,~yzs 49,094,051. 8~7_07,3I!_ - -- ~ -~~ 

INPUT (NERGY UP TO Nov-15 (M U) 1593.84l63 
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